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THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DISCLOSURE STATEMNT
(THE “DISCLOSURE STATEMENT” ) IS INCLUDED HEREIN FOR PURPOSES OF
SOLICITING ACCEPTANCES OF THE JOINT CONSOLIDATED RN OF
REORGANIZATION UNDER CHAPTER 11 OF THE BANKRUPTCY@DE FOR UNO
RESTAURANT HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND ITS AFFILIATEIDEBTORS AND
DEBTORS IN POSSESSION DATED MARCH 15, 2010, AS MB¥ MODIFIED
AMENDED, AND/OR SUPPLEMENTED FROM TIME TO TIME (th&PLAN") AND MAY
NOT BE RELIED UPON FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN TO DERMINE HOW TO
VOTE ON THE PLAN. NO SOLICITATION OF VOTES TO ACGH THE PLAN MAY BE
MADE EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SECTION 1125 OF TITLE 11 OHE UNITED STATES
CODE (THE*BANKRUPTCY CODE” ).

ALL CREDITORS ARE ADVISED AND ENCOURAGED TO READ TI$
DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND THE PLANN THEIR ENTIRETY BEFORE VOTING TO
ACCEPT OR REJECT THE PLAN. ALL HOLDERS OF CLAIM3®ULD CAREFULLY
READ AND CONSIDER FULLY THE RISK FACTORS SET FORTIN SECTION VIII OF
THIS DISCLOSURE STATEMENT BEFORE VOTING TO ACCEPTRAREJECT THE
PLAN. A COPY OF THE PLAN IS ANNEXED HERETO AS EXBIT A. PLAN
SUMMARIES AND STATEMENTS MADE IN THIS DISCLOSURE SATEMENT ARE
QUALIFIED IN THEIR ENTIRETY BY REFERENCE TO THE PLN AND THE EXHIBITS
ANNEXED TO THE PLAN AND THIS DISCLOSURE STATEMENTTHE STATEMENTS
CONTAINED IN THIS DISCLOSURE STATEMENT ARE MADE ONY. AS OF THE DATE
HEREOF, AND THERE CAN BE NO ASSURANCE THAT THE STAEMENTS
CONTAINED HEREIN WILL BE CORRECT AT ANY TIME AFTERTHE DATE HEREOF.
IN THE EVENT OF ANY CONFLICT BETWEEN THE DESCRIPTIOSET FORTH IN THIS
DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND THE TERMS OF THE PLAN, THEERMS OF THE
PLAN WILL GOVERN.

THE DISCLOSURE STATEMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 1125 OF THE UNITED STATESABIKRUPTCY CODE
AND RULE 3016(b) OF THE FEDERAL RULES OF BANKRUPTCRROCEDURE AND
NOT NECESSARILY IN ACCORDANCE WITH OTHER NON-BANKRBTCY LAW.

CERTAIN STATEMENTS CONTAINED IN THIS DISCLOSURE
STATEMENT, INCLUDING PROJECTED FINANCIAL INFORMATI®I AND OTHER
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS, ARE BASED ON ESTIMATEASND
ASSUMPTIONS. THERE CAN BE NO ASSURANCE THAT SUCHASTEMENTS WILL
BE REFLECTIVE OF ACTUAL OUTCOMES. FORWARD-LOOKINGTATEMENTS ARE
PROVIDED IN THIS DISCLOSURE STATEMENT PURSUANT TOHE SAFE HARBOR
ESTABLISHED UNDER THE PRIVATE SECURITIES LITIGATIONREFORM ACT OF
1995 AND SHOULD BE EVALUATED IN THE CONTEXT OF THESTIMATES,
ASSUMPTIONS, UNCERTAINTIES, AND RISKS DESCRIBED HERN.

FURTHER, READERS ARE CAUTIONED THAT ANY FORWARD-
LOOKING STATEMENTS HEREIN ARE BASED ON ASSUMPTIONBHAT ARE
BELIEVED TO BE REASONABLE, BUT ARE SUBJECT TO A WIDRANGE OF RISKS
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, RISKS ASSOCIATED WIH (I) FUTURE

! Capitalized terms not defined herein shall haeertieaning ascribed to them in the Plan.
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FINANCIAL RESULTS AND LIQUIDITY, INCLUDING THE ABILITY TO FINANCE
OPERATIONS IN THE NORMAL COURSE, (Il) VARIOUS FACTRS THAT MAY AFFECT
THE VALUE OF THE NEW COMMON STOCK TO BE ISSUED UNBETHE PLAN, (l1I)
THE RELATIONSHIPS WITH AND PAYMENT TERMS PROVIDED B TRADE
CREDITORS, (IV) ADDITIONAL FINANCING REQUIREMENTS BST-
RESTRUCTURING, (V) FUTURE DISPOSITIONS AND ACQUISIDNS, (VI) THE EFFECT
OF COMPETITIVE PRODUCTS, SERVICES OR PRICING BY CEGHTITORS, (VII)
CHANGES TO THE COSTS OF COMMODITIES AND RAW MATERIA, (V1) THE
PROPOSED RESTRUCTURING AND COSTS ASSOCIATED THEREW/ (IX) THE
ABILITY TO OBTAIN RELIEF FROM THE BANKRUPTCY COURTTO FACILITATE THE
SMOOTH OPERATION UNDER CHAPTER 11, (X) THE CONFIRMAON AND
CONSUMMATION OF THE PLAN, AND (XI) EACH OF THE OTHR RISKS IDENTIFIED
IN THIS DISCLOSURE STATEMENT. DUE TO THESE UNCERTWTIES, READERS
CANNOT BE ASSURED THAT ANY FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENS WILL PROVE
TO BE CORRECT. THE PLAN PROPONENTS ARE UNDER NOIOBATION TO (AND
EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ANY OBLIGATION TO) UPDATE OR ALER ANY FORWARD-
LOOKING STATEMENTS WHETHER AS A RESULT OF NEW INFORATION, FUTURE
EVENTS, OR OTHERWISE, UNLESS INSTRUCTED TO DO SO BME BANKRUPTCY
COURT.

AS TO CONTESTED MATTERS, ADVERSARY PROCEEDINGS AND
OTHER ACTIONS OR THREATENED ACTIONS, THIS DISCLOSBESTATEMENT
SHALL NOT CONSTITUTE OR BE CONSTRUED AS AN ADMISSNKDOF ANY FACT OR
LIABILITY, STIPULATION OR WAIVER, BUT RATHER AS A STATEMENT MADE IN
SETTLEMENT NEGOTIATIONS. THIS DISCLOSURE STATEMENWILL NOT BE
ADMISSIBLE IN ANY NON-BANKRUPTCY PROCEEDING INVOLVNG THE DEBTORS
OR ANY OTHER PARTY, NOR WILL IT BE CONSTRUED TO BEONCLUSIVE ADVICE
ON THE TAX, SECURITIES, OR OTHER LEGAL EFFECTS OHE PLAN AS TO
HOLDERS OF CLAIMS AGAINST, OR EQUITY INTERESTS INJHE DEBTORS AND
DEBTORS IN POSSESSION IN THESE CHAPTER 11 CASES.

THE STATEMENTS CONTAINED IN THIS DISCLOSURE STATEMET
ARE MADE AS OF THE DATE HEREOF UNLESS ANOTHER TIMIS SPECIFIED
HEREIN, AND THE DELIVERY OF THIS DISCLOSURE STATEMET SHALL NOT
CREATE AN IMPLICATION THAT THERE HAS BEEN NO CHANGHN THE
INFORMATION STATED SINCE THE DATE HEREOF. HOLDERSF CLAIMS SHOULD
CAREFULLY READ THIS DISCLOSURE STATEMENT IN ITS ENRETY, INCLUDING
THE PLAN, PRIOR TO VOTING ON THE PLAN.

SUMMARIES OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF AGREEMENTS REFERD
TO IN THIS DISCLOSURE STATEMENT DO NOT PURPORT TGEECOMPLETE AND
ARE SUBJECT TO, AND ARE QUALIFIED IN THEIR ENTIRETBY REFERENCE TO,
THE FULL TEXT OF THE APPLICABLE AGREEMENT, INCLUDING THE DEFINITIONS
OF TERMS CONTAINED IN SUCH AGREEMENT.

THE PLAN PROPONENTS BELIEVE THAT THE PLAN WILL
MAXIMIZE THE RECOVERY FOR THE DEBTORS’ CREDITORS AN D ALL
PARTIES IN INTEREST, ENABLE THE DEBTORS TO REORGANI ZE
SUCCESSFULLY, AND ACCOMPLISH THE OBJECTIVES OF CHAP TER 11 AND
THAT ACCEPTANCE OF THE PLAN IS IN THE BEST INTEREST S OF THE
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DEBTORS AND THEIR CREDITORS. THE PLAN PROPONENTS URGE CREDITORS
TO VOTE TO ACCEPT THE PLAN.

THE PLAN PROPONENTS URGE THE DEBTORS’ CREDITORS TO
VOTE TO ACCEPT THE PLAN. THE PLAN PROPONENTS BELIE VE THAT THE
PLAN PROVIDES THE HIGHEST AND BEST RECOVERY FOR THE DEBTORS’
CREDITORS.

THE CREDITORS’ COMMITTEE ALSO STRONGLY ENCOURAGES
ALL CREDITORS TO VOTE IN FAVOR OF THE PLAN. THE CR EDITORS’
COMMITTEE WAS ACTIVELY INVOLVED IN THE FORMULATION OF THE PLAN
AND BELIEVES THAT THE PLAN PROVIDES THE HIGHEST AND BEST
RECOVERY FOR THE DEBTORS’ CREDITORS.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE : TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH IRS _
CIRCULAR 230, HOLDERS OF CLAIMS AND INTERESTS ARE HEREBY NOTIFI ED
THAT: (A) ANY DISCUSSION OF FEDERAL TAX ISSUES CONT AINED OR
REFERRED TO IN THIS DISCLOSURE STATEMENT IS NOT INT ENDED OR
WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND CANNOT BE USED, BY HOLDERS OF CLAIMS OR
INTERESTS FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING PENALTIES THA T MAY BE
IMPOSED ON THEM UNDER THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE; (B ) SUCH
DISCUSSION IS WRITTEN IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROMOT ION OR
MARKETING BY THE DEBTORS OF THE TRANSACTIONS OR MAT TERS
ADDRESSED HEREIN; AND (C) HOLDERS OF CLAIMS AND INT ERESTS SHOULD
SEEK ADVICE BASED ON THEIR PARTICULAR CIRCUMSTANCES FROM AN
INDEPENDENT TAX ADVISOR.
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l.
SUMMARY OF THE PLAN

Pursuant to Section 1125 of title 11 of the BantayiiCode, the Plan Proponents submit
this Disclosure Statement to all holders of Claagainst, and Interests in, Uno Restaurant Holdings
Corporation and its debtor affiliates (referredhémein collectively as,Uno,” the “Debtors’ or the
“Company”’) in connection with the Debtors’ Plan, attacheddto as Exhibit A Unless otherwise
defined herein, capitalized terms used herein $izale the same meanings ascribed to them in time Pla
Please note that, to the extent any inconsistenciesist between this Disclosure Statement and Plan,
the Plan shall govern.

The purpose of this Disclosure Statement is toigekiolders of Claims and Interests
with adequate information about (1) the Debtorstdny and businesses, (2) the Chapter 11 Casehe(3)
Plan and alternatives to the Plan, (4) the rightsotders of Claims and Interests under the Plad,(&)
other information necessary to enable partiesledtib vote on the Plan to make an informed judgmen
as to whether to vote to accept or reject the Plan.

Under the Plan, the Senior Secured Noteholderg&gBive all of the equity of the
Reorganized Debtors, subject to certain agreed-dpotions, as set forth herein, as well as a Cash
distribution. General Unsecured Creditors willa®e no distribution from the Debtors under thePla
however, in a settlement reached between the MgjNoteholder Group and the Creditors’ Committee,
the Majority Noteholder Group has agreed to us€d#sh distribution to purchase certain General
Unsecured Claims, at a purchase price of 10% optbposed Allowed amount of such Claim, subject to
certain conditions, limitations and adjustmentsfegh in the Plan and the Plan Supplement. Exgsti
Equity Holders will receive no distribution on acieo of their Interests.

Following careful consideration of all alternatiyéise Debtors determined that the
commencement of the Chapter 11 Cases and the difittge Plan were prudent and necessary steps to
maximize the going concern value of the Debtorsitess. Through the commencement of these
Chapter 11 Cases, the Debtors intend to restruttieiedebt obligations while continuing normal
operations. Importantly, the proposed debt resiring pursuant to the Plan will enhance the Dedtor
liquidity and reduce their leverage.

The Debtors commenced their Chapter 11 Casesexftensive discussions over the past
several months among the Debtors and the Majoritghblder Group. The discussions resulted in the
Debtors and the Majority Noteholder Group (alongw@entre Partners) entering into the Restructuring
Support Agreement, dated as of January 19, 201&nfasded), pursuant to which the members of the
Majority Noteholder Group have agreed to suppartRlestructuring Transactions contemplated by the
Plan and to vote to accept the Plan.

On January 20, 2010, the Debtors filed voluntanjtipas for relief under the
Bankruptcy Code with the United States Bankruptoui€for the Southern District of New York (the
“Bankruptcy Court” ). On March 15, 2010, the Plan Proponents fil&ir throposed Plan to effect the
financial restructuring agreed to between the Dsbtbe Creditors’ Committee, the Majority Notehesld
Group, and the other parties to the Restructuriqgp8rt Agreement.

THE PLAN PROPONENTS BELIEVE THAT THE PLAN WILL ENAB LE THE

DEBTORS TO REORGANIZE SUCCESSFULLY AND ACCOMPLISH T HE OBJECTIVES OF
CHAPTER 11 AND THAT ACCEPTANCE OF THE PLAN ISIN TH E BEST INTERESTS OF
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THE DEBTORS AND THEIR CREDITORS. THE PLAN PROPONEN TS URGE THEIR
CREDITORS TO VOTE TO ACCEPT THE PLAN.

I
INTRODUCTION

Pursuant to Section 1125 of the Bankruptcy CodePllan Proponents submit this
Disclosure Statement to holders of Claims agaarsd, Interests in, the Debtors in connection withhg
solicitation of acceptances of the Plan, and (i) hearing to consider confirmation of the Plae (th
“Confirmation Hearing” ) scheduled for , 2010 at [10:00 a.m.] (prevailing Eastefiime).

Annexed as Exhibits to this Disclosure Statemeatcapies of the following documents:

(1)  The Plan (Exhibit %

(2) Order of the Bankruptcy Court, dated 2010 (the'Disclosure
Statement Order”), approving, among other things, this Disclosusenent
and establishing certain procedures with respetttasolicitation and tabulation
of votes to accept or reject the Plan (attacheetbavithout exhibits)

(Exhibit B);

3) The Debtors’ Projected Financial InformatioxKihit C);
(4) The Debtors’ Liquidation Analysis (Exhibit)D
(5) Chart of the Debtors’ prepetition organizatilostaucture (Exhibit

(6) Ownership of common stock of Uno Acquisitiorrdtd, Inc. {(Acquisition

Parent”) (Exhibit F); and

(7) Historical Audited and Unaudited Financial 8taents of Uno Restaurant
Holdings Corporation_(Exhibit Y5

ALL EXHIBITS TO THE DISCLOSURE STATEMENT ARE INCORBRATED INTO AND ARE A
PART OF THIS DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AS IF SET FORTN FULL HEREIN.

Those holders of Claims that the Plan Proponerisveemay be entitled to vote to
accept or reject the Plan have also received aal the acceptance or rejection of the Plan.

On , 2010, after notice and a hearegBankruptcy Court signed the
Disclosure Statement Order, approving this DisagleS§tatement as containing adequate informati@n of
kind and in sufficient detail to enable a hypottatinvestor of the relevant classes to make ariméd
judgment whether to accept or reject the Plan. R®YAL OF THIS DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
DOES NOT, HOWEVER, CONSTITUTE A DETERMINATION BY THBANKRUPTCY COURT
AS TO THE FAIRNESS OR MERITS OF THE PLAN.

The Disclosure Statement Order, a copy of whicdnisexed hereto as Exhibit 8ets

forth in detail, among other things, the deadlimgscedures and instructions for voting to accepeject
the Plan and for filing objections to confirmatiohthe Plan, the record date for voting purposektha

C:\NRPORTBL\US_ACTIVE\GRIFFITHSD\43266696_24.DOC 5



applicable standards for tabulating Ballots. Idiadn, detailed voting instructions accompany each
Ballot. Each holder of a Claim entitled to votetbr Plan should read this Disclosure Statemeet, th
Plan, the Disclosure Statement Order and the ictitns accompanying the Ballots in their entirety
before voting on the Plan. These documents coirtginrtant information concerning the classificatio
of Claims and Interests. No solicitation of vatesiccept the Plan may be made except pursuant to
Section 1125 of the Bankruptcy Code.

A. HOLDERS OF CLAIMS ENTITLED TO VOTE

Pursuant to the provisions of the Bankruptcy Coaéy holders of allowed claims or
interests in “impaired” classes are entitled tcevarh the Plan (unless such holders, for reasonsstisd
in more detail below, are deemed to accept orréjecPlan). Under Section 1124 of the Bankruptcy
Code, a class of claims or interests are deembd tompaired” under the Plan unless (1) the Planéds
unaltered the legal, equitable and contractualtsighwhich such claim or interest entitles thedeol
thereof or (2) notwithstanding any legal right toaccelerated payment of such claim or interestPian
cures all existing defaults (other than defaulsslting from the occurrence of events of bankrupénd
reinstates the maturity of such claim or interast axisted before the default.

Through this vote, the Debtors’ goal is to consunengefinancial restructuring
transaction that will significantly reduce the Datst outstanding debt and put the Debtors in angjeo
financial position for future growth and stability.

The following table summarizes the estimated regof@ the holders of Claims and
Interests under the Plan:

Approximate
Type of Approximate Percentage
Class| Claim or Interest Treatment Allowed Amount Recovery
$
1 g{;?;:lg Non-Tax Unimpaired [o] 100%
2 | Secured Tax Claims Unimpaired o][ 100%
3 gl';r}e;:SSecured Unimpaired [43,509,000] 100%
4 ggri\rlr?g Secured Notes Impaired [75,972,051] 100%
5 glz?n(irsal Unsecured Impaired [88,913,427] 0%
6 | Subordinated Claims Impaired [0] 0%
7 Intercompany Claims Unimpaired [0] 100%

2 The amounts set forth herein are estimates bas#iedDebtors’ books and records. The Bar Dateléfined
below) has not yet occurred. Actual amounts wéjpeind upon the amount of Claims timely filed bettwe=Bar
Date, final reconciliation and resolution of alla@hs, and the negotiation of cure amounts. Acomlgi the actual
amounts may vary from the amounts set forth herein.

® The approximate percentage recovery for each Gktssut in this Disclosure Statement is basedeotain
assumptions, which are subject to change.
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Approximate
Type of Approximate Percentage
Class| Claim or Interest Treatment Allowed Amount Recovery
$
8 Intercompany Unimpaired 0
Interests [0] 100%
9 Interests Impaired [0] 0%

Note: While holders of Class 5 General Unsecured @ims are entitled to receive no distribution
under the Plan on account of their Claims, under tB Committee Settlement, certain holders of
General Unsecured Claims, under specified terms ancbnditions, may elect to participate in the
Claims Purchase described in Section 5.8 of the Pla

THE PLAN PROPONENTS RECOMMEND THAT HOLDERS OF CLAIM S IN
CLASSES 4 (SENIOR SECURED NOTES CLAIMS) AND 5 (GENERAL UNSECURED
CLAIMS) VOTE TO ACCEPT THE PLAN.

The Debtors’ legal advisor is Weil, Gotshal & Maadé_ P, and their restructuring and
financial advisor is Jefferies & Company, Intldfferies”). They can be contacted at:

Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP Jefferies & Company, Inc.
767 Fifth Avenue 520 Madison Avenue
New York, New York 10153 New York, New York

Tel: (212) 310-8000 Tel: (212) 708-2733
Attn: Joseph H. Smolinsky, Esq. Attn: Richard Klein

The Majority Noteholder Group’s legal advisor ikid Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP. They
can be contacted at:

Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP
One Bryant Park
New York, NY 10036
Facsimile No.: (212) 872-1002
Attn:  Michael Stamer
Philip Dublin
Kristina Wesch

The Creditors’ Committee’s legal advisor is Coolg&ydward Kronish LLP, and their
financial advisor is FTI Consulting, Inc. They dascontacted at:

Cooley Godward Kronish LLP FTI Consulting, Inc.

1114 Avenue of the Americas 3 Times Square

New York, New York 10036 New York, New York 10036
Tel: (212) 479-6000 Tel: (212) 782-3500

Attn: Jay R. Indyke, Esq. Attn: Steven Simms

Jeffrey L. Cohen, Esq.
200 State Street, 2nd Floor
Boston, Massachusetts 02109
Tel: (617) 897-1500
Attn: Michael Nowlan
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B. VOTING PROCEDURES

If you are entitled to vote to accept or reject Bhen, a Ballot is enclosed for the purpose
of voting on the Plan. If you hold Claims in mdéh@n one Class and you are entitled to vote Claims
more than one Class, you will receive separateoBalivhich must be used for each separate Class of
Claims.

To be counted, your Ballot must be received, purstathe following instructions, by
the Debtors’ Voting Agent at the following addrelssfore the Voting Deadline of 4:00 p.m. (prevajlin
Eastern Time) onef], 2010 (thé‘Voting Deadline”):

Kurtzman Carson Consultants LLC
2335 Alaska Avenue

El Segundo, CA 90245

Attn: Uno Claims Processing Center
Tel: (877) 770-0502

DO NOT RETURN ANY OTHER DOCUMENTS WITH YOUR BALLOT . TO BE COUNTED,
YOUR BALLOT INDICATING ACCEPTANCE OR REJECTION OF T HE PLAN MUST BE
RECEIVED BY THE VOTING AGENT NO LATER THAN 4:00 P.M. (PREVA ILING EASTERN
TIME) ON , 2010. ANY EXECUTED BALOT RECEIVED THAT DOES
NOT INDICATE EITHER AN ACCEPTANCE OR A REJECTION OF THE PLAN SHALL NOT
BE COUNTED.

Any Claim in an Impaired Class as to which an diipecor request for estimation is
pending or which is listed on the Schedules agjuidated, disputed or contingent is not entitleddte
unless the holder of such Claim has obtained aararidthe Bankruptcy Court temporarily allowing Buc
Claim for the purpose of voting on the Plan.

Pursuant to the Disclosure Statement Order, thé&Bptcy Court set
2010 as the record date for holders of Claimsledtib vote on the Plan. Accordingly, only holdefs
record as of the applicable record date that otiserare entitled to vote under the Plan will reeeiv
Ballot and may vote on the Plan.

If you are a holder of a Claim entitled to votetba Plan and you did not receive a
Ballot, received a damaged Ballot or lost your 8adir if you have any questions concerning this
Disclosure Statement, the Plan or the proceduregting on the Plan, please call Kurtzman Carson
Consultants LLC at (877) 770-0502.

C. CONFIRMATION HEARING

Pursuant to Section 1128 of the Bankruptcy Code(thnfirmation Hearing will be held
on , 2010 at [10:00] a.m. (prevailiEastern Time)before the Honorable
Martin Glenn, Room 501, United States Bankruptcyi€tor the Southern District of New York,
Alexander Hamilton House, One Bowling Green, Newky®ew York 10004. The Bankruptcy Court
has directed that objections, if any, to confirmatof the Plan must be served and filed so that dne
received on or before , 2010 at 4:00 p.m. (prevailing Eastefime) in the manner
described below in Section IX.A of this Disclos@®tement. The Confirmation Hearing may be
adjourned from time to time without further notieecept for the announcement of the adjournment date
made at the Confirmation Hearing or at any subsacadjourned Confirmation Hearing.
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Il.
OVERVIEW OF THE PLAN
GENERAL INFORMATION
A. OVERVIEW OF CHAPTER 11

Chapter 11 is the principal business reorganizati@pter of the Bankruptcy Code.
Under Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Cotlehapter 11”), a debtor is authorized to reorganize its
business for the benefit of itself, its creditons @s interest holders. In addition to permittthg
rehabilitation of a debtor, another goal of Chagtkis to promote equality of treatment for sintjar
situated creditors and similarly situated interedtiers with respect to the distribution of a delsto
assets. The commencement of a Chapter 11 reoagj@nizase creates an estate that is comprisdtl of a
of the legal and equitable interests of the detasoof the petition date. The Bankruptcy Code plesi
that the debtor may continue to operate its busiaad remain in possession of its property as bttde
in possession.”

The consummation of a plan of reorganization isfwecipal objective of a Chapter 11
reorganization case. A plan of reorganization eth the means for satisfying claims against, and
interests in, a debtor. Confirmation of a plameafrganization by the bankruptcy court binds thetale
any issuer of securities under the plan, any pessgniring property under the plan and any creditor
interest holder of a debtor. Subject to certamtkd exceptions, the order approving confirmatba
plan discharges a debtor from any debt that ardeetp the date of confirmation of the plan and
substitutes therefor the obligations specified uilde confirmed plan.

Certain holders of claims against, and interesta ohebtor are permitted to vote to accept
or reject a plan of reorganization. Prior to stihig acceptances of a proposed plan, however,
Section 1125 of the Bankruptcy Code requires a ptaponent to prepare, and obtain bankruptcy court
approval of, a disclosure statement containing aaeginformation of a kind, and in sufficient détto
enable a hypothetical investor of the relevantsdagso make an informed judgment regarding the plan
The Plan Proponents are submitting this DiscloStatement to holders of Claims against, and Interes
in, the Debtors to satisfy the requirements of i8act125 of the Bankruptcy Code.

B. CORPORATE STRUCTURE

The organizational chart attached hereto as ExBipitovides a general overview of the
prepetition corporate structure of Uno Restaurbiaislings Corporation“URHC” ) and its affiliated
Debtors.

URHC is the direct or indirect parent company dafteaf the other Debtors except
Acquisition Parent, Uno Holdings LLCHoldings I” ), and Uno Holdings Il LLC“Holdings II" ).
URHC is wholly owned by Holdings Il, a Delaware tied liability company, which is in turn wholly
owned by Holdings I. Holdings | is also a Delawkmdted liability company and is wholly owned by
Acquisition Parent.

URHC is a Delaware corporation authorized to isKM@ shares of common stock, par
value $0.01 per share (tHgRHC Common Stock”). As of the date of this Disclosure Statemersgreh
is one share of URHC Common Stock issued and outistg. The URHC Common Stock has not been
registered under the Securities Act, or any non-0rState securities laws.
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Acquisition Parent is a Delaware corporation au#eat to issue two types of capital
stock: 65,000 shares of common stock, par valuglf@er share (th&cquisition Parent Common
Stock”) and 25,000 shares of preferred stock, par vau@lfper share (tHécquisition Parent
Preferred Stock”). As of the date of this Disclosure Statemerdrdhare 50,452.908 shares of
Acquisition Parent Common Stock issued and outstgrid There are no shares of Acquisition Parent
Preferred Stock issued and outstanding. NeitheAtguisition Parent Common Stock nor the
Acquisition Parent Preferred Stock has been ragidtender the Securities Act of 1933, as amendutl, a
all rules and regulations promulgated thereundter ‘Gecurities Act) or under any non-U.S. or state
securities laws. The ownership of the AcquisitRarent Common Stock is indicated in Exhibléteto.

C. BUSINESS BACKGROUND
1. General

URHC maintains its principal corporate officesvab tadjacent buildings at 45 and 100
Charles Park Road, West Roxbury, Massachusett®f the date of this Disclosure Statement, Uno
Restaurants, LLC (a wholly owned subsidiary of URMIRC” ) employs approximately 5,500
employees on behalf of the Debtors.

Uno invented the Chicago-style, deep-dish pizagsioriginal “Pizzeria Uno” restaurant,
which opened in Chicago, lllinois in 1943. In 1994 part of its strategy of serving a broader goase,
Uno started expanding its restaurant concept fraasaal pizza restaurant into a full-service, clasua
dining restaurant with a diverse menu. As paitsoéxpanded concept, Uno transitioned the nanis of
restaurants to “Uno Chicago Grill®,” and all of trestaurants opened since October 2003 have
emphasized the Uno Chicago Grill® name. In regeats, Uno developed two additional concepts --
Uno Due Go® and Uno Express®. Uno Due Go® is alqoasual concept designed for a variety of
traditional and non-traditional venues rangingiie $rom 500 to 3,500 square feet. Uno Express® is
quick service concept designed for a variety of-traditional venues ranging in size from 100 ta0D,5
square feet. To date, Uno operates, as well astirees and licenses, restaurants under the Urta@thi
Grill®, Uno Due Go® and Uno Express® trade namidao also expanded its brand to include an
extensive consumer products business that manuéaghnoducts under the Uno® brand.

In 2005, URHC merged with Uno Restaurant Merger, $ub (the“2005 Merger”), a
new corporation indirectly owned by Centre ParthMdasiagement LLC and certain other affiliated funds
(collectively, “Centre Partners’), with URHC being the surviving entity. Prior tbe 2005 Merger, Mr.
Aaron Spencer and his family members were the ntgequity holders of URHC. As a result of the
2005 Merger, URHC became an indirect wholly-ownelssdiary of Acquisition Parent, of which Centre
Partners is the majority shareholder. The remgipiuity in Acquisition Parent is held by Mr. Aaron
Spencer, his family, Uno’s Management and otheggioars.

2. Description of the Debtors’ Business

The Debtors’ principal business is to operate aaddhise a full-service, casual dining
restaurant chain under the “Uno” brand. In additibhe Debtors operate an extensive consumer pioduc
business that manufactures products under the Wma@ (Uno Foods”). As of the date of this
Disclosure Statement, there are 92 Company-opetitedChicago Grill® full service casual dining

* In addition, there are 6,022.285 options relatmgcquisition Parent Common Stock as of the Retifbate of
which 1,818 have vested, with a strike price oD®0,per share.
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restaurants; a total of 78 restaurants operatdrhbghisees comprised of 74 full service casuahdin
restaurants, two take-out restaurants, and twoGo® units, located in 26 states, the Distrfct o
Columbia, Puerto Rico, South Korea, United Arab iateis, Kuwait, Honduras, and Saudi Arabia; and
219 Uno Express® locations located throughout thitgdd States operated by third parties.

i Company-Operated Restaurants

As of the date hereof, the Debtors and their reésmesubsidiaries operate 92 Uno
Chicago Grill® full service restaurants located.bstates and the District of Columbia. Uno Chicag
Grill® is a full service casual dining concept f@@ng the Debtors’ signature deep dish pizza anita
variety of menu items prepared daily in the resiatg. The Debtors’ typical Uno Chicago Grill®
restaurant ranges in size from approximately 51808200 square feet, has a seating capacity for
approximately 180 to 210 guests, and is open fribr@dla.m. to midnight, seven days per week. The
restaurants also feature a lounge and full sehaceand offer take-out service that accounted 766 1
and 8%, respectively, of the Company-operated westé sales in the fiscal year ended September 27,
2009 (Fiscal Year 2009"). As of September 2009, (i) the Company-operegsthurants accounted for
approximately 86% of the Debtors’ revenue and 6T®BRITDA (exclusive of SG&A costs).

il. Franchise Operations

As of the date hereof, the Debtors have a totdlldranchisees, excluding franchisees
who have signed development agreements but haweehopened their first restaurant. All the fraiseh
agreements or franchise development agreementdnitts franchisees have been entered into by
Pizzeria Uno CorporatiofFUC” ), which is also the entity that holds Uno’s ineeliual property rights.

The Debtors require new domestic franchisees tapayn-refundable development fee
of $10,000 for each restaurant that the franchiseemits to develop when a development agreement is
signed. The Debtors also require the non-refuredaayment of the full franchise fee of $40,000tfer
first restaurant to be developed and half the tnesacfee for each additional restaurant to be dgesl at
the signing of the development agreement. As frsecagreements are signed for individual restasiran
the remaining half of the franchise fee becomesplgy In addition, subject to the multi-franchise
discount program, the Debtors charge franchiseestinuing monthly royalty of 5% of adjusted gross
restaurant sales, which does not include certamstsuch as tips, complimentary meals, and employee
discounts. The royalty rate for the Debtors’ quelsual Uno Due Go® franchise is also 5%, but the
franchise fee for Uno Due Go® is $25,000. Royesdites and franchise fees for international frareshis
are negotiated on an individual basis.

As of the date hereof, there are a total of 78&ureants operated by franchisees
comprised of 74 full service casual dining restatgatwo take-out restaurants, and two Uno Due Go®
units, located in 21 states, the District of Coliemuerto Rico, South Korea, United Arab Emirates,
Kuwait, Honduras, and Saudi Arabia. Uno Due Go@ piick casual concept designed for a variety of
traditional and non traditional venues rangingibpe $rom 500 to 3,500 square feet. The Uno Due Go®
menu, which may include alcohol, features the Dab&ignature deep dish and gourmet flat breadagizz
as well as salads, sandwiches, soup, snacks, beta&hd a wide variety of beverages and grab-and-g
items. The first two Uno Due Go® units were opehgad franchisee in November 2008 and are located
in the Dallas Fort Worth airport. As of SeptemB@09, the franchisees’ operated restaurants acadunt
for approximately 2% of the Debtors’ revenue anéold EBITDA (exclusive of SG&A costs).
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ii. Uno Express

As of the date hereof, there are a total of 219 Bxress® locations operated by third
parties in a variety of locations, including, amarigers, movie theatres, food courts, sports coxegsle
colleges and universities, travel plazas, and #ispo

Uno Express® is a quick service concept designed f@riety of non-traditional venues
ranging in size from 100 to 1,500 square feet. Uklb Express® locations are operated by third @arti
and there are no royalties or licensing fees agtagtiwith the Uno Express® concept. The Uno
Express® menu features Uno’s signature individeglpddish pizza, gourmet flat bread pizzas, oratsdh
tossed pizza by the slice, all of which are purebdatrough Uno Foods. Accordingly, all revenue
associated with the sale of products to third-panttho operate Uno Express locations is included in
consumer products sales.

iv. Consumer Products Business

The Debtors have capitalized on the Uno brand bgldeing a consumer products
business through Uno Foods. Uno Foods producasiety of high quality, refrigerated and frozen plee
dish and thin crust pizzas and pizza-related iteohs primarily under the Uno brand. The majoritye
consumer products customers include airlines, mindaters, hotels, schools, colleges, universities,
casinos, travel plazas, club stores, supermar&mtsa variety of retail venues. The consumer prsdu
business complements the Debtors’ restaurant Bssimeincreasing brand awareness and enabling their
customers to purchase Uno branded products outsedterestaurants. The Debtors lease an
approximately 40,000 square foot manufacturingifsgdn Brockton, Massachusetts, which houses the
Uno Foods business. The facility is leased fromaféiiate of Mr. Aaron Spencer.

Uno Foods also supplies frozen crusts and calzonélke Debtors’ Company-operated
restaurants and restaurants operated by franchigeesf September 2009, Uno Foods accounted for
approximately 12% of the Debtors’ revenue and 15®RITDA (exclusive of SG&A costs).

V. Gift Cards

Like most restaurant chains, the Debtors maintaiaciive gift card program. In the
ordinary course of business, Uno Enterprises,(tuno Enterprises”), a Debtor, sells two types of gift
cards to customers: (a) physical gift cards {Bleysical Gift Cards”) and (b) virtual gift cards (the
“Virtual Gift Cards” and together with the Physical Gift Cards, 16t Cards” ). Physical Gift Cards
are available for purchase, in amounts up to $@9ard, by customers at restaurants owned and
operated by Uno, Uno franchised restaurants, ety locations (e.g., supermarkets and convenience
stores), on the Uno website (www.unos.com) andasious other third-party websites. Physical Gift
Cards that are sold at third-party locations andanous websites are distributed by several tharcty
distributors, including Blackhawk Network, Inc. ittial Gift Cards are available on two websites, the
Uno website (www.unos.com) and the website of Cash&ic. (CashStar”) (www.cashstar.com), for
amounts ranging from $10 to $100 and are emaileddipients upon purchase. Virtual Gift Cards are
distributed by CashStar. Gift Cards are redeematiday of the restaurants owned and operatedeby th
Debtors and at Uno franchised restaurants but raaperredeemed for cash (except where required by
law). Ininstances in which Gift Cards are pur@uhat a restaurant owned and operated by the Rebtor
but redeemed at a franchised restaurant, or viEaythere is an automatic reimbursement associated
therewith. These reimbursements occur on a weeldisb
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3. Management of the Company

The following table summarizes the Debtors’ Managetstructure:

Name Title
Francis W. Guidara Chief Executive Officer and President
Roger L. Zingle Chief Operating Officer
Louie Psallidas Senior Vice President - FinanceefJfinancial Officer, and Treasurer
William J. Golden Senior Vice President - Operation
George W. Herz Il Senior Vice President - Gene@lr3el, and Secretary
Roger C. Ahlfeld Senior Vice President - Human Reses and Training
Richard K. Hendrie Senior Vice President - Markgtin
Chuck Kozubal Senior Vice President - Uno Foods
Louis Miaritis Senior Vice President - Franchise &urchasing
Jamie Strobino Senior Vice President - New ConBepielopment

4. Employee and Labor Matters

As of the date hereof, URC employs approximatehp8,employees on behalf of the
Debtors, of which 2,185 are full-time and 3,315 jaaet time. These employees include approximately
110 corporate personnel and approximately 370 fielglice or restaurant managers and trainees. The
remaining employees are restaurant personnel, wianiom are employed part time. While most of the
employees are employed by URC, Uno Foods also badain part time workers through temporary
employment agencies.

The employees are generally not covered by colledtargaining agreements except for
approximately 110 employees working in three ofDledtors’ downtown Chicago restaurants, who are
members of the UNITE HERE Local. These employeeewovered by a collective bargaining
agreement which expired on November 30, 2009. U3isions with union representatives with respect to
the renewal of this collective bargaining agreenagatcurrently underway.

5. Properties and Assets

The Debtors’ primary assets consist of the Compamyged restaurants and
manufacturing facility, all of which are leasedgitectual property relating to the Uno brand, and
approximately 18,000 square foot facility in Norwipdassachusetts, which houses their test kitchen,
research and development offices, and trainingecerthe Debtors’ other assets include equipment
located in the restaurants and the manufacturiciitia

i Restaurants and Restaurants Related Leases

The Debtors operate 92 restaurants (excluding fiaadocations), which, in addition to
the 24 underperforming restaurants that the Delolosed shortly prior to, and after, the Petiticatd®)
accounted for approximately $247,847,000 or 86%hefDebtors’ total revenue in Fiscal Year 2009.
These Company-operated restaurants are locaterttirubban and suburban areas in a variety of
shopping centers, malls and freestanding buildirgs of the date of this Disclosure Statement, 86%
the Debtors’ Company-operated restaurants arebarban locations, and the Debtors currently intend
target both urban and suburban sites with highl te¢dfic as part of their expansion strategy.eTh
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following table summarizes the number and locatimfithie Debtors’ Company-operated restaurants and
restaurants operated by their franchisees as afateshereof.

Operated
Company by
STATE/COUNTRY Operated Franchisees Total
DOMESTIC
Arizona - 1 1
California - 3 3
Colorado - 1 1
Connecticut 2 - 2
Delaware - 1 1
Florida 6 4 10
Illinois 5 1 6
Indiana 1 2 3
Maine 2 - 2
Maryland 6 2 8
Massachusetts 26 3 29
Michigan - 3 3
New Hampshire 5 - 5
New Jersey 1 6 7
New Mexico - 1 1
New York 19 6 25
North Carolina - 1 1
Ohio 2 3 5
Pennsylvania 2 9 11
Puerto Rico - 6 6
Rhode Island 3 - 3
South Carolina - 1 1
Texas 3 3
Vermont 1 - 1
Virginia 10 4 14
Washington, D.C. 1 1 2
West Virginia - 1 1
Wisconsin - 6 6
INTERNATIONAL
South Korea - 3 3
Kuwait - 1 1
United Arab
Emirates - 2 2
Honduras - 1 1
Saudi Arabia - 2 2
TOTAL
RESTAURANTS 92 78 170

As of the date of this Disclosure Statement, athef Company-operated restaurants are
located on leased property. The leases for thestaurants typically have initial terms of 15 orny2@rs
with certain renewal options and provide for a base plus real estate taxes, insurance, and other
expenses. The leases for some of the Debtors’ @oyapperated restaurants also include additional
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percentage rents based on restaurant sales. Nine Gompany-operated restaurants are leased from
Mr. Aaron Spencer, who was the majority equity leolprior to the 2005 Merger and also is a director
and chairman Emeritus, and members of Mr. Spentaridy.

ii. Intellectual Property

Uno regards its trademarks, service marks, traggsgbusiness know-how, and
proprietary recipes as having significant value asdbeing an important factor in the marketingheirnt
products. PUC’s most significant marks includeg, dne not limited to: “Uno®,” “Uno Chicago Grill®,”
“Uno Due Go®,” “Uno Express®,” “Pizzeria Uno,” “Pieria Uno Chicago Bar & Grill,” “Uno Chicago
Pizza", “Pizzeria Due,” “Su Casa,” and “Uno InsigleClub”. The Debtors’ policy is to establish, erde
and protect their intellectual property rights (iming but not limited to brand names, businesegsees,
recipes, customer lists, and similar proprietagyts) by using the intellectual property laws, and/
through contractual arrangements, such as framchidevelopment and license agreements. During
Fiscal Year 2009, the Debtors derived approxime®ély 30,000, or 2% of their revenue from their
franchise, franchise development and licensinghgements.

ii. Production Plant

Uno Foods produces pizzas and pizza-related predoicthe Debtors’ consumer
products business in an approximately 40,000 sdoateroduction plant in Brockton, Massachusetts.
This facility is leased by the Debtors from the &g Family, LLC, an entity controlled by Mr. Spenc
and his family, and is currently being operatedpyroximately 65% of total capacity.

iv. Executive Offices

The Debtors’ executive offices are located in twifaeent buildings in West Roxbury,
Massachusetts, which are leased from Mark Spemcekiga Cohen, Mr. Spencer’s children. The lease
term is 10 years and nine months, commencing oil Ap2002, with one additional five-year option to
renew. The two buildings consist of approxima2d500 square feet of space and house the Debtors’
executive, administrative, and clerical offices.

6. Legal Proceedings and Claims

In the ordinary course of business, the Debtorsharsubject of a number of loss
contingencies involving workers compensation antega liability claims related to the Debtors’
restaurant locations. The Debtors are also theesubf agency proceedings involving the Equal
Employment Opportunity Commission (ttHeEOC” ), State Human Rights Commissions, and other
similar and/or local agencies. The loss contingenand general liability claims are handled thiotige
Debtors’ insurance carriers. The Debtors also leamployment practices liability insurance in themty
of significant claims.

The material or potentially material pending oetitened actions against the Debtors, as
of the date hereof, are as described below.

i. Andrea Ruggiero v. Uno Restaurants, LLC and MohadhBelal

On May 9, 2008, Ruggiero filed her initial chardedscrimination with both the
Massachusetts Commission Against DiscriminationtaedEEOC. The EEOC issued a Notice of Right
to Sue on December 8, 2008 and terminated its figage®n of the complaint with no finding. Ruggoer
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filed a civil action in federal court against UR@no Foods, and Mohammed Balal on December 10,
2008, alleging sexual harassment, inadequate respand retaliation in violation of 42 U.S.C. 2000E
M.G.L. Chapter 151B84, and M.G.L. Chapter 2148h@&ntional implication of emotional distress,
assault and battery, seeking an award of compeysatd punitive damages and attorney fees. On
December 23, 2008, Ruggiero filed an amended camplaat did not include Uno Foods. Mohammed
Balal has been served in this matter, and the DPebtave put in an answer to the complaint. A
conference with the court was held on Decembef092and the Debtors filed initial disclosures on
January 8, 2010.

Uno Restaurants, LLC filed an answer on Februa®089.

ii. Uno of Massachusetts, Inc. vs. TMI Properties,tfenien, LLC

On or about May 11, 2009, Uno of Massachusetts,(1bi1” ) filed a complaint
against TMI Properties, Fairhaven, LLOI” ), the landlord of a certain piece of commercialgarty
on which UMI operates a restaurant, for a refundwmverpayment of its proportionate share of gaé r
estate tax liability. In the complaint, UMI soughtieclaratory judgment for breach of contrachim t
amount of $70,014.39, as well as costs and expenses

On or about June 19, 2009, TMI filed an answer@ndhterclaim alleging breach of
contract for taxes due plus interest, a declargtatfgment, and estoppel and on January 10, 2010, TM
moved for a preliminary injunction seeking a caander for payment of disputed rents.

ii. Sharon Berardi v. Uno Restaurants, LLC

Sharon Berardi filed a grievance with the EEOCde-based discrimination. On or
about July 23, 2009, the EEOC dismissed the grisvafter finding that Berardi had no probable cause
On or about October 14, 2009, Berardi filed suit@teral Court, District of Massachusetts, alleging
violation of the Age Discrimination in Employment®of 1967 under 29 U.S.C.8621 et. seq. and a
violation of M.G.L. Chapter 151B: Age Based Disdnation. URC accepted service of process in this
matter on December 8, 2009, and filed an answiret@omplaint on December 30, 2009.

iv. Superbowl 2008 Shooting

During the Superbowl in February 2008, an argureempted between two groups of
customers in the restaurant operated by UR of baerd@lD, Inc. An altercation ensued and one person
drew a gun shooting and killing two people in tAstaurant. In addition, one person was shot drediki
outside the restaurant in the parking lot.

The restaurant was not cited for any liquor viaiasi by Prince George’s County in
connection with the incident. The relevant decésiare represented by counsel, but none of thedDsebt
has been served with any complaint in connectidh sich incident and no written demand has been
made to date.

The Debtors carry $1,000,000 in liquor liabilityvesage, $2,000,000 in general liability

coverage, and a $25,000,000 umbrella policy. Tbilent has been reported to the Debtors’ insurance
carriers.
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V. Greater Orlando Aviation Authority v. URC |I, LL@k/a Uno Restaurants, Inc.
and Uno Restaurant Corporation, etc.

Greater Orlando Aviation Authority brought an antegainst URC II, LLC for breach of
lease in Orange County Circuit Court in Floridan @ about December 1, 2009, URC II, LLC filed an
answer and affirmative defenses. A motion to dismvas filed on behalf of Uno Restaurant Corpomnatio
as guarantor of URC I, LLC. A hearing was held-gbruary 2010, but no decision has been rendered
by the court.

Vi. Sixth Avenue Owner, LLC v. Uno Restaurants of NewrkrInc. d/b/a Pizzeria
Uno

Sixth Avenue Owner, LLC brought an action for biea€lease before the Civil Court
for the City of New York, New York County. A no&®f petition for non-payment and judgment was
filed. The lease was part of the Debtors’ Leaged®n Motion dated January 22, 2010.

D. SIGNIFICANT PREPETITION INDEBTEDNESS

The agreements evidencing the Debtors’ signifitraciébtedness are described below.

1. The Prepetition Credit Agreement

Each of URHC and its subsidiaries (other than gemective subsidiaries) is a borrower
(collectively the'Debtor Borrowers” ) under the Credit Agreement, dated February 2@528s
amended by the First Amendment, dated as of Novehe005, Second Amendment, dated as of
December 30, 2005, Third Amendment, dated as of @006, Fourth Amendment, dated as of August
14, 2006, Fifth Amendment, dated as of Octobel0B62 Sixth Amendment, dated as of January 12,
2007, Seventh Amendment, dated as of January 29, &@d Eighth Amendment, dated as of December
14, 2009 (théPrepetition Credit Agreement” ), by and among Uno Restaurant Merger Sub, Incicfwh
merged into URHC as a result of the 2005 MergeRHQ and each of its subsidiaries that are sigresori
thereto, Wells Fargo Foothill, Inc. (n/k/a Wellsr§@a Capital Finance, Inc.) as the Arranger and
Administrative Agent (théPrepetition Administrative Agent” ) and certain lenders party thereto (the
“Prepetition Lenders”). Holdings Il is a guarantor under the Prepatiftredit Agreement (collectively,
with the Debtor Borrowers, tH®ebtor Grantors” ). The Prepetition Credit Agreement provided for a
revolving credit facility not to exceed the lesséfa) $32 million and (b) (i) 2.50 times the Dets{o
trailing 12 months’ EBITDA les$ii) the outstanding term loans lg@$) any reserves established by the
Prepetition Administrative Agent in revolving creltians, including letters of credit up to the amiou
available under the revolving credit facility (tHeevolving Credit Facility” ). The Prepetition Credit
Agreement also provided for a term loan facilitythie original aggregate principal amount of $14.250
million (the“Term Loan” ).

The amounts borrowed under the Prepetition Creglie@ment were used to provide a
portion of the proceeds required to consummat@@d® Merger, pay fees and expenses incurred in
connection with the 2005 Merger and to provideWorking capital and other general corporate purpose
As of the Petition Date, approximately $33.9 milliwas outstanding under the Prepetition Credit
Agreement, excluding accrued and unpaid cash sttareaddition to approximately $9,775,000 related
to letters of credit issued respectively in favbWestchester Fire Insurance Company, US Foodservic
Inc., Hanover Insurance Company and/or MassaclsuBatt Insurance Company, GE Capital Franchise
Finance Corporation and Zuno Property LLC. Theunigt date for the Term Loan and all revolving
advances incurred under the Revolving Credit Rgiaifas February 22, 2010.
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Pursuant to the various Security Agreements amoadebtor Grantors and the
Prepetition Administrative Agent (collectively, tHéirst Lien Security Agreements”), (i) the Debtor
Grantors granted a first-priority security interigsfavor of the Prepetition Administrative Agent i
substantially all of the Debtor Grantors’ asseisliuding all receivables, contracts, contract sght
equipment, intellectual property, inventory andadhler tangible and intangible assets of each Debto
Grantor and each direct and indirect subsidiaryamh Debtor Grantor and subject to certain custpmar
exceptions and (ii) Holdings Il pledged all of #egpital stock of URHC, in each case qualified gy th
terms of the First Lien Security Agreements andestitio the Intercreditor Agreement (see below)
(collectively the"Prepetition Collateral™ ).

In accordance with the Final DIP Order (definedtg| proceeds of the DIP facility
were used to pay all outstanding amounts due amigamnder the Prepetition Credit Agreement on
January 21, 2010.

2. The Senior Secured Notes

URHC is the issuer of 10% Senior Secured Note26adé (the'Senior Secured
Notes”; holders of the Senior Secured Notes being heftemaferred to asSenior Secured
Noteholders”), in the aggregate outstanding principal amourglef2 million, issued pursuant to that
certain Indenture, dated as of February 22, 20@6ng URHC, Holdings 1, U.S. Bank National
Association, as Trustee (th8enior Secured Notes Indenture Trustee) and other parties thereto. The
Senior Secured Notes mature on February 15, 2Ditérest thereon is payable semi-annually on
February 15 and August 15 of each year. All ofgifexzeeds from the issuance of the Senior Secured
Notes was used to provide the funds required tswmmate the 2005 Merger.

The Senior Secured Notes are guaranteed by Holtliags! all of the subsidiaries of
URHC (except for certain inactive subsidiariesg(tBenior Secured Notes Guarantors). Pursuant to
that certain Security Agreement, dated February@@5 (the'Senior Secured Notes Security
Agreement”), the Debtors (other than Acquisition Parent, liad | and certain inactive subsidiaries of
URHC) granted to the Senior Secured Notes Inderturstee second priority liens on the Prepetition
Collateral, in each case qualified by the termthefSenior Secured Notes Security Agreement and
subject to the Intercreditor Agreement (see below).

3. Intercreditor Agreement

The relative priorities of liens held by the Prégpat Lenders and the Senior Secured
Noteholders are set forth in the Intercreditor Agnent, dated February 22, 2005, between the
Prepetition Administrative Agent and the SenioriBed Notes Indenture Trustee (thetercreditor
Agreement”). In accordance with the Intercreditor Agreemém, Prepetition Administrative Agent’s
liens on any Prepetition Collateral were seniaalimespect and prior to the Senior Secured Notes
Indenture Trustee’s liens on any Prepetition Cetkat up to $50 million subject to certain adjustine
While the Senior Secured Notes rank equally intraggipayment with the indebtedness incurred unider t
Prepetition Credit Agreement and all other lialgiBtnot expressly subordinated by their termséo th
Senior Secured Notes, the Senior Secured Noteseffectively subordinated to the indebtedness
outstanding under the Prepetition Credit Agreenterthe extent of the value and the assets securing
such indebtedness.
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V.

KEY EVENTS LEADING TO THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE CHAPTER 11 CASES

A. DECLINE IN FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Over the course of 2009, the Debtors faced a aigillg macroeconomic environment
impacting the entire industry, which, taken togetlred in combination with the Debtors’ highly-
leveraged financial structure, had a severely meganpact on the Debtors’ overall financial
performance. In addition, the Debtors’ Prepetif@nedit Agreement was due to mature in Februaryp201
and the Senior Secured Notes were due to matielruary 2011. Ultimately, these challenges
precipitated the commencement of the Chapter 1&<as

1. Background

In February 2005, Centre Partners and certain atlestors completed a leveraged
buyout of URHC and its subsidiaries. Post-acqoisjtas part of Centre Partners’ investment styateg
Uno sought to differentiate itself from its peanghe casual dining segment by upgrading the dveral
guest experience to offer properly prepared higiligpfoods and significantly improved service, asl
a result implemented a number of initiatives, idahg a significant new and expanded menu with an
enhanced nutritional focus, lounge upgrades, ise@ataffing levels and upgrades to restaurant
management teams and field supervisory persorued. also launched a new advertising campaign with
a focus on food quality.

While Uno began to see the benefits of its effortate 2006 and 2007, a difficult
macroeconomic environment began to have a negativact on Uno’s sales, as well as the overall
restaurant industry. As the national economy seffend consumers cut discretionary spending, Uno,
like its peers, experienced a decline in salesduRed sales, coupled with increased structurascost
including the cost of key commaodities, such as g@newheat, and cheese, negatively impacted cash flo
Accordingly, Uno’s ability to invest in its brana@its operations became impaired, and it became
increasingly difficult to support its existing ctadistructure.

2. Turnaround Efforts

In an effort to adapt to concurrent rising costd eeduced consumer demand associated
with the current recession, beginning in 2008, Jubin place stringent cost controls which siguifity
reduced its general and administrative expensesyrising budgets, travel, recruitment, and trajnin
Capital investments were also significantly redydieaiting new restaurant expansion and upgrades.

Despite these effective cost-saving measures, Uffiered a net loss for fiscal year 2009
of approximately $22.2 million and a net loss fiscél year 2008 of approximately $15.1 million.

Given the liquidity constraints faced by Uno, cagpivith the impending maturity of the
Senior Secured Credit Agreement in February 2080l Senior Secured Notes in February 2011, Uno
began analyzing various restructuring alternatar refinancing opportunities. To this end, irnyJul
2009, Uno engaged Jefferies to assist in explaitegnatives for restructuring or recapitalizing tino
balance sheet. Uno also retained Weil, Gotshalaa@gs LLP as its counsel in July 2009.
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Beginning in July 2009, Uno engaged in negotiatvith an informal group of Senior
Secured Noteholders (thelajority Noteholder Group” ), Centre Partners, and each of their respective
legal advisors to develop a comprehensive plargtyucture and/or recapitalize the Uno balancetshee
prior to the maturity of its long-term debt. Unls@engaged in numerous discussions with the
prepetition Administrative Agent, as agent for Brepetition Lenders.

Over the course of the next several months, thiiegarontinued their due diligence and
worked towards a financial restructuring that wosighificantly reduce the Debtors’ outstanding debt
through a restructuring involving a debt-for-equatychange in which the Senior Secured Noteholders
would receive one hundred percent (100%) of thetyequthe reorganized Company (subject to dilution
for New Common Stock distributed pursuant to thendtgement Incentive Plan and the Consulting
Agreement), in exchange for, or extinguishmentio#, Senior Secured Notes (tfestructuring” ).

As part of the Restructuring, Uno retained HuntMyllaney, Spargo & Sullivan, LLC
(“Huntley” ) to assist in reviewing Uno’s extensive lease pbédfand to identify cost savings associated
with a restructuring of Uno’s leasehold interests.
B. THE RESTRUCTURING

1. The Restructuring Support Agreement

On January 19, 2010, Uno, the members of the Mgjbidteholder Group, and Centre
Partners executed the Restructuring Support Agreeniéhe Restructuring Support Agreement includes
as_Exhibit Athereto a Summary of Principal Terms of Proposestidcturing (thePlan Term Sheet).

Pursuant to the Restructuring Support Agreemeidtsabject to the conditions therein,
Centre Partners and each of the members of therityadoteholder Group agreed, among other things,
to support the Restructuring and, to the extenliegdge, vote to accept the Plan. Through the
Restructuring Support Agreement, Uno has agreedngrather things, to prepare the Plan and related
documents, in form and substance acceptable tol#j@rity Noteholder Group (and, in the case of the
Consulting Agreement, Centre Partners).

The Restructuring Support Agreement sets fortragerilestones for the Chapter 11
Cases, including that the Petition Date shall bé&ater than February 1, 2010, the Plan shall leel filo
later than March 15, 2010, the Disclosure Statersleall be approved by the Bankruptcy Court no later
than May 14, 2010, and the Plan shall be confirmethter than June 25, 2010. Each of the forgoing
milestones may be extended upon agreement by aimeAPbponents and the DIP Lenders.

In addition, the Plan Term Sheet contemplates fheoption of the Debtors, with the
consent of the Majority Noteholder Group, a potr&R27 million Rights Offering for New Second Lien
Notes, fully backstopped by the members of the KigjdNoteholder Group, the proceeds of which would
be used to pay down the DIP Facility; and (ii) oimlfhe event that the Debtors, with the consenhef
Majority Noteholder Group, initiate the Rights Qffeg, the issuance of the New Second Lien Notés; (i
entry by Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporatiddgw Uno”) and the Reorganized Debtors into the New
First Lien Credit Agreement; (iv) a Claims Purchasechanism; (v) entry into the Consulting
Agreement; and (vi) entry into the Management ItiwerPlan, each as further described below.

Implementing the Restructuring contemplated byRlzen, Plan Term Sheet and

Restructuring Support Agreement will reduce Unaitstanding debt from approximately $176.3 million
as of the Petition Date to approximately $41.0ionllupon emergence from these Chapter 11 Cases.
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2. The Rights Offering and the Backstop Commitment

The Restructuring Support Agreement providesafpotential Rights Offering for New
Second Lien Notes in the aggregate principal amot$27 million, to be initiated only at the eleatiof
the Debtors, with the consent of the Majority Natleler Group. If initiated, the proceeds of thelRgy
Offering would be used to repay the outstandinggakibns under the term loan portion of the DIP
Facility. Upon the consummation of the Rights @ffg, each holder of an Allowed Senior Secured
Notes Claim as of the Voting Record Date who makegequisite election on its Ballot would have the
opportunity, but not the obligation, to purchase,&ash, New Second Lien Notes offered pursuathteto
Rights Offering. Specifically, each holder of alblotved Senior Secured Notes Claim would have the
opportunity to elect to purchase New Second LieteBlop to an aggregate principal amount equa) to (i
a fraction, the numerator of which is the princigalount of Senior Secured Notes held by such holder
and the denominator of which is the aggregate andéng principal amount of Senior Secured Notes
multiplied by (i) the total principal amount of New Seconiéi. Notes issued to the holders of Senior
Secured Notes in the Rights Offering.

If the Company, with the consent of the Majohtgteholder Group, elects to initiate the
Rights Offering, the members of the Majority Notletes Group have agreed to fully backstop the Rights
Offering, subject to certain customary conditiansjuding maximum debt of $55 million. In
consideration of such commitment, on the Effecbate the Backstop Parties would receive a fully
earned non-refundable Cash fee equal to 2% obtaéamount of New Second Lien Notes being offered
for purchase. If the Rights Offering is initiatadd less than all of the Rights held by the Se@anured
Noteholders are exercised (or deemed exercisedh), Backstop Party would purchase that principal
amount of New Second Lien Notes equal to (i) thegipal amount of New Second Lien Notes issuable
upon exercise of such Rights that are not exer¢izedeemed exercised) by the Senior Secured
Noteholders multiplied by (ii) such Backstop Pastidackstop Percentage. The mechanics of the Rights
Offering are set forth in Section 5.5 of the Plamg the Rights Offering is discussed in furthead @t
Section VI. (C)(6) below. Notwithstanding anythingrein or in the Plan, the Debtors, with the cahse
of the Majority Noteholders, may elect not to iai& the Rights Offering and may instead elect tsy
alternate financing paths, some or all of the pedseof which would be used to pay off the term loan
portion of the DIP Facility.

3. The New Second Lien Notes

If the Company, with the consent of the MajoritytBloolder Group, elects to initiate the
Rights Offering, then on the Effective Date New @wtLien Notes would be issued by URC. The New
Second Lien Notes would accrue interest at a fai®¥% per annum (of which 10% payable in Cash and
5% payable either in Cash or in kind at the discnedf the New Board) and would have a final mayuri
of ninety (90) days following the maturity datetbé New First Lien Credit Agreement. If issued th
obligation to repay the New Second Lien Notes wdiddyuaranteed by the Reorganized Debtors and
would be secured, on a second lien basis, by quiatg all of the assets of New Uno and its sulasids
as further set forth in the New Second Lien Noteehture, to be contained in the Plan Supplemiént.
issued, the issuance of the New Second Lien Nobvesdwe, and would be deemed, to the maximum
extent provided in Section 1145 of the Bankruptogl€and under applicable nonbankruptcy law, to be
exempt from registration under any applicable faber state securities laws, including under the
Securities Act, and URC would not be subject toréporting requirements of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934. If issued, the New Second Lien Nasssied pursuant to the Plan will be fully paid aod-
assessable and freely tradeable under Sectiondf146 Bankruptcy Code.
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4, The New First Lien Credit Agreement

Pursuant to the Restructuring Support Agreenaenthe Effective Date, URC and the
Reorganized Debtors will enter into the New Firgtn_Credit Agreement, in form and substance
acceptable to the Majority Noteholder Group, thecpeds of which will be used to repay the outstagndi
obligations under the revolving loan portion of D Facility. The New First Lien Credit Agreement
will be substantially in the form contained in tAkan Supplement.

5. The Creditors’ Committee Settlement and the Cldduschase

In addition to receiving the New Common Stock, 8emior Secured Noteholders will
also receive a Cash distribution from the Debtdnsaccordance with the Plan Term Sheet, the Senior
Secured Noteholders have agreed to use such Gasbudion (the Claims Purchase Fund®) to
purchase certain General Unsecured Claims listeadeQlaims Purchase Schedule, which is to be filed
with the Plan Supplement. The Creditors’ Commistegipport of the Plan is premised upon the Claims
Purchase, and the Claims Purchase represent$emnsett of Claims that the Creditors’ Committee may
have against the Senior Secured Noteholders. Tm€E€Purchase is the only means of a recovery for
General Unsecured Creditors. The mechanics dElaiens Purchase are set forth in Section 5.8 of the
Plan, and the Claims Purchase is discussed ingfudgtail in Section VI (C) below.

6. The Consulting Agreement

At the request of the Debtors, with the consernhefMajority Noteholder Groups], a
newly formed Delaware LLC'Consultant” ) that will be controlled by Centre Partners, agraeenter
into the Consulting Agreement with the reorganiBadbtors, under which Consultant will provide the
Reorganized Debtors with consulting services. amsto the Consulting Agreement, the Consultant is
eligible to receive between 2-4% of the New Unoigga the form of New Common Stock and/or
warrants for the purchase of New Common Stockpagpensation for the services provided under the
Consulting Agreement. The Consulting Agreement lgllsubstantially in the form filed with the Plan
Supplement.

7. The Management Incentive Plan

The reorganized Debtors will approve and implenagmnincentive equity compensation
plan for the benefit of Management. The Managerirer@ntive Plan will provide for 10% of the New
Common Stock (on a fully diluted basis) to be issteeManagement (thevfanagement Incentive
Equity”). The form, exercise price, vesting and allomatdf the Management Incentive Equity will be
determined by the Majority Noteholder Group, in sdltation with the chief executive officer of New
Uno.

C. THE DIP FACILITY NEGOTIATIONS

Prior to the Petition Date, the Debtors engagef@de$ to advise and assist them in
undertaking a marketing process to obtain debtgeissession financing to provide the Debtors with
ongoing liquidity during the Chapter 11 Cases emgemost favorable to them. As part of this markgt
process, the Debtors recognized that the prepetitotigations owed to the Prepetition Lenders &ed t
Senior Secured Noteholders were secured by suladhaatl of the Debtors’ real and personal progert
such that either (i) the liens of the Prepetiti@nters and Senior Secured Noteholders would have to
primed to obtain postpetition financing, (ii) thelors would have to find a postpetition lendetimgl to
extend credit that would be junior to the liendlef Prepetition Lenders and Senior Secured Notelsld
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or (iii) the Debtors would have to obtain a supgoity DIP which repaid existing senior securedders
in full. After soliciting proposals from both eiisg lenders and third parties, the Debtors, inscdtation
with their advisors, determined that the DIP Facilvas superior to other proposals, based on a aumb
of factors when taken as a whole, including priciibexibility, availability and surety of close. sfa
result, Wells Fargo Capital Finance, Inc. and tleemmers of the Majority Noteholder Group agreed to
provide a $52 million debtor-in-possession finagdiacility to enable the continued operation of the
Debtors’ businesses, avoid short-term liquidityaams, and preserve the going-concern value of the
Debtors’ Estates.

D. TERMINATION OF LEASES

As part of their efforts to reduce their operatingpenses, the Debtors engaged in an
analysis of their various contracts and agreememtkiding unexpired leases (collectively, the
“Executory Contracts”). After an extensive analysis of Uno’s leasefptid and each of the
corresponding restaurants by Huntley and the Dsptioe Debtors determined that the closure of 24
restaurants would be in their best interests. rRoithe Petition Date, the Debtors closed 17
underperforming restaurants and vacated the lgasedises in which they are located. Post-petitien
Debtors have closed and vacated an additional gyeastaurants. The Debtors continue to pursee t
renegotiation of lease terms for certain otheragsint locations, which may result in additional
restaurant closures.

V.
THE CHAPTER 11 CASES
A. FIRST DAY ORDERS

On the Petition Date, the Debtors filed a seriamofions seeking various relief from the
Bankruptcy Court designed to minimize any disruptio the Debtors’ business operations and to
facilitate the Debtors’ reorganization. The reBetight in these motions is further described én th
Affidavit of Louie Psallidas Pursuant to Bankruptcy Local Rule 1007-2 in Support of First-Day Mations
and Applications [Doc. No. 3].

B. CREDITORS’ COMMITTEE

On January 27, 2010, the U.S. Trustee, pursuats &muthority under Section 1102 of the
Bankruptcy Code, appointed the Creditors’ Committ€ke current members of the Creditors’
Committee are (i) Circle Associates, c/o Dianeobndton and Brent C. Griswold, Trustees under The
Haymar Family Trustee Agreement; (ii) Angelo Luppidr. and Nancy Luppino; (iii) Amelia Island
Plantation; (iv) NSTAR Electric Company and NSTARSLCompany; and (v) Stone Ridge Construction
Services.

C. THE DIP FACILITY

On the Petition Date, the Debtors filed a motioapprove the DIP Financing
Agreement® By order dated January 20, 2010 (ttéerim DIP Order” ), the Bankruptcy Court

® Debtor-in-Possession Credit Agreement dated damidiary 21, 2010 (tH®IP Financing Agreement”) by and
among the Debtors, Wells Fargo Capital Finance, bxagent (th&DIP Agent” ) and certain lenders party from
time to time thereto (theLenders’ and, together with the DIP Agent, theIP Lenders”). Pursuant to the DIP
Financing Agreement, the DIP Lenders agreed toigecthe debtor-in-possession credit facility (tbéP
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approved the DIP Facility on an interim basis. rEafter, the Debtors, the DIP Agent, the Majority
Noteholder Group and the Creditors’ Committee eatén to intensive negotiations regarding the terms
of the DIP Facility. On February 3, 2010, the @ebffiled a proposed final DIP order. On Februgry
2010, the Creditor's Committee filed an objectithe('DIP Objection” ) to final approval of the DIP
Facility on the basis, among other things, thaftuposed milestones in the DIP Facility did neegt
sufficient time to explore other avenues for thdes’ emergence from Chapter 11, did not give it
sufficient time to perform a meaningful review bétSenior Secured Notes, that the adequate pmtecti
proposed under the DIP Facility was inappropriatel that the Creditors’ Committee should have
automatic standing to pursue any action on belialfeoDebtors’ Estates that it deems appropriate,
without the need to seek approval from the Bankmyourt.

As further negotiations regarding the DIP Objectiamd a related motion for the
production of documents by the Majority Notehol@pup and Senior Secured Notes Indenture Trustee
(the “Discovery Motion”) ensued, the Debtors, the Majority Noteholder @rathe Prepetition Agent,
the DIP Agent, and the Senior Secured Notes Indefitrustee each filed a responsive pleading to the
DIP Objection, arguing, among other things, thattdrms of the DIP Facility were appropriate,
consistent with market practice, and representedbést financing terms available to the Debtors.

Continued negotiations, and the modification ofpheposed final order approving the
DIP Facility to address the some of the concerritb®fCreditors’ Committee, enabled the partiegrea
on a proposed final order approving the DIP FacilDuring these negotiations, the constituenciss a
reached a framework for a global settlement with@neditors’ Committee in the Chapter 11 Caseg Se
Section VI(C)(1) for further details. As a resodtthe global settlement, the Creditors’ Commitigeced
to withdraw the Discovery Motion without prejudice.

The Court entered a final order approving the Déiiliky on February 18, 2010 (the
“Final DIP Order”). Upon the closing of the DIP Facility, procedtisreof were used to pay all
outstanding amounts due and owing under the Ptepe@redit Agreement.

D. REJECTION OF CERTAIN AGREEMENTS

Since the Petition Date, the Debtors have rejet®el@dases, and closed the corresponding
stores pursuant to various orders of the Bankruptmyrt. The Debtors have also filed motions segkin
rejection of (i) a master lease covering 12 staaas, (i) individual leases covering an additiofoalr
stores. In connection with each of the lease tiejes and restaurant closures, the Debtors revidied
market value of the leases and determined thatatiagkthe leases for assignment to a third partylevo
not generate value for the Estates. The Debtoosrataoved personal property from the leased premise
to the extent it was safe and cost effective te@aand to the extent such property could be atilin the
Debtors’ ongoing operations. Rejection of the ésasill prevent the accumulation of unnecessary
administrative expenses associated with the Deltorginued performance under the leases.

E. SCHEDULES AND BAR DATE
On March 1, 2010, each of the Debtors filed itssithes of assets and liabilities,

schedules of current income and expenditures, sid®df executory contracts and unexpired leases, a
statements of financial affairs (th®chedules”. On March 9, 2010, the Debtors filed a motion to

Facility” ). References to the “Guaranty” shall mean theg&@rContinuing Guaranty, dated as of January 21,
2010, amongst the Guarantors (as defined theraity thereto.
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establishApril 30, 2010, at 5:00 p.m. (prevailing Eastern Tine) as the last date and time for each
person or entity to file proofs of claim based oepgtition Claims against any of the Debtors, idizig
Claims arising under Section 503(b)(9) of the Bapkry Code (théBar Date” ), andJuly 20, 2010 at
5:00 p.m. (prevailing Eastern Time)as the last date and time for governmental unifdeg@roofs of
claim based upon Claims against any of the DelftbesGovernmental Bar Date”).

VI.
THE PLAN OF REORGANIZATION
A. INTRODUCTION

The Plan is premised upon the substantive consigidaf the Debtors for the purposes
of the Plan only. Accordingly, for purposes of #lan, the assets and liabilities of the Debtoes ar
deemed the assets and liabilities of a single,amtaed entity. The Plan Proponents believe that,
financially restructuring pursuant to the Plan antistantially reducing the Debtors’ debt levels, th
Debtors will be afforded the opportunity to conénoperating their business as a viable going cancer

The Plan is annexed hereto_as Exhibamd forms a part of this Disclosure Statement.
The summary of the Plan set forth below is qualifieits entirety by reference to the provisionshef
Plan.

Statements as to the rationale underlying thertresat of Claims and Interests under the
Plan are not intended to, and shall not, waive,gromise or limit any rights, claims or causes dicac
in the event the Plan is not confirmed.

B. CLASSIFICATION AND TREATMENT OF CLAIMS AND INTEREST S UNDER THE
PLAN OF REORGANIZATION

One of the key concepts under the Bankruptcy Cedeat only claims and equity
interests that are “allowed” may receive distribot under a Chapter 11 plan. This term is used
throughout the Plan and the descriptions belowgelmeral, an “allowed” claim or “allowed” equity
interest simply means that the debtor agrees, theirevent of a dispute, that the Bankruptcy Court
determines, that the claim or equity interest, tiedamount thereof, is in fact a valid obligatidrite
debtor. Section 502(a) of the Bankruptcy Code igkes/that a timely filed claim or equity interest i
automatically “allowed” unless the debtor or otparty in interest objects. Section 502(b) of the
Bankruptcy Code, however, specifies certain cldims may not be “allowed” in bankruptcy even if a
proof of claim is filed. These include, but ard himited to, claims that are unenforceable under t
governing agreement between a debtor and the alaionapplicable non-bankruptcy law, claims for
unmatured interest, property tax claims in excéskeodebtor's equity in the property, claims fengces
that exceed their reasonable value, real propeasd and claims of employees for damages resulting
from the termination of an employment contractiness of specified amounts, late-filed claims and
contingent claims for contribution and reimbursetefdditionally, Bankruptcy Rule 3003(c)(2)
prohibits the allowance of any claim or equity net& that either is not listed on the debtor’s dcihes or
is listed as disputed, contingent or unliquidatethe holder has not filed a proof of claim or dgu
interest before the established deadline.

The Bankruptcy Code requires that, for purposdseatment and voting, a Chapter 11

plan divide the different claims against, and eginiterests in, the debtor into separate classesdoapon
their legal nature. Claims of a substantially &amiegal nature are usually classified togetherre
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equity interests of a substantially similar legalure. Because an entity may hold multiple claamd/or
equity interests which give rise to different legghts, the “claims” and “equity interests” theras,
rather than their holders, are classified.

Under a Chapter 11 plan of reorganization, thers¢palasses of claims and equity
interests must be designated either as “impairaffié¢ted by the plan) or “unimpaired” (unaffected b
the plan). If a class of claims is “impaired,” tRankruptcy Code affords certain rights to the boddbf
such claims, such as the right to vote on the @ad,the right to receive, under the Chapter 14, pia
less value than the holder would receive if thetalelvere liquidated in a case under Chapter 7 @f th
Bankruptcy Code. Under Section 1124 of the Bantknu@ode, a class of claims or interests is
“impaired” unless the plan (i) does not alter thgdl, equitable and contractual rights of the halade (i)
irrespective of the holders’ acceleration rightses all defaults (other than those arising froen th
debtor’s insolvency, the commencement of the casemperformance of a non-monetary obligation),
reinstates the maturity of the claims or intera@stbe class, compensates the holders for actuaagdas
incurred as a result of their reasonable reliaqmwany acceleration rights, and does not otheratise
their legal, equitable and contractual rights. i€gfly, this means that the holder of an unimpaukdim
will receive, on the later of the consummation datéhe date on which amounts owing are actually du
and payable, payment in full, in cash, with postjpget interest to the extent appropriate and presitor
under the governing agreement (or if there is meegent, under applicable non-bankruptcy law), and
the remainder of the debtor’s obligations, if anill be performed as they come due in accordantle wi
their terms. Thus, other than its right to acadkethe debtor’s obligations, the holder of an yrgired
claim will be placed in the position it would hayeen in had the debtor’'s case not been commenced.

Pursuant to Section 1126(f) of the Bankruptcy Coaédders of unimpaired claims or
interests are “conclusively presumed” to have aetkfhe plan. Accordingly, their votes are not
solicited. Under the Debtors’ Plan, the Claim€lass 1 (Priority Non-Tax Claims), Class 2 (Secured
Tax Claims), Class 3 (Other Secured Claims), Cladstercompany Claims) and Class 8 (Intercompany
Interests) are unimpaired, and therefore, the heldesuch Claims are “conclusively presumed” teeha
voted to accept the Plan.

Under certain circumstances, a class of claimgjoitginterests may be deemed to reject
a plan of reorganization. For example, a clasieemed to reject a plan of reorganization under
Section 1126(g) of the Bankruptcy Code if the hddw claims or interests in such class do notivece
or retain property under the plan on account af tleims or equity interests. Under this prowvisiaf the
Bankruptcy Code, the holders of Subordinated Clam@lass 6, and Interests in Class 9 are deemed to
reject the Plan because they receive no distribwtial retain no property interest under the Plan.
Because Class 6 (Subordinated Claims) and Claste9€sts) are deemed to reject the Plan, the Bebto
are required to demonstrate that the Plan satigfeesequirements of Section 1129(b) of the Bantayp
Code with respect to such Class. Among theseharesfjuirements that the Plan be “fair and equetabl
with respect to, and not “discriminate unfairly"aagst, the equity interests in such Class. Fooeem
detailed description of the requirements for conéition, see Section 1X.B below, entitled
“CONFIRMATION OF THE PLAN OF REORGANIZATION — Reqrements for Confirmation of the
Plan of Reorganization.”

Consistent with these requirements, the Plan divide Allowed Claims against, and
Interests in, the Debtors into the following Classe

Class Claims
1 Priority Non-Tax Claims
2 Secured Tax Claims
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Other Secured Claims

Senior Secured Notes Claims
General Unsecured Claims
Subordinated Claims
Intercompany Claims
Intercompany Interests
Interests

O OINoO|O|A~ W

1. Unclassified
Administrative Expense Claims

Administrative Expense Claims are the actual am@s®ary costs and expenses of the
Debtors’ Chapter 11 Cases that are allowed undeimaaccordance with Sections 330, 503(b) and
507(b) of the Bankruptcy Code. Such expensesndglude, but are not limited to, (a) any actual and
necessary costs and expenses, incurred after tiieriPBate, of preserving the Debtors’ Estate$ afty
actual and necessary costs and expenses, inctigetha Petition Date, of operating the Debtors’
businesses, (c) any indebtedness or obligationsriedt or assumed by the Debtors during the Chdgter
Cases in connection with the acquisition or ledggaperty or an interest in property by the Debjohe
conduct of the business of the Debtors or for ses/rendered to the Debtors, (d) any compensation f
professional services rendered and reimbursemesxpanses incurred to the extent Allowed by Final
Order under Sections 330 or 503 of the BankruptogeCand (e) all payments on a Claim arising in
connection with a debtor’s obligation under Sec868(b)(1)(A) or (B) of the Bankruptcy Code in
respect of Assumed Executory Contracts. Spedyieaicluded from Administrative Expense Claims are
any court fees or charges assessed against thHedstahe Debtors under 28 U.S.C. § 1930, whiek fe
or charges, if any, will be paid in accordance it Plan.

Subject to the provisions of Sections 330(a) artd@3he Bankruptcy Code, as
applicable, on the later to occur of (a) the EffecDate and (b) the date on which an Administeativ
Expense Claim becomes an Allowed Claim, the ReazgdrDebtors shall (i) pay to each holder of an
Allowed Administrative Expense Claim, in Cash, thkk amount of such Allowed Administrative
Expense Claim or (ii) satisfy and discharge sudbwéed Administrative Expense Claim in accordance
with such other terms no more favorable to thenwdait than as may be agreed upon by and between the
holder thereof and the Plan Proponents or the Retrgd Debtors, as the case may be; proyided
however that Allowed Administrative Expense Claims regming liabilities incurred by the Debtors
during the Chapter 11 Cases shall be paid or pegdrwhen due in the ordinary course of business by
the Debtors or Reorganized Debtors, as applicabkcordance with the terms and conditions of the
particular transaction and any agreements relahiegto.

DIP Financing Claims

On the Effective Date, (a) all outstanding DIP Ficiag Claims shall be indefeasibly
paid and satisfied, in full, in Cash by the Debtéb$ all commitments under the DIP Financing
Agreement will terminate, (c) all Letters of Credittstanding under the DIP Financing Agreement shal
either (i) be returned to the issuer undrawn anketh“cancelled” or rolled into the New First Lien
Facility, (ii) be cash collateralized in an amoeqgual to 105% of the face amount of the outstanding
letters of credit, or (iii) be cash collateralizeg back-to-back letters of credit, in form and gahse and
from a financial institution acceptable to suchuess and (d) all money posted by the Debtors in
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accordance with the DIP Financing Agreement ancggteements and instruments executed in
connection therewith shall be released to the epiplé Reorganized Debtors.

Professional Compensation and Reimbursement Claims

All Entities seeking an award by the Bankruptcy E€afi compensation for services
rendered or reimbursement of expenses incurredghrand including the Effective Date pursuant to
Sections 327, 328, 330, 331, and 503 or 1103 oB#mkruptcy Code shall (i) file their respective
applications for allowances of compensation fovises rendered and reimbursement of expenses
incurred through the Effective Date by no latemtlfze date that is forty-five (45) days after tHee&ive
Date or such other date as may be fixed by the Bg@tdy Court and (ii) if granted such an award g t
Bankruptcy Court, be paid in full in such amourdsage Allowed by the Bankruptcy Court (A) on the
date that such Professional Compensation and Resmiment Claim becomes an Allowed Professional
Compensation and Reimbursement Claim, or as s@wadfter as is practicable or (B) upon such other
terms as may be mutually agreed upon between sldbrtof a Professional Compensation and
Reimbursement Claim and the Reorganized Debtoddéts of Professional Compensation and
Reimbursement Claims that do not file and servé sgpplication by the required deadline shall be
forever barred from asserting such Professional gamsation and Reimbursement Claims against the
Debtors, the Reorganized Debtors or their respe@ivperties, and such Claims shall be deemed
discharged as of the Effective Date. ObjectiorBriafessional Compensation and Reimbursement
Claims shall be filed no later than seventy five)(days after the Effective Date.

Priority Tax Claims

Except to the extent that a holder of an Alloweidily Tax Claim has been paid by the
Debtors prior to the Effective Date, each holdeamwfAllowed Priority Tax Claim shall receive, on
account of and in full and complete settlementasé, and discharge of, and in exchange for, such
Allowed Priority Tax Claim, one of the followingdatments: (i) Cash in an amount equal to such
Allowed Priority Tax Claim on the later of the Eftese Date and the date such Priority Tax Claim
becomes an Allowed Priority Tax Claim, or as sdwréafter as practicable, (ii) in accordance with
Section 1129(a)(9)(C) of the Bankruptcy Code, egeati-annual Cash payments in an aggregate amount
equal to such Allowed Priority Tax Claim, togetheth interest at a fixed annual rate equal to 0.3#Y
annum, the federal judgment rate on the Petitiote Daver a period ending not later than five (Srge
after the Petition Date, (iii) upon such other temetermined by the Bankruptcy Court to provide the
holder of such Allowed Priority Tax Claim deferr€dsh payments having a value, as of the Effective
Date, equal to such Allowed Priority Tax Claim,(m) upon such other terms as may be agreed thdy t
Plan Proponents or the Reorganized Debtors, agapld, and the holder of such Allowed Priority Tax
Claim.

As of the date hereof, the estimated approximal@sdd Amount for Priority Tax
Claims is $5,661,039.
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Senior Secured Notes Indenture Trustee Fee

On or as soon as practicable after the Effectivie[Jhe Senior Secured Notes Indenture
Trustee Fees shall be paid in Cash to the Sentur&ea Notes Indenture Trustee.

2. Classified
Class 1 — Priority Non-Tax Claims

Priority Non-Tax Claims are those Claims entitlegtiority in payment as specified in
Section 507(a)(4), (5), (6) or (7) of the Bankryp@ode.

Class 1 is Unimpaired by the Plan. Each holdemofllowed Priority Non-Tax Claim is
conclusively presumed to have accepted the Plamsamat entitled to vote to accept or reject thenP|

Unless otherwise agreed to by the Plan Proponetktedreorganized Debtors, as
applicable, and the holder of an Allowed PrioritgriNTax Claim, each holder of an Allowed Priority
Non-Tax Claim shall receive, in full satisfactiomdadischarge of, and in exchange for, such Allowed
Priority Non-Tax Claim, Cash in an amount equaduch Allowed Priority Non-Tax Claim on the later of
the Effective Date and the date such Allowed Piidion-Tax Claim becomes an Allowed Priority Non-
Tax Claim, or as soon thereafter as is practicable.

Class 2 — Secured Tax Claims

Class 2 is Unimpaired by the Plan. Each holdemofllowed Secured Tax Claim is
conclusively presumed to have accepted the Plamsamat entitled to vote to accept or reject thenP|

Except to the extent that a holder of a Secureddlaim has been paid by the Debtors
prior to the Effective Date and unless otherwiseed to by the Plan Proponents or the Reorganized
Debtors, as applicable, and the holder of an Allb8ecured Tax Claim, each holder of an Allowed
Secured Tax Claim shall receive, in full satisfaictand discharge of, and in exchange for, suchwAdtb
Secured Tax Claim, at the sole option of the Plaip&hents or the Reorganized Debtors, as applicable
(i) Cash in an amount equal to such Allowed Secilie@dClaim, including any interest on such Allowed
Secured Tax Claim required to be paid pursuanetti@ 506(b) of the Bankruptcy Code, on the lafer
the Effective Date and the date such Allowed Setitigex Claim becomes an Allowed Secured Tax
Claim, or as soon thereafter as is practicabléj)ogqual annual Cash payments in an aggregateiamo
equal to such Allowed Secured Tax Claim, togethé imterest at a fixed annual rate equal to 5%rov
a period ending not later than five (5) years &tfterPetition Date, or upon such other terms detextn
by the Bankruptcy Court to provide the holder affsllowed Secured Tax Claim deferred Cash
payments having a value, as of the Effective Dedeal to such Allowed Secured Tax Claim.

Class 3 — Other Secured Claims

Class 3 is Unimpaired by the Plan. Each holdemofllowed Other Secured Claim is
conclusively presumed to have accepted the Plaiisamat entitled to vote to accept or reject thenPl

Unless otherwise agreed to by the Plan Proponertkedreorganized Debtors, as
applicable, and the holder of an Allowed Other $edClaim, on the Effective Date, or as soon
thereafter as is practicable, each holder of aowdld Other Secured Claim shall receive, in full
satisfaction and discharge of, and in exchangestah Allowed Other Secured Claim, one of the
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following distributions: (i) reinstatement of asych Allowed Other Secured Claim pursuant to Sectio
1124 of the Bankruptcy Code; (ii) the payment aftsbiolder’s Allowed Other Secured Claim in full in
Cash; (iii) the surrender to the holder or holddrany Allowed Other Secured Claim of the property
securing such Claim; or (iv) such other distribnfi@as shall be necessary to satisfy the requirenoént
Chapter 11.

Class 4 — Senior Secured Notes Claims

Class 4 is Impaired by the Plan. Each holder oiliowed Senior Secured Notes Claim
is entitled to vote to accept or reject the Plan.

On the Effective Date, or as soon thereafter psasticable, each of the Senior Secured
Noteholders shall receive, in full satisfaction aigtharge of, and in exchange for, its Allowedi8en
Secured Notes Claims, its Pro Rata share of (iyd60the New Common Stock, subject to dilution by
any equity of New Uno that may be issued pursuattie Management Incentive Plan or in connection
with the Consulting Agreement; (i) the Rightsagplicable; and (iii) up to $1.75 million in thegaggate
in Cash from the proceeds of the Collateral segutie Senior Secured Notes Claims, which Cash
payment shall be allocated and deemed paid toghsSSecured Noteholders in accordance with
Section 5.8 of the Plan.

The Senior Secured Notes Claims are Allowed Clask#éns in the aggregate total
amount of $[75,972,051].

Class 5 — General Unsecured Claims

General Unsecured Claims are any Claim againdDéirors other than an
Administrative Expense Claim, DIP Financing ClafPnofessional Compensation and Reimbursement
Claim, Priority Tax Claim, Senior Secured Notesdnulire Trustee Fee, Priority Non-Tax Claim, Secured
Tax Claim, Other Secured Claim, Senior Secured :NGtaim, Subordinated Claim, Intercompany
Claim, Intercompany Interest or Interest.

Class 5 is Impaired by the Plan. Each holder@eaeral Unsecured Claim is entitled to
vote to accept or reject the Plan.

Holders of General Unsecured Claims shall receiveenovery from the Debtors or the
Reorganized Debtors on account of their Cldims.

The Noteholder Deficiency Claim is an Allowed Cl&s€laim in the amount of
$[72,102,393].

Class 6 — Subordinated Claims

Class 6 is Impaired by the Plan. Each holder cAliowed Subordinated Claim is
conclusively deemed to have rejected the Plan@ndtientitled to vote to accept or reject the Plan

Holders of Subordinated Claims shall receive n@vety from the Debtors or the
Reorganized Debtors on account of their Claims.

% See Section 5.8 of the Plan for a discussionefifaims Purchase
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Class 7 - Intercompany Claims

Class 7 is Unimpaired by the Plan. Each holdemofllowed Intercompany Claim is
conclusively deemed to have accepted the Plansamak ientitled to vote to accept or reject the Plan

On or prior to the Effective Date, all Intercompa@kaims will either be reinstated to the
extent determined to be appropriate by the Plapdfrents or the Reorganized Debtors, as applicable,
adjusted, continued, or capitalized (but not pai@ash), either directly or indirectly, in wholeiorpart,
as determined by the Plan Proponents.

Class 8 — Intercompany Interests

Class 8 is Unimpaired by the Plan. Each holdemofllowed Intercompany Interest is
conclusively presumed to have accepted the Plaiisamat entitled to vote to accept or reject thenPl

Subject to the Restructuring Transactions, on fifecive Date, or as soon thereafter as
is practicable, each Allowed Intercompany Inteséstll be retained.

Class 9 — Interests

Class 9 is Impaired by the Plan. Each holder ddliowed Interest is not entitled to vote
to accept or reject the Plan and shall be conalisdeemed to have rejected the Plan.

Each holder of an Allowed Interest shall receivedistribution for and on account of
such Interest and such Interest shall be cancetiedtie Effective Date.

C. MEANS OF IMPLEMENTING THE PLAN
1. Claim Purchase

The Claims Purchase is a cornerstone of the Pliae.Claims Purchase represents a
settlement by and among the Creditors’ Committektha Senior Secured Noteholders of all Claims and
Causes of Action that the Creditors’ Committee iinaye against the Senior Secured Noteholders. The
Debtors have concluded that there is no properijlale for distribution to General Unsecured Ciadi
in these Chapter 11 Cases and, accordingly, thien€Rurchase is the only means of a recovery for
General Unsecured Creditors. The mechanics dCthen Purchase, as set forth in Section 5.8 of the
Plan, provide that each holder of a Claim on ther@$ Purchase Schedule (which will be contained in
the Plan Supplement) will be entitled to have itsil@ purchased by the Senior Secured Notes Indentur
Trustee, or its designee, for an amount equald@thichase price identified on the Claims Purchase
Schedule, providedhowever that to the extent the aggregate Claims PurdRese for all General
Unsecured Claims included on the Claims Purchabedite exceeds $1.75 million, the Claims Purchase
Price of each Claim on the Claims Purchase Schethalk be reduced, Pro Rata, such that the aggregat
Claims Purchase Price for all claims on the Clafuschase Schedule equals $1.75 million; provided
further, that to the extent that the Claims Purchase Amisuess than $1.0 million, the Claims Purchase
Price for each Claim on the Claims Purchase Sckeshdll be increased, Pro Rata, such that the
aggregate Claim Purchase Price for all Claims erfaims Purchase Schedule equals $1.0 million.
Notwithstanding the forgoing, in no event shall &mjder of a General Unsecured Claim listed on the
Claims Purchase Schedule receive Cash in exceabs t€laim Purchase Price” listed with respect to
such Claim.
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To be eligible for the Claims Purchase, a Generali$ecured Claim must be listed
on the Claims Purchase Schedule and the holder aich Claim must (i) vote its Ballot to accept the
Plan and to grant the Releases set forth in the Riaand (ii) not object to confirmation of the Plan.
The Claims Purchase will be implemented on, or a®en as practicable after, the Effective Date.

The Majority Noteholder Group, with the consentla# Creditors’ Committee, in
consultation with the Debtors or the Reorganized Gompanies, as applicable, reserves the right to
modify the Claims Purchase Schedule prior to osegbent to the Effective Date without further order
the Court;_providedhowevey that a Claim may be removed from the Claims PaselSchedule only to
the extent that (i) such Claim is subject to set@iffthe holder of such Claim has not voted toept the
Plan and grant the Releases set forth in the Bia(ii) the holder of such Claim has objected to
confirmation of the Plan. Notwithstanding the foirgg, the Majority Noteholder Group, with the comnise
of the Creditors’ Committee, and in consultatiothwhe Debtors or the Reorganized Uno Companies, as
applicable, may determine that the purchase anfouany individual Allowed Claim listed on the
Claims Purchase Schedule shall not exceed a celdflar cap; providechowevey that the dollar cap
shall not be set at an amount less than $100,000.

Pursuant to Bankruptcy Rule 9019, in considerdtoithe classification, distribution,
and other benefits provided under the Plan, uperkffective Date, the provisions of the Plan shall
constitute a good-faith compromise and settleméall €laims or controversies resolved pursuarth®
Plan. All Plan distributions made to creditorsding) Allowed Claims in any Class are intended to be
and shall be final and no Plan distribution to hieéder of a Claim in one Class shall be subjediging
shared with or reallocated to the holders of argir€in another Class by virtue of any prepetition
collateral trust agreement, shared collateral agee¢, subordination agreement, other similar inter-
creditor arrangement or deficiency claim.

2. Substantive Consolidation of Debtors for Plan PsesaOnly

Given the number of separate Debtor entities isdltases, the Plan Proponents believe
it would be inefficient to propose, vote on and mdistributions in respect of entity-specific Claim
Accordingly the Plan Proponents seek to substdgtoansolidate the Debtors for purposes of voting o
and making distributions under, the Plan. The Plaaponents do not believe that any creditor véll b
materially adversely affected by not voting on amckiving distributions on an entity-by-entity ksasi
For further information, please see the Debtorguidation Analysis, attached hereto as Exhihiabd
the Debtors’ Organizational chart, attached heast&xhibit E

Entry of the Confirmation Order shall constitute tipproval, pursuant to Section 105(a)
of the Bankruptcy Code, effective as of the EffexztDate, of the substantive consolidation of thbtDies
for certain purposes related to the Plan, includioiing, confirmation, and distribution as set ffoirt the
Plan. On and after the Effective Date: (i) allessand liabilities of the Debtors shall be treatedhough
they were merged, (ii) all guarantees of any Debtdhe payment, performance, or collection of
obligations of any other Debtor shall be eliminased canceled, (i) all joint obligations of two more
Debtors, and all multiple Claims against such mstion account of such joint obligations, shall be
considered as a single Claim against the subseytionsolidated Debtors, and (iv) any Claim fiied
the Chapter 11 Case of any Debtor shall be deeiteeldafgainst the substantively consolidated Debtors
and a single obligation of the substantively coiclsdéd Debtors on and after the Effective Date.

The substantive consolidation referred to in trenRhall not (other than for purposes

related to funding distributions under the Plan asdet forth in Section 5.1(a) of the Plan) affgahe
legal and organizational structure of the Debteorhe Reorganized Debtors or (ii) any Intercompany
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Claims. As of the Effective Date, each of the Reaoized Debtors shall be deemed to be properly
capitalized, legally separate, and distinct erditie

The Plan Proponents believe that no creditor witeive a recovery inferior to that which
it would receive if they proposed a plan that waspletely separate as to each entity. If any party
interest challenges the proposed substantive adasioh, the Plan Proponents reserve the right to
establish at the confirmation hearing the abilitgonfirm that Plan on an entity-by-entity basis.

As of the Effective Date, each of the ReorganizettDrs shall be deemed to be properly
capitalized, legally separate and distinct entities

3. Restructuring Transactions

On or prior to the Effective Date, and without tieed for any further action, the Debtors
shall effectuate the Restructuring Transactior@éwide an efficient tax and operational structiorethe
Reorganized Debtors and holders of Claims anddatsyincluding, but not limited to, (i) causing/am
all of the Debtors to be merged into one or morthefDebtors, dissolved, or otherwise consoliddiéd,
causing the transfer of Interests or assets betaeamong the Reorganized Uno Companies, or (iii)
engaging in any other transaction in furtheranctefPlan. The Debtors or the Reorganized Debdasrs,
applicable, will incur the costs of implementing tRestructuring Transactions.

4, Corporate Action

All actions contemplated by the Plan shall be dekméghorized and approved in all
respects, and New Uno shall adopt the New Uno fi@ate of Incorporation and New Uno Bylaws and
shall file the New Uno Certificate of Incorporatiaith the Secretary of State of the State of Detawa

On the Effective Date, the operation of New UndIdieecome the general responsibility
of the New Board, subject to, and in accordanch,iite New Uno Certificate of Corporation and New
Uno Bylaws. The New Board shall consist of sev@rd{rectors, one of whom shall be Frank Guidara
(so long as he remains chief executive officer eWNUN0), three (3) directors selected by Twin Haven
one (1) director selected by Coliseum, and twar({@gpendent directors selected by agreement of the
management of New Uno and the Majority Noteholdesup. On the Effective Date, the current
members of the Debtors’ board of directors notiified as members of the New Board shall resign.
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5. Corporate Existence

Except as otherwise provided in the Plan or Plgmptument, each Reorganized Debtor
shall continue to exist after the Effective Dateaaseparate corporation, limited liability company,
partnership, or other form, as the case may be.

6. Rights Offering

At the election of the Debtors, with the consafithe Majority Noteholder Group, the
Debtors may initiate the Rights Offering, for NeacBnd Lien Notes in the aggregate principal amount
of $27 million. If the Rights Offering is initiatk the proceeds of the New Second Lien Notes beall
used to repay the outstanding obligations undetettme loan portion of the DIP Facility, thereby
facilitating the Debtors’ emergence from chapter 11

In the event that the Debtors, with the conserhefMajority Noteholder Group, elect to
initiate the Rights Offering, each holder of ano&ed Senior Secured Notes Claim as of the Voting
Record Date will have the opportunity, but not tidigation, to purchase, for Cash, New Second Lien
Notes offered pursuant to the Rights Offering. telaalder of an Allowed Senior Secured Notes Claim
may elect to purchase New Second Lien Notes up tggregate principal amount equal to (i) a fratio
the numerator of which is the principal amount ehir Secured Notes held by such holder and the
denominator of which is the aggregate outstandiimgipal amount of Senior Secured Notes multiplied
by (ii) the total principal amount of New SeconeihiNotes issued to the holders of Senior Secured
Notes in the Rights Offering.

The members of the Majority Noteholder Group hageeed to fully backstop the Rights
Offering, subject to certain customary conditiansjuding maximum debt of $55 million. In
consideration of such commitment, on the Effecbate the Backstop Parties will receive a fully egrn
non-refundable Cash fee equal to 2% of the totaluarhof New Second Lien Notes being offered for
purchase. If less than all of the Rights heldhey$enior Secured Noteholders are exercised (onetbe
exercised), each Backstop Party will purchaseghatipal amount of New Second Lien Notes equal to
(i) the principal amount of New Second Lien Notesuable upon exercise of such Rights that are not
exercised (or deemed exercised) by the Senior 8g@dNwteholders multiplied by (ii) such Backstop
Party’s Backstop Percentage. The mechanics dRitjiets Offering are set forth in Section 5.5 of the
Plan.

In the event that the Debtors, with the conséth® Majority Noteholder Group, elect to
initiate the Rights Offering, the Rights Offerinigadl commence on the Rights Offering Commencement
Date and shall terminate on the Rights Offeringieatjpn Date, or such later date as the Plan Preptsn
may specify in a notice provided to the Senior $&tiNotes Indenture Trustee before 9:00 a.m.
(prevailing Eastern Time) on the Business Day leefbe then-effective Rights Offering Expiration Bat
all in accordance with the escrow agreement identih Section 5.5(f) of the Plan. The Rights @ffg
Expiration Date is the final date by which a Ser8ecured Noteholder may elect to subscribe to the
Rights Offering. Each Senior Secured Noteholdemiding to participate in the Rights Offering must
affirmatively elect to exercise its Right(s) onprior to the Rights Offering Expiration Date by
completing a Rights Exercise Form. The Plan Preptsxmay extend the duration of the Rights Offering
or adopt additional detailed procedures to morieiefitly administer the distribution and exercie¢hs
Rights.

In the event that the Debtors, with the conséth® Majority Noteholder Group, elect to
initiate the Rights Offering, each Senior SecuredeMolder may exercise all or any portion of such
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Senior Secured Noteholder’s Rights pursuant tgtbeedures outlined below, as appropriate, but the
exercise of any Rights shall be irrevocable. Ang all disputes concerning the timeliness, viapilit
form, or eligibility of any exercise of Rights shaé resolved by the Plan Proponents in their sole
discretion.

In the event that the Debtors, with the conséth@® Majority Noteholder Group, elect to
initiate the Rights Offering, as promptly as preakile following entry of the Confirmation Order tli
no event later than two (2) Business Days aftedtte the Confirmation Order is entered, the Dahtor
either directly or through the Senior Secured Ntitdenture Trustee, shall notify each Participating
Noteholder of the principal amount of New SeconenLNotes that it will be permitted to purchase and
the purchase price for such New Second Lien NdEaxh Participating Noteholder shall be required to
tender the purchase price to the Senior SecureelsNtlenture Trustee (in such capacity, tEsctow
Agent”) so that it is actually received no later thamese(7) Business Days after the date the
Confirmation Order is entered. The payments madecordance with the Rights Offering shall be
deposited and held by the Escrow Agent, in acca@anth an escrow agreement between the Debtors
and the Escrow Agent, in an escrow account or arntgisegregated account(s) at U.S. Bank, N.A., lwvhic
shall be separate and apart from the Escrow Agegetigral operating funds and any other funds stuibjec
to any Lien or any cash collateral arrangementsweridh segregated account(s) will be maintained for
the purpose of holding the money for administrabbthe Rights Offering until the Effective Dat&he
Escrow Agent shall not use such funds for any gbiepose prior to such date and shall not encumber
permit such funds to be encumbered with any Lieotler encumbrance. On the Effective Date, the
proceeds of the Rights Offering shall be used payehe outstanding obligations under the term loan
portion of the DIP Facility, thereby facilitatinge Debtors’ emergence from chapter 11, and the 8apk
Commitment Fee shall be paid.

In the event that the Debtors, with the consenhefMajority Noteholder Group, elect to
initiate the Rights Offering, the Rights will betisferable subject to compliance with applicable
securities laws. The Rights shall not be listeduted on any public or over-the-counter exchamge
guotation system.

In the event that the Debtors, with the conserhefMajority Noteholder Group, elect to
initiate the Rights Offering, the Debtors may, witle consent of the Majority Noteholder Group, deci
not to continue with the Rights Offering or terntim#éhe Rights Offering at any time prior to the
Confirmation Hearing.

7. Issuance of New Second Lien Notes

In the event that the Debtors, with the consenbhefMajority Noteholder Group, elect to
initiate the Rights Offering, the New Second Lieotés Indenture and related documents (including the
New Intercreditor Agreement) shall be executeda@gltvered on the Effective Date, and New Uno shall
be authorized to issue the New Second Lien Notek|HRC and the Reorganized Debtors shall be
authorized to execute, deliver, and enter it alia, the New Second Lien Notes Indenture and related
documents, without the need for any further corf@oaation and without further action by the holdgfrs
Claims or Interests.

The issuance of the New Second Lien Notes shabi shall be deemed, to the
maximum extent provided in Section 1145 of the Bapicy Code and under applicable nonbankruptcy
law, to be exempt from registration under any ayalie federal or state securities laws, includindeu
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and abkrahd regulations promulgated thereunder, URC will
not be subject to the reporting requirements of3&eurities Exchange Act of 1934. The New Second
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Lien Notes issued pursuant to the Plan shall yfteadeable under Section 1145 of the Bankruptcy
Code.

8. Issuance of Common Stock

On the Effective Date, New Uno shall issue up to shares of New Common
Stock and all instruments, certificates, and ottmuments required to be issued or distributedyaunts
to the Plan without further act or action underlaapble law, regulation, order, or rule and withthe
need for any further corporate action.

The issuance of the New Common Stock shall beshall be deemed, to the maximum
extent provided in Section 1145 of the Bankruptog€and under applicable nonbankruptcy law, to be
exempt from registration under any applicable faller state securities laws. The New Common Stock
issued pursuant to the Plan shall be fully paidramatassessable and, subject to the terms of the
Stockholders’ Agreement, freely tradeable undeti®ed 145 of the Bankruptcy Code.

9. Entry into New First Lien Credit Agreement

On or as of the Effective Date, URC and the RedmgahDebtors shall enter into the
New First Lien Credit Agreement, in form and substaacceptable to the Majority Noteholder Group,
the proceeds of which shall be used to repay th&tanding obligations under the revolving loan joort
of the DIP Facility. The New First Lien Credit Aggment shall be substantially in the form contained
the Plan Supplement.

10. Cancellation of Notes, Instruments, and Interests

All (@) notes (including the Senior Secured Notéggrests, bonds, indentures (including
the Senior Secured Notes Indenture), stockholdgeeaents, registration rights agreements, repsecha
agreements, and repurchase arrangements or otremiments or documents evidencing or creating any
indebtedness or obligations of a Debtor that re@@laims or Interests that are Impaired undePlag
shall be cancelled, (b) the obligations of the Debaind the Senior Secured Notes Indenture Trustee,
applicable, under any agreements, stockholdereagmets, registration rights agreements, repurchase
agreements and repurchase arrangements, or inéefftaciuding the Senior Secured Notes Indenture)
governing the Senior Secured Notes, the Interastbany other notes, bonds, indentures, or other
instruments or documents evidencing or creating@ayms or Interests against a Debtor that refate t
Claims or Interests that are Impaired under tha Btell be discharged.

Notwithstanding the foregoing and anything contdiimethe Plan, the Senior Secured
Notes Indenture shall continue in effect to theeekhecessary to (i) allow the Debtors, the Redrgain
Debtors, or the Senior Secured Notes Indenturetdeus make distributions pursuant to the Planron o
about the Effective Date on account of the Sengmugd Noteholder Claims under the Senior Secured
Notes Indenture, (ii) permit the Senior Securededhdenture Trustee to assert its Senior SecuotesN
Indenture Trustee Fee, (iii) permit the Senior $eduNotes Indenture Trustee to appear in the Chafite
Cases, and (iv) permit the Senior Secured Notemnhuge Trustee to perform any functions that are
necessary in connection with the foregoing cla@ddbkrough (iii); provided however that for the
avoidance of doubt, the Senior Secured Notes Indeshall be, and shall be deemed to be, fully and
completely terminated and discharged upon the ngatdrthe distributions set forth in clause 5.10fi)
the Plan.
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11. Management Incentive Plan

As of the Effective Date, New Uno shall establise Management Incentive Plan, which
shall provide for 10% of the New Common Stock (dully diluted basis) to be available for issuatae
the officers and key employees of the Reorganizelot@s and its affiliates. The vesting and allmrat
of the New Common Stock under the Management Ineefan shall be determined by the Majority
Noteholder Group, in consultation with the Debtansief executive officer.

12. Cancellation of Liens

Except as otherwise provided for pursuant to tlae Rhe DIP Financing Agreement, and
the DIP Financing Order, upon the occurrence oftfiective Date, any Lien securing any Secured
Claim shall be deemed released, and the holderobf Secured Claim shall be authorized and directed
release any Collateral or other property of anytBrebncluding any cash Collateral) held by suckdbo
and to take such actions as may be requested RBetiganized Debtors to evidence the release af suc
Lien, including the execution, delivery, and filingrecording of such releases.

13. Compromise of Controversies

In consideration for the distributions and othemddés provided under the Plan, the
provisions of the Plan constitute a good faith coompse and settlement of all Claims and controesrsi
resolved under the Plan, and the entry of the @oafion Order shall constitute the Bankruptcy Csurt
approval of such compromise and settlement undekf3atcy Rule 9019.

14. Exemption from Transfer Taxes

Pursuant to Section 1146(a) of the Bankruptcy Cadg,issuance, transfer, or exchange
of notes or equity securities under the Plan, thaton of any mortgage, deed of trust, or otheusty
interest, the making or assignment of any leaseiblease, or the making or delivery of any instnuinad
transfer from a Debtor to a Reorganized Debtomgrather Person pursuant to the Plan shall not be
subject to any document recording tax, stamp tanyeyance fee, intangibles or similar tax, mortgage
tax, real estate transfer tax, mortgage recordirgdr other similar tax or governmental assessment

D. PLAN PROVISIONS GOVERNING DISTRIBUTION

1. Date of Distributions

Except as otherwise provided for in the Plan, asgridutions and deliveries to be made
under the Plan shall be made on the Effective Dass soon thereafter as is reasonably practicable.
Whenever any distribution to be made under the shafi be due on a day other than a Business Day,
such distribution shall instead be made, withotdrigst, on the immediately succeeding Business Day
and shall be deemed to have been made on the watefahy payments or distributions to be made
pursuant to the Plan shall be deemed to be maddytifrmade within thirty (30) days after the dates
specified in the Plan.

2. Disbursing Agent

Unless otherwise specified in the Plan, all disttitms under the Plan shall be made by a
Disbursing Agent. Any Disbursing Agent shall bexied to hold all property to be distributed hereund
in trust for the Entities entitled to receive sandey Disbursing Agent shall not hold an economic o
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beneficial interest in such property. No Disbugsikgent hereunder, including, without limitatiohet
Senior Secured Notes Indenture Trustee and then€lRurchasing Agent, shall be required to give any
bond or surety or other security for the perforngaotits duties unless otherwise ordered by the
Bankruptcy Court. Any Disbursing Agent shall bepawered to (a) take all steps and execute all
instruments and documents necessary to effectouatelan, (b) make distributions contemplated by the
Plan, (c) comply with the Plan and the obligatitrereunder, and (d) exercise such other powersags m
be vested in such Disbursing Agent pursuant torastithe Bankruptcy Court, pursuant to the Plarasor
deemed by such Disbursing Agent to be necessarpraper to implement the provisions of the Plan.
From and after the Effective Date, any Disbursirggit shall be exculpated by all Entities, including
without limitation, holders of Claims and Intereatsd other parties in interest, from any and alinss,
causes of action, and other assertions of liakalitying out of the discharge of the powers angedut
conferred upon such Disbursing Agent by the Plaangrorder of the Bankruptcy Court entered pursuant
to or in furtherance of the Plan, or applicable,laxcept for actions or omissions to act arisingafuhe
gross negligence or willful misconduct of such Disting Agent. No holder of a Claim or an Inter@st
other party in interest shall have or pursue aayrtbr cause of action against any Disbursing Adgent
making payments in accordance with the Plan omfiptementing the provisions of the Plan.

3. Manner of Payment under the Plan

Unless otherwise specified in the Plan or unles$Hitity receiving a payment agrees
otherwise, any payment in Cash to be made by ausig Agent shall be made, at the election of the
Reorganized Debtors, by check drawn on a domeatik br by wire transfer from a domestic bank;
provided howeveythat no Cash payments shall be made to a hofdar Allowed Claim until such time
as the amount payable thereto is equal to or gréieia One Hundred Dollars ($100.00), unless aesqu
therefor is made in writing to the appropriate Dising Agent.

4, Delivery of Distributions

(@) Last Known Address Subject to the provisions of Bankruptcy Rule ®01
distributions and deliveries to holders of Allow@thims shall be made at the address of such hadders
set forth on the Schedules filed with the Bankry@ourt unless superseded by the address setdiorth
proofs of claim filed by such holders, or at thgt lenown address of such holders if no proof ohcles
filed or if the Debtors have been notified in wrgiof a change of address.

(b) Undeliverable DistributionsIn the event that any distribution to any holider
returned to a Disbursing Agent as undeliverablefuniher distributions shall be made to such holder
unless and until such Disbursing Agent is notifiedyriting, of such holder’s then-current address.
Undeliverable distributions shall remain in the ggssion of such Disbursing Agent until such tima as
distribution becomes deliverable; providédwevey that such distributions shall be deemed unclaimed
property under Section 347(b) of the Bankruptcy €atthe expiration of one (1) year from the Effext
Date. After such date, all unclaimed propertynteiiest in property shall revert to New Uno.

(© Distributions by the Senior Secured Notes Indenfutstee The Senior
Secured Notes Indenture Trustee shall be the DastlmiAgent for the Senior Secured Notes Claims and
also shall act as the Claims Purchasing Agentuamtso the Claims Purchasing Agreement, which shal
be consistent with the terms of the Plan.
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5. Fractional New Common Stock

No fractional shares of New Common Stock shallsseed. Fractional shares of New
Common Stock shall be rounded to the next greateext lower number of shares in accordance with
the Plan.

6. Fractional Dollars

With respect to any Cash distributions, no distiims of fractional dollars shall be
made. Any distribution of Cash shall be roundethtonext greater or next lower whole dollar amaant
accordance with the Plan.

7. Time Bar to Cash Payments

Checks issued by the Reorganized Uno Companiesamuat of Allowed Claims shall
be null and void if not negotiated within 180 déysm and after the date of issuance thereof. Reque
for re-issuance of any check shall be made direatNew Uno by the holder of the Allowed Claim with
respect to which such check originally was issued

8. Distributions After Effective Date

Distributions made after the Effective Date to leotdof Allowed Claims that are not
Allowed Claims as of the Effective Date, but whiater become Allowed Claims, shall be deemed to
have been made in accordance with the terms amnisfmos of Article 6 of the Plan.

9. Setoffs

Other than with respect to the Senior Secured Nokaisns and the DIP Facility Claims
(as to which any and all rights in favor of the Beb or Reorganized Debtors of setoff or recoupment
have been waived), the Reorganized Debtors maysHalit not be required to set off, pursuant to
applicable non-bankruptcy law, against any Allowi@dim and the distributions to be made pursuant to
the Plan on account thereof (before any distriluitonade on account of such Claim), the claingtsi,
and causes of action of any nature the DebtorseoReorganized Debtors may hold against the holder
such Allowed Claim;_providechowever that neither the failure to effect such a setaif the allowance
of any Claim under the Plan shall constitute a waor release by the Debtors or the Reorganized
Debtors, of any such claims, rights, and causestidn that the Debtors or the Reorganized Deltang
possess against such holder; provjdadher, that nothing contained in the Plan is intendelintd the
ability of any Creditor to effectuate rights of @étor recoupment preserved or permitted by the
provisions of Sections 553, 555, 556, 559, 56&&dr of the Bankruptcy Code or pursuant to the
common law right of recoupment.

10. Allocation of Plan Distributions Between Princiadd Interest

To the extent that any Allowed Claim entitled tdistribution under the Plan is
comprised of indebtedness and accrued but unpicest thereon, such distribution shall be allatate
first to the principal amount of the Claim (as detmed for federal income tax purposes) and thethée
extent the consideration exceeds the principal amofuthe Claim, to accrued but unpaid interest.
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11. Distribution Record Date

As of the close of business on the Distributiondrddate, registers of the Senior
Secured Notes Indenture Trustee shall be closedthenSenior Secured Notes Indenture Trustee shall
have no obligation to recognize any transfers afr@$ arising under or related to the Senior Secured
Notes Indenture occurring from and after the Disttion Record Date.

12. Senior Secured Notes Indenture Trustee as Clairmdfol

Consistent with Bankruptcy Rule 3003(c), the Debsirall recognize the master proof of
claim filed by the Senior Secured Notes Indentunesiee in respect of the Senior Secured Notes GJaim
which Senior Secured Notes Claims shall be deentiesvéd Claims. Accordingly, any proof of claim
filed by a holder of a Senior Secured Notes Clammaccount of its Senior Secured Notes Claim shall b
deemed disallowed as duplicative of the Senior ecNotes Indenture Trustee master proof of claim,
without further action or Bankruptcy Court order.

E. PROCEDURES FOR TREATING DISPUTED CLAIMS

1. Objections

With the exception of General Unsecured Claims,e@pt insofar as a Claim is
Allowed pursuant to the Plan, the Reorganized Uom@anies may object to the allowance of Claims
filed with the Bankruptcy Court with respect to whithey dispute liability, priority, and/or amount;
provided howevey that the Reorganized Uno Companies (within swchrmpeters as may be established
by the New Board) shall have the authority to fettle, compromise, or withdraw any objections to
Claims. Unless otherwise ordered by the Bankru@oyrt, the Reorganized Uno Companies shall file
and serve all objections to Claims as soon asipadd¢, but, in each instance, not later than gi(@®)
days following the Effective Date or such lateredas may be approved by the Bankruptcy Court.

2. Estimation of Claims

Unless otherwise limited by an order of the BankeygCourt, any of the Plan Proponents
or Reorganized Uno Companies may at any time redjuaisthe Bankruptcy Court estimate for final
distribution purposes any contingent, unliquidatadisputed Claim pursuant to Section 502(c) ef th
Bankruptcy Code, regardless of whether any of tha Proponents or the Reorganized Uno Companies
previously objected to such Claim.
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3. No Distributions Pending Allowance

With the exception of General Unsecured Claims,rastdithstanding any other
provision of the Plan, if any portion of a ClaimD#sputed, no payment or distribution provided
hereunder shall be made on account of such Claiessiand until such Disputed Claim becomes
Allowed.

4, Distributions After Allowance

With the exception of General Unsecured Claims, rastdiithstanding any other
provision of the Plan, if any portion of a ClaimDgsputed, no payment or distribution provided uritie
Plan shall be made on account of such Claim uedsuntil such Disputed Claim becomes Allowed.

F. PROVISIONS GOVERNING EXECUTORY CONTRACTS AND UNEXPI RED LEASES

1. Assumption or Rejection of Executory Contracts Bingxpired Leases

Pursuant to Sections 365(a) and 1123(b)(2) of #nakRiptcy Code, all executory
contracts and unexpired leases that exist betweebBé¢btors and any Entity shall be deemed assugned b
the Debtors (regardless of whether such executmmyracts and unexpired leases are listed on Soh€ul
to the Plan), as of the Effective Date, exceptity executory contract or unexpired lease (a)hthat
been rejected pursuant to an order of the Bankyupeairt entered prior to the Effective Date and for
which the motion was filed prior to the ConfirmatiDate, (b) that previously expired or terminated
pursuant to its own terms, (c) as to which a motasrapproval of the rejection of such executory
contract or unexpired lease has been filed anadegsrior to the Confirmation Date, or (d) that is
specifically designated as a contract or leasetefected on Schedule A (executory contracts) or
Schedule B (unexpired leases), which Schedulestshabntained in the Plan Supplement; provjded
however that the Plan Proponents reserve the right, gamior to the Confirmation Date, to amend
Schedules A and B to delete any executory contraghexpired lease therefrom or add any executory
contract or unexpired lease thereto, in which eganh executory contract(s) or unexpired leasé@) s
be deemed to be, respectively, assumed or rejedteel Plan Proponents shall provide notice of any
amendments to Schedules A and B to the partideetexecutory contracts and unexpired leases affecte
thereby. The listing of a document on Schedule B shall not constitute an admission by the Debtor
that such document is an executory contract onaxpired lease or that the Debtors have any ltgbili
thereunder.

2. Approval of Assumption or Rejection of Executoryrfracts and Unexpired Leases

Entry of the Confirmation Order shall, subject tmlaipon the occurrence of the
Effective Date, constitute (a) the approval, punsia Sections 365(a) and 1123(b)(2) of the Bantaywip
Code, of the assumption of the executory contraatunexpired leases assumed pursuant to Section 8.
of the Plan, (b) the extension of time, pursuar@e¢otion 365(d)(4) of the Bankruptcy Code, within
which the Debtors may assume, assume and assiggjeot the unexpired leases specified in Sectidn 8
of the Plan through the date of entry of an orggreving the assumption, assumption and assignraent,
rejection of such unexpired leases, and (c) theosh pursuant to Sections 365(a) and 1123(b){(2e
Bankruptcy Code, of the rejection of the executmgtracts and unexpired leases rejected pursuant to
Section 8.1 of the Plan.
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3. Cure of Defaults

Schedule C, which shall be contained in the Plgpunent, shall set forth Cure
Amounts. Except as may otherwise be agreed tbédparties, Cure Amounts shall be satisfied, in
accordance with Section 365(b) of the Bankruptcdeé;dy the Debtors or Reorganized Uno Companies
upon the assumption thereof or as soon as pratditadreafter. If there is a dispute regardingtie)
nature or amount of any Cure Amount, (b) the abditthe Debtors or any assignee to provide “adexjua
assurance of future performance” (within the meguohSection 365 of the Bankruptcy Code) under the
contract or lease to be assumed, or (c) any oth&enpertaining to assumption, the parties to such
executory contracts or unexpired leases to be astbmthe Debtors shall have ten (10) days from the
filing of Schedule C to object to, among other gsinthe Cure Amount listed by the Debtors. If ¢haire
any objections filed that cannot be resolved byptidies, the Debtors or the Reorganized Debtat sh
retain their right to reject any of the executooyitacts or unexpired leases, including contractsases
that are subject to a dispute concerning a Cureuino

4, Inclusiveness

Unless otherwise specified on Schedules A, B, anfltBe Plan Supplement, each
executory contract and unexpired lease listed betlisted on Schedules A, B, and C shall include
modifications, amendments, supplements, restatesnanother agreements made directly or indirectly
by any agreement, instrument, or other documenirireny manner affects such executory contract or
unexpired lease, without regard to whether sucheagent, instrument, or other document is listed on
Schedule A, B, and C.

5. Bar Date for Filing Proofs of Claim Relating to Exéory Contracts and Unexpired
Leases Rejected Pursuant to the Plan

Claims arising out of the rejection of an executooptract or unexpired lease pursuant to
Section 8.1 of the Plan must be filed with the Bapkcy Court and served upon the Debtors (or, @h an
after the Effective Date, the Reorganized Debtooslater than thirty (30) days after the lateriphftice
of entry of an order approving the rejection offsegecutory contract or unexpired lease, (ii) reott
entry of the Confirmation Order, and (iii) notickam amendment to Schedule A or B of the Plan
Supplement.All such Claims not filed within such time will beforever barred from assertion
against the Debtors, their Estates, the Reorganizddno Companies, and their respective property.

0. Insurance Policies

Notwithstanding anything contained in the Plarhi® ¢ontrary, unless subject to a
motion for approval or rejection that has beerdféed served prior to the Confirmation Date, alihef
Debtors’ insurance policies and any agreementsjrdeats, or instruments relating thereto, shall be
treated as executory contracts under the Plantaaibbe assumed pursuant to the Plan, effectiv tee
Effective Date. Nothing contained in Section 8.6he Plan shall constitute or be deemed a waifrer o
any Cause of Action that the Debtors may hold ajainy Entity, including, without limitation, the
insurer, under any of the Debtors’ insurance pediciAll other insurance policies shall re-veshia
Reorganized Debtors.

7. Survival of the Debtors’ Indemnification Obligat®n

Any obligations of the Debtors pursuant to theitiieates of incorporation and bylaws
or organizational documents, as applicable, orahgr agreements entered into by any Debtor at any
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time prior to the Effective Date, to indemnify cemt and former directors, officers, agents, and/or
employees with respect to all present and fututiers; suits, and proceedings against the Debtors o
such directors, officers, agents, and/or employe&sed upon any act or omission for or on behatief
Debtors, irrespective of whether such indemnifarais owed in connection with an event occurring
before or after the Petition Date, shall not beltisged or impaired by confirmation of the Plamcls
obligations shall be deemed and treated as exgctatracts to be assumed by the Debtors under the
Plan and shall continue as obligations of the Ratimgd Debtors. Any Claim based on the Debtors’
obligations contained in the Plan shall not be spDied Claim or subject to any objection in eittese

by reason of Section 502(e)(1)(B) of the Bankrupoyle.

8. Survival of Other Employment Arrangements

Notwithstanding anything contained in the Plani® ¢ontrary, unless specifically
rejected by order of the Bankruptcy Court, or uslgshject to a motion for approval of rejectior s
been filed and served prior to the ConfirmationdD@te Compensation and Benefit Plans shall be
deemed to be, and shall be treated as though thegxeecutory contracts that are deemed assumext und
the Plan on the same terms, and the Debtors’ dldigaunder the Compensation and Benefit Plang shal
be deemed assumed pursuant to Section 365(a) Batfleuptcy Code, shall survive confirmation of the
Plan, shall remain unaffected thereby, and shalbaalischarged in accordance with Section 114heof
Bankruptcy Code; providedhowevey that with respect to the Management AgreememésReorganized
Uno Companies shall either enter into new employragreements or assume such agreements. Any
default existing under the Compensation and BeRddihs shall be cured promptly after it becomes
known by the Reorganized Debtors.

G. CONDITIONS PRECEDENT

1. Conditions Precedent to Confirmation

Confirmation of the Plan shall not occur unless antl each of the following conditions
has occurred or has been waived in accordancehatterms of the Plan:

(a) The Disclosure Statement Order, in form and substacceptable to the Plan
Proponents and the Creditors’ Committee, shall een entered and shall have become a Final Order;

(b) The proposed Confirmation Order shall be in forrd anbstance acceptable to
the Plan Proponents and the Creditors’ Committee;

(© All Plan Documents shall be in form and substarmmeptable to the Plan
Proponents, and, to the extent a Plan Documenttaffiee purchase of Claims (as described in Section
5.8 of the Plan), the Creditors’ Committee; prodideowever that the Stockholders’ Agreement shall be
acceptable in all respects to each member of thjerlaNoteholder Group that is to be a party
thereunder.

2. Conditions Precedent to the Effective Date

The Effective Date of the Plan shall not occur galand until each of the following
conditions has occurred or has been waived in dacge with the terms of the Plan:

(a) The Confirmation Order, in form and substance ated#e to the Plan
Proponents and the Creditors’ Committee, shall leen entered and shall have become a Final Order;
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(b) The Debtors shall have received all authorizationasents, legal and regulatory
approvals, rulings, letters, no-action letterspapis, or documents that are necessary to impleareht
consummate the Plan and that are required by Eyulation, or order;

(© The Debtors shall have obtained tail liability padis for the directors and
officers of New Uno and the Reorganized Debtors @digtely prior to the Effective Date in amounts and
on terms acceptable to the Majority Noteholder @rand the existing board of directors of URHC;
provided however that the cost of such insurance policies in tigregate shall not exceed 150% of the
aggregate annual premium for the Debtors’ exidfiingctor and officer liability policies;

(d) The Consulting Agreement, substantially in the fattached to the
Restructuring Support Agreement, shall have beeowrd and be in form and substance acceptable to
the Plan Proponents and Centre Partners;

(e) The Claims Purchase Funds, up to the aggregaten®archase Price for all
General Unsecured Claims included on the ClaimsHase Schedule as of the Effective Date, shall have
been funded by the Debtors to the Claims Purchalsiggt on behalf of the Senior Secured Noteholders;

() The Debtors shall have satisfied all other condgiset forth in the Plan and
Restructuring Support Agreement, as applicabléudhicg, but not limited to, (i) operation of the
Debtors’ business in the ordinary course of busirasl in accordance with a budget approved by the
Majority Noteholder Group, in its sole discreti@md (ii) the granting of information sharing rigtsthe
Majority Noteholder Group in form and substanceeptable to the Majority Noteholder Group. All
other actions and documents necessary to impletineftlan shall have been effected or executed,;

(9) The deadline for governmental units (as defineSdntion 101(27) of the
Bankruptcy Code) to file proofs of claim in respetprepetition claims against any of the Debtas h
occurred and no claims filed by such governmentdswould have a material adverse impact on the
Reorganized Uno Companies’ projections.

3. Waiver of Conditions

The Plan Proponents (and, in the case of the Camgulgreement, Centre Partners),
may, to the extent not prohibited by applicable,laxive one or more of the conditions precedent to
Confirmation or to the Effective Date set forthSactions 9.1 and 9.2 of the Plan; provideolwever that
with respect to a waiver of the condition to fuhd Claims Purchase Funds, no waiver shall occuarabs
consent of the Creditors’ Committee.

4, Failure of Conditions Precedent

Unless otherwise agreed to by the Plan Proponieritse event that one or more of the
conditions specified in Section 9.2 of the Planehaat occurred on or before July 15, 2010, (i) the
Confirmation Order shall be vacated, (ii) no datitions under the Plan shall be made, (iii) thetDeb
and all holders of Claims and Interests shall B&ored to the statiqpioanteas of the day immediately
preceding the Confirmation Date as though the @amfiion Date never occurred, and (iv) the Debtors’
obligations with respect to Claims and Interestdlgemain unchanged and nothing contained herein
shall constitute or be deemed to be a waiver easd of any Claims or Interests by or against #iads
or any other person or to prejudice in any mannerights of the Debtors or any person in any &rth
proceedings involving the Debtors. For the avoigaof doubt, and notwithstanding anything in the
Disclosure Statement or the Plan to the contrétiigi Plan is not confirmed or does not become
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effective, nothing in the Plan or the Disclosurat&ment shall be construed as a waiver of anysight
claims of the Debtors.

H. EFFECT OF CONFIRMATION

1. Vesting of Assets in the Reorganized Debtors

Except as otherwise provided in the Plan or angemgent, instrument, or other
document incorporated in the Plan, on the Effediate, pursuant to Sections 1141(b) and (c) of the
Bankruptcy Code, all property in the Debtors’ BEstaincluding Retained Causes of Action, and any
property acquired by any of the Debtors pursuatitéd?lan shall vest in the Reorganized Debtoss fre
and clear of all Liens, Claims, charges, or otimauenbrances (except for Liens, if any, expressiyntgd
pursuant to the Plan). On and after the EffedDiage, the Reorganized Debtors may operate their
business and may use, acquire, or dispose of gyoged compromise or settle any Causes of Action or
interests without supervision or approval by thelBaptcy Court and free of any restrictions of the
Bankruptcy Code or Bankruptcy Rules.

2. Discharge of Claims and Termination of Interests

Except as otherwise provided in the Plan, the Difaiicing Agreement, the DIP
Financing Order, or the Confirmation Order, théntggafforded in the Plan and the payments and
distributions to be made hereunder shall be in &xgh for and in complete satisfaction and dischafge
all existing debts and Claims, and shall termirsditénterests, of any kind, nature, or description
whatsoever, including any interest accrued on €lams from and after the Petition Date, against th
Debtors or any of their assets or properties tdutest extent permitted by Section 1141 of the
Bankruptcy Code. Except as provided in the Plarthe Effective Date, all existing Claims agairt t
Debtors and Interests in the Debtors, shall be shatl be deemed to be satisfied and dischargedalan
holders of Claims and Interests shall be preclutatlenjoined from asserting against the Reorganized
Uno Companies, or any of their respective assepsaperties, any other or further Claim or Interest
based upon any act or omission, transaction, @r@ttivity of any kind or nature that occurredptio
the Effective Date, whether or not such holderfiied a proof of Claim or proof of Interest.

3. Discharge of Debtors

Upon the Effective Date and in consideration of[Efgtributions to be made hereunder,
except as otherwise expressly provided for in @ ,Rhe DIP Financing Agreement, the DIP Financing
Order, or the Confirmation Order, each holder (a$§ as any trustees and agents on behalf of each
holder) of a Claim or Interest and any affiliatesath holder shall be deemed to have such Claim or
Interest satisfied and discharged by the Debtorthe fullest extent permitted by Section 1141hef t
Bankruptcy Code, of and from any and all Claimsgiests, rights, and liabilities that arose priothe
Effective Date. Upon the Effective Date, all Beitshall be forever precluded and enjoined, putsioa
Section 524 of the Bankruptcy Code, from assewdip@nst the Debtors or their respective successors
assigns, including, without limitation, the Reorgaa Uno Companies, or their respective assets,
properties, or interests in property, any discha@kim or Interest in the Debtors, any other ottfer
Claims based upon any act or omission, transaatioother activity of any kind or nature that oaear
prior to the Effective Date, whether or not thet$aar legal bases therefore were known or existied {o
the Effective Date regardless of whether a prodZlaim or Interest was filed, whether the holderdof
voted to accept or reject the Plan, or whetheCaém or Interest is an Allowed Claim or an Allowed
Interest.
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4, Injunction on Claims

Except as otherwise expressly provided in the RlenConfirmation Order, or such
other order of the Bankruptcy Court that may bdiapple, all Entities who have held, hold, or mach
Claims or other debt or liability that is dischadg® Interests or other right of equity interestttts
discharged pursuant to the Plan are permanentbyreni, from and after the Effective Date, from (a)
commencing or continuing in any manner any actiootber proceeding of any kind on any such Claim
or other debt or liability or Interest or otherhitgf equity interest that is terminated or carexklbursuant
to the Plan against the Debtors or the ReorganirerilCompanies, the Debtors’ Estates, or propesties
interests in properties of the Debtors or the Ranmpd Uno Companies, (b) the enforcement,
attachment, collection, or recovery by any manmeneans of any judgment, award, decree, or order
against the Debtors or the Reorganized Uno Compathie Debtors’ Estates or properties, or interi@sts
properties of the Debtors or the Reorganized Unmizmies, (c) creating, perfecting, or enforcing any
encumbrance of any kind against the Debtors oR#mrganized Uno Companies, the Debtors’ Estates or
properties, or interests in properties of the Debtw the Reorganized Debtors, (d) except to thengx
provided, permitted, or preserved by Sections 558, 556, 559, 560, or 561 of the Bankruptcy Cade o
pursuant to the common law right of recoupmentetdisg) any right of setoff, subrogation, or
recoupment of any kind against any obligation doefthe Debtors or the Reorganized Uno Companies,
the Debtors’ Estates or properties, or interesigaperties of the Debtors or the Reorganized Uno
Companies with respect to any such Claim or otkét dr liability that is discharged or Interestotiner
right of equity interest that is terminated or cglted pursuant to the Plan, and (e) taking anyastto
interfere with the implementation or consummatibthe Plan;_providechowever that such injunction
shall not preclude the United States of Americg, $tate, or any of their respective police or ragurdy
agencies from enforcing their police or regulatpoyvers; and, providedurther, that except in
connection with a properly filed proof of claimgtforegoing proviso does not permit the United &taif
America, any state, or any of their respectiveqeobr regulatory agencies from obtaining any mayeta
recovery from the Debtors or the Reorganized Unm@mies, or their respective property or intergsts
property with respect to any such Claim or othdstae liability that is discharged or Interest oher
right of equity interest that is terminated or cglled pursuant to the Plan, including, without tiion,
any monetary claim or penalty in furtherance obhce or regulatory power. Such injunction shall
extend to all successors of the Debtors and thpeotise properties and interests in property obathe
successors.

5. Terms of Existing Injunctions or Stays

Unless otherwise provided in the Plan, the ConfiromaOrder, or a separate order of the
Bankruptcy Court, all injunctions or stays arisumgder or entered during the Chapter 11 Cases pursua
to Sections 105 or 362 of the Bankruptcy Code toemvise, and in existence on the Confirmation Date
shall remain in full force and effect until thedabf the Effective Date and the date indicatesiuich
applicable order.

6. Exculpation

None of the Debtors, the Reorganized Debtors, the &jbrity Noteholder Group, the
Senior Secured Notes Indenture Trustee, the Credite’ Committee, Centre Partners, the
Prepetition Lenders, the Prepetition Administrative Agent, the DIP Lenders, the DIP Agent, and
any of their respective directors, officers, emploges, managers, partners, members, attorneys,
consultants, advisors, and agents (but solely in ¢ir capacities as such), shall have or incur any
liability to any holder of a Claim or Interest of any other Entity for any act taken or omitted to be
taken in connection with, related to, or arising otiof, the Chapter 11 Cases, the formulation,

C:\NRPORTBL\US_ACTIVE\GRIFFITHSD\43266696_24.DOC 46



preparation, dissemination, implementation, confirmation, approval, or administration of the Plan
or any compromises or settlements contained thereitthe Disclosure Statement related thereto, the
property to be distributed under the Plan, or any ontract, instrument, release, or other agreement
or document provided for or contemplated in connegon with the consummation of the
transactions set forth in the Plan;_provided however, that the foregoing provisions of this

Section 10.6 shall not affect the liability of (agny Entity that otherwise would result from any sud
act or omission to the extent that such act or oms#on is determined in a Final Order to have
constituted gross negligence or willful misconducincluding, without limitation, fraud and criminal
misconduct, (b) the professionals of the Debtorshé Reorganized Debtors, the Majority Noteholder
Group, or the Senior Secured Notes Indenture Truskto their respective clients pursuant to
applicable codes of professional conduct, or (c) grof such Entities with respect to any act or
omission prior to the Petition Date, except as otleise expressly set forth elsewhere in the Plan.
Any of the foregoing parties in all respects shalbe entitled to rely upon the advice of counsel with
respect to their duties and responsibilities undethe Plan.

7. Preservation of Causes of Action / Reservationights

Except with respect to Released Actions, nothingaioed in the Plan or the
Confirmation Order shall be deemed to be a wanadease, or the relinquishment of any rights of<ggu
of Action that the Debtors or the Reorganized Desbioay have or which the Reorganized Debtors may
choose to assert on behalf of their respectivet&€stander any provision of the Bankruptcy Codenyr a
applicable nonbankruptcy law.

Except with respect to Released Actions, nothingaioed in the Plan or the
Confirmation Order shall be deemed to be a wanatease, or relinquishment of any Cause of Action,
right of setoff, or other legal or equitable defemgich the Debtors had immediately prior to thétiee
Date, against or with respect to any Claim lefypéired by the Plan. The Reorganized Debtors shall
have, retain, reserve, and be entitled to asdestieth Claims, Causes of Action, rights of setaffd other
legal or equitable defenses which they had immelyigtrior to the Petition Date fully as if the Chaip
11 Cases had not been commenced, and all of thrg&eped Debtors’ legal and equitable rights
respecting any Claim left unimpaired by the Plary tn@ asserted after the Confirmation Date to tineesa
extent as if the Chapter 11 Cases had not been eoned.

8. Injunction on Causes of Action

Except as provided in the Plan, as of the Effediiage, all non-Debtor entities are
permanently enjoined from commencing or continuimngny manner, any Causes of Action, whether
directly, derivatively, on account of or respectany debt or Cause of Action of the Debtors or the
Reorganized Debtors which the Debtors or the Rexizgd Debtors, as the case may be, retain sole and
exclusive authority to pursue in accordance witbtisa 10.7 of the Plan or which has been released
pursuant to the Plan.

9. Releases By The Debtors

Effective as of the Confirmation Date, but subjecto the occurrence of the Effective
Date, to the extent permitted by applicable law, fogood and valuable consideration, the Debtors
and the Reorganized Debtors shall and shall be deea to completely and forever release, waive,
void, extinguish, and discharge all Released Actian(other than the rights to enforce the Plan and
any right or obligation hereunder, and the securites, contracts, instruments, releases, indentures,
and other agreements delivered hereunder or contenigted hereby), whether liquidated or
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unliquidated, fixed or contingent, matured or unmatured, known or unknown, foreseen or
unforeseen, then existing or thereafter arising, itaw, equity or otherwise, that are based in whole
or in part on any act, omission, transaction, eventr other occurrence taking place on or prior to
the Effective Date in any way relating to the Debts, the Reorganized Debtors, the Chapter 11
Cases, or the Plan that may be asserted by or onhmf of the Debtors or Reorganized Debtors or
their respective Estates against the Released Pasi provided however, that all Released Actions
shall be retained in connection with the defense agst any Claim asserted against the Debtors,
provided that the retention of such Released Actimshall not result in any affirmative recovery for
the Debtors or the Reorganized Debtors nor affectie Claims Purchase; providedfurther, that the
foregoing shall not operate as a waiver of or reles from any causes of action arising out of the
willful misconduct, intentional fraud, or criminal conduct of any Entity as determined by a Final
Order entered by a court of competent jurisdiction.

10. Releases By The Holders of Claims and Interests

Effective as of the Confirmation Date, but subjecto the occurrence of the Effective
Date, to the extent permitted by applicable law, fogood and valuable consideration, each holder of
a Claim that (i) votes to accept the Plan (or is daned to accept the Plan), and (ii) agrees to prowed
releases of the Released Parties under the Planafitbe deemed to release, waive, void, extinguish,
and discharge, unconditionally and forever, all Redased Actions (other than the rights to enforce
the Plan, and any right or obligation under the Pla, and the securities, contracts, instruments,
releases, indentures, and other agreements or docemts delivered hereunder or contemplated
hereby), whether liquidated or unliquidated, fixed or contingent, matured or unmatured, known or
unknown, foreseen or unforeseen, then existing ohéreafter arising, in law, equity or otherwise,
that are based in whole or in part on any act, om#on, transaction, event, or other occurrence
taking place on or prior to the Effective Date in ay way relating to the Debtors, the Reorganized
Debtors, the Chapter 11 Cases, or the Plan, thatlo¢rwise may be asserted against the Released
Parties; provided, however, that the foregoing shall not operate as a waivesf or release from any
causes of action arising out of the willful miscongkct, intentional fraud, or criminal conduct of any
such person or entity as determined by a Final Ordeentered by a court of competent jurisdiction.

l. RETENTION OF JURISDICTION

The Bankruptcy Court shall retain and have exckigivisdiction over any matter arising
under the Bankruptcy Code, arising in or relatetheooChapter 11 Cases or the Plan, or that refatibe
following purposes:

(@) to resolve any matters related to the assumptgsyraption and assignment, or
rejection of any executory contract or unexpireabteto which a Debtor is a party or with respect to
which a Debtor may be liable and to hear, deterrams if necessary, liquidate, any Claims arising
therefrom, including those matters related to tinermdment after the Effective Date of the Plandd a
any executory contracts or unexpired leases ttighef executory contracts and unexpired leasd®eto
rejected;

(b) to enter such orders as may be necessary or apgisofr implement or
consummate the provisions of the Plan and all ectgr instruments, releases, and other agreements o
documents created in connection with the Plan;

(© to determine any and all motions, adversary praogsdapplications, and
contested or litigation matters that may be pendimghe Effective Date or that, pursuant to thenPla
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may be instituted by the Reorganized Uno Compamies to or after the Effective Date (which
jurisdiction shall be non-exclusive as to any noneanatters);

(d) to ensure that distributions to holders of Allow@dims are accomplished as
provided herein;

(e) to hear and determine any timely objections tor@$aand Interests, including
any objections to the classification of any Claimrdgerest, and to allow, disallow, determine, idate,
classify, estimate, or establish the priority ofecured or unsecured status of any Claim, in wiioile
part;

() to resolve any Disputed Claims;

(9) to enter and implement such orders as may be apat®mn the event the
Confirmation Order is for any reason stayed, redokeodified, reversed, or vacated,;

(h) to issue such orders in aid of consummation oftlaa, to the extent authorized
by Section 1142 of the Bankruptcy Code;

® to consider any modifications of the Plan, to camg defect or omission, or
reconcile any inconsistency in any order of thel®aptcy Court, including, without limitation, the
Confirmation Order;

()] to hear and determine all applications for awafdsompensation for services
rendered and reimbursement of expenses of profedsiander Sections 330, 331, and 503(b) of the
Bankruptcy Code;

(K) to hear and determine disputes arising in conneetith or relating to the Plan
or the interpretation, implementation, or enforcatrd the Plan or the extent of any Entity’s obtigas
incurred in connection with or released under taaP

)] to issue injunctions, enter and implement otheerwdor take such other actions
as may be necessary or appropriate to restrairigné@ce by any Entity with the consummation,
implementation, or enforcement of the Plan, theffdmation Order, or any other order of the Bankoypt
Court;

(m)  to determine any other matters that may arise mmection with or are related to
the Plan, the Disclosure Statement, the Confirma@lcder, or any other contract, instrument, release
other agreement or document created in connectithntkae Plan or the Disclosure Statement;

(n) to recover all assets of the Debtors and propédrtigeoDebtors’ Estates,
wherever located,;

(o) to hear and determine matters concerning statal, land federal taxes in
accordance with Sections 346, 505, and 1146 oB#mkruptcy Code (including the expedited
determination of tax under Section 505(b) of thalBaptcy Code);

(p) to determine the scope of any discharge of anyd@elstder the Plan or the
Bankruptcy Code;
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Q) to hear any other matter or for any purpose spetifi the Confirmation Order
that is not inconsistent with the Bankruptcy Caoaleg

(n to enter a final decree closing the Chapter 11 £ase
J. MODIFICATION, REVOCATION, OR WITHDRAWAL OF THE PLAN
1. Modification of Plan

The Plan Proponents reserve the right, in accosdaiitty the Bankruptcy Code and the
Bankruptcy Rules, to amend or modify the Plan,Rlaan Supplement, or any exhibits to the Plan at any
time prior to entry of the Confirmation Order, inding, without limitation, to exclude one (1) or reo
Debtors from the Plan; providedowever that (a) any such amendments or modificationk v@spect to
matters relating to the Claims Purchase or Getéraecured Claims shall be subject to the consent of
the Creditors’ Committee, (b) any such amendmentsaglifications with respect to matters relating to
the Consulting Agreement shall be subject to thesent of Centre Partners, and (c) any such
amendments or modifications with respect to matededing to the treatment of DIP Financing Claims
shall be subject to the consent of the DIP Agéhton entry of the Confirmation Order, the Plan
Proponents may, upon order of the Bankruptcy Caumnend or modify the Plan, in accordance with
Section 1127(b) of the Bankruptcy Code, includinghout limitation, to exclude one (1) or more
Debtors from the Plan, or remedy any defect or simisor reconcile any inconsistency in the Plan in
such manner as may be necessary to carry out tpegaiand intent of the Plan; providédwever that
(a) any such amendments or modifications with retsipematters relating to the Claims Purchase or
General Unsecured Claims shall be subject to theasu of the Creditors’ Committee and (b) any such
amendments or modifications with respect to matedeging to the Consulting Agreement shall be
subject to the consent of Centre Partners. A hafla Claim that has adopted the Plan shall bendde
to have accepted the Plan as modified if the pregposodification does not materially and adversely
change the treatment of the Claim of such holder.

2. Revocation or Withdrawal of the Plan

The Plan may be revoked or withdrawn by the Playp&nents prior to the Effective
Date.

If the Plan is revoked or withdrawn prior to thddetive Date, the Plan shall be deemed
null and void. In such event, nothing containecehreshall be deemed to constitute a waiver orsef
any claims by the Debtors or any other Entity opitejudice in any manner the rights of the Debtwrs
any other Entity in any further proceedings invotythe Debtors.

K. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

1. Effectuating Documents and Further Transactions

Each of the Debtors and the Reorganized Uno Corapasiauthorized to execute,
deliver, file, or record such contracts, instrunsentleases, indentures, and other agreements or
documents and take such actions as may be necessgppropriate to effectuate and further evidehee
terms and conditions of the Plan and any secui#isged pursuant to the Plan.
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2. Withholding and Reporting Requirements

In connection with the consummation of the Plan alhthstruments issued in connection
herewith and distributed hereunder, the DebtoesRéorganized Uno Companies, or any Disbursing
Agent, as the case may be, shall comply with athiadlding and reporting requirements imposed by any
federal, state, local, or foreign taxing authoatyd all distributions hereunder shall be subjeétrty such
withholding and reporting requirements. Notwitlmstimg the above, each holder of an Allowed Claim
that is to receive a distribution under the Plaalldiave the sole and exclusive responsibilitytfar
satisfaction and payment of any tax obligationsdega by any governmental unit, including income,
withholding and other tax obligations, on accourgwech distribution. Any party issuing any instrem
or making any distribution under the Plan has itjety but not the obligation, to not make a disitibn
until such holder has made arrangements satisfat@uch issuing or disbursing party for payment o
any such tax obligations.

3. Plan Supplement

Each of the documents contained in the Plan Supgmeshall be acceptable in all
respects to the Plan Proponents, to the extendfasiych documents impact the Claims Purchase, the
Creditors’ Committee, and, to the extent any ohsdacuments impact the rights and duties of then@la
Purchasing Agent under the Claims Purchasing Ageegnthe Claims Purchasing Agent. The Plan
Supplement shall be filed with the Clerk of the Bauptcy Court at least ten (10) days prior to e |
day upon which holders of Claims may vote to acoepeject the Plan; provideowever that the Plan
Proponents may amend (a) Schedules A, B, and @dhrand including the Confirmation Date and (b)
each of the other documents contained in the Rl@pl8ment, subject to Section 12.1 of the Plan,
through and including the Effective Date in a marocensistent with the Plan and Disclosure Statement
Upon its filing with the Bankruptcy Court, the Pl&npplement may be inspected in the office of the
Clerk of the Bankruptcy Court during normal countibs. Holders of Claims or Equity Interests may
obtain a copy of the Plan Supplement on the Debiaissite at www.kccllc.net/Uno.

4, Payment of Statutory Fees

All fees payable pursuant to Section 1930 of #8eof the United States Code shall be
paid as and when due or otherwise pursuant to Eeagnt between the Reorganized Debtors and the
United States Department of Justice, Office ofUinéed States Trustee, until such time as a Chdyiter
Case for a Debtor shall be closed in accordandetivit provisions of Section 13.17 of the Plan.
Notwithstanding Section 5.1 of the Plan, the Debsibrall pay all of the foregoing fees on a per-Debt
basis.

5. Payment of Post-Effective Date Fees of Senior $echiotes Indenture Trustee

The Reorganized Debtors shall pay all reasonabkg fiosts, and expenses incurred by
the Senior Secured Notes Indenture Trustee afteEffective Date in connection with the distribuiso
required pursuant to the Plan, including, but moitéd to, (i) the reasonable fees, costs, and resge
incurred by the Senior Secured Notes Indenturet@eusnd its professionals in carrying out its dutie
Senior Secured Notes Indenture Trustee as prowgaedhder the Senior Secured Notes Indenture; and
(i) subject to the Claims Purchasing Agreemeny, faes and expenses incurred in connection with
acting as the Claims Purchase Agent or other DesfagirAgent in the ordinary course upon presentation
of invoices by the Senior Secured Notes Indentuost€e and without the need for approval by the
Bankruptcy Court.
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6. Dissolution of Creditors’ Committees and CessatibRee and Expense Payment

Upon the Effective Date, the Creditors’ Committealkdissolve automatically (except
with respect to the resolution of Professional Cengation and Reimbursement Claims and matters
related to the Claims Purchase and General Unsk@lagms), and members thereof shall be released
and discharged from all rights, duties, responsigsl, and liabilities arising from, or relatedtte
Chapter 11 Cases and under the Bankruptcy Code.

7. Expedited Tax Determination

The Reorganized Debtors may request an expeditedhaieation of taxes under Section
505(b) of the Bankruptcy Code for all returns fifed, or on behalf of, such Reorganized Debtorsafbr
taxable periods through the Effective Date.

8. Post-Effective Date Fees and Expenses

From and after the Effective Date, the Reorganizeldtors shall, in the ordinary course
of business and without the necessity for any agioy the Bankruptcy Court, (a) retain professisna
and (b) pay the reasonable fees and expensesdiimglteasonable professional fees and expenses)
incurred by the Reorganized Debtors related to@mgintation and consummation of or consistent with
the provisions of the Plan.

9. Substantial Consummation

On the Effective Date, the Plan shall be deemdxbtsubstantially consummated under
Sections 1101 and 1127(b) of the Bankruptcy Code.

10. Severability

If, prior to the Confirmation Date, any term or pigion of the Plan shall be held by the
Bankruptcy Court to be invalid, void, or unenforokea including, without limitation, the inclusiori one
(1) or more Debtors in the Plan, the Bankruptcyr€shall, at the request of the Plan Proponenig ha
the power to alter and interpret such term or @iowi to make it valid or enforceable to the maximum
extent practicable, consistent with the originaljgmse of the term or provision held to be invalioid, or
unenforceable, and such term or provision shatl teeapplicable as altered or interpreted.
Notwithstanding any such holding, alteration, defpretation, the remainder of the terms and prongs
of the Plan shall remain in full force and effentlsshall in no way be affected, impaired, or indated
by such holding, alteration, or interpretation.eT®onfirmation Order shall constitute a judicial
determination and shall provide that each termgogision of the Plan, as it may have been altered
interpreted in accordance with the foregoing, igvand enforceable pursuant to its terms.

11. Governing Law

Except to the extent that the Bankruptcy Code berotederal law is applicable, or to the
extent that an exhibit hereto or document containgde Plan Supplement provides otherwise, thHatsig
duties, and obligations arising under this Planl ffeagoverned by, and construed and enforced in
accordance with, the Bankruptcy Code and, to thenéxot inconsistent therewith, the laws of thaté&t
of New York, without regard to any conflicts of lgwovisions that would require the applicationtod t
law of any other jurisdiction.
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12. Time

In computing any period of time prescribed or akaly the Plan, unless otherwise set
forth herein or determined by the Bankruptcy Coilne, provisions of Bankruptcy Rule 9006 shall apply

13. Binding Effect

The Plan shall be binding upon and inure to theebeof the Debtors, the holders of
Claims and Interests, and their respective successal assigns, including, without limitation, the
Reorganized Debtors.

14. Solicitation of the Plan

As of and subject to the occurrence of the ConfilomaDate: (a) the Plan Proponents
shall be deemed to have solicited acceptance®d?ltn in good faith and in compliance with the
applicable provisions of the Bankruptcy Code, idahg without limitation, Section 1125(a) and (e) of
the Bankruptcy Code, and any applicable non-barn&ydpw, rule, or regulation governing the adequacy
of disclosure in connection with such solicitatiand (b) the Debtors, the Majority Noteholder Group
the Creditors’ Committee, the DIP Agent, the DImders, the Senior Secured Notes Indenture Trustee,
and holders of Allowed Senior Secured Notes Claang, each of their respective directors, officers,
employees, affiliates, agents, members, managarisges, financial advisors, investment bankers,
professionals, accountants, and attorneys shaébmed to have participated in good faith and in
compliance with the applicable provisions of thenBaptcy Code in the offer and issuance of any
securities under the Plan, and therefore are ndtpa account of such offer, issuance, and sdiioita
shall not be, liable at any time for any violatiofiany applicable law, rule or regulation governihg
solicitation of acceptances or rejections of tremRir the offer and issuance of any securities e
Plan.

15. Exhibits/Schedules

All exhibits and schedules to the Plan, including Plan Supplement, are incorporated
into and are a part of the Plan as if set fortfulhin the Plan.

16. Notices

All notices, requests, and demands to or upon #f&ds or the Reorganized Debtors,
the Creditors’ Committee, the Majority NoteholdaoGp, and the DIP Agent shall, to be effectiveirbe
writing (including by facsimile transmission) antless otherwise expressly provided in the Plaal) sh
be deemed to have been duly given or made whealbctielivered or, in the case of notice by factmi
transmission, when received and telephonicallyicmeid, addressed as follows:

If to the Debtors or the Reorganized Debtors, to:
Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

100 Charles Park Road

Boston, MA 02132

Facsimile No.: (617) 218-5375

Attn:  Louie Psallidas

with a copy to:
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Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP

767 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10153

|[Facsimile No.: (212) 310-8007

Attn:  Christopher Aidun
Joseph H. Smolinsky

If to the Creditors’ Committee, to:

Cooley Godward Kronish LLP
1114 Avenue of the Americas
New York, NY 10036
Facsimile No.: (212) 937-2151
Attn:  Jay R. Indyke

Jeffrey Cohen

If to the Majority Noteholder Group, to

Twin Haven Capital Partners, LLC

11111 Santa Monica Boulevard, Suite 525
Los Angeles, CA 90025

Facsimile No.: (310) 689-5199

Attn: Robert Webster

Coliseum Capital Management, LLC
767 Third Avenue, 35Floor

New York, NY 10017

Facsimile No.: (212) 644-1001
Attn:  Adam Gray

With a copy to:

Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP
One Bryant Park
New York, NY 10036
Facsimile No.: (212) 872-1002
Attn:  Michael Stamer
Philip Dublin
Kristina Wesch

If to the DIP Agent, to:

Bingham McCutchen LLP

One Federal Street

Boston, MA 02110

Attn:  Julia Frost-Davies
Andrew J. Gallo
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17. Closing of the Chapter 11 Cases

The Reorganized Debtors shall, promptly upon tileafiministration of the Chapter 11
Cases, file with the Bankruptcy Court all documeetguired by Bankruptcy Rule 3022 and any
applicable order of the Bankruptcy Court.

VII.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION, PROJECTIONS AND VALUATION AN  ALYSIS

A. HISTORICAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The following table sets forth consolidated selédteancial data for the Company for
the fiscal years ended September 29, 2007, SeptetBh2008 and September 27, 2009 derived from the
Company’s audited consolidated financial statematté£hed as Exhibit G hereto. In addition, théetab
also sets forth selected financial data for the @amy for its first fiscal quarters ended Decemi&r 2
2008 and December 27, 2009 derived from the Conipamaudited consolidated financial statements
attached hereto as Exhibit G.

The selected financial data below should be reanjunction with the Company’s audited
consolidated financial statements.

($ Thousands) SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
Fiscal Year Ended Quarter Ended LT™M
Sept. 29 Sept. 28 Sept. 27 Dec. 28 Dec. 27 Dec. 27
2007 2008 2009 2008 2009 2009
Revenue:
Restaurant Sales $ 263,173 $ 262,832 $ 247,847 $ 60,399 $ 58,019 $ 245,467
Consumer Product Sales 35,206 33,759 32,317 7,229 10,144 35,232
Franchise Income 8,678 8,167 6,730 1,617 1,538 6,651
Total Revenue 307,057 304,758 286,894 69,245 69,701 287,350
Earnings before interest, taxes,
depreciation and amortization $ 24588 $ 22919 $ 20410 $ 4118 $ 3,337 19,629
% of Total Revenue 8.0% 7.5% 7.1% 5.9% 4.8% 6.8%
Net loss $ (15,351) $ (15058) $ (22,229) $ (4,467) $ (6,977) $ (24,739)

Supplemental Data:
Number of restaurants:

Company-owned 120 120 116 119 115 115
Franchised 95 86 83 85 80 80

215 206 199 204 195 195

Total assets $ 180,370 $ 167,156 $ 144570 $ 164,866 $ 140,635 $ 140,635
Long-term debt 168,435 170,296 171,759 168,462 172,325 172,325

B. FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS

The Debtors developed a set of financial projestias summarized below and attached
hereto as Exhibit Cthe“Financial Projections”). The Financial Projections set forth below amd i
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Exhibit C are based on a number of significant aggions, including, among other things, the sudcéss
reorganization of the Debtors.

THE FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS AND VALUATIONS ARE BASEJPON A
NUMBER OF SIGNIFICANT ASSUMPTIONS. ACTUAL OPERATIN RESULTS AND VALUES
MAY VARY.

As a condition to confirmation of a plan, the Barngcy Code requires, among other
things, that the Court determine that confirmaisonot likely to be followed by the liquidation tire
need for further financial reorganization of thée. In connection with the development of thar?|
and for purposes of determining whether the Pléisfees this feasibility standard, the Debtors’
Management has, through the development of thenEialaProjections, analyzed the Debtors’ ability to
meet their obligations under the Plan and to mairgafficient liquidity and capital resources tandoict
their business subsequent to their emergence fitoapt€r 11. The Financial Projections were also
prepared to assist holders of Allowed Claims esditb vote on the Plan in determining whether tept
or reject the Plan.

The Financial Projections should be read in cartjon with the summary of significant
assumptions set forth herein and the historicaitedidnd unaudited financial statements included in
Exhibit G. The Financial Projections were prepdredgood faith and based upon assumptions believed
to be reasonable. The Financial Projections, whiete prepared during March 2010, were based, in
part, on economic, competitive, and general busigesditions prevailing at the time. Any future
changes in these conditions may materially impgaetlebtors’ ability to achieve the Financial
Projections.

THE FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS WERE NOT PREPARED WITHWEW
TOWARDS COMPLYING WITH THE GUIDELINES FOR PROSPEGAE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PUBLISHED BY THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ERTIFIED PUBLIC
ACCOUNTANTS. THE DEBTORS’ INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTERNST & YOUNG LLP,
HAS NEITHER COMPILED NOR EXAMINED THE ACCOMPANYINGPROSPECTIVE
FINANCIAL INFORMATION TO DETERMINE THE REASONABLENES THEREOF AND,
ACCORDINGLY, HAS NOT EXPRESSED AN OPINION OR ANY GIER FORM OF ASSURANCE
WITH RESPECT THERETO.

THE DEBTORS DO NOT, AS A MATTER OF NORMAL COURSBUBLISH
PROJECTIONS OF THEIR ANTICIPATED FINANCIAL POSITIONRESULTS OF OPERATIONS
OR CASH FLOWS. ACCORDINGLY, THE DEBTORS DO NOT IEND TO, AND DISCLAIM
ANY OBLIGATION TO (A) FURNISH UPDATED PROJECTIONSO HOLDERS OF CLAIMS OR
EQUITY INTERESTS PRIOR TO THE EFFECTIVE DATE OR ANITHER PARTY AFTER THE
EFFECTIVE DATE, OR (B) OTHERWISE MAKE SUCH UPDATEMFORMATION PUBLICLY
AVAILABLE.

THESE FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS, WHILE PRESENTED WITRHUMERICAL
SPECIFICITY, ARE NECESSARILY BASED ON A VARIETY OESTIMATES AND
ASSUMPTIONS WHICH, THOUGH CONSIDERED REASONABLE BVMHE DEBTORS’
MANAGEMENT, MAY NOT BE REALIZED AND ARE INHERENTLY SUBJECT TO
SIGNIFICANT BUSINESS, ECONOMIC AND COMPETITIVE UNCGETAINTIES AND
CONTINGENCIES, MANY OF WHICH ARE BEYOND THE DEBTOR&ONTROL. THE
DEBTORS’ CAUTION THAT NO REPRESENTATIONS CAN BE MABDAS TO THE ACCURACY
OF THESE FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS OR TO THE DEBTORSBALITY TO ACHIEVE THE
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PROJECTED RESULTS. SOME ASSUMPTIONS INEVITABLY WIINOT MATERIALIZE.
FURTHER, EVENTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES OCCURRING SUBSEENT TO THE DATE ON
WHICH THESE FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS WERE PREPARED MARE DIFFERENT FROM
THOSE ASSUMED OR ALTERNATIVELY, MAY HAVE BEEN UNANTCIPATED AND, THUS,

THE OCCURRENCE OF THESE EVENTS MAY AFFECT FINANCIARESULTS IN A MATERIAL
AND POSSIBLY ADVERSE MANNER.

($ Thousands) SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
FY 2010P FY 2011P FY 2012P FY 2013P FY 2014P
Revenue:
Restaurant Sales $ 210,064 $ 191,736 $ 206,665 $ 227,244 $ 253,759
Consumer Product Sales 39,259 42,324 47,362 53,614 59,624
Franchise Income 6,404 6,510 6,730 7,329 8,303
Total Revenue 255,717 240,569 260,758 288,188 321,686
Earnings before interest, taxes,
depreciation and amortization 19,229 21,284 24,572 29,467 35,346
% of Total Revenue 7.5% 8.8% 9.4% 10.2% 11.0%
Net income $ 124299 % 1,751 % 3,207 $ 5592 $ 7,804

Supplemental Data:
Number of restaurants:

Company-owned 81 84 90 100 112

Franchised 82 84 89 99 111

163 168 179 199 223

Total assets $ 127,846 $ 127,231 $ 125,802 $ 133,693 $ 146,145

Long-term debt 39,143 37,741 32,355 32,158 33,781
1. Scope of Financial Projections

The Debtors have prepared Financial Projectionikedf financial performance for the
five-year period through the end of fiscal year2Qhe“Projection Period” ) which are annexed hereto
as Exhibit C and include a pro forma projected obidated balance sheet as of June 27, 2010 and pro

forma projected balance sheets, income statemedtstatements of cash flow for fiscal years 2010,
2011, 2012, 2013 and 2014.

The Financial Projections are based on the assamiftat the Plan will be confirmed by
the Court and that the Effective Date under the Rl#l occur on June 27, 2010. The Debtors believe

that an actual Effective Date any time during therth quarter of fiscal year 2010 would not have an
material effect on the Financial Projections.

2. Summary of Significant Assumptions

The following summarizes Management’s key assuwmnptregarding revenues,
expenses, EBITDA, capital expenditures and finanaieeds of the Reorganized Uno Companies and
their consolidated subsidiaries for the fiscal geanded September 2016Y 2010”) through
September 2014 FY 2014”). The Financial Projections are based on a nuwibassumptions,
including the expectation that the Reorganized Onmpanies have ample liquidity to achieve these
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Financial Projections, either through the genenatibfree cash flow, cash reserves or availabilitger a
line of credit.

The Company's fiscal year endsatctose of business on the Sunday closest to
September 30th. The Company’s September FY 2049 @m October 3, 2010 and contains 53 weeks.
All other years contain 52 weeks.

(@ Revenue Assumptions

The Reorganized Uno Companies expect to emergeldemkruptcy with 81 full service
Debtor-owned Uno Chicago Grill Restaurants andal tif 78 franchised restaurants comprised of 74
Uno Chicago Grill restaurants, 2 Uno Due Go restaisrand 2 take-out units. The calculation of 81
restaurants upon emergence is based on the 92rEmied restaurants as of the date hereof less the
additional potential closure of nine restaurantdaura master lease that has been rejected, and two
additional restaurants to be closed.

During FY 2010, the Reorganized Uno Companies edpegenerate $210.0 million in
restaurant sales, a decrease from $247.8 in theywar primarily due to the closure of the 35 Debt
owned restaurants and lower guest counts giveffieudieconomic environment. Restaurant sales are
projected to decline further in FY 2011 primarily aresult of the closure of 35 Debtor-owned reatas
that occurred during FY 2010 and then increase ahnthereafter from $191.7 million during FY 2011
to $253.8 million in FY 2014, primarily due to nglanned restaurant openings and increases in same
store sales as a result of revenue generatingtinés during the Projection Period.

Revenue in the Debtors consumer products busisgssjected to increase to $39.3
million in FY 2010 from $32.3 million in the prigrear and to continue increasing over the Projection
Period to $59.6 million in FY 2014 as a result odwth in both the retail and foodservice segmehitso
business.

Franchising income is projected to be $6.4 mililofrY 2010 as compared to $6.7
million in the prior year and to increase annu#tligreafter to $8.3 million in FY 2014 principallyel to
the opening of new franchised restaurants andtiegdtom increased same store sales at franchised
restaurants.

(b) Cost Assumptions

Operating costs excluding general and administatosts are projected to decrease as a
percentage of revenue from restaurant and conspoduct sales to 88.1% in FY 2010 vs 89.0% in FY
2009 and to further decline to 86.3% in FY 2018.8% in FY 2012, 85.1% in FY 2013 and 84.6% in
FY 2014 as a result of the closure of underperfogmestaurants in FY 2010, renegotiation of occapan
costs, efficiencies and the impact of higher sales.

General and administrative expenses in FY 2010edsed to $16.7 million or 6.5% of
revenues vs $17.2 million or 5.9% of revenue inZ009. Although general and administrative expenses
declined by $500,000 in FY 2010 as compared t@tlwe year, such expenses increased as a percentage
of revenue due to a combination of the fixed casure of such expenses and the decline in revenue
associated with the closure of 35 Debtor-ownedatgants. Similarly, in FY 2011, general and
administrative expense increased as a percentageeiue to 7.1%. Thereafter, general and
administrative expenses as a percentage of reaeuli@e to 7.0%, 6.8% and 6.6% in FY 2012, FY 2013
and FY 2014, respectively due primarily to revegrmnth.
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(c)  EBITDA

EBITDA for FY 2010 is projected to be approximat&9.2 million. Over the
Projection Period, EBITDA is expected to increas&35.3 million by FY 2014. EBITDA margin is
projected to increase from 7.5% of total revenuetd FY 2010 to 11.0% during FY 2014. The
increase in EBITDA and EBITDA margin is attributatib a combination of same store sales growth at
Debtor-owned and franchised restaurants, new Dalwoed and franchised restaurant openings,
increased sales in the Debtors’ consumer prodegisient, economies of scale, operating efficiencies
and the success of new initiatives.

(d) Capital Expenditures

Total capital expenditures are projected to in@desm $1.3 million in FY 2009, to $1.9
million in FY 2010. Thereafter, capital expenditsige projected to increase significantly in FY 201
through FY 2014 for initiatives to drive growth lading remodels of existing restaurants, investmant
the manufacturing facility, technology and new aesant openings.

(e) Working Capital

Investments in working capital are expected to iamalatively constant over the course
of the Projection Period.

() Fresh Start Accounting

The pro forma balance sheet adjustments contaimeirhaccount for the reorganization
and related transactions pursuant to the Plargmltides the implementation of “fresh start” acdoun
pursuant to Statement of Position 90 8@P 90-7"), Financial Reporting by Entitiesin Reorganization
Under the Bankruptcy Code, as issued by the American Institute of CertifRelic Accountants.

(9) Debt

The Plan contemplates the entry by the ReorganiredCompanies into a (i) New First
Lien Facility comprised of a $28 million first lieevolving credit facility, and (ii) the potentiesuance
of New Second Lien Notes in an aggregate prin@pabdunt of $27 million. The terms and conditions
incorporated into the projection related to eacthefe debt instruments (including interest rates,
maturity, etc.) are illustrative and make genesslanptions taking into account current financingkag
conditions. The actual terms and conditions wélldoibject to obtaining financing from a combinatidén
new third party lenders and existing lenders, amthér subject to definitive documentation, whicaym
have terms and conditions materially different frihose assumed herein.

(h)  Equity

Upon the Effective Date 100% of the New Common Kissued by New Uno will be
held by the Senior Secured Noteholders (subjediltition resulting from the issuance of New Common
Stock and/or warrants in connection with the CarsgilAgreement and the Management Incentive Plan).

The above Financial Projections are based on assumgns that are inherently
uncertain and unpredictable The operating and financial information contdimethe Reorganized
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Uno Companies’ Financial Projections has been peeplay Management and reflect Management’s
current estimates of the Reorganized Uno Compafiag’e performance. The projections and
assumptions have not been reviewed or independerifjed by any third party. The projected result
are dependent on the successful implementationaofalgement’s growth strategies and are based on
assumptions and events over which, in many casefeorganized Uno Companies will have only
partial or no control. The selection of assumpianderlying such Financial Projections require the
exercise of judgment, and the Financial Projectamessubject to uncertainty due to the effects that
economic, business, competitive, legislative, alltor other changes may have on future events.
Changes in the facts or circumstances underlyiog agssumptions could materially affect the Findncia
Projections. To the extent that assumed eventmtimaterialize, actual results may vary substiytia
from the Financial Projections. As a result, neuaance can be made that the Reorganized Uno
Companies will achieve the operating or resultdah in the Financial Projections, nor can thieeeany
assurance that results will not vary, perhaps rialeand/or adversely from the Financial Projenso

Any statement included in the Plan or Disclosusge®nent regarding plans, objectives,
goals, strategies, future events or performand¢beoReorganized Uno Companies, including the above
Financial Projections, are based on various assangtmany of which in turn are based on other
assumptions that Management believes to be readsomatbwhich are inherently uncertain and
unpredictable. The assumptions underlying therféiad Projections may be incomplete and inaccurate,
and unanticipated events and circumstances atg tikeccur. For these reasons, actual resultieaet
during periods covered may vary from the Finaneialjections, and such variations may be material or
adverse. The Financial Projections are includéelysto provide holders of Claims with information
concerning estimates of future operating resultetd@n the assumptions, and no representation is
intended that such results will be achieved. TherBanized Uno Companies make no representation or
warranty as to the accuracy or completeness obhthe foregoing information

C. VALUATION

In conjunction with formulating the Plan, the Dedsthave estimated the post-
confirmation going-concern enterprise value ofR@mrganized Debtors. At the Debtors’ request,
Jefferies performed an analysis of the estimateryemization value of the Reorganized Debtors on a
going-concern basis.

1. Valuation Overview

The valuation estimates set forth herein represemistimated reorganization value that
was developed solely for the purpose of the Plaffiedes’ estimated valuation assumes that the
Reorganized Uno Companies will continue as a goorgern and operate and perform in a manner
consistent with the Financial Projections. Theneate reflects the computations of the estimated
enterprise value and equity values of the Reorganiino Companies through the application of various
generally accepted valuation techniques and daesongtitute appraisals of the Reorganized Uno
Companies’ assets.

In preparing its analysis, Jefferies has, amortgrahings: (i) reviewed certain recent
financial results of the Company, (ii) reviewedtaer internal financial and operating data of the
Company; (iii) met and discussed with certain seei@cutives the current operations and prospédcts o
the Company; (iv) reviewed certain operating andricial forecasts prepared by the Company including
the Financial Projections; (v) discussed with aarsgnior executives of the Company key assumptions
related to the Financial Projections; (vi) prepaaatiscounted cash flow analysis based on the Eialan
Projections, utilizing various discount rates; ) '@gibnsidered the market value and trading multipfes
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certain publicly-traded companies in businessesorbly comparable to the operating business of the
Company; (viii) considered the value and implieduasition multiples assigned to certain precedent
merger and acquisition transactions for businesiseitar to the Company, as well as certain economic
and industry information relevant to the operatinginess of the Company and (ix) conducted suatr oth
analyses as Jefferies deemed necessary underdhmsiances.

Jefferies assumed, without independent verificatiloa accuracy, completeness, and
fairness of all of the financial and other inforinatavailable to it from public sources or as pdad to
Jefferies by the Debtors or their representatiVefieries also assumed that the Financial Projesti@ave
been reasonably prepared on a basis reflectinBeébéors’ best estimates and judgment as to future
operating and financial performance (and Jeffeziggesses no view as to the Financial Projections o
the assumptions on which they are made). Jeffditeeot make any independent evaluation or apgdraisa
of the Debtors’ assets or liabilities (and Jeffed@es not assume any responsibility to obtain such
evaluation or appraisal), nor did Jefferies veaifyy of the information it reviewed. To the extdmd t
estimated valuation is dependent upon the Reorgdriino Companies’ achievement of the results upon
which the Financial Projections are based, theneséd valuation must be considered speculative.
Jefferies does not make any representation or nigres to the fairness of the terms of the Plan.

In addition to the foregoing, Jefferies relied upbe following assumptions in arriving at
its estimated valuation of the Reorganized Uno Camigs:

(a) The Effective Date occurs on or about June 27, 2010

(b) The Debtors are able to recapitalize with adeqgliguiedity as of the Effective
Date;

(©) The Debtors are able to implement the Plan in taermar described herein;

(d) The pro forma net debt levels of the Reorganized Oampanies would be
approximately $41 milliohimmediately following the Effective date; and

(e) General financial and market conditions as of tfiedive Date will not differ
materially from the conditions prevailing as of tiee of this Disclosure Statement and assumdukin t
Financial Projections.

2. Methodology

Jefferies has utilized generally accepted valuatiethodologies in estimating the going
concern value of the Reorganized Uno Companiestfiree methodologies upon which Jefferies
primarily relied are (i) comparable public compamalysis {Comparable Public Company
Analysis”), (ii) comparable M&A transactions analysi€omparable M&A Transaction Analysis” )
and (iii) discounted cash flow analyst®CF Analysis”). These valuation methodologies reflect a good
faith estimate of the market’s current view of ebtors’ business plan and operations.

THE FOLLOWING SUMMARY DOES NOT PURPORT TO BE A COMETE DESCRIPTION OF
THE ANALYSES AND FACTORS UNDERTAKEN TO SUPPORT JEERIES’ CONCLUSIONS.
THE PREPARATION OF A VALUATION IS A COMPLEX PROCESIBIVOLVING VARIOUS

" Excludes letters of credit.
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DETERMINATIONS AS TO THE MOST APPROPRIATE ANALYSEASND FACTORS TO
CONSIDER, AS WELL AS THE APPLICATION OF THOSE ANALSES AND FACTORS UNDER
THE PARTICULAR CIRCUMSTANCES. AS A RESULT, THE PR®&SS INVOLVED IN
PREPARING A VALUATION IS NOT READILY SUMMARIZED.

(@) Comparable Public Company Analysis

The Comparable Public Company Analysis estimatesdiue of a company based on a
comparison of such company’s financial statistigt whe financial statistics of other public comjzmn
that are similar to the subject company. Criteviaskelecting comparable companies for this analysis
include, among other relevant characteristics,lainines of businesses, business risks, growtbgacts,
maturity of businesses, market presence, sizeseaid of operations. The analysis establishes
benchmarks for valuation by deriving financial npl#s and ratios for the comparable companies,
standardized using common variables such as EBITDArder to avoid distortion, of the valuationisit
common to normalize the results of the Companydeaued, for example, by excluding non-recurring
extraordinary items.

(b) Comparable M&A Transaction Analysis

The Comparable M&A Transaction Analysis estimakesvalue of a company based on
a comparison of prior merger acquisition transastiof a controlling stake in other companies that a
similar to the subject company. Criteria for sdlegttomparable companies for this analysis arel@imi
to those cited in the Comparable Public Companylysisa

© DCF Analysis

The DCF Analysis valuation methodology relatesvéiee of an asset or business to the
present value of expected future cash flows todreeated by that asset or business. The DCF Asalysi
a “forward looking” valuation methodology approablat discounts the expected future cash flows by a
theoretical or observed discount rate determinecddigulating the average cost of debt and equity fo
publicly traded companies that are similar to thigjesct company. This approach has two componesis: (
the present value of the projected un-levered-&dbefree cash flows for a determined period andhe
present value of the terminal value of cash florepiesenting firm value beyond the time horizothef
Financial Projections).

3. Valuation of the Reorganized Uno Companies

An estimate of the total enterprise value is ndirely mathematical, but rather it
involves complex considerations and judgments aoieg various factors that could affect the val@ie o
an operating business. Moreover, the value of anatimg business is subject to uncertainties and
contingencies that are difficult to predict andlilctuate with changes in factors affecting thmahcial
conditions and prospects of such a business. Asudtythe estimates of total enterprise valudostt
herein are not necessarily indicative of actuatouotes, which may be significantly more or less
favorable that those set forth herein. Based uperahalyses detailed above, Management’s Financial
Projections, the assumptions made, matters comsigerd limits of review also set forth above, Jedte
estimated the total enterprise value range of #n@rgtinized Uno Companies to range between $105
million and $125 million with a midpoint of apprawately $115 million. The common equity value for
the Reorganized Uno Companies, which takes intowattdhe total reorganization value less estimated
net debt and capital lease obligations outstanaéngf June 27, 2010, was estimated to be betwekn $6
million and $84 million, with a midpoint of approrately $74 million as of June 27, 2010.
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THE FOREGOING VALUATION IS BASED UPON A NUMBER OESTIMATES
AND ASSUMPTIONS WHICH ARE INHERENTLY SUBJECT TO SMBFICANT
UNCERTAINTIES AND CONTINGENCIES BEYOND THE CONTROOF THE COMPANY AND
JEFFERIES. ACCORDINGLY, THERE CAN BE NO ASSURANCHAT THE RANGES
REFLECTED IN THE ESTIMATED VALUATION WOULD BE REALFED IF THE PLAN WERE
TO BECOME EFFECTIVE, AND ACTUAL RESULTS COULD VARWATERIALLY FROM
THOSE SHOWN HERE. ADDITIONALLY, THE POST-REORGANIZAON VALUE ESTIMATED
BY JEFFERIES DOES NOT NECESSARILY REFLECT, AND SHOINOT BE CONSTRUED AS
REFLECTING VALUES THAT MAY BE ASCRIBED TO THE COMPRHY'S SECURITIES IN THE
PUBLIC OR PRIVATE MARKETS. ALTHOUGH SUBSEQUENT DEM.OPMENTS MAY AFFECT
JEFFERIES' VALUATION, JEFFERIES DOES NOT HAVE ANYBRIGATION TO UPDATE,
REVISE OR REAFFIRM ITS VALUATION.

VIII.

CERTAIN FACTORS AFFECTING THE DEBTORS
A. CERTAIN BANKRUPTCY LAW CONSIDERATIONS

1. Risk of Non-Confirmation of the Plan of Reorganiaat

Although the Plan Proponents believe that the Ridlrsatisfy all requirements necessary
for confirmation by the Bankruptcy Court, there d@nno assurance that the Bankruptcy Court wiltimea
the same conclusion or that modifications of trenRVill not be required for confirmation or thatku
modifications would not necessitate resolicitatdvotes.

2. Non-Consensual Confirmation

In the event any impaired class of claims or irgerentitled to vote on a plan of
reorganization does not accept a plan of reorgtiaizaa bankruptcy court may nevertheless confirm
such plan at the proponent’s request if at leastimpaired class has accepted the plan (with such
acceptance being determined without including thte wf any “insider” in such class), and as to each
impaired class that has not accepted the plarhahkruptcy court determines that the plan “does not
discriminate unfairly” and is “fair and equitabl@ith respect to the dissenting impaired classe®e S
Section IX.B.2 below, entitled “CONFIRMATION OF THELAN OF REORGANIZATION;
Requirements for Confirmation of the Plan of Reaigation; Requirements of Section 1129(b) of the
Bankruptcy Code.” The Plan Proponents believetttaPlan satisfies these requirements.

3. Risk of Delay in Confirmation of the Plan

Although the Plan Proponents believe that the Effedate will occur soon after the
Confirmation Date, there can be no assurance sisctotiming.

B. ADDITIONAL FACTORS TO BE CONSIDERED

1. The Plan Proponents Have No Duty to Update

The statements contained in this Disclosure Stateare made by the Debtors as of the
date hereof, unless otherwise specified hereinttadelivery of this Disclosure Statement aftet thate
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does not imply that there has been no change imtbenation set forth herein since that date. Phan
Proponents have no duty to update this Disclostae®ent unless otherwise ordered to do so by the
Bankruptcy Court.

2. No Representations Outside This Disclosure StatefeEnAuthorized

No representations concerning or related to thedshthe Chapter 11 Cases, or the Plan
are authorized by the Bankruptcy Court or the Baptay Code, other than as set forth in this Disgles
Statement. Any representations or inducements noasiecure your acceptance or rejection of the Plan
that are other than as contained in, or included,whis Disclosure Statement should not be reljgoh
by you in arriving at your decision.

3. Financial Projections and Other Forward-Looking&ta&ents Are Not Assured, and
Actual Results May Vary

Certain of the information contained in this Distloe Statement is, by nature, forward
looking, and contains estimates and assumptionshwhight ultimately prove to be incorrect, and
contains projections including, without limitatiathe Financial Projections, which may be materially
different from actual future experiences. Theeewarcertainties associated with any projections and
estimates, including, without limitation, the prajens and Financial Projections and estimatesimere
should not be considered assurances or guararftdesamount of funds or the amount of Claims i th
various Classes that might be allowed.

4, Plan Proponents Could Withdraw the Plan

Under the Plan, the Plan Proponents could withdhewPlan with respect to any Debtors
and proceed with confirmation of the Plan with exggo any other Debtors.

5. No Legal or Tax Advice Is Provided to You by This€losure Statement

The contents of this Disclosure Statement shouldeaonstrued as legal, business or
tax advice. Each holder of a Claim or Interestuthaonsult his, her, or its own legal counsel and
accountant as to legal, tax and other matters coimgehis, her, or its Claim or Interest.

This Disclosure Statement is rlegal advice to you. This Disclosure Statemeny nat
be relied upon for any purpose other than to deterimow to vote on the Plan or object to confirimiati
of the Plan.

6. No Admission Made

Nothing contained herein shall constitute an adaissf, or be deemed evidence of, the
tax or other legal effects of the Plan on the Debtw on holders of Claims or Interests.

7. A Liquid Trading Market for the New Common StocKslikely to Develop

A liquid trading market for the New Common Stockiidikely to develop. As of the
Effective Date, the New Common Stock will not ksdd for trading on any stock exchange or trading
system and the Reorganized Uno Companies willileahy reports with the SEC. Consequently, the
trading liquidity of the New Common Stock will bienited as of the Effective Date. The future ligtyd
of the trading markets for New Common Stock wilpdad, among other things, upon the number of
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holders of such securities, whether such secubgesme listed for trading on an exchange or tgdin
system at some future time and whether the Reargdriyno Companies begin to file annual and
guarterly reports with the SEC.

8. Business Factors and Competitive Conditions

(a) General Economic Conditions

During the past two years, the US economy has baepered by volatile oil and gas
prices, depressed home prices, declines in consspeeding and increased unemployment which has
resulted in depressed traffic and decreasing séone sales for the Debtors as well as the entseala
dining sector. The economic downturn combined aittover-leveraged balance sheet has limited
Management's ability to execute their original Imesis plan and forced them to focus on maintaining
adequate liquidity. As part of the Debtors’ restuning, the Debtors have, and will continue toselo
unprofitable stores, renegotiate unfavorable leasdsstreamline their operations.

In the Financial Projections, the Debtors have meslthat the general economic
conditions of the United States economy will imprawer the next several years. The stability of
economic conditions is subject to many factorsidatthe Debtors’ control, including interest rates,
inflation, unemployment rates, consumer spendirag, terrorism and other such factors. Any one of
these or other economic factors could have a sigmif impact on the operating performance of the
Reorganized Uno Companies. There is no guaramé&@tonomic conditions will improve in the near
term.

(b) Implementation of Business Plan

The Debtors believe that they will succeed in immating and executing their business
plan and financial restructuring. However, theeerssks that the goals of the Debtors’ going-famva
business plan and financial restructuring strateigjynot be achieved. In such event, the Debtoay ime
unable to refinance maturing term debt or be fotoeskll all or parts of their business, develog an
implement further restructuring plans not conterrgaaerein or become subject to further insolvency
proceedings.

(© Fluctuation Due to Seasonality

The Debtors’ business is subject to seasonal ftictios. As of the date hereof, 78 of the
Debtors’ 92 Company-operated restaurants wereddaatthe Northeast and Mid-Atlantic regions of the
United States. Historically, sales in these rastaig have been higher during their third and fofiscal
guarters, which occur during the summer months vgagrons are more likely to go out to eat. Weekend
winter storms and inclement weather generally irtgoite Debtors’ restaurant sales negatively during
their first and second fiscal quarters. In additithe timing of the Debtors’ store openings arubies
(which to some extent are affected by the seagsghalso impacts the Debtors’ sales and operating
income.

(d) High Concentration in the Northeast and Mid-AtlariRegions

Approximately 85% of the Debtors’ Company-operatestaurants are located in the
Northeast and Mid-Atlantic regions of the Uniteat8s. As a result, severe or prolonged economic
recession or changes in demographic mix, employtegats, population density, geopolitical factors,
terrorist activity, weather, regulatory environmeawetl estate market conditions, availability dfdaor
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other factors specific to those regions may adWeedéect the Debtors more than certain of their
competitors whose businesses are more geographitedirse. Moreover, as a result of the Debtors’
present geographic concentration, any adversegiyhielating to their restaurants could have aanor
pronounced effect on their overall revenues thaghiriie the case if their restaurants were moredbroa
dispersed.

(e) Uncertainty Regarding Performance of Future Reatdar

The Debtors cannot be certain that the restautaeysopen in the future will perform as
well as the recently opened restaurants. The Debtay encounter difficulty finding successful
locations for future new restaurants. Restauralesscash flows and return on investment for itur
restaurants may be lower than what the Debtors twpehieve from their current restaurants. Iroireil
unit investment costs for future restaurants mag &k higher than expected due to a variety obfagct
including competition for sites, location, constian costs, unit size and the mix of facility comsiens,
build-to-suit and leased locations. Any of thes&tdrs could cause future restaurants to be less
successful than the Debtors’ recently opened restés

The addition of new restaurants may also adveedé#gt the operating performance of
the Debtors’ existing restaurants. Locating a nestaurant in close proximity to an existing onaldo
cause one restaurant to lose business to the diireilarly, inconsistent quality or service aten
restaurant could turn guests away from both neweaisling restaurants.

() Dependence on Locations

The success of the Debtors’ restaurants is sigmifig influenced by location. Many of
the Debtors’ restaurants are located in large sadvushopping centers and regional malls, and are
dependent on high visitor rates to attract guesssith restaurants. If visitors to these centectirte for
any reason, including economic conditions, demdgtapatterns, road construction, changes in
consumer preferences or shopping patterns, chamgéscretionary consumer spending or otherwise, th
Debtors’ restaurant sales at those locations adedtine significantly.

(9) Highly Competitive Business Environment

Competition in the restaurant industry is inten§bae Debtors compete principally with
moderately priced, casual dining, full-service aesants primarily on the basis of the quality aidp
menu selection, price, service and decor. Chaimgasnsumer tastes, preferences, demographics and
discretionary spending patterns will affect theimpetitive position. The Debtors also competerisgdy
for real estate sites, personnel and qualifiedctia®es. Some of the Debtors’ competitors may have
substantially greater financial resources and loogerating histories than the Debtors.

In addition to national restaurant chains, the Debtcompetitors in the restaurant
industry include regional and local chains, as wasllocal owner-operated restaurants.

Furthermore, the Debtors’ consumer products busioesipetes with national and
regional manufacturers of pizza and pizza-relatedycts, many of which have greater financial
resources and more established channels of distnibtihan the Debtors. The Debtors compete witkghe
manufacturers on the basis of brand awarenesssateetail locations, price and quality of food.

(h) Delays in Restaurant Openings
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Both the Debtors and franchisees have experienglagislin restaurant openings from
time to time and may experience delays in the &twelays in opening new restaurants in accordance
with the plans of the Debtors and their franchisemgd materially adversely affect the Debtors’ ested
revenues and profitability.

The ability of the Debtors and their franchiseesgpen new restaurants in a timely and
profitable manner, and the rate the Debtors expeagpen such restaurants, will depend on a nuniber o
factors, some of which are beyond their contralluding:

the availability of funding;
« the identification and availability of suitable t&srant sites;
* the negotiation of favorable leases;

* the timely development in certain cases of commagresidential, street or highway
construction near the Debtors’ restaurants;

» the Debtors’ dependence on contractors to constewtrestaurants in a timely
manner;

« the management of construction and development cbstew restaurants;

« the securing of required local, state and fedesaéghmental approvals and permits;
and

» the recruitment of qualified operating personnel.

)] Qualified Employees

The success of the Debtors and their restaurapendeupon the Debtors’ ability to
attract and retain a sufficient number of qualifeadployees, including skilled management, guesiceer
personnel and kitchen staff. The Debtors faceifsigmt competition in the recruitment of qualified
employees. Any inability to recruit and retain lified individuals may delay the planned openings o
new restaurants, result in higher employee turnargract the Debtors’ ability to provide a high ttya
guest experience in the Debtors’ restaurants, ert gxessure on wages to attract qualified perdonne
Any of these consequences would have a materigrae\effect on the Debtors’ business and results of
operations.

(), Increases in Expenses

A significant portion of the Debtors’ operating exjses consists of food and labor costs.
Various factors beyond the Debtors’ control, inghgdadverse weather conditions, governmental
regulation, seasonality and other supply chairugiions, may affect the Debtors’ food and labort€os
In the past, increases in the price of cheese upmdnd chicken have reduced the Debtors’ operating
profits.

Some of the Debtors’ employees are subject to uanminimum wage requirements or,
although paid at rates above minimum wage, arettiraffected by changes in minimum wage
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requirements. Minimum wage increases, changethar governmental requirements relating to
employee benefits, such as health benefits an@$eafvabsence, may also increase the Debtors’ labor
costs. Furthermore, changes in employee benefi, lalong with price increases in contracts with
insurance and other employee benefit providersimagase the cost of providing insurance.

The Debtors’ operating expenses also includewtilists. Various regions of the United
States in which the Debtors operate multiple rearas have experienced significant increases lityuti
prices. Many other factors, including the impduinflation, may also increase the Debtors’ overall
operating expenses.

As operating expenses increase, the Debtors, textieat permitted by the Debtors’
competition, recover increased costs by increasiegu prices, reviewing and implementing alternative
products or processes that are less expensiveiar@dgmenting other cost reduction procedures. The
Debtors believe customers are attracted to thedbg®bestaurants because of the Debtors’ strongeval
proposition. Therefore, the Debtors may not seel e able to pass along price increases to the
Debtors’ customers. If the Debtors are forcedatse the Debtors’ menu prices, those increasesl coul
cause the Debtors’ customers to visit lower-pricedaurants rather than the Debtors’ or decidatate
home. Failure to anticipate or react to changmgf<cthrough purchasing practices, menu composition
price adjustments, or to retain customers if thbtbres are forced to raise menu prices, could have a
material adverse effect on the Debtors’ businedsesults of operations.

(K) Changes in Rent and Other Lease Terms

As of the date hereof, all of the Debtors’ Compapgrated restaurants in operation are
at leased premises. If the Debtors decide to dasstaurant for any reason, the Debtors may remai
bound to perform the Debtors’ obligations underdpplicable lease, which would include, among other
things, payment of the base rent for the balandbeofease term. On the other hand, with respect t
restaurants that the Debtors do not want to clgsen the expiration of some of these leases arid the
renewal options, if any, the Debtors may not be &blrenew these leases, or, if they are renewets r
may increase substantially. Any of these eventtdomaterially adversely affect the Debtors. Sahe
the Debtors’ leases are subject to renewal optoifar market value, which could involve substahti
rent increases, or are subject to renewal withdided rent increases, which could result in reeriadp
above fair market value.

)] Dependence Upon Frequent Deliveries of Supplies

The Debtors’ ability to maintain consistent andhhégiality products throughout their
restaurants depends in part upon the Debtorstyabaliacquire fresh food ingredients from reliable
sources in accordance with the Debtors’ specificati The Debtors have contracts with a number of
suppliers for the distribution of fresh produceirgi@roducts, meat, chicken and other food prodtats
the Debtors’ restaurants. If any supplier doespestorm adequately or otherwise fails to distrébut
products or supplies to the Debtors’ restaurangstimely manner, the Debtors may experience spesta
of food and other items if they cannot replacestingplier in a short period of time on acceptabimge
This may result in the removal of certain itemsiira restaurant’s menu or the temporary closure of a
restaurant. If the Debtors temporarily close sa@snt or remove popular items from a restaurant’s
menu, that restaurant may experience a signifieghiction in revenue during the time affected ke th
shortage or thereafter due to a decline in guaftidr

(m) Franchisees’ Operations or Actions
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The Debtors success and continued growth are [padependent on the manner in
which their franchisees develop and operate restdsioperated by franchisees. The Debtors provide
training and support to franchisees, but any nurobéctors beyond the Debtors’ control may dintinis
the quality of franchised restaurant operationgt éxample, the Debtors’ franchisees may not hick a
train qualified managers and other restaurant paedo In addition, the Debtors’ existing or future
franchisees may not have the business abilitieeoess to financial resources necessary to sualigssf
develop, open or operate restaurants in their figeareas in a manner consistent with the Debtors’
standards. As a result of numerous state frantdweg the Debtors may have difficulty terminating
underperforming franchise locations or franchigbas do not meet the Debtors’ standards. Further,
franchisees do not operate in accordance with ##dds’ standards, the Debtors’ image and reputatio
may suffer materially and system-wide sales througthe Debtors’ restaurants, both company and
franchisee-operated, could significantly declifidwe failure of franchisees to operate successbaliyd
have a material adverse effect on the Debtors’tetion, the Debtors’ brand, and the Debtors’ aptiit
attract prospective franchisees.

In addition, the Debtors may be unable to iderdifig attract new franchisees necessary
to achieve the Debtors’ business strategy, or #iet@s’ franchisees may not open as many restaurant
as the Debtors expect.

(n) Consumer Preferences or Discretionary Consumerdipgn

Restaurants are largely dependent upon consunmelstreith respect to tastes, eating
habits, public perception toward certain food gapd discretionary spending priorities. Furtkies,
restaurant industry is characterized by the coatimiroduction of new concepts and is subjecedly
changing consumer preferences. The Debtors’ aoedirsuccess depends, in part, upon the populdrity o
the Debtors’ Chicago-style, deep-dish pizza, thbtbs’ menu items, and the Debtors’ casual and fun
dining atmosphere. The Debtors are subject toishehat consumer preferences could be affected by
diet trends or health concerns about the consumpfiparticular food products, such as beef, cmcke
and carbohydrates. Shifts in consumer preferemeay from the Debtors’ menu offerings or diningesty
could materially and adversely affect their futprefitability. In addition, the Debtors may be ded to
make changes in their concepts and menus in asdespond to changes in consumer tastes or dining
patterns or the popularity of competing concepitshe Debtors change the Debtors’ restaurant qunce
or menu, the Debtors may lose guests who do néermpitee Debtors’ new concept or menu, and may not
be able to attract sufficient guest traffic to prod the revenue needed to make their restaurants
profitable.

Similarly, the Debtors’ consumer products busirasdd also be affected by these
changes in consumer preference. Shifts in conspmégrences away from the Debtors’ consumer
product offering could materially adversely affdwd profitability of this business.

The Debtors’ success also depends, to a signifexdatt, on numerous factors affecting
discretionary consumer spending, including econamoiditions, disposable consumer income and
consumer confidence. Adverse changes in theser$aobuld reduce guest traffic and demand for the
Debtors’ products and/or impose practical limitspoicing, either of which could have a material ecbe
effect on the Debtors’ business and results ofaifmrs.

(o) Insurance Coverage against “Dram Shop” Claims

The Debtors’ sale of alcoholic beverages subjdmmtto “dram shop” statutes. These
statutes generally provide that an individual iafiby an intoxicated person has the right to recove
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damages from any establishment that wrongfullyestaicoholic beverages to the intoxicated person.
The Debtors’ dram shop insurance may not contiouxetavailable to them at commercially reasonable
prices or may not be sufficient to cover any claagainst them for dram shop liability for which the
Debtors may be held liable. The Debtors’ busirmggkresults of operations would be materially
adversely affected if the Debtors are held liableain amount substantially in excess of their iasoe
coverage or if the Debtors become subject to damtge cannot by law be insured against, such as
punitive damages.

(p) Senior Executives

The Debtors’ senior executive officers are impdrtarthe Debtors’ success because they
have been instrumental in setting the Debtorstesfjia direction, operating the Debtors’ business,
identifying, recruiting and training key personael identifying business opportunities. The |dssne
or more of these key executive officers could implze Debtors’ business and development until
gualified replacements are found. The Debtorselelthat these executives could not quickly be
replaced with executives of equal experience apdlidities. Although the Debtors have employment
agreements with some of these executives, the Bebbald not prevent them from terminating their
employment with the Debtors. Moreover, the Debtirsiot maintain key person life insurance policies
on any of the Debtors’ executives and the losgfl@y executive may have a material adverse effiect
the Debtors’ business.

Q) Government Regulations Compliance and License$anahits

A number of federal, state, and local governmenslanpact the Debtors’ restaurant
operating costs. Various federal and state ladows Igovern the Debtors’ relationship with the Dedito
employees and affect the Debtors’ operating coBbese laws include minimum wage requirements,
anti-discrimination regulations, as well as lawlatiag to overtime pay, unemployment tax rates,
workers’ compensation rates and citizenship anideasy in employment practices. Changes in these
laws can materially adversely affect the Debtoperating costs.

The Debtors’ restaurants, company as well as fiaaekoperated, are subject to
licensing and regulation by a number of governnaenihorities, including alcoholic beverage control,
health, safety, sanitation, zoning, building amd &gencies in the states or municipalities in tvitine
restaurants are located. The failure to maintasessary licenses, permits or approvals, incluftiod
and alcoholic beverages licenses, or to comply waiitler government regulations could have a material
adverse affect on the Debtors’ business and resiutigerations. In addition, difficulties or faikiin
obtaining any required licenses and approvalsredlllt in delays in, or cancellations of, the opgrof
new restaurants.

The Debtors are also subject to federal regulationkcertain state laws that govern the
offer and sale of franchises. Many state franchiges impose substantive requirements on the Dgbtor
franchise agreements, including limitations on wompetition provisions and the termination or non-
renewal of a franchise. Difficulties in obtainitiee approval to sell franchises or failure to compith
applicable franchise regulations would have a nedtadverse effect on the Debtors’ business andtees
of operations and their plans for expansion.

) Negative Publicity

Negative publicity, regardless of whether the alteans are valid, concerning food
quality, food safety or other health concerns,a@sint facilities, employee relations or other eratt
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related to the Debtors’ business may materiallyeaskly affect demand for their food and could rieisul
a decrease in customer traffic to their restaurantsdiminished sales for their consumer products.
Additionally, the Debtors may be the subject of ptaints or litigation arising from food-relatednéss
or injury in general, which could have a negatiwpact on their business.

It is critical to the Debtors’ reputation that thebtors maintain a consistent level of high
guality at both of their Company-operated and resiats operated by franchisees, as well as faf dlle
Debtors’ consumer products. Health concerns, fumd quality and operating issues stemming from one
or a number of restaurants can materially adversi#bgt the operating results of some or all of the
Debtors’ restaurants and harm their Uno brand. edeer, because of the geographic concentratiomeof t
Debtors’ restaurants in the Northeast and Mid-Attaregions, negative publicity regarding any df th
Debtors’ Company-operated or restaurants operatéchbchisees could spread quickly throughout these
areas and adversely impact the customer traffiteaDebtors’ other locations. Negative publicity
regarding the Debtors’ consumer products could ey affect their Uno brand and likewise lead to
declines in guest traffic at the Debtors’ restatgaim addition to lower demand for the consumer
products.

In recent years, a number of restaurant compaies bheen subject to lawsuits,
including class action lawsuits, alleging violasoof federal and state law regarding workplace and
employment matters, discrimination and similar evstt A number of these lawsuits have resulteten t
payment of substantial damages by the defend&imis.Debtors may also become the subject of
complaints or allegations from current, former oygpective employees or consumers from time to.time
Any of these lawsuits or claims could have a materiverse effect on the Debtors’ business andtsesu
of operations, regardless of whether the allegatare valid or whether the Debtors are liable.

(s) Intellectual Property

The Debtors’ business prospects and goodwill antoistpmers depend in part on the
Debtors’ ability to perpetuate favorable consuneeognition of the Uno brand. The Debtors regaeit th
trademarks, service marks, trade dress, businesg-kow and proprietary recipes as having significan
value and as being an important factor in the margef their restaurants and consumer productsee T
Debtors’ continued growth will depend, in part,their ability to maintain brand awareness through t
use of their trademarks and service marks and tiiegr intellectual property, including the Debtors
trade dress. The Debtors devote substantial resgto the establishment, enforcement and proteofio
their trademarks, service marks and other propyiétéellectual property rights. The Debtors relythe
intellectual property laws and/or contractual agements, such as franchising, development andskcen
agreements, to establish, enforce and protectititeitectual property rights, including but nanited to
brand names, business processes, recipes, cudisimieand similar proprietary rights.

There can be no assurance that the actions th&tebters have taken to establish and
protect their trademarks, service marks and otitefiectual property will be adequate to preveirdth
parties or franchisees from infringing the Debtangéllectual property rights. Even if the Debtbes/e
registered protection for those rights, under cetacumstances they may not be able to enforer th
rights against prior users of all trademarks, serwarks or trade dress that are confusingly sirtolany
of the Debtors’ trademarks, service marks or tidr@ss and are used in connection with the same or
related products or services as the Debtors’. @tigd diminish the strength of the Debtors’ tradeks,
service marks and trade dress and could have aivegéect on the Uno brand and the Debtors’
goodwill with their customers.
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Furthermore, in the future, the Debtors may havelpon litigation to enforce their
intellectual property rights and contractual righislitigation that the Debtors initiate is unsgssful,
they may not be able to protect the value of sohtkeir intellectual property. In addition, althgiuthe
Debtors do not believe that their products or sswinfringe the intellectual property rights afdh
parties, they may face claims of infringement taild interfere with the Debtors’ ability to setirae of
their products or offer some of their servicesthi@ event a claim of infringement against the Debis
successful, the Debtors may be required to payitiegar license fees to continue to use intellakctu
property rights that they had been using or they b&aunable to obtain necessary licenses from third
parties at a reasonable cost, within a reasonihéedr at all. Any litigation of this type, whethe
successful or unsuccessful, could result in subatarosts to the Debtors, and diversions of their
resources.

(® Concentration among a Few Key Customers

A significant portion of the Debtors’ consumer puots business is derived from a small
number of customers. In Fiscal Year 2009, the @rsbtargest customer accounted for 32.5% of the
Debtors’ total consumer product sales or 3.6% eflkbtors’ consolidated revenues. While the Dabtor
intend to diversify their customer base, they matylre successful in doing so, in which case a fagmt
portion of the Debtors’ future revenues will conignto be derived from sales to a small number of
customers. Any adverse changes in the financiadidon of the Debtors’ major customers, any loks o
their major customers, or any meaningful reductitine level of sales to any of these customergdcou
have a material adverse impact on their consunoelyets business. If the Debtors’ principal custame
do not continue to purchase products from the Dslatbcurrent levels or if such customers are not
retained and the Debtors are not able to deriviecgirft revenues from sales to new customers to
compensate for their loss, the Debtors’ revenudspanfitability would decline.

() Access to Financing

The Debtors’ operations are dependent on the diitjysand cost of working capital
financing and may be adversely affected by anytalgeror increased cost of such financing. The
Debtors believe that substantially all of their aeéor funds necessary to consummate the Planaaind f
post-Effective Date working capital financing wik met by the exit financing comprised of the New
First Lien Facility and the potential issuance @WSecond Lien Notes. If, however, the Reorganized
Uno Companies require working capital and othearfiring greater than that provided by such sources,
they may be required either to (i) obtain additi@wurces of financing or (ii) curtail their opecats.

There can be no assurance the Debtors will betalabtain any needed additional financing on
reasonable terms or at all.

9. Variances from Financial Projections

The fundamental premise of the Plan is the redoafdhe Debtors’ debt levels and the
implementation and realization of the Debtors’ bass plan, as reflected in the Financial Projestion
contained in this Disclosure Statement. The Fiisfrojections reflect numerous assumptions
concerning the anticipated future performance efRleorganized Uno Companies, some of which may
not materialize. Such assumptions include, amahgratems, assumptions concerning the U.S.
economy, the ability to make necessary capital rdiperes, the ability to retain and grow the
Reorganized Uno Companies’ customer base and ¢dminoe operating expenses. The Debtors believe
that the assumptions underlying the Financial Rtmes are reasonable. However, unanticipatedtsven
and circumstances occurring subsequent to the fai@aof the Financial Projections may affect the
actual financial results of the Reorganized Uno Qamnies. Therefore, the actual results achieved
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throughout the periods covered by the Financiajgetimns necessarily will vary from the projected
results, and such variations may be material andrad.

C. CERTAIN TAX MATTERS

For a summary of certain federal income tax conseges of the Plan to holders of
Claims and to the Debtors, see Section X| belowtled “CERTAIN UNITED STATES FEDERAL
INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES OF THE PLAN.”

IX.
CONFIRMATION OF THE PLAN OF REORGANIZATION
A. CONFIRMATION HEARING

Section 1128(a) of the Bankruptcy Code requireBenekruptcy Court, after appropriate
notice, to hold a hearing on confirmation of a pdémeorganization. As set forth in the Disclosure
Statement Order, the Bankruptcy Court has schedbe@onfirmation Hearing for
2010at[10:00] a.m. (prevailing Eastern Time) The Confirmation Hearing may be adjourned from
time to time by the Bankruptcy Court without funttmatice except for an announcement of the adjalrne
date made at the Confirmation Hearing or any sus#cpdjourned Confirmation Hearing.

Any objection to confirmation of the Plan must heniriting, must conform to the
Bankruptcy Rules, must set forth the name of theabr, the nature and amount of Claims or interest
held or asserted by the objector against the Dgl#state(s) or property, the basis for the obpacéind
the specific grounds therefor, and must be filetthwie Bankruptcy Court, with a copy to Chambers,
together with proof of service thereof, and servpdn the following parties so as to be receivethtey

than4:00 p.m. (prevailing Eastern Time)on , 2010

Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP Cooley Godward Kronish LLP
767 Fifth Avenue 1114 Avenue of the Americas
New York, New York 10153 New York, New York 10036
Attn: Joseph H. Smolinsky Attn: Jay R. Indyke

Attorneys for Debtors and Debtors in Possession Attorneys for the Creditors’ Committee

Bingham McCutchen LLP Dorsey & Whitney LLP
One Federal Street 50 South Sixth Street, Suite 1500
Boston, Massachusetts 02110 Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402

Attn: Julia Frost-Davies and Andrew J. Gallo Attn: Katherine A. Constantine

Attorneys for Wells Fargo Capital Finance, Inc. asAttorneys for U.S. Bank National Association as
Administrative Agent for the Prepetition Lenders| Senior Secured Notes Indenture Trustee
and DIP Lenders
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Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP Office of the United States Trustee for the Souther

One Bryant Park District of New York
New York, New York 10036 33 Whitehall Street
Attn: Michael Stamer, Philip Dublin and Kristina| 21st Floor, New York
Wesch NY 10004

Attn: Paul K. Schwartzberg
Attorneys to the Majority Noteholder Group

Objections to confirmation of the Plan are goverbg@ankruptcy Rule 9014. UNLESS
AN OBJECTION TO CONFIRMATION IS TIMELY SERVED AND EED, IT MAY NOT BE
CONSIDERED BY THE BANKRUPTCY COURT.
B. REQUIREMENTS FOR CONFIRMATION OF THE PLAN OF REORGA NIZATION

1. Requirements of Section 1129(a) of the BankruptogeC

(a) General Requirements

At the Confirmation Hearing, the Bankruptcy Couill Wietermine whether the
following confirmation requirements specified incBen 1129 of the Bankruptcy Code
have been satisfied:

D The Plan complies with the applicable provisiofithe Bankruptcy
Code.

2) The Plan Proponents have complied with theiegiple provisions of the
Bankruptcy Code.

3) The Plan has been proposed in good faith ahyhany means
proscribed by law.

(4) Any payment made or promised by the Plan Preptmor by a Person
issuing securities or acquiring property underRkan for services or for costs and
expenses in, or in connection with, the Chapte€ades, or in connection with the Plan
and incident to the Chapter 11 Cases, has beeshsicto the Bankruptcy Court, and
any such payment made before confirmation of the B reasonable, or if such payment
is to be fixed after confirmation of the Plan, speayment is subject to the approval of
the Bankruptcy Court as reasonable.

(5) The Plan Proponents have disclosed the idestitiaffiliations of any
individual proposed to serve, after confirmatiortte Plan, as a director or officer of the
Reorganized Uno Companies, an affiliate of the Debyparticipating in a Plan with the
Debtors, or a successor to the Debtors under trg Bhd the appointment to, or
continuance in, such office of such individual @sistent with the interests of creditors
and equity holders and with public policy, and ian Proponents have disclosed the
identity of any insider that will be employed otai@ed by the Reorganized Uno
Companies, and the nature of any compensationufir ssider.
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(6) With respect to each Class of Claims or Intstesach holder of an
Impaired Claim or Impaired Interest either has ptagthe Plan or will receive or retain
under the Plan on account of such holder’s Clainmi@rest, property of a value, as of
the Effective Date, that is not less than the arhsuoh holder would receive or retain if
the Debtors were liquidated on the Effective Datdar Chapter 7 of the Bankruptcy
Code. See discussion of “Best Interests Testvibelo

@) Except to the extent the Plan meets the reopgnts of Section 1129(b)
of the Bankruptcy Code (discussed below), eachs@iag€laims or Interests has either
accepted the Plan or is not Impaired under the.Plan

(8) Except to the extent that the holder of a paléir Claim has agreed to a
different treatment of such Claim, the Plan prositteat Administrative Expense Claims
and Priority Claims other than Priority Tax Claimsll be paid in full on the Effective
Date and that Priority Tax Claims will receive ataunt of such Claims deferred Cash
payments, over a period not exceeding five yedes tfe Petition Date, of a value, as of
the Effective Date, equal to the allowed amourgugh Claims.

(9) At least one Class of Impaired Claims has aetkthe Plan, determined
without including any acceptance of the Plan by iasider holding a Claim in such
Class.

(10)  Confirmation of the Plan is not likely to b@ldwed by the liquidation or
the need for further financial reorganization af tebtors or any successor to the
Debtors under the Plan, unless such liquidatioarganization is proposed in the Plan.
See discussion of “Feasibility” below.

(11) The Plan provides for the continuation after Effective Date of
payment of all “retiree benefits” (as defined ircen 1114 of the Bankruptcy Code), at
the level established pursuant to Subsection 1)14(B) or 1114(g) of the Bankruptcy
Code at any time prior to confirmation of the Plam,the duration of the period the
Debtors have obligated themselves to provide sedefits, if any.

(b) The Best Interests Test and the Debtors’ Liquigefioalysis

Pursuant to Section 1129(a)(7) of the BankruptcgleC@ften called théBest Interests
Test"), holders of Allowed Claims and Interests mushegit(a) accept the Plan or (b) receive or retain
under the Plan property of a value, as of the Blarsumed Effective Date, that is not less thandhe
such non-accepting holder would receive or refding Debtors were to be liquidated under chaptefr 7
the Bankruptcy Code'Chapter 7).

The first step in meeting the Best Interests Tesb determine the dollar amount that
would be generated from a hypothetical liquidatbthe Debtors’ assets and properties in the comtex
Chapter 7 cases. The gross amount of cash awailahlld be the sum of the proceeds from the
disposition of the Debtors’ assets and the cadhiyethe Debtors at the time of the commencement of
the Chapter 7 cases. The next step is to redateatal by the amount of any claims secured by suc
assets, the costs and expenses of the liquidainmhsuch additional administrative expenses araityri
claims that may result from the termination of Bebtors’ business and the use of Chapter 7 for the
purposes of liquidation. Any remaining net cashuldde allocated to creditors and shareholdergrict s
priority in accordance with Section 726 of the Bauptcy Code (see discussion below). Finally, tgkin
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into account the time necessary to accomplishigfugdiation, the present value of such allocatiomy m
be compared to the value of the property thatapased to be distributed under the Plan on thecttfte
Date.

The Debtors’ costs of liquidation under Chapterdula include the fees payable to a
Chapter 7 trustee in bankruptcy, as well as thieserhight be payable to attorneys and other
professionals that such a trustee may engageapluanpaid expenses incurred by the Debtors dtineg
Chapter 11 Cases and allowed in the Chapter 7 ,caises as compensation for attorneys, financial
advisors, appraisers, accountants and other profieds, and costs and expenses of members of any
statutory committee of unsecured creditors appdihtethe United States Trustee pursuant to Section
1102 of the Bankruptcy Code and any other commgteappointed. Moreover, in a Chapter 7
liquidation, additional claims would arise by reasis the breach or rejection of obligations incdresd
executory contracts or leases entered into by #l#dds both prior to, and during the pendencyld, t
Chapter 11 Cases.

The foregoing types of claims, costs, expenses,dad such other claims that may arise
in a liquidation case would be paid in full fronethquidation proceeds before the balance of those
proceeds would be made available to pay pre-Chafpteriority and unsecured claims. Under the
absolute priority rule, no junior creditor wouldcedve any distribution until all senior creditore gaid
in full, with interest, and no equity holder recesvany distribution until all creditors are paiduf, with
interest.

The Debtors, with the assistance of their restrireguand financial advisors, have
prepared the foregoing hypothetical liquidationlgsia (the“Liquidation Analysis” ) in connection with
the Disclosure Statement.

After consideration of the effects that a Chaptégidation would have on the ultimate
proceeds available for distribution to creditorai@hapter 11 case, including (i) the increasetbaw
expenses of a liquidation under Chapter 7 arisiognffees payable to a trustee in bankruptcy and
professional advisors to such trustee, (ii) wh@m@ieable, the erosion in value of assets in a @&rap
case in the context of the expeditious liquidatiequired under Chapter 7 and the “forced sale”
atmosphere that would prevail and (iii) substantiafeases in claims which would be satisfied on a
priority basis, the Plan Proponents have determihatdin a Chapter 7 case, holders of General
Unsecured Claims and Interests would receive raldisions of property. Accordingly, the Plan
satisfies the rule of absolute priority. Moreovanfirmation of the Plan will provide each creditd the
Debtors and each holder of an Interest with a regothat is not less than it would receive purstart
liquidation of the Debtors under Chapter 7 of tteBuptcy Code.

Moreover, the Plan Proponents believe that theevaftany distributions from the
liquidation proceeds to each Class of allowed ctaima Chapter 7 case would be the same or less tha
the value of distributions under the Plan becausé distributions in a Chapter 7 case may not ofaur
a substantial period of time. In this regards ipossible that distribution of the proceeds of the
liquidation could be delayed for a year or morerathe completion of such liquidation in order ¢salve
the claims and prepare for distributions. In thierg litigation were necessary to resolve clainseesd
in the Chapter 7 case, the delay could be furth|ppged and administrative expenses further irsaeéa

UNDERLYING THE LIQUIDATION ANALYSIS ARE NUMEROUS
ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS REGARDING LIQUIDATION PRO CEEDS THAT,
ALTHOUGH DEVELOPED AND CONSIDERED REASONABLE BY THE DEBTORS’
MANAGEMENT AND THEIR ADVISORS, ARE INHERENTLY SUBJE CT TO SIGNIFICANT
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BUSINESS, ECONOMIC, REGULATORY AND COMPETITIVE UNCE RTAINTIES AND
CONTINGENCIES BEYOND THE CONTROL OF THE DEBTORS AND THEIR
MANAGEMENT. ACCORDINGLY, THERE CAN BE NO ASSURANCE THAT THE VALUES
REFLECTED IN THE LIQUIDATION ANALYSIS WOULD BE REAL IZED IF THE DEBTORS
WERE, IN FACT, TO UNDERGO SUCH A LIQUIDATION, AND A CTUAL RESULTS COULD
MATERIALLY DIFFER FROM THE RESULTS SET FORTH HEREIN

(© Feasibility

The Bankruptcy Code requires a debtor to demorestinat confirmation of a plan of
reorganization is not likely to be followed by tiguidation or the need for further financial
reorganization of a debtor unless so provided byplan of reorganization. For purposes of deteirgin
whether the Plan meets this requirement, the Delttave analyzed their ability to meet their finahci
obligations as contemplated thereunder. As patisfanalysis, the Debtors have requested Jesfevie
review the Financial Projections prepared by thbtbrs, entitled “PROJECTIONS AND VALUATION
ANALYSIS,” above, and in Exhibit “C” to this Discture Statement. The Financial Projections are
based upon the assumption that the Plan will bérooed by the Bankruptcy Court and the Effective
Date of the Plan and its substantial consummatitiiake place on , 2010. The Financial
Projections include balance sheets, statementgesfiions and statements of cash flows. Based upon
the Financial Projections, the Debtors believe thigybe able to make all payments required to lz@en
pursuant to the Plan.

2. Requirements of Section 1129(b) of the BankruptogeC

The Bankruptcy Court may confirm the Plan overrijection or deemed rejection of the
Plan by a Class of Claims or Interests if the Ptires not discriminate unfairly” and is “fair and
equitable” with respect to such Class.

No Unfair Discrimination This test applies to Classes of Claims or Istsréhat are of
equal priority and are receiving different treattne@nder a plan of reorganization. The test do&s no
require that the treatment be the same or equiyddahthat such treatment be “fair.”

Fair and Equitable TesfThis test applies to Classes of different ptyofe.g., unsecured
versus secured) and includes the general requiteimmo Class of Claims receive more than 100% of
the allowed amount of the Claims in such Class.tofhe dissenting Class, the test sets different
standards, depending on the type of Claims oréstsrin such class:

e Secured ClaimsEach holder of an impaired secured Claim eifheetains its Liens
on the property (or if sold, on the proceeds th@reathe extent of the allowed
amount of its secured claim and receives deferastl payments having a value, as of
the effective date of the plan, of at least thevedld amount of such claim or (ii)
receives the “indubitable equivalent” of its allaveecured claim.

» Unsecured ClaimsEither (i) each holder of an impaired unsecu®&im receives or
retains under the plan property of a value equ#ieéaamount of its allowed
unsecured claim or (ii) the holders of claims amériests that are junior to the claims
of the dissenting class will not receive or retaity property under the plan of
reorganization.

C:\NRPORTBL\US_ACTIVE\GRIFFITHSD\43266696_24.DOC 77



» Interests Either (i) each Interest holder will receiveretain under the plan of
reorganization property of a value equal to themeof (a) the fixed liquidation
preference or redemption price, if any, of sucllsend (b) the value of the stock, or
(i) the holders of interests that are junior te thterests of the dissenting Class will
not receive or retain any property under the pfareorganization.

The Plan Proponents believe the Plan will satisfyhlthe “no unfair discrimination”
requirement and the “fair and equitable” requiretmenwithstanding that Class 9 (Interests) is daktoe
reject the Plan, because as to Class 9 (Interdsés® is no Class of equal priority receiving more
favorable treatment and no Class that is juni@uich a dissenting Class will receive or retain any
property on account of the Claims or InterestalichsClass.

X.
ALTERNATIVES TO CONFIRMATION AND CONSUMMATION OF TH E PLAN

If the Plan is not confirmed and consummated, tegretives to the Plan are
() liquidation of the Debtors under Chapter 7o Bankruptcy Code and (ii) an alternative Chapler
plan of reorganization.

A. LIQUIDATION UNDER CHAPTER 7

If no plan can be confirmed, the Chapter 11 Cassgslme converted to cases under
Chapter 7 of the Bankruptcy Code, pursuant to whitlustee would be appointed to liquidate thetasse
of the Debtors for distribution in accordance vitib priorities established by the Bankruptcy Coée.
discussion of the effects that a Chapter 7 liquidedvould have on the recovery of holders of Claand
Interests and the Debtors’ liquidation analysissateforth in Section IX above, entitled
“CONFIRMATION OF THE PLAN OF REORGANIZATION”; Requements for Confirmation of the
Plan of Reorganization; Consensual ConfirmatiorstBaterests Test.” The Plan Proponents belieae th
liquidation under Chapter 7 would result in smadlestributions being made to creditors than those
provided for in the Plan because of (i) the likebld that the assets of the Debtors would have golik
or otherwise disposed of in a less orderly fasloioer a shorter period of time, (i) additional
administrative expenses involved in the appointneéat Chapter 7 trustee and (iii) additional exgsns
and Claims, some of which would be entitled to ptypwhich would be generated during the liquidati
and from the rejection of leases and other exegwmontracts in connection with a cessation of the
Debtors’ operations. In a Chapter 7 liquidatidvg Plan Proponents believe that there would be no
distribution to the holders of General Unsecureai@$ or the holders of Interests.

B. ALTERNATIVE PLAN OF REORGANIZATION

If the Plan is not confirmed, the Plan Proponeatsf(the Debtors’ exclusive period in
which to file a plan of reorganization has expiraay other party in interest) could attempt to folae a
different Chapter 11 plan of reorganization. Sagdlan of reorganization might involve either a
reorganization and continuation of the Debtors'ibess or an orderly liquidation of their assetsarnd
Chapter 11. With respect to an alternative pla@,Rebtors have explored various alternatives in
connection with the formulation and developmenthef Plan. The Debtors believe that the Plan, as
described herein, enables creditors of the Delorsalize the most value under the circumstantrea.
liquidation under Chapter 11, the Debtors’ asseatslévbe sold in an orderly fashion over a more
extended period of time than in a liquidation un@baapter 7, possibly resulting in somewhat greidet
indeterminate) recoveries than would be obtainedhapter 7. Further, if a trustee were not apedint
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because such appointment is not required in a €hafitcase, the expenses for professional feesiwoul
most likely be lower than those incurred in a Chaftcase. Although preferable to a Chapter 7
liquidation, the Debtors believe that any altenetiquidation under Chapter 11 is a much lessetiitre
alternative to creditors of the Debtors than trenRlecause of the greater return provided by thae. Pl

XI.

CERTAIN UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENC ES OF THE PLAN

The following discussion summarizes certain U.8efal income tax consequences of
the implementation of the Plan to the Debtors anaolders of certain Claims. This discussion dugs
address the U.S. federal income tax consequendedders of Claims or Interests who are fully impdi
and deemed to reject the Plan or who are unimpairetherwise entitled to payment in full in cash
under the Plan.

The discussion of U.S. federal income tax consecgpghbelow is based on the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended ‘(Tla Code”), Treasury regulations, judicial authorities,
published positions of the Internal Revenue Ser{/ie€S” ) and other applicable authorities, all as in
effect on the date of this document and all of Whace subject to change or differing interpretagion
(possibly with retroactive effect). The U.S. femldncome tax consequences of the contemplated
transactions are complex and are subject to stgmfiuncertainties. The Debtors have not requested
ruling from the IRS or any other tax authority,aer opinion of counsel, with respect to any of toe t
aspects of the contemplated transactions, andsbession below is not binding upon the IRS or such
other authorities. Thus, no assurance can be ginarihe IRS or such other authorities would rssiest,
or that a court would not sustain, a different posifrom any discussed herein.

This summary does not address foreign, state af tag consequences of the
contemplated transactions, nor does it purportitress the U.S. federal income tax consequendég of
transactions to special classes of taxpayegs foreign taxpayers, small business investment congs,
regulated investment companies, real estate inesdtirusts, controlled foreign corporations, passiv
foreign investment companies, banks and certaierdthancial institutions, insurance companies; tax
exempt organizations, retirement plans, holdersatrey or hold Claims through, partnerships or othe
pass-through entities for U.S. federal income tappses, U.S. persons whose functional currenogtis
the U.S. dollar, dealers in securities or foreigrrency, traders that mark-to-market their seasiti
expatriates and former long-term residents of thitdd States, persons subject to the alternative
minimum tax, and persons holding Claims that areqfea straddle, hedging, constructive sale or
conversion transaction). In addition, this distussloes not address U.S. federal taxes otherititame
taxes, nor does it apply to any person that acg@ing of the New Common Stock in the secondary
market.

This discussion assumes that the Claims and the@@&mmon Stock are held as “capital
assets” (generally, property held for investmerithiw the meaning of Section 1221 of the Tax Colie.
addition, this discussion assumes that the forthetransactions contemplated by the Plan is réspec
for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

Thefollowing summary of certain U.S. federal income tax consequencesis for

informational purposes only and is not a substitute for careful tax planning and advice based upon
your individual circumstances.
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Internal Revenue Service Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with I nternal
Revenue Service Circular 230, holders of Claimsand I nterests are hereby notified that: (A) any
discussion of federal tax issues contained or referred to in this Disclosure Statement is not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, by holders of Claims or I nterests for the purpose of avoiding
penalties that may be imposed on them under the I nternal Revenue Code; (B) such discussion is
written in connection with the promation or marketing by the Debtors of the transactions or matters
addressed herein; and (C) holders of Claims and I nterests should seek advice based on their particular
circumstances from an independent tax advisor.

Consequences to the Debtors

For U.S. federal income tax purposes, the Debtarsrembers of an affiliated group of
corporations and disregarded entities wholly owlmgdhembers of such group, of which Acquisition
Parent is the common parent (tldiginal Uno Group” ). The Original Uno Group files a single
consolidated U.S. federal income tax return.

The Original Uno Group has reported net operatisg [NOL” ) carryforwards of
approximately $48.6 million for U.S. federal incotaex purposes as of September 27, 2009. The
Original Uno Group expects to incur further opergtiosses during its taxable year ending on the
Effective Date. The amount of any such NOL camyfirds and other losses, and the extent to whigh an
limitations might apply, remain subject to auditladjustment by the IRS.

As discussed below, in connection with the Plaa,amount of the Original Uno Group’s
NOL carryforwards may be significantly reduced limaated, and other tax attributes of the Original
Uno Group (such as tax basis in assets) may beeddu

Acquisition Parent, Holdings | and Holdings Il anegpected to liquidate for U.S. federal
income tax purposes on the Effective Date. AterEffective Date, URHC will be the common parent
of a new affiliated group of corporations that viiltlude the Reorganized Debtors or their successor
(other than the Uno Parents). As a result, thgial Uno Group will terminate for U.S. federal
consolidated return filing purposes on the Effezate upon the issuance of the New Common Stock.
Such termination generally results in the inclusiomcome, for U.S. federal income tax purposés, o
“excess loss accounts” that may exist in respetite@ktock of corporate subsidiaries within thegial
Uno Group or gains previously recognized on intemgany transactions among members of the Original
Uno Group that are deferred under the consolidatnin regulations promulgated under the Tax Code.
The Debtors do not expect these rules to restiténmecognition of a material amount of taxableine.

Going forward, we expect that the new affiliatedugy of corporations that will include
the Reorganized Debtors or their successors (ttharthe Uno Parents), with Reorganized URHC as its
parent, will file a single consolidated U.S. fedénaome tax return. This reorganized group of
corporations shall be referred to as‘tdeo Group” .

Cancellation of Debt

In general, a debtor will have cancellation of dg6OD” ) income for U.S. federal
income tax purposes, in an the amount equal tarti@unt by which the indebtedness discharged exceeds
the amount of Cash, the issue price of any newbitedimess and the fair market value of any other
property underlying New Common Stock given in exg@therefor. Certain statutory or judicial
exceptions may apply to limit the amount of CODoime included in gross income for U.S. federal
income tax purposes. The Tax Code allows a deb@bankruptcy case to exclude COD income from
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gross income, pursuant to a confirmed chapter 44, pind instead generally requires the debtordoce
certain tax attributes — including NOL carryforwsi@hd current year NOLSs, tax credits, capital loss
carryforwards, and tax basis in assets (but natvibéhe amount of liabilities to which the debtomans
subject) — by the amount of any COD income. Ifaadageous, the debtor can elect to reduce the tfasis
depreciable property prior to any reduction inNtSL carryforwards or other tax attributes. Whdre t
debtor joins in the filing of a consolidated U.8déral income tax return, applicable Treasury eg@gns
require, in certain circumstances, that the taoaties of the consolidated subsidiaries of theatedind
other members of the group also be reduced. Thetien in tax attributes occurs at the beginnifithe
taxable year following the taxable year in which tlischarge of indebtedness occurs. Any reduation
tax attributes in respect of COD income does noupantil after the determination of the taxpayer’'s
income or loss for the taxable year in which theDO®incurred.

The Debtors expect to realize substantial COD ireama result of the implementation
of the Plan, which will result in substantial retlans in the NOL carryforwards or other tax attiimi of
the Uno Group. The amount of COD income realizedelason of the consummation of the Plan will
depend primarily on the fair market value of thesNéommon Stock being issued on the Effective Date.

Alternatively, assuming the Plan is consummate2it0, the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009 permits the Debtors totdle defer the inclusion of COD income resulting
from the Plan, with the amount of COD income becapincludible in their income ratably over a five-
taxable year period beginning in the fourth taxatelar after the COD income arises. The collateral
consequences of making such election are comgibg. Debtors will consider whether to make the
deferral election in connection with their annwed teturn preparation.

Potential Limitations on NOL Carryforwards and Other Tax Attributes

Following the Effective Date, any remaining NOL gdorwards and certain other tax
attributes (including current year NOLS) allocatdeperiods prior to the Effective Date (collectiyel
“pre-change lossée3 will be subject to an annual limitation if Semti 382 of the Tax Code applies to the
Reorganized Debtors as a result of the changesnership described below. The annual Section 382
limitations apply in addition to, and not in liefj the use of attributes or the attribute reductiuat
results from the COD arising in connection with Blan. Absent an election to defer the inclusibn o
COD income, the Debtors believe that there wilhbematerial NOL carryforwards remaining after the
Effective Date to which Section 382 of the Tax Cearild apply due to the expected reduction of tax
attributes on account of the excluded COD incoméismissed above.

Under Section 382 of the Tax Code, if a corporamrmconsolidated group) undergoes
an “ownership change,” and the corporation doegnalify for (or elects out of) the special bankayp
exception discussed below in “— Special Rules Agglile in Bankruptcy, the amount of its pre-change
losses that may be utilized to offset future tagabtome is subject to an annual limitation. Tésuance
of the New Common Stock pursuant to the Plan i®etqal to constitute an “ownership change” of the
Uno Group for these purposes.

In general, the amount of the annual limitatiomvtach a corporation that undergoes an
ownership change will be subject is equal to thoelpct of (i) the fair market value of the stockiloé
loss corporatiommmediately before the ownership change (with certain adjustmentdjiptied by (ii)
the “long term tax exempt rate” in effect for themth in which the ownership change occurs (e.03%.
for ownership changes occurring in March 2010).dAsussed below, this annual limitation often may
be increased in the event the corporation (or dafeged group) has an overall “built-in” gain is issets
at the time of the ownership change.
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Any portion of the annual limitation that is notdsin a given year may be carried
forward, thereby adding to the annual limitationtlee subsequent taxable year. However, if the
corporation does not continue its historic busir@agse a significant portion of its historic asseta
new business for at least two years after the ostmigichange, the annual limitation resulting fréma t
ownership change is reduced to zero, thereby pigjiany utilization of the corporation’s pre-chang
losses, absent any increases due to recognizedrbgdins discussed below. Generally, NOL
carryforwards expire after 20 years.

Section 382 of the Tax Code also limits the deductif certain “built-in” losses
recognized subsequent to the date of the ownec$laipge. If a loss corporation has a net unrealized
built-in loss at the time of an ownership changdi(tg into account most assets and items of “liilt-
income, gain, loss and deduction), then any bailesses recognized during the following five ygans
to the amount of the original net unrealized builtess) generally will be treated as pre-changséds
and similarly will be subject to the annual limitat. Conversely, if the loss corporation has a net
unrealized built-in gain at the time of an ownepstiange, any built-in gains recognized (or, adogrd
to an IRS notice, treated as recognized) durindal@wing five years (up to the amount of the amig
net unrealized built-in gain) generally will incesathe annual limitation in the year recognizedhdhat
the loss corporation would be permitted to useriéschange losses against such built-in gain indome
addition to its regular annual allowance. In gahex loss corporation’s net unrealized built-imgar
loss will be deemed to be zero unless the actualnrealized built-in gain or loss is greater tiiae
lesser of (i) $10 million or (ii) 15% of the fairarket value of its assets (with certain adjustnjdvegore
the ownership change.

Soecial Rules Applicablein Bankruptcy. The annual Section 382 limitation described
above is subject to a special exception applicabiee case of a bankruptcy reorganization {8ection
382()(5) Rule”). If a corporation qualifies for the Section 38&) Rule, the annual Section 382
limitation will not apply to the corporation’s patange losses. Instead, a corporation’s pre-change
losses are required to be reduced by the amowanyointerest deductions claimed during the three
taxable years preceding the Effective Date, angbtinBon of the current taxable year ending ondae
of the ownership change, in respect of all debveded into stock pursuant to the bankruptcy
reorganization“Qisqualified Interest” ). Additionally, if the Section 382(I)(5) Rule dms and the
Reorganized Debtors undergo another ownership ehaitgin two years after consummation of the plan
of reorganization, then the reorganized corpor&iannual limitation on the use of any pre-change
losses would be reduced to zero.

A corporation will qualify for the Section 382(I)(Rule if (a) the corporation’s pre-
bankruptcy shareholders and holders of certain @ebtQualifying Debt” ) receive, in respect of their
claims, at least 50% of the stock of the reorgahc@poration (or of a controlling corporation i§@ain
bankruptcy) pursuant to a confirmed plan of reoizgtion, and (b) the corporation does not electtoot
apply the Section 382(1)(5) Rule. Qualifying Déttludes any claim constituted by debt instruments
which (i) were held by the same creditor for aste8 months prior to the bankruptcy filing or @nose
in the ordinary course of a corporation’s tradéwusiness and have been owned, at all times, byaime
creditor. Indebtedness will be treated as arigirtge ordinary course of a corporation’s tradéusiness
if such indebtedness is incurred by the corporatiatonnection with the normal, usual or customary
conduct of the corporation’s business.

Where the Section 382(1)(5) Rule is not applicgblther because the debtor corporation
does not qualify for it or otherwise elects nottiize it), the annual Section 382 limitation wélpply but
may be calculated under a special rule {(8ection 382(1)(6) Rule’). Where the Section 382(I)(6) Rule
applies, a corporation in bankruptcy that undergomeswnership change pursuant to a plan of
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reorganization values its stock to be used in cam@uhe Section 382 limitation by taking into aoobd
any increase in value resulting from the dischafgeeditors’ claims in the reorganization (ratttgn

the value without taking into account such increaas is the case under the general rule for non-
bankruptcy ownership changes). However, unlikeStetion 382(1)(5) Rule, the Section 382(1)(6) rule
does not require the corporation’s pre-change fosbe reduced by Disqualified Interest and the
reorganized corporation may undergo a subsequemtrship change within two years without reducing
the annual Section 382 limitation on its use ofgrange losses to zero.

The determination of the application of the Sec88a(1)(5) Rule is highly fact specific
and dependent on circumstances that are diffiowdssess accurately. While it is not certain[xbbtors
do not currently believe that the Reorganized Dresbidll utilize the Section 382(1)(5) Rule. In teeent
that the Reorganized Debtors do not use the 382Rqle, the Debtors expetiat the Reorganized
Debtors’ use of any pre-change losses after theck¥e Date will be subject to a Section 382 linita
computed by taking into account the Section 382)II{ule.

Treatment of the New Second Lien Notes as Applicable High Yield Discount Obligations

The New Second Lien Notes may be subject to theigioms of the Tax Code dealing
with applicable high yield discount obligationg.tHe New Second Lien Notes have “significant” OD,
maturity date of more than five years from the ddtissue, and a yield to maturity that equalsxmeeds
the sum of (x) the “applicable federal rate” (aged®ined under Section 1274(d) of the Tax Code) in
effect for the calendar month in which the notesissued and (y) five percentage points, the New
Second Lien Notes will be considered “applicabghhyjield discount obligations.” As a result, any
interest deductions with respect to any OID retatmthe New Second Lien Notes will be deferredlunt
paid in cash or in other property (other than stacélebt issued by New Uno or by a person deeméd to
related to New Uno under Section 453(f)(1) of tle Tode), and will be disallowed to the extent the
yield to maturity on the New Second Lien Notes exisesix percentage points over the applicable &der
rate.

Alternative Minimum Tax

In general, a U.S. federal alternative minimum#&MT” ) is imposed on a
corporation’s alternative minimum taxable incoma &0% rate to the extent that such tax exceeds the
corporation’s regular U.S. federal income tax. parposes of computing taxable income for AMT
purposes, certain tax deductions and other beakéitowances are modified or eliminated. In madar,
even though a corporation otherwise might be abtifset all of its taxable income for regular tax
purposes by available NOL carryforwards, only 900 oorporation’s taxable income for AMT
purposes may be offset by available NOL carryfodsgias computed for AMT purposes).

In addition, if a corporation undergoes an owngrsiiange and is in a net unrealized
built-in loss position (as determined for AMT puges) on the date of the ownership change, the
corporation’s aggregate tax basis in its assetigced for certain AMT purposes to reflect the fai
market value of such assets as of the change date.

Any AMT that a corporation pays generally will Hioeved as a nonrefundable credit

against its regular U.S. federal income tax li&pil future taxable years when the corporationds
longer subject to the AMT.
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Consequences to Holders of Claims

As used in this Section of the Disclosure StatembntterniU.S. Holder” means a
beneficial owner of Claims or New Common Stock iedor U.S. federal income tax purposes:

« anindividual who is a citizen or resident of theited States;

e acorporation, or other entity taxable as a cotjimndor U.S. federal income tax purposes,
created or organized in or under the laws of thitddrStates, any state thereof or the District
of Columbia;

* an estate the income of which is subject to U.@erfal income taxation regardless of its
source; or

e atrust, if a court within the United States iseatnl exercise primary jurisdiction over its
administration and one or more U.S. persons hathesty to control all of its substantial
decisions, or if the trust has a valid electioeffect under applicable Treasury regulations to
be treated as a U.S. person.

If a partnership or other entity taxable as a padip for U.S. federal income tax
purposes holds Claims or New Common Stock, théréatment of a partner generally will depend upon
the status of the partner and the activities ofpdaenership. Partners or other owners of passstir
entities that are holders of Claims should contbdir own tax advisors regarding the tax consege®ent
the Plan.

The U.S. federal income tax consequences of thetBlb.S. Holders and the character,
amount and timing of income, gain or loss recoghiae a consequence of the Plan and the distritzution
provided for or by the Plan generally will depemqmbn, among other things, (i) the manner in which a
holder acquired a Claim; (ii) the length of tim€im has been held; (iii) whether the Claim was
acquired at a discount; (iv) whether the holderth&en a bad debt deduction in the current or prars;
(v) whether the holder has previously included aedrbut unpaid interest with respect to a Clain); (v
the holder’'s method of tax accounting; (vii) whettie holder will realize foreign currency exchange
gain or loss with respect to a Claim; (viii) whetlaeClaim is an installment obligation for federadome
tax purposes; and (ix) whether the transactioresté¢d as a “closed transaction” or an “open tictisa”
Therefore, holders of Claims are urged to conslitr tax advisors for information that may be relet
to their particular situation and circumstances tedparticular tax consequences to such holdeas as
result thereof.

Exchanges of Senior Secured Notes Claims under the Plan

Pursuant to the Plan, and in complete and finadfaation of their Claims, each holder of
an Allowed Senior Secured Notes Claims will receigd’ro Rata share of (i) 100% of the New Common
Stock, subject to dilution by any equity of New What may be issued pursuant to the Management
Incentive Plan or in connection with the Consultikgreement; (ii) if applicable, the Rights; and)(iip
to $1.75 million in the aggregate in Cash.

The U.S. federal income tax consequences of thetBla U.S. Holder of Allowed
Senior Secured Notes Claims will depend on whetheh Claims constitute “securities” of URHC for
U.S. federal income tax purposes.

If the Senior Secured Notes Claims constitute seéesiof URHC for U.S. federal
income tax purposes, then the receipt of New Com8toonk, the Rights and Cash in exchange therefor
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will be treated as a “recapitalization” for U.Sdé&al income tax purposes, with the consequences
described below in “—Recapitalization Treatmerif,”on the other hand, the Senior Secured Notes
Claims do not constitute securities of URHC for Uesleral income tax purposes, then the receipt of
New Common Stock, the Rights and Cash in exchararefor would be treated as a fully taxable
transaction, with the consequences described bieléw-Fully Taxable Exchange.”

The term “security” is not defined in the Tax Catén the Treasury regulations issued
thereunder and has not been clearly defined byipldiecisions. The determination of whether a
particular debt obligation constitutes a “securitighbends on an overall evaluation of the natutbef
debt, including whether the holder of such debigaltion is subject to a material level of entreenanmal
risk and whether a continuing proprietary inteis$htended or not. One of the most significactdes
considered in determining whether a particular aghtsecurity for U.S. federal income tax purpases
its original term. In general, debt obligationsusd with a weighted average maturity at issuahtzss
than five years are not considered to constitutariiees, whereas debt obligations with a weighted
average maturity at issuance of ten years or mareansidered to constitute securities.

The Senior Secured Notes were issued February0P3, @hd were due to mature in
February 2011. Although not free from doubt beeahsy had a six year duration, the Company intends
to take the position that the Senior Secured NGtasns constitute securities for U.S. federal inedax
purposes. U.S. Holders of Senior Secured Notesn€lare urged to consult their own tax advisors
regarding the appropriate status for U.S. fedex@dme tax purposes of their Claims.

Recapitalization Treatment. A U.S. Holder of a Senior Secured Notes Clain re@lize
gain or loss, equal to the difference, if any, w (A) the sum of the fair market value of the New
Common Stock and the Rights and the amount of @astived (other than to the extent any such
consideration is allocable to accrued and unpdétést) in the exchange and (B) the U.S. Holders
adjusted tax basis in its Senior Secured NotesrCQlaiher than basis attributable to accrued bugighp
interest). The portion of such realized gain thath U.S Holder would recognize for U.S. federabme
tax purposes would be limited, however, to the amofi Cash and the fair market value of the Rights
received, and a U.S. Holder would not be allowektmgnize a loss on such exchange.

In addition, a U.S. Holder of a Claim will haveent¢st income to the extent of any
exchange consideration allocable to accrued buaidripterest not previously included in inconfgee
“—Payment of Accrued Interest” below.

In a recapitalization exchange, a U.S. Holder'sseggte tax basis in any New Common
Stock received (other than to the extent allocabkccrued and unpaid interest) will equal the U.S.
Holder’s aggregate adjusted tax basis in the S&8oured Notes Claims exchanged therefor, increased
by any gain recognized in the exchange and deatdnsthe fair market value of the Rights and the
amount of Cash received. In a recapitalizatiorharge, a U.S. Holder’s holding period in any New
Common Stock received (other than to the exteatalle to accrued and unpaid interest) will include
the U.S. Holder’s holding period in the Senior SeduNotes Claims exchanged therefor. A U.S.
Holder's tax basis in any Rights received in exdafor its Senior Secured Notes Claim and any New
Common Stock or Rights allocable to accrued andighipterest will equal the fair market value o€lsu
Rights at the time of such exchange. The U.S. éttdcholding period in such New Common Stock and
Rights received should begin on the day following €xchange date.

Fully Taxable Exchange. If the exchange of a Claim pursuant to the Bamnfully
taxable exchange, the exchanging U.S. Holder gliysteould recognize gain or loss for U.S. federal
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income tax purposes in an amount equal to therdiffee, if any, between (i) the sum of the fair nark
value of any New Common Stock and the Rights, yf amd the Cash received in the exchange (other
than to the extent any such consideration is atfifle to accrued but unpaid interest), and (&)thS.
Holder’s adjusted tax basis in the Claims excharneckfor (other than any basis attributable towaat
but unpaid interest)See “—Character of Gain or Loss” below. In additi@nlJ).S. Holder of a Claim will
have interest income to the extent of any exchaogsideration allocable to accrued but unpaid é@ster
not previously included in incomesee “—Payment of Accrued Interest” below.

In a taxable exchange, a U.S. Holder’s tax bassinNew Common Stock or Rights
received in exchange for its Senior Secured NotasnGvill equal the fair market value of such New
Common Stock or Rights at the time of such excharide U.S. Holder’'s holding period in such New
Common Stock or Rights received should begin ord#yefollowing the exchange date.

Claims Purchase. As described in Section 5.8 of the Plan, then®a&urchasing Agent
will purchase certain Claims on behalf of the hoddaf Senior Secured Notes Claims with the Cash
received by such holders. Holders of Senior SecNiites Claims should consult with their tax adrgso
regarding the federal income tax treatment of doeipt and payment of such Cash.

Exchanges of General Unsecured Claims under the Plan

In general, each holder of a General Unsecuredrabuld recognize gain or loss in an
amount equal to the difference between (x) the amoluCash received by the holder in respect of its
Claim (other than any Claim for accrued but unpaidrest and other than any amount treated as edput
interest as further discussed below) and (y) thédns adjusted tax basis in its Claim (other thag
basis attributable to accrued but unpaid interdsty. a discussion of the tax consequences of &iynC
for accrued but unpaid intereste “—Payment of Accrued Interest.”

It is anticipated that a holder of a General UnsegClaim may receive payments
subsequent to the Effective Date of the Plan. UtldeTax Code, a portion of such payments to such
holder may be treated as imputed interest. Intiadliit is possible that any loss and a portioay
gain realized by such holder may be deferred soth time as such holder has received its final
payment. All holders of General Unsecured Claihwugd consult their tax advisors as to the tax
consequences of the receipt of payments subseguird Effective Date.

Where gain or loss is recognized by a holder okadeal Unsecured Claim, the
character of such gain or loss as long-term ortgleom capital gain or loss or as ordinary incoméoes
or any combination thereof will be determined bhyuanber of factors, including, among others, the tax
status of the holder, whether the Claim constitateapital asset in the hands of the holder andlbogy
it has been held, whether the Claim was acquirednaarket discount, and whether and to what extent
holder previously had claimed a bad debt deduction.

The tax consequences of a U.S. Holder that dispafsesClaim in a Claims Purchase
may differ from those described above if the forfnthe transaction is not respected for U.S. federal
income tax purposes. Holders of Claims that dismdtheir Claims in a Claims Purchase should cionsu
their own tax advisors.
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Tax Basisin Claims.

Generally, a U.S. Holder’s adjusted tax basis @laam will be equal to the cost of the
Claim to such U.S. Holder, increased by any origissue discount‘QID” ) and accrued and unpaid
interest previously included in income. If appbts a U.S. Holder's tax basis in a Claim also Wl (i)
increased by any market discount previously inaudencome by such U.S. Holder pursuant to an
election to include market discount in gross incameently as it accrues, and (ii) reduced by aaghc
payments received on the Claim other than paynwrgaalified stated interest (as described belanil
by any amortizable bond premium which the U.S. ldolias previously deducted.

Character of Gain or Loss.

Except to the extent that any consideration receprgsuant to the Plan is received in
satisfaction of accrued but unpaid interest duttisigpolding period gee “—Payment of Accrued Interest”
below), where gain or loss is recognized by a Bi@der in respect of the satisfaction, sale or excje
of its Claim that constitutes a capital asset, ggaih or loss will be capital gain or loss excepthte
extent any gain is recharacterized as ordinarynmrecpursuant to the market discount rules discussed
below. A reduced tax rate on long-term capitahgaay apply to non-corporate U.S. Holders. The
deductibility of capital loss is subject to signdnt limitationssee “Limitations on Capital Losses”
below.

Market Discount. A U.S. Holder that purchased its Claims from aphiolder at a
“market discount” (relative to the principal amowfthe Claims at the time of acquisition) may be
subject to the market discount rules of the TaxeCdd general, a debt instrument is considerdtht@
been acquired with “market discount” if its holdeddjusted tax basis in the debt instrument istress
(i) its stated principal amount or (ii) in the cadea debt instrument issued with OID, its adjuststie
price, in each case, by at leasteaninimis amount. Th&le minimis amount is equal to 0.25% of the sum
of all payments which, at the time of purchase,ai@no be made on the debt instrument, excluding
qualified stated interest, multiplied by the numberemaining whole years to maturity. Generally,
gualified stated interest is a stated amount @fett that is unconditionally payable in cash beot
property (other than debt instruments of the igsaeleast annually at a single fixed rate.

Under these rules, any gain recognized on the exgehaf Claims (other than in respect
of a Claim for accrued but unpaid interest) gemenaill be treated as ordinary income to the exteit
the market discount accrued (on a straight linéskas at the election of the U.S. Holder, on astant
yield basis) during the U.S. Holder’s period of @sship, unless the U.S. Holder elected to inclhee t
market discount in income as it accrued. If a Bi8lder of Claims did not elect to include market
discount in income as it accrued and thus, undentarket discount rules, was required to defewsradi
portion of any deductions for interest on debt med or maintained to purchase or carry its Clasush
deferred amounts would become deductible at the éihthe exchange, up to the amount of gain ttet th
U.S. Holder recognizes in the exchange.

In the case of an exchange of Claims that qualigea recapitalization, the Tax Code
indicates that any accrued market discount in @sgfeghe Claims in excess of the gain recognizeithé
exchange should not be currently includible in mecunder Treasury regulations to be issued, and
instead should carry over to any non-recognitiapprty received in exchange therefioe.(to any New
Common Stock received in the nonrecognition exceangny gain recognized by a U.S. Holder upon a
subsequent disposition of such exchange considaratbuld be treated as ordinary income to the éxten
of any accrued market discount not previously idelliin income. To date, specific Treasury regoieti
implementing this rule have not been issued.
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Payment of Accrued Interest. In general, to the extent that any consideraticerived
pursuant to the Plan by a U.S. Holder of a Clainec®ived in satisfaction of accrued interest dyris
holding period, such amount will be taxable toth&. Holder as interest income (if not previously
included in the U.S. Holder's gross income). Cogegly, a U.S. Holder generally recognizes a deblgcti
loss to the extent any accrued interest claimethwrtized OID was previously included in its gross
income and is not paid in full. However, the IR privately ruled that a holder of a security of a
corporate issuer, in an otherwise tax-free excharmdd not claim a current deduction with respect
any unpaid OID. Accordingly, it is also unclearatiner, by analogy, a U.S. Holder that disposes of a
Claim that does not constitute a security in altx&ansaction would be required to recognizepata
loss, rather than an ordinary loss, with respepréwiously included OID that is not paid in full.

The Plan provides that consideration receivedspeet of a Claim is allocable first to
the principal amount of the Claim (as determinadJdcs. federal income tax purposes) and then,do th
extent of any excess, to the remainder of the Claioluding any Claim for accrued but unpaid ingtre
(in contrast, for example, to a pro rata allocatiba portion of the exchange consideration reakive
between principal and interest, or an allocatiost tio accrued but unpaid interesBee Section 6.10 of
the Plan. There is no assurance that the IRSeg@fect such allocation for U.S. federal income tax
purposes. Holders are urged to consult their @axrativisors regarding the allocation of considerati
received by them under the Plan, as well as thaeal#ility of accrued but unpaid interest and the
character of any loss claimed with respect to axthut unpaid interest previously included in gross
income for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

Disposition of New Common Stock

Unless a non-recognition provision applies, andexilio the discussion above with
respect to market discount and the discussion helo&: Holders generally will recognize capitalrgar
loss upon the sale or exchange of the New Commuoek$h an amount equal to the difference between
the U.S. Holder’s adjusted tax basis in the New @om Stock and the sum of the cash plus the fair
market value of any property received from suclpat#ion. Any such gain or loss generally showdd b
taxable at long-term capital gains rates if the. BHi@lder’'s holding period for its New Common Stask
more than one year at the time of such disposit®meduced tax rate on long-term capital gains may
apply to non-corporate U.S. Holders. The dedudiibaf capital loss is subject to significant litations,
see “Limitations on Capital Losses” below.

Notwithstanding the above, any gain recognized by& Holder upon a subsequent
taxable disposition of the New Common Stock (or stogk or property received for it in a later tagef
exchange) received in exchange for the Senior 8dddotes Claims will be treated as ordinary income
for U.S. federal income tax purposes to the exté(id any ordinary loss deductions incurred upon
exchange of the Claim, decreased by any incomer(ditlan interest income) recognized by the U.S.
Holder upon exchange of the Claim, and (ii) witbpect to a cash basis U.S. Holder and in addition t
(), any amounts which would have been includeitsigross income if the U.S. Holder’'s Claim hadrbee
satisfied in full but which was not included by sea of the cash method of accounting.

Exercise or Lapse of Rights
A holder of a Rights generally will not recognizairgor loss upon the exercise of such
right, and a holder’s tax basis in the New Secoieth INotes received upon exercise of a Right willadq

the sum of (i) the amount paid for the New Secoiah INotes and (ii) the holder’s resulting tax basis
any, in the Right due to the receipt of such rightartial satisfaction of its Allowed Senior Seedr

C:\NRPORTBL\US_ACTIVE\GRIFFITHSD\43266696_24.DOC 88



Notes Claim. A holder’s holding period in the N&acond Lien Notes received upon exercise of its
Right generally should commence the day followimg Effective Date

A holder that does not exercise a Right generatlyld recognize a loss equal to its tax
basis in the Right. In general, such loss would hort term capital loss.

New Second Lien Notes

Payment of Interest. Payment of qualified stated interest (as defateolve) on a New
Second Lien Note will be taxable as ordinary irdenecome at the time it is received or accrued,
depending upon the method of accounting applicablee U.S. Holder of the note.

Original Issue Discount. The New Second Lien Notes will be issued witb@1 an
amount equal to the excess of the “stated redemptige at maturity” of the notes over their “issue
price.” For purposes of the foregoing, the generia is that the stated redemption price at mitofia
debt instrument is the sum of all payments providgthe debt instrument other than payments of
“qualified stated interest” (generally interestttlsaunconditionally payable no less frequentlyntha
annually at a single fixed rate). A U.S. Holdengelly must include OID in gross income as it aesr
over the term of the notes using the “constantymeéthod” without regard to its regular method of
accounting for U.S. federal income tax purposed,iamdvance of the receipt of cash payments
attributable to that income.

The amount of OID includible in income for a taxalkar by a U.S. Holder will
generally equal the sum of the “daily portions'tleé total OID on the note for each day during the
taxable year (or portion thereof) on which sucldbhoheld the note. Generally, the daily portiomhaf
OID is determined by allocating to each day duangaccrual period (generally each semi-annual gerio
during the term of the notes) a ratable portiothefOID on such note which is allocable to the aaicr
period in which such day is included. The amodr®I® allocable to each accrual period will genbral
be an amount equal to the product of the “adjuistsak price” of a note at the beginning of suchzalc
period and its “yield to maturity.” The “adjustessue price” of a note at the beginning of any aalkr
period will equal the issue price increased byttti@ OID accrued for each prior accrual periodslany
payments made on such note (other than any paymeqtslified stated interest) on or before thetfir
day of the accrual period. The “yield to maturigf'a note will be computed on the basis of a comist
annual interest rate compounded at the end of @ewial period.

Applicable High Yield Debt Obligations. As discussed above (see “—Treatment of the
New Second Lien Notes as Applicable High Yield Digat Obligations”), the New Second Lien Notes
may be subject to the provisions of the Tax Codgilg with applicable high yield discount obligat®
In general, treatment of the New Second Lien Nageapplicable high yield discount obligations would
not affect the accrual and reporting of interestarrthe OID rules by a U.S. Holder. In the casa of
corporate holder, however, a portion of the hoklextome with respect to accrued OID equal to the
portion, if any, for which the issuer is disallowededuction would be treated as a dividend fopgses
of the dividends-received deduction, but only ® éxtent such amount would be treated as a dividend
it had been a distribution made by us with resfeette New Common Stock (that is, to the extent New
Uno would have sufficient earnings and profits sttt a distribution in respect of the New Common
Stock would constitute a dividend for U.S. fedénabme tax purposes).

Sale or Exchange of the New Second Lien Notes. Unless a non-recognition provision

applies, upon a sale or exchange (including a retlemor retirement) of a New Second Lien Note, a
U.S. Holder will recognize gain or loss equal te tifference between the sum of all cash plusafre f
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market value of all property received on such salexchange (less any portion allocable to acchusd
unpaid interest, which will be treated as a payneémterest for U.S. federal income tax purposes)

the U.S. Holder’s adjusted tax basis in the néteJ).S. Holder’s adjusted tax basis in a note gdhera

will be the U.S. Holder’s cost therefor, increabgdhe amount of OID previously included in incolne
the holder up through the date of the sale or exph@nd decreased by the amount of any payments on
the note other than any payments of qualified dtatierest.

Gain or loss recognized by a U.S. Holder on the sakxchange of a note will be capital
gain or loss, and will be long-term capital gairlass if the note has been held by the U.S. Hdlaler
more than one year at the time of the dispositiorthe case of a non-corporate U.S. Holder, l@rgit
capital gain is currently subject to a maximum UeSeral tax rate of 15%. The deductibility of itab
losses by U.S. Holders is subject to certain lihates, see “Limitations on Capital Losses” below.

Limitations on Capital Losses

A holder of a Claim who recognizes capital lossea aesult of the distributions under
the Plan will be subject to limits on the use aftsaapital losses. For a non-corporate holdeitadap
losses may be used to offset any capital gaindi@witregard to holding periods), and also ordinary
income to the extent of the lesser of (1) $3,000580 for married individuals filing separate reisjror
(2) the excess of the capital losses over thealagdins. A non-corporate holder may carry ovarsaal
capital losses and apply them against future dagsias and a portion of their ordinary income dor
unlimited number of years. For corporate holdeapjtal losses may only be used to offset capaalg
A corporate holder that has more capital losses thay be used in a tax year may carry back unused
capital losses to the three years preceding thigatgss year, but may carry over unused capitsgés
for the five years following the capital loss year.

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding

Payments of interest (including accruals of OIDyimidends and any other reportable
payments, possibly including amounts received @nsto the Plan and payments of proceeds from the
sale, retirement or other disposition of the exgigatonsideration, may be subject to “backup
withholding” (currently at a rate of 28%) if a rp@nt of those payments fails to furnish to thequay
certain identifying information, and, in some casesertification that the recipient is not subject
backup withholding. Backup withholding is not atdaional tax. Any amounts deducted and withheld
should generally be allowed as a credit againstréd@@pient’'s U.S. federal income tax, providedttha
appropriate proof is timely provided under rulesmblished by the IRS. Furthermore, certain pegslti
may be imposed by the IRS on a recipient of payswehb is required to supply information but who
does not do so in the proper manner. Backup widliing generally should not apply with respect to
payments made to certain exempt recipients, sucbrasrations and financial institutions. Inforioat
may also be required to be provided to the IRS eoncg payments, unless an exemption applies.
Holders should consult their own tax advisors rdgay their qualification for exemption from backup
withholding and information reporting and the pradaees for obtaining such an exemption.

Treasury regulations generally require disclosyra baxpayer on its U.S. federal income
tax return of certain types of transactions in \ultize taxpayer participated, including, among otjipes
of transactions, certain transactions that resutié taxpayer’s claiming a loss in excess of gerta
thresholds. Holders are urged to consult their taxradvisors regarding these regulations and veneth
the contemplated transactions under the Plan wmeiklibject to these regulations and require distdos
on their tax returns.
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XII.
CONCLUSION

The Plan Proponents believe that confirmation amgeémentation of the Plan is in the
best interests of all creditors, and urge holdéimpaired Claims in Class 4 and Class 5 to votadoept
the Plan and to evidence such acceptance by retutimeir ballots so that they will be received atet
than the Voting Deadline.

Dated: New York, New York
March 15, 2010

UNO RESTAURANT HOLDINGS CORPORATION ANDITS
AFFILIATED DEBTORS ANDDEBTORS INPOSSESSION

By: /s/ Louie Psallidas
Name: Louie Psallidas
Title: Authorized Officer

TWIN HAVEN SPECIAL OPPORTUNITIESFUND I, L.P.
TWIN HAVEN SPECIAL OPPORTUNITIESFUND lII, L.P.

By: TwIN HAVEN CAPITAL PARTNERS LLC, AS
INVESTMENT MANAGER

By: /s/ Paul Mellinger
Name: Paul Mellinger
Title: Managing Member

BLACKWELL PARTNERS LLC

BY: CoLISEUM CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC, AS
ATTORNEY-IN-FACT

By: /s/ Adam L. Gray
Name: Adam L. Gray
Title: Managing Director

COLISEUM CAPITAL PARTNERS L.P.
BY: CoOLISEUM CAPITAL, LLC, ITSGENERAL PARTNER
By: /s/ Adam L. Gray

Name: Adam L. Gray
Title: Managing Director
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Exhibit A

The Plan
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UNITED STATESBANKRUPTCY COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

Inre : Chapter 11

UNO RESTAURANT HOLDINGS : Case No. 10-10209 (M G)
CORPORATION, et al, :
Debtors. : (Jointly Administered)

JOINT CONSOLIDATED PLAN OF REORGANIZATION
UNDER CHAPTER 11 OF THE BANKRUPTCY CODE OF
UNO RESTAURANT HOLDINGS CORPORATION AND
ITSAFFILIATED DEBTORSAND DEBTORSIN POSSESSION

WEIL, GOTSHAL & MANGES LLP
Joseph H. Smolinsky, Esq.

767 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10153

(212) 310-8000

Attorneys for the Debtors and
Debtorsin Possession

AKIN GUMP STRAUSS HAUER & FELD LLP
Michael S. Stamer, Esq.

Philip C. Dublin, Esq.

One Bryant Park

New York, New York 10036

(212) 872-1000

Counsel for the Majority Noteholder Group

Dated: March 15, 2010
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Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation; 8250 Inteoweti Drive Corporation; Aurora Uno, Inc.;
B.S. Acquisition Corp.; B.S. of Woodbridge, Incgiffax Uno, Inc.; Franklin Mills Pizzeria,
Inc.; Herald Center Uno Rest. Inc.; Kissimmee Uno,; Marketing Services Group, Inc.;
Newington Uno, Inc.; Newport News Uno, Inc.; Newibakery, Inc.; Paramus Uno, Inc.;
Pizzeria Due, Inc.; Pizzeria Uno Corporation; Piez&no of 86th Street, Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of
Albany Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of Altamonte Springs, .Ireizzeria Uno of Ballston, Inc.; Pizzeria
Uno of Bay Ridge, Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of Bayside;.|rPizzeria Uno of Bethesda, Inc.; Pizzeria
Uno of Brockton, Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of Buffalo, In@izzeria Uno of Columbus Avenue, Inc.;
Pizzeria Uno of Dock Square, Inc.; Pizzeria Un&ast Village Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of Fair Oaks,
Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of Fairfield, Inc.; Pizzeria UnbForest Hills, Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of Kingston,
Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of Lynbrook Inc.; Pizzeria UnioNorfolk, Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of Paramus,
Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of Penn Center, Inc.; Pizzenms Wf Reston, Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of South
Street Seaport, Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of Springfiéhd, ; Pizzeria Uno of Syracuse, Inc.; Pizzeria
Uno of Union Station, Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of Washorg DC, Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of Westfarms,
LLC; Pizzeria Uno, Inc.; Plizzettas of Burlingtdng.; Plizzettas of Concord, Inc.; Saxet
Corporation; SL Properties, Inc.; SL Uno Burlingtémc.; SL Uno Ellicott City, Inc.; SL Uno
Franklin Mills, Inc.; SL Uno Frederick, Inc.; SL drGreece, Inc.; SL Uno Gurnee Mills, Inc.;
SL Uno Hyannis, Inc.; SL Uno Maryville, Inc.; SL BiPortland, Inc.; SL Uno Potomac Mills,
Inc.; SL Uno University Blvd., Inc.; SL Uno Watenfrt, Inc.; SLA Brockton, Inc.; SLA Due,
Inc.; SLA Lake Mary, Inc.; SLA Mail 1l, Inc.; SLA Mil, Inc.; SLA Norfolk, Inc.; SLA
Norwood, Inc.; SLA Su Casa, Inc.; SLA Uno, Inc.;&Yernon Hills, Inc.; Su Casa, Inc.; Uno
Acquisition Parent, Inc.; Uno Bay, Inc.; Uno Entesps, Inc.; Uno Foods Inc.; Uno Foods
International, LLC; Uno Holdings Il LLC; Uno Holdgs LLC; Uno of America, Inc.; Uno of
Astoria, Inc.; Uno of Aurora, Inc.; UNO of Bangdnc.; Uno of Concord Mills, Inc.; Uno of
Crestwood, Inc.; Uno of Daytona, Inc.; Uno of Dgllénc.; Uno of Falls Church, Inc.; Uno of
Georgesville, Inc.; Uno of Gurnee Mills, Inc.; UnbHagerstown, Inc.; Uno of Haverhill, Inc.;
Uno of Henrietta, Inc.; UNO of Highlands Ranch,.|idno of Indiana, Inc.; Uno of
Kingstowne, Inc.; Uno of Kirkwood, Inc.; Uno of Ldrard, Inc.; UNO of Manassas, Inc.; Uno
of Manchester, Inc.; Uno of Massachusetts, Inco ohNew Jersey, Inc.; Uno of New York,
Inc.; Uno of Providence, Inc.; Uno of Schaumbung:..;] Uno of Smithtown, Inc.; Uno of
Smoketown, Inc.; Uno of Tennessee, Inc.; Uno otdficnc.; Uno Restaurant of Columbus,
Inc.; Uno Restaurant of Great Neck, Inc.; Uno Rastat of St. Charles, Inc.; Uno Restaurant of
Woburn, Inc.; Uno Restaurants Il, LLC; Uno RestatsalLLC; UR of Attleboro MA, LLC; UR
of Bel Air MD, Inc.; UR of Bowie MD, Inc.; UR of Gy NY, LLC; UR of Columbia MD, Inc.;
UR of Columbia MD, LLC; UR of Danbury CT, Inc.; Ut Dover NH, Inc.; UR of Fairfield
CT, Inc.; UR of Fayetteville NY, LLC; UR of Fredekisburg VA, LLC; UR of Gainesville VA,
LLC; UR of Inner Harbor MD, Inc.; UR of Keene NHd.; UR of Landover MD, Inc.; UR of
Mansfield MA, LLC; UR of Melbourne FL, LLC; UR of kfritt Island FL, LLC; UR of
Methuen MA, Inc.; UR of Milford CT, Inc.; UR of Mibury MA, LLC; UR of Nashua NH,

LLC; UR of New Hartford NY, LLC; UR of Newington NH.LC; UR of Paoli PA, Inc.; UR of
Plymouth MA, LLC; UR of Portsmouth NH, Inc.; UR 8ivampscott MA, LLC; UR of Taunton
MA, LLC; UR of Tilton NH, LLC; UR of Towson MD, Ing UR of Virginia Beach VA, LLC;
UR of Webster NY, LLC; UR of Winter Garden FL, LLOR of Wrentham MA, Inc.; URC II,
LLC; URC, LLC; Waltham Uno, Inc.; and WestminstendJ Inc., as debtors and debtors in
possession, and the Majority Noteholder Group hepebpose the following joint consolidated
chapter 11 plan pursuant to section 1121(a) oBtugkruptcy Code:

US_ACTIVE:\43309035\15\99980.2300



ARTICLE I

DEFINITIONSAND INTERPRETATION
A. Definitions.

As used in the Plan, the following terms shall héneerespective meanings
specified below:

1.1  Administrative Expense Clairmeans any right to payment constituting
a cost or expense of administration of any of thager 11 Cases Allowed under and in
accordance with, as applicable, sections 330, 3@4(865, 503(b), 507(a)(2), and 507(b) of
the Bankruptcy Code, including, without limitatiqia) any actual and necessary costs and
expenses of preserving the Debtors’ Estates oratipgrthe Debtors’ businesses, (b) any
indebtedness or obligations incurred or assumetid{pebtors, as debtors in possession,
during the Chapter 11 Cases, (c) any compensaiigorbfessional services rendered and
reimbursement of expenses incurred by a profesisietaaned by order of the Bankruptcy
Court or otherwise allowed pursuant to section BP8{ the Bankruptcy Code, (d) the Senior
Secured Notes Indenture Trustee Fees, and (eeasyof charges assessed against the Debtors’
Estates pursuant to section 1930 of chapter 1#8e&28 of the United States Code.

1.2  Allowedmeans, with reference to any Claim, (a) any Cldiat has been
listed by the Debtors in their Schedules, as swtte@ules may be amended by the Debtors
from time to time in accordance with Bankruptcy &uD09, as liquidated in amount and not
disputed or contingent and for which no contrarygbiof claim, objection, or request for
estimation has been filed on or before any applécabjection deadline, if any, set by the
Bankruptcy Court or the expiration of such otheplayable period fixed by the Bankruptcy
Court, (b) any Claim that is not Disputed, (c) &lgim that is compromised, settled, or
otherwise resolved pursuant to the authority gaiiehe Debtors or the Reorganized Debtors,
as the case may be, pursuant to a Final Ordeedd#mkruptcy Court, or (d) any Claim that has
been allowed hereunder or by Final Order; providesdvever that Claims allowed solely for
the purpose of voting to accept or reject the Blarsuant to an order of the Bankruptcy Court
shall not be considered “Allowed Claims” hereundenless otherwise specified herein or by
order of the Bankruptcy Court, “Allowed Administirnat Expense Claim” or “Allowed Claim”
shall not, for any purpose under the Plan, incintierest on such Administrative Expense
Claim or Claim from and after the Petition Date.

1.3  Avoidance Actionsneans Causes of Action arising under chapter 5 of
the Bankruptcy Code, including, but not limited @guses of Action arising under sections
502(d), 510, 542, 543, 547, 548, 549, 550, andd3Be Bankruptcy Code.

1.4  Backstop Commitment Agreementeans the agreement between the
Backstop Parties and Uno Restaurants, LLC, subaligrib the form contained in the Plan
Supplement, pursuant to which the Backstop Paatiese to subscribe for the Rights not
subscribed for in the Rights Offering.



1.5 Backstop Commitment Femeans the fully-earned, non-refundable Cash
fee, payable on the Effective Date, equal to 2%meftotal principal amount of New Second
Lien Notes being offered for purchase.

1.6  Backstop Partiesneans Twin Haven and Coliseum.

1.7 Backstop Percentagmeans, with respect to any Backstop Party, the
percentage constituting such Backstop Party’s camerit to subscribe for Rights not
subscribed for in the Rights Offering, as set fantthe Backstop Commitment Agreement.

1.8 Ballot means the document for accepting or rejecting’tha in the form
approved by the Bankruptcy Court and distributetihwthe Disclosure Statement.

1.9 Bankruptcy Codemeans chapter 11 of title 11 of the United StatedeC
as amended from time to time, as applicable tcCthapter 11 Cases.

1.10 Bankruptcy Courtmeans the United States Bankruptcy Court for the
Southern District of New York having jurisdictioner the Chapter 11 Cases.

1.11 Bankruptcy Rulesneans the Federal Rules of Bankruptcy Procedure, as
promulgated by the United States Supreme Courtrsetgion 2075 of title 28 of the United
States Code, and any local rules of the Bankru@toyrt, as amended, as applicable to the
Chapter 11 Cases.

1.12 Business Dayneans any day not designated as a legal holiday by
Bankruptcy Rule 9006(a) and any day on which consrakbanks in the city of New York,
New York are open for business and not authorizgdaw or executive order, to close.

1.13 Cashmeans legal tender of the United States of America.

1.14 Causes of Actioomeans, without limitation, any and all actions, s=s1
of action, proceedings, controversies, liabilitieisligations, rights to legal remedies, rights to
equitable remedies, rights to payment and Claioiss,sdamages, judgments, Claims,
objections to Claims, benefits of subordinatiorCtdims, and demands whatsoever, whether
known or unknown, reduced to judgment, liquidatedriquidated, fixed or contingent,
matured or unmatured, disputed or undisputed, sdaurunsecured, assertable directly or
derivatively, existing or hereafter arising, in la@quity, or otherwise, now owned or hereafter
acquired by the Debtors, whether arising undeBiduakruptcy Code or other federal, state, or
foreign law, equity or otherwise, including, withtdumitation, Avoidance Actions, based in
whole or in part upon any act or omission or ohent occurring prior to the Petition Date or
during the course of the Chapter 11 Cases, indiuttirough the Effective Date, and the Cash
and non-Cash proceeds of any of the foregoing.

1.15 Centre Partnergneans, collectively, Centre Carlisle UNO LP, Centre
Capital Investors IV LP, Centre Capital Coinvesti®LP, Centre Capital NQ Investors IV
LP, and Centre Bregal Partners L.P.



1.16 Chapter 11 Casesieans the cases commenced under chapter 11 of the
Bankruptcy Code by the Debtors on the Petition Detiged_In re Uno Restaurant Holdings
Corporation, et al.Chapter 11 Case No. 10-10209 (MG) (Jointly Adstemed), currently
pending before the Bankruptcy Court.

1.17 Claim has the meaning set forth in section 101(5) oBaekruptcy
Code.

1.18 Claim Purchase Pricéhas the meaning set forth in Section 5.8(a) of the
Plan.

1.19 Claims Purchaseénas the meaning set forth in Section 5.8(a) oPla@.

1.20 Claims Purchase Fundsneans the aggregate Cash payment to be made
to the Senior Secured Noteholders pursuant to ldre P

1.21 Claims Purchase Schedulmeans the schedule of General Unsecured
Claims to be included in the Plan Supplement.

1.22 Claims Purchasing Agenineans the Senior Secured Notes Indenture
Trustee, in its capacity as agent for purchasieg3bneral Unsecured Claims listed on the
Claims Purchase Schedule.

1.23 Claims Purchasing Agreememnheans that certain claims purchasing
agreement, to be entered into by the Claims Puirahp@gyent and the Debtors, with consent
from the Majority Noteholder Group and the Credt@ommittee, substantially in the form
contained in the Plan Supplement.

1.24 Classmeans a category of Claims or Interests clasdifiethe Plan
pursuant to sections 1122 and 1123(a)(1) of thekguicy Code.

1.25 Coliseummeans Coliseum Capital Management, LLC or itsgies.

1.26 Collateral means any property, or interest in property, ofgs&ate of
any Debtor subject to a Lien, charge, or other ermance to secure the payment of
performance of a Claim, which Lien, charge, or o#recumbrance is not subject to avoidance
or otherwise invalid under the Bankruptcy Codeppli@able state law.

1.27 Committee Settlemennheans the global compromise and settlement of
certain disputes, as contained in the Plan andastegpby the Creditors’ Committee and the
Plan Proponents, providing for, among other thifgsreleases of certain parties as specified
in the Plan, (b) the Claims Purchase, and (c) stibgecertain limitations set forth herein, the
release by the Debtors of Avoidance Actions, othan those arising under section 549 of the
Bankruptcy Code, against General Unsecured Creglippovided howevey that all Released
Actions shall be retained in connection with théedse against any Claim asserted against the
Debtors, provided that the retention of such Reldasctions shall not result in any affirmative
recovery for the Debtors or the Reorganized Debtorsaffect the Claims Purchase.




1.28 Compensation and Benefit Planmmeans employee-related plans,
including the Debtors’ 401(k) plan and other empl@penefit plans.

1.29 Confirmation Datemeans the date on which the clerk of the Bankruptcy
Court enters the Confirmation Order on the dockéh® Bankruptcy Court with respect to the
Chapter 11 Cases.

1.30 Confirmation Hearingmeans the hearing to consider confirmation of the
Plan pursuant to section 1128 of the BankruptcyeCad it may be adjourned or continued
from time to time.

1.31 Confirmation Ordermeans the order of the Bankruptcy Court
confirming the Plan pursuant to section 1129 ofBhakruptcy Code.

1.32 Consultantmeans a limited liability company formed on oropttio the
Effective Date that will be controlled by Centrerthars.

1.33 Consulting Agreemenineans that certain consulting agreement, by and
among New Uno and the Consultant, substantialthenform contained in the Plan
Supplement.

1.34 Creditormeans “creditor” as such term is defined in sectiOh(1) of the
Bankruptcy Code.

1.35 Creditors’ Committeaneans the statutory committee of creditors holding
Unsecured Claims appointed in the Chapter 11 dasdse United States Trustee for Region 2
pursuant to section 1102(a)(1) of the Bankruptcgé&;@s reconstituted from time to time.

1.36 Cure Amountmeans the monetary amount by which any executory
contract or unexpired lease to be assumed undé&tidmeis in default.

1.37 Debtorsmeans, collectively, Uno Restaurant Holdings Caapon; 8250
International Drive Corporation; Aurora Uno, InB.S. Acquisition Corp.; B.S. of
Woodbridge, Inc.; Fairfax Uno, Inc.; Franklin MilRizzeria, Inc.; Herald Center Uno Rest.
Inc.; Kissimmee Uno, Inc.; Marketing Services Grplmg.; Newington Uno, Inc.; Newport
News Uno, Inc.; Newton Takery, Inc.; Paramus Una,;IPizzeria Due, Inc.; Pizzeria Uno
Corporation; Pizzeria Uno of 86th Street, Inc.;Z8rza Uno of Albany Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of
Altamonte Springs, Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of Ballstorg.; Pizzeria Uno of Bay Ridge, Inc.;
Pizzeria Uno of Bayside, Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of Bsitha, Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of Brockton, Inc.;
Pizzeria Uno of Buffalo, Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of Colbus Avenue, Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of Dock
Square, Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of East Village InczZeria Uno of Fair Oaks, Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of
Fairfield, Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of Forest Hills, In€izzeria Uno of Kingston, Inc.; Pizzeria Uno
of Lynbrook Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of Norfolk, Inc.; ®ieria Uno of Paramus, Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of
Penn Center, Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of Reston, Inzz&ia Uno of South Street Seaport, Inc.;
Pizzeria Uno of Springfield, Inc.; Pizzeria UnoSyfracuse, Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of Union
Station, Inc.; Pizzeria Uno of Washington, DC, jiRizzeria Uno of Westfarms, LLC; Pizzeria
Uno, Inc.; Plizzettas of Burlington, Inc.; Plizztof Concord, Inc.; Saxet Corporation; SL
Properties, Inc.; SL Uno Burlington, Inc.; SL Unthéott City, Inc.; SL Uno Franklin Mills,



Inc.; SL Uno Frederick, Inc.; SL Uno Greece, Ir&L;Uno Gurnee Mills, Inc.; SL Uno
Hyannis, Inc.; SL Uno Maryville, Inc.; SL Uno Patd, Inc.; SL Uno Potomac Mills, Inc.; SL
Uno University Blvd., Inc.; SL Uno Waterfront, InGLA Brockton, Inc.; SLA Due, Inc.; SLA
Lake Mary, Inc.; SLA Mail 11, Inc.; SLA Malil, Inc.SLA Norfolk, Inc.; SLA Norwood, Inc.;
SLA Su Casa, Inc.; SLA Uno, Inc.; SLA Vernon Hillag.; Su Casa, Inc.; Uno Acquisition
Parent, Inc.; Uno Bay, Inc.; Uno Enterprises, limp Foods Inc.; Uno Foods International,
LLC; Uno Holdings Il LLC; Uno Holdings LLC; Uno odmerica, Inc.; Uno of Astoria, Inc.;
Uno of Aurora, Inc.; UNO of Bangor, Inc.; Uno of @mrd Mills, Inc.; Uno of Crestwood,
Inc.; Uno of Daytona, Inc.; Uno of Dulles, Inc.; &of Falls Church, Inc.; Uno of Georgesuville,
Inc.; Uno of Gurnee Mills, Inc.; Uno of Hagerstowng¢.; Uno of Haverhill, Inc.; Uno of
Henrietta, Inc.; UNO of Highlands Ranch, Inc.; Wsfdndiana, Inc.; Uno of Kingstowne, Inc.;
Uno of Kirkwood, Inc.; Uno of Lombard, Inc.; UNO dfanassas, Inc.; Uno of Manchester,
Inc.; Uno of Massachusetts, Inc.; Uno of New Jergsy; Uno of New York, Inc.; Uno of
Providence, Inc.; Uno of Schaumburg, Inc.; Uno wiitBtown, Inc.; Uno of Smoketown, Inc.;
Uno of Tennessee, Inc.; Uno of Victor, Inc.; UncsBRerant of Columbus, Inc.; Uno Restaurant
of Great Neck, Inc.; Uno Restaurant of St. Chailes, Uno Restaurant of Woburn, Inc.; Uno
Restaurants Il, LLC; Uno Restaurants, LLC; UR ofiéioro MA, LLC; UR of Bel Air MD,
Inc.; UR of Bowie MD, Inc.; UR of Clay NY, LLC; URf Columbia MD, Inc.; UR of
Columbia MD, LLC; UR of Danbury CT, Inc.; UR of DewNH, Inc.; UR of Fairfield CT, Inc.;
UR of Fayetteville NY, LLC; UR of Fredericksburg VALC; UR of Gainesville VA, LLC;

UR of Inner Harbor MD, Inc.; UR of Keene NH, IntIR of Landover MD, Inc.; UR of
Mansfield MA, LLC; UR of Melbourne FL, LLC; UR of k#ritt Island FL, LLC; UR of
Methuen MA, Inc.; UR of Milford CT, Inc.; UR of Mibury MA, LLC; UR of Nashua NH,
LLC; UR of New Hartford NY, LLC; UR of Newington NH.LC; UR of Paoli PA, Inc.; UR of
Plymouth MA, LLC; UR of Portsmouth NH, Inc.; UR 8wampscott MA, LLC; UR of
Taunton MA, LLC; UR of Tilton NH, LLC; UR of TowsoMD, Inc.; UR of Virginia Beach
VA, LLC; UR of Webster NY, LLC; UR of Winter GarddfL, LLC; UR of Wrentham MA,
Inc.; URC II, LLC; URC, LLC; Waltham Uno, Inc.; anffestminster Uno, Inc.

1.38 DIP Agentmeans Wells Fargo Capital Finance, Inc., as adinative
agent to the DIP Lenders under the DIP Financingefigpent.

1.39 DIP Facility means the postpetition financing provided by thie D
Lenders under the DIP Financing Agreement.

1.40 DIP Financing Agreementmeans that certain Debtor in Possession
Credit Agreement, dated as of January 21, 201@ndyamong URHC and certain of its
subsidiaries signatories thereto, as borrowersJtieParents and certain other entities
signatories thereto, the DIP Agent, and the DIPdegs, as entered into pursuant to the DIP
Financing Order and as modified, amended, or exi@gfitim time to time during the Chapter
11 Cases and any of the documents and instrumaated thereto.

1.41 DIP Financing Claim means any Claim against the Debtors arising
under, in connection with, or related to the DIRdficing Agreement and all agreements and
instruments relating thereto.



1.42 DIP Financing Order means the Final Order Pursuant to 11 U.S.C. 88§
105, 361, 362, 363, 364 and 507 (1) Approving Raigtpn Financing, (2) Authorizing Use of
Cash Collateral, (3) Granting Liens and Providing&priority Administrative Expense Status,
(4) Granting Adequate Protection, and (5) Modifyfugtomatic Stay, dated February 17, 2010,
as may be amended from time to time during the @&ndd Cases.

1.43 DIP Lendersmeans the lenders party to the DIP Financing Agesd.

1.44 Disbursing Agentmeans any entity (including New Uno or any
Reorganized Debtor if it acts in such capacityj thd@o act as a disbursing agent pursuant to
Section 6.2 of the Plan.

1.45 Disclosure Statemenneans that certain disclosure statement relating to
the Plan, including, without limitation, all exhibiand schedules thereto, as approved by the
Bankruptcy Court in accordance with section 112thefBankruptcy Code.

1.46 Disputedmeans, with reference to any Claim, including aastipn
thereof, (a) any Claim that is listed on the Scheslas unliquidated, disputed, or contingent,
(b) any Claim as to which the Debtors or any otfaty in interest has interposed a timely
objection or request for estimation in accordanih the Bankruptcy Code and the Bankruptcy
Rules, or that is otherwise disputed by any Deint@ccordance with applicable law, which
objection, request for estimation, or dispute hatsaeen determined by a Final Order, or (c)
any Claim with respect to which a proof of claimswaquired to be filed by order of the
Bankruptcy Court but as to which such proof of mlavas not timely or properly filed. A
Claim that is Disputed as to its amount only shaldeemed Allowed in the amount agreed
upon, if any, by the Plan Proponents or Reorganix&ators, as applicable, and Disputed as to
the excess.

1.47 Distribution Record Datenmeans the record date for purposes of making
distributions under the Plan on account of Allovidims, which date shall be the
Confirmation Date or such other date as may begdaged in the Confirmation Order.

1.48 Effective Datemeans the first (1st) Business Day following the
Confirmation Date on which (a) the conditions tteefiveness of the Plan set forth in Section
9.2 of the Plan have been satisfied or otherwiseedan accordance with Section 9.3 of the
Plan and (b) no stay of the Confirmation Ordenigffect; providedhowever that such
Business Day shall be no later than July 15, 20a&ss otherwise agreed to by the Majority
Noteholder Group, the DIP Lenders, and the DIP Agen

1.49 Entity means a person, a corporation, a general partpeeshmited
partnership, a limited liability company, a limitedbility partnership, an association, a joint
stock company, a joint venture, an estate, a tamstinincorporated organization, a
governmental unit or any subdivision thereof, idohg, without limitation, the Office of the
United States Trustee.

1.50 Escrow Agenhas the meaning set forth in Section 5.5(f) ofRken.



1.51 Estatemeans the estate of any Debtor created under ségtib of the
Bankruptcy Code.

1.52 Existing Equity Holdersmeans all parties holding Interests in URHC or
the Uno Parents on the Record Date.

1.53 Final Order means an order or judgment of the Bankruptcy Cauany
other court of competent jurisdiction that has lbe¢n reversed, vacated, or stayed and as to
which (a) the time to appeal, petition for certigrar move for a stay, new trial, reargument, or
rehearing has expired and as to which no appeidtiopefor certiorari, or other proceedings for
stay, new trial, reargument, or rehearing shalhthe pending or (b) if an appeal, writ of
certiorari, stay, new trial, reargument, or rehegias been sought, (i) such order or judgment
shall have been affirmed by the highest court teclvsuch order was appealed, certiorari shall
have been denied, or a stay, new trial, reargunoemghearing shall have been denied or
resulted in no modification of such order, andtQ@ time to take any further appeal, petition
for certiorari, or move for a stay, new trial, rgament, or rehearing shall have expired;
provided however that the possibility that a motion under sec802(j) of the Bankruptcy
Code, Rule 59 or Rule 60 of the Federal Rules wil €rocedure, or any analogous rule under
the Bankruptcy Rules or applicable state courtsrolecivil procedure may be, but has not been,
filed with respect to such order shall not causghsarder not to be a Final Order.

1.54 General Unsecured Clairmeans any Claim against any of the Debtors
that (a) is not an Administrative Expense Claimoifty Tax Claim, Other Priority Claim,
Other Secured Claim, DIP Financing Claim, IntercampClaim, or Subordinated Claim or (b)
is otherwise determined by the Bankruptcy Coulid@ General Unsecured Claim. For the
avoidance of doubt, General Unsecured Claims sidllde the Noteholder Deficiency Claim.

1.55 Impaired means “impaired” within the meaning of section 1b24he
Bankruptcy Code.

1.56 Intercompany Claimmeans any Claim held by one Debtor against any
other Debtor(s), including, without limitation, (@apy account reflecting intercompany book
entries by such Debtor with respect to any othdstdrgs), (b) any Claim not reflected in
intercompany book entries that is held by such Belasind (c) any derivative Claim asserted or
assertable by or on behalf of such Debtor agamgbéher Debtor(s).

1.57 Intercompany Interesmeans any Interest in any of the Debtors held by
any other Debtor.

1.58 Interestmeans any equity security within the meaning ofieacl01(16)
of the Bankruptcy Code or any other instrument evaing an ownership interest in any of the
Debtors, whether or not transferable, and any tiglaicquire any such equity security or
instrument, including any option, warrant, or othight, contractual or otherwise, to acquire,
sell, or subscribe for any such security or inseatn

1.59 Letters of Creditmeans any letters of credit issued and outstandidgr
the DIP Financing Agreement and the DIP Financinde@



1.60 Lien shall have the meaning set forth in section 101¢8The
Bankruptcy Code.

1.61 Majority Noteholder Groupmeans those certain unaffiliated entities that
are holders (or advisor, nominee, or investmentaganfor beneficial holder(s)) of Senior
Secured Notes Claims and that are parties to tegurReuring Support Agreement, and any
holder of Senior Secured Notes who, after the dbtlee Restructuring Support Agreement,
executes a counterpart to the Restructuring Sugygygement or takes the actions required of
a transferee in accordance with Section 3 of tretrReturing Support Agreement.

1.62 Managementmeans the officers of the Debtors.

1.63 Management Agreementsieans the written employment agreements
with existing members of Management.

1.64 Management Incentive Plameans the incentive equity compensation
plan for the benefit of Management, substantiallyhie form contained in the Plan Supplement,
providing for ten percent (10%) of the New Commaac® (on a fully-diluted basis), the form,
exercise price, vesting, and allocation of whichlshe determined by the Majority Noteholder
Group, in consultation with New Uno’s chief exewgatbfficer.

1.65 New Boardmeans the initial board of directors of New Uno.

1.66 New Common Stockneans the shares of common stock, par value $0.01
per share, in New Uno authorized for issuance by Nao in accordance with the terms hereof
on, or as soon as reasonably practicable afteEffleetive Date and distributed pursuant to the
Plan.

1.67 New First Lien Credit Agreemenneans that certain credit agreement to
be entered by and among Uno Restaurants, LLC ataircef the Reorganized Debtors, as
borrowers and/or guarantors, and the New First Leamders, providing for post-Effective Date
financing of the Reorganized Uno Companies ons lign basis, and any of the documents
and instruments related thereto. The New Firsh IGeedit Agreement shall be in form and
substance acceptable to the Majority Noteholdeu@reind shall be substantially in the form
contained in the Plan Supplement.

1.68 New First Lien Facility means the post-Effective Date financing
provided by the New First Lien Lenders under thevNrrst Lien Credit Agreement.

1.69 New First Lien Lenderaneans the lenders party to the New First Lien
Credit Agreement.

1.70 New Intercreditor Agreementeans the intercreditor agreement, to be
dated as of the Effective Date, by and among tineimdtrative agent under the New First Lien
Credit Agreement, Uno Restaurants, LLC, the ReorganDebtors, and the agent and
collateral agent under the New Second Lien Indentur



1.71 New Second Lien Notesieans the new secured notes, in the aggregate
principal amount of $27 million, to be issued oimthe event the Rights Offering is
consummated. Such New Second Lien Notes (the ralatierms of which are described in the
Disclosure Statement) shall be issued by Uno Restés) LLC pursuant to the New Second
Lien Notes Indenture and guaranteed by all of teerBanized Debtors and shall be issued
pursuant to the Plan and the Rights Offering Doautsen, or as soon as reasonably
practicable after, the Effective Date.

1.72 New Second Lien Notes Indenturaeans the indenture governing the
New Second Lien Notes, which shall be enteredantthe Effective Date and which shall be
substantially in the form to be filed with the Plaapplement and the Rights Offering
Documents, and shall further be in form and sulsgt@tceptable to the Majority Noteholder
Group.

1.73 New Unomeans URHC, the new parent company of the Reargdni
Debtors on and after the Effective Date.

1.74 New Uno Bylawaneans the bylaws of New Uno, substantially in the
form contained in the Plan Supplement, and shethéu be in form and substance acceptable to
the Majority Noteholder Group.

1.75 New Uno Certificate of Incorporatiormeans the certificate of
incorporation of New Uno, substantially in the focontained in the Plan Supplement, and
shall further be in form and substance acceptabllee Majority Noteholder Group.

1.76 Noteholder Deficiency Clainmeans the deficiency claim of the Senior
Secured Notes Indenture Trustee, calculated tonlzereount equal to the difference between
the Senior Secured Notes Claims and the Senionr&tiotes Collateral Value.

1.77 Other Secured Claiilmeans any Secured Claim, other than the DIP
Financing Claims and the Senior Secured Notes Glainmat is secured by a Lien on property in
which a Debtor’s Estate has an interest or thatiigect to setoff under section 553 of the
Bankruptcy Code, to the extent of the amount suligesetoff, as applicable, as determined
pursuant to section 506(a) of the Bankruptcy Cad@endhe case of the setoff, pursuant to
section 553 of the Bankruptcy Code.

1.78 Participating Noteholdemeans a Senior Secured Noteholder who elects
to purchase New Second Lien Notes offered purgwahie Rights Offering.

1.79 Petition Datemeans January 20, 2010, the date on which eaitte of
Debtors filed a voluntary petition for relief comnuéng the Chapter 11 Cases.

1.80 Plan means this Joint Consolidated Plan of Reorgamizadtinder
Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code for Uno Restausaidings Corporation and Its Affiliated
Debtors and Debtors in Possession (including, withaitation, the Plan Supplement and all
exhibits, supplements, appendices, and schedutehw thereto), either in its present form or
as the same may be altered, amended, modifiedpptesnented from time to time in
accordance with the terms and provisions hereof.
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1.81 Plan Documentsneans the documents to be executed, delivered,
assumed and/or performed in conjunction with thesaonmation of the Plan on the Effective
Date, including, but not limited to, the New Unortifecate of Incorporation, the New Uno
Bylaws, the Stockholders’ Agreement, the New Hirsh Credit Agreement, the New Second
Lien Notes Indenture, the New Intercreditor Agream#he Rights Offering Documents, the
Backstop Commitment Agreement, the Claims PurcBatedule, and the Claims Purchasing
Agreement, each in form and substance acceptablérnespects to the Plan Proponents;
provided however that the Stockholders’ Agreement and the Back€tommitment
Agreement shall be acceptable in all respectsdb seember of the Majority Noteholder Group
that is to be a party thereunder, and the Claimmsiaise Schedule and any modification(s)
thereto shall be acceptable in all respects t&Ctieelitors’ Committee.

1.82 Plan Proponentaneans the Debtors and the Majority Noteholder @rou
On and after the Effective Date, any action inPfen that requires action by the Plan
Proponents shall be taken by the Reorganized Debtor

1.83 Plan Supplemenmeans a supplemental appendix to the Plan, todok f
with the Bankruptcy Court no later than ten (10ydarior to the Voting Deadline (except as
may otherwise be agreed by the Plan Proponentsnatidrespect to the Claims Purchase
Schedule, by the Plan Proponents and the Credi@ansimittee), that will contain, among other
things, the Plan Documents, substantially in thienfthey will be entered into as of the Effective
Date.

1.84 Prepetition Administrative Agenineans Wells Fargo Foothill, Inc., as
administrative agent to the Prepetition Lenderseuitige Prepetition Credit Agreement.

1.85 Prepetition Credit Agreemenneans that certain credit agreement, dated
as of February 22, 2005 (as amended, supplemstdajed, or otherwise modified prior to the
Petition Date), among URHC (as successor to UntelRent Merger Sub, Inc.) and its direct
and indirect subsidiaries, as borrowers, the PitepeAdministrative Agent, and the Prepetition
Lenders, and any of the documents and instrumelased thereto.

1.86 Prepetition Lendersneans, collectively, the lenders that are or were
parties to the Prepetition Credit Agreement and thecessors and assigns.

1.87 Priority Non-Tax Claimmeans a Claim entitled to priority pursuant to
section 507(a) of the Bankruptcy Code (other thaAdministrative Claim or a Priority Tax
Claim).

1.88 Priority Tax Claimmeans any Claim of a governmental unit against the
Debtors entitled to priority in payment pursuanséetions 502(i) and 507(a)(8) of the
Bankruptcy Code.

1.89 Pro Ratameans the proportion that a Claim bears to the cfue
Claims (including Disputed Claims) within such Gas group of Classes for which an
allocation is being determined, unless the Planiges otherwise with respect to such Claim or
Claims.

11



1.90 Professional Compensation and Reimbursement Claimeans an
Administrative Claim under section 330(a), 331508 of the Bankruptcy Code for
compensation of a professional or other Persosdorices rendered or expenses incurred in the
Chapter 11 Cases on or prior to the Confirmatiote@iacluding, to the extent applicable, the
reasonable non-legal expenses of the individual Ineesnof the Creditors’ Committee incurred
in the discharge of their duties as members ofteglitors’ Committee).

1.91 Proposed Claim Amountas the meaning set forth in Section 5.8(a) of
the Plan.

1.92 Released Actionmeans the Avoidance Actions, other than thosenarisi
under section 549 of the Bankruptcy Code, and GaokAction against the Released Parties.

1.93 Released Partiemeans, collectively, each of (a) the Debtorsiltle)
Reorganized Debtors, (c) the members of the Mgjdidteholder Group (and their clients and
funds under management and any investment adwsansestment managers of any such
member), (d) the holders of Senior Secured Notas1@| (e) the Senior Secured Notes
Indenture Trustee, (f) the members of the Creditdosnmittee, (g) the DIP Lenders, (h) the
DIP Agent, (i) the Prepetition Lenders, (j) the pattion Administrative Agent, (k) the
Existing Equity Holders, and (l) each of the resjpecofficers, directors, employees, attorneys,
advisors, investment bankers, consultants, managermsbers, partners, agents, accountants,
and other professionals of the parties listed ausés (a) through (k), and their predecessors,
successors, assigns, present and former affiljatiesther by operation of law or otherwise),
and equity holders, in each case, in their respectpacities as such.

1.94 Reorganized Debtorsieans all of the Debtors (including any successor
corporation or entity by merger), as reorganizedfdbe Effective Date in accordance with the
Plan.

1.95 Reorganized Uno Companigseans New Uno and the Reorganized
Debtors.

1.96 Restructuring Support Agreememheans that certain Restructuring
Support Agreement, dated as of January 19, 201andyamong URHC, the Uno Parents,
Centre Partners, and the Majority Noteholder Gragpamended by Amendment No. 1 to
Restructuring Support Agreement, dated as of Fep2& 2010, as the same may be further
amended, modified, or supplemented from time t@ timaccordance with its terms.

1.97 Restructuring Transactionsneans the mergers, combinations, transfers,
and other transactions involving certain of the @ebto be effected on or prior to the Effective
Date, as set forth in the Plan and the Plan Supgiem

1.98 Retained Causes of Actiomeans all Causes of Action other than the
Released Actions.

1.99 Rightsmeans the rights to purchase New Second Lien Nidtesed
pursuant to the Rights Offering.
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1.100 Rights Exercise Formmeans the form, to be distributed upon the Rights
Offering Commencement Date, to subscribe for thgh®j and shall further be in form and
substance acceptable to the Backstop Parties.

1.101 Rights Offeringmeans the offer and sale of New Second Lien Niotes
Senior Secured Noteholders, as described heratkstmpped by the Backstop Parties, which
Rights Offering shall be commenced only at thetelawf the Debtors, with the consent of the
Majority Noteholder Group.

1.102 Rights Offering Commencement Dataeans the date upon which the
Rights Offering commences, which shall be no l#tan the date upon which the Plan
Supplement is filed with the Bankruptcy Court.

1.103 Rights Offering Documentsneans, collectively, the documents
necessary for effectuating the Rights Offering,ahihshall be substantially in the form
contained in the Plan Supplement, and shall futbeen form and substance acceptable to the
Backstop Parties.

1.104 Rights Offering Expiration Datemeans 4:00 p.m. (prevailing Eastern
Time) on the Voting Deadline.

1.105 Schedulesneans the schedules of assets and liabilitiedistiseof
holders of Interests, and the statements of firmdfairs filed by the Debtors in accordance
with section 521 of the Bankruptcy Code, Bankrugkeye 1007, and the Official Forms of the
Bankruptcy Rules, as such schedules and stateinawntsbeen or may be amended or
supplemented on or prior to the Confirmation Date.

1.106 Secured Clainmeans a Claim against the Debtors (a) secured.imna

on Collateral, to the extent of the value (as ef#ffective Date or such other date as may be
established by the Court) of such Collateral (iyeisforth in the Plan or (ii) as determined by a
Final Order of the Court pursuant to section 50éhefBankruptcy Code, or (b) secured by the
amount of any rights of setoff of the holder thénender section 553 of the Bankruptcy Code,
to the extent of the amount subject to setoff; med however that, to the extent that the value
of such interest is less than the amount of thex@ehich has the benefit of such security, the
unsecured portion of such Claim shall be treateal General Unsecured Claim.

1.107 Secured Tax Claimmeans any Secured Claim that, absent its secured
status, would be entitled to priority in right adypment under section 507(a)(8) of the
Bankruptcy Code.

1.108 Senior Secured Noteholdeneans a holder of Senior Secured Notes
under the Senior Secured Notes Indenture.

1.109 Senior Secured Notesieans those certain 10% Senior Secured Notes,
due 2011, issued pursuant to the Senior SecuregsNimdenture in an aggregate principal
amount of $142,000,000.
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1.110 Senior Secured Notes Claimeans the secured portion of any Claim for
principal or interest arising under, in connectwaith, or related to the Senior Secured Notes
Indenture.

1.111 Senior Secured Notes Collateral Valuseans the enterprise valuation of
the Debtors as of the Effective Date as set forttné Disclosure Statement less the DIP
Financing Claims.

1.112 Senior Secured Notes Indenturaeans that certain indenture governing
the Senior Secured Notes, dated as of Februard@®&, (as amended, supplemented, restated,
or otherwise modified prior to the Petition Danong URHC (as successor to Uno
Restaurant Merger Sub, Inc.), as issuer, certaWRHIC’s domestic subsidiaries and Uno
Holdings Il, LLC, as guarantors, and the Seniorused Notes Indenture Trustee.

1.113 Senior Secured Notes Indenture Trustageans U.S. Bank National
Association, as collateral agent and trustee utigeSenior Secured Notes Indenture.

1.114 Senior Secured Notes Indenture Trustee Femsans the reasonable fees
and expenses of the Senior Secured Notes Indehtusgee incurred prior to the Effective Date
in connection with carrying out its duties as tlemisr Secured Notes Indenture Trustee, as
provided for under the Senior Secured Notes Indentu

1.115 Stockholders’ Agreemenmneans that certain agreement, by and among
New Uno, members of the Majority Noteholder Gratlyg, Consultant, and such other Entities
designated by the Majority Noteholder Group, teebtered into on the Effective Date,
substantially in the form included in the Plan Seppent and shall be acceptable in all respects
to each party thereto.

1.116 Subordinated Claimmeans a Claim, if any, subject to subordination
under section 510 of the Bankruptcy Code, inclugwighout limitation, any Claim that arises
from the rescission of a purchase or sale of arggaf any Debtor or any affiliate of any
Debtor, for damages arising from purchase or sadeich a security, or for reimbursement,
indemnification, or contribution allowed under sent502 of the Bankruptcy Code on account
of such Claim.

1.117 Tax Codemeans the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amdruad
time to time.

1.118 Twin Havenmeans Twin Haven Capital Partners, LLC or its giese.

1.119 Unimpaired means, with respect to a Claim, Class, or Inteee€laim,
Class, or Interest that is not Impaired.

1.120 Uno Parentsmeans, collectively, Uno Acquisition Parent, In¢no
Holdings, LLC, and Uno Holdings Il, LLC.

1.121 URHC means Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation, a Dalaw
corporation.
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1.122 Voting Deadlinemeans the date by which a holder of a Claim onréste
must deliver a Ballot voting to accept or reje@ Blan as set forth in the order of the
Bankruptcy Court approving the instructions andcprures relating to the solicitation of votes
with respect to the Plan.

B. Interpretation; Application of Definitions; Rules of Construction.

Unless the context otherwise requires, any capédlierm used and not defined
herein or elsewhere in the Plan that is definetthénBankruptcy Code shall have the meaning
assigned to that term in the Bankruptcy Code. \&Aarfrom the context it appears appropriate,
each term stated in either the singular or thegbkmall include both the singular and the plural
and pronouns stated in the masculine, femininagater gender shall include the masculine,
feminine, and neuter. Unless otherwise specifi@dall article, section, schedule, or exhibit
references in the Plan are to the respective amilsection in, schedule to, or exhibit to the
Plan, as the same may be altered, amended, mqdifisdpplemented from time to time in
accordance with the terms and provisions hereof(ndll references to dollars are to the lawful
currency of the United States of America. The wgditterein,” “hereof,” “hereto,” “hereunder,”
and other words of similar import refer to the Pdsna whole and not to any particular section,
subsection, or clause contained in the Plan. Tles iof construction contained in section 102 of
the Bankruptcy Code shall apply to the constructibtne Plan. In computing any period of
time prescribed or allowed by the Plan, unlessratise expressly provided, the provisions of
Bankruptcy Rule 9006(a) shall apply. The headingbe Plan are for convenience of reference
only and shall not limit or otherwise affect th@yisions of the Plan.

ARTICLE Il

TREATMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE CLAIMS, DIP FINANCING
CLAIMS, PROFESSIONAL COMPENSATION AND REIMBURSEMENT CLAIMS,
AND PRIORITY TAX CLAIMS; PAYMENT OF SENIOR SECURED NOTES
INDENTURE TRUSTEE FEES

2.1  Administrative Expense Claims

Subject to the provisions of sections 330(a) and&3he Bankruptcy Code, as
applicable, on the later to occur of (a) the EffecDate and (b) the date on which an
Administrative Expense Claim becomes an Allowedr@)dahe Reorganized Debtors shall (i)
pay to each holder of an Allowed Administrative Erpe Claim, in Cash, the full amount of
such Allowed Administrative Expense Claim or (igtisfy and discharge such Allowed
Administrative Expense Claim in accordance withhsother terms no more favorable to the
claimant than as may be agreed upon by and betihedrolder thereof and the Plan Proponents
or the Reorganized Debtors, as the case may bagpth however that Allowed Administrative
Expense Claims representing liabilities incurredhsyDebtors during the Chapter 11 Cases
shall be paid or performed when due in the ordirayrse of business by the Debtors or
Reorganized Debtors, as applicable, in accordattbetine terms and conditions of the particular
transaction and any agreements relating thereto.

2.2 DIP Financing Claims
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On the Effective Date, (a) all outstanding DIP Fidag Claims shall be
indefeasibly paid and satisfied, in full, in Cashtbe Debtors, (b) all commitments under the
DIP Financing Agreement will terminate, (c) all tess of Credit outstanding under the DIP
Financing Agreement shall either (i) be returnethtissuer undrawn and marked “cancelled”
or rolled into the New First Lien Facility, (ii) bsash collateralized in an amount equal to 105%
of the face amount of the outstanding letters edlitr or (iii) be cash collateralized by back-to-
back letters of credit, in form and substance aadhfa financial institution acceptable to such
issuer, and (d) all money posted by the Debtoecaordance with the DIP Financing Agreement
and the agreements and instruments executed irecthon therewith shall be released to the
applicable Reorganized Debtors.

2.3  Professional Compensation and Reimbursement Claims

All Entities seeking an award by the Bankruptcy @i compensation for
services rendered or reimbursement of expenses@tcthrough and including the Effective
Date pursuant to sections 327, 328, 330, 331, BBb61103 of the Bankruptcy Code shall (i)
file their respective applications for allowancésompensation for services rendered and
reimbursement of expenses incurred through thectéfe Date by no later than the date that is
forty-five (45) days after the Effective Date ochwther date as may be fixed by the
Bankruptcy Court and (ii) if granted such an awaydhe Bankruptcy Court, be paid in full in
such amounts as are Allowed by the Bankruptcy C@yron the date that such Professional
Compensation and Reimbursement Claim becomes awéd Professional Compensation and
Reimbursement Claim, or as soon thereafter asatipable or (B) upon such other terms as
may be mutually agreed upon between such holdaRybfessional Compensation and
Reimbursement Claim and the Reorganized Debtoodddts of Professional Compensation and
Reimbursement Claims that do not file and servé sypplication by the required deadline shall
be forever barred from asserting such ProfessiGnaipensation and Reimbursement Claims
against the Debtors, the Reorganized Debtors arréegpective properties, and such Claims
shall be deemed discharged as of the Effective.Datgections to Professional Compensation
and Reimbursement Claims shall be filed no laten theventy five (75) days after the Effective
Date.

2.4  Priority Tax Claims

Except to the extent that a holder of an Alloweidiftly Tax Claim has been paid
by the Debtors prior to the Effective Date, eacldeoof an Allowed Priority Tax Claim shall
receive, on account of and in full and completdesgient, release, and discharge of, and in
exchange for, such Allowed Priority Tax Claim, afehe following treatments: (i) Cash in an
amount equal to such Allowed Priority Tax Claimtbe later of the Effective Date and the date
such Priority Tax Claim becomes an Allowed Priofiigx Claim, or as soon thereafter as
practicable, (ii) in accordance with section 112@HC) of the Bankruptcy Code, equal semi-
annual Cash payments in an aggregate amount egsath Allowed Priority Tax Claim,
together with interest at a fixed annual rate etu&l.31% per annum, the federal judgment rate
on the Petition Date, over a period ending not ldétan five (5) years after the Petition Date) (i
upon such other terms determined by the Bankruptayt to provide the holder of such
Allowed Priority Tax Claim deferred Cash paymenasihg a value, as of the Effective Date,
equal to such Allowed Priority Tax Claim, or (iypen such other terms as may be agreed to by
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the Plan Proponents or the Reorganized Debtoepgable, and the holder of such Allowed
Priority Tax Claim.

25 Senior Secured Notes Indenture Trustee Fees

On or as soon as practicable after the Effectivie[Xhe Senior Secured Notes
Indenture Trustee Fees shall be paid in Cash t&¢méor Secured Notes Indenture Trustee.

ARTICLE 111

CLASSIFICATION OF CLAIMSAND EQUITY INTERESTS
3.1 Substantive Consolidation

As set forth more fully below, the Debtors’ Estates being substantively
consolidated for purposes of the Plan only. Acowly, for purposes of the Plan, the assets and
liabilities of the Debtors are deemed the asseddiahilities of a single, consolidated entity.

3.2  Classification of Claims and Equity Interests

Claims (other than Administrative Expense Claimi? Binancing Claims,
Professional Compensation and Reimbursement Cl&tnjty Tax Claims, and Senior
Secured Notes Indenture Trustee Fees) and Intenestdassified for all purposes, including
voting, confirmation, and distribution pursuanthe Plan, as follows:

Class Designation I mpair ment Entitled to Vote

1 Priority Non-Tax Claims Unimpaired No (deemedhtaept)

2 Secured Tax Claims Unimpaired No (deemed to drcep

3 Other Secured Claims Unimpaired No (deemed temc

4 Senior Secured Notes Claims Impaired Yes

5 General Unsecured Claims Impaired Yes

6 Subordinated Claims Impaired No (deemed to reject

7 Intercompany Claims Unimpaired No (deemed to pigce

8 Intercompany Interests Unimpaired No (deemedattest)

9 Interests Impaired No (deemed to reject)
ARTICLE IV

TREATMENT OF CLAIMSAND EQUITY INTERESTS
4.1  Priority Non-Tax Claims (Class 1)

(@) Impairment and Voting Class 1 is unimpaired by the Plan. Each holder
of an Allowed Priority Non-Tax Claim is conclusiygbresumed to have accepted the Plan and is
not entitled to vote to accept or reject the Plan.
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(b) Distributions Unless otherwise agreed to by the Plan Propsrarthe
Reorganized Debtors, as applicable, and the holden Allowed Priority Non-Tax Claim, each
holder of an Allowed Priority Non-Tax Claim shadlaeive, in full satisfaction and discharge of,
and in exchange for, such Allowed Priority Non-Ta@aim, Cash in an amount equal to such
Allowed Priority Non-Tax Claim on the later of th#fective Date and the date such Allowed
Priority Non-Tax Claim becomes an Allowed PriofNgn-Tax Claim, or as soon thereafter as is
practicable.

4.2  Secured Tax Claims (Class 2)

(@) Impairment and Voting Class 2 is unimpaired by the Plan. Each holder
of an Allowed Secured Tax Claim is conclusivelyqued to have accepted the Plan and is not
entitled to vote to accept or reject the Plan.

(b) Distributions Except to the extent that a holder of a SectigedClaim
has been paid by the Debtors prior to the Effediaée and unless otherwise agreed to by the
Plan Proponents or the Reorganized Debtors, agcapld, and the holder of an Allowed
Secured Tax Claim, each holder of an Allowed Setiiax Claim shall receive, in full
satisfaction and discharge of, and in exchangestarh Allowed Secured Tax Claim, at the sole
option of the Plan Proponents or the Reorganizdutddg, as applicable, (i) Cash in an amount
equal to such Allowed Secured Tax Claim, includang interest on such Allowed Secured Tax
Claim required to be paid pursuant to section 506{lbhe Bankruptcy Code, on the later of the
Effective Date and the date such Allowed Secureddlaim becomes an Allowed Secured Tax
Claim, or as soon thereafter as is practicabléj)aequal annual Cash payments in an aggregate
amount equal to such Allowed Secured Tax Claimettogy with interest at a fixed annual rate
equal to 5%, over a period ending not later thaa ¢b) years after the Petition Date, or upon
such other terms determined by the Bankruptcy Qoystovide the holder of such Allowed
Secured Tax Claim deferred Cash payments havirayue vas of the Effective Date, equal to
such Allowed Secured Tax Claim.

4.3  Other Secured Claims (Class 3)

€)) Impairment and Voting Class 3 is unimpaired by the Plan. Each holder
of an Allowed Other Secured Claim is conclusivalggumed to have accepted the Plan and is
not entitled to vote to accept or reject the Plan.

(b) Distributions Unless otherwise agreed to by the Plan Propsrarthe
Reorganized Debtors, as applicable, and the holden Allowed Other Secured Claim, on the
Effective Date, or as soon thereafter as is prable; each holder of an Allowed Other Secured
Claim shall receive, in full satisfaction and diadle of, and in exchange for, such Allowed
Other Secured Claim, one of the following distribos: (i) reinstatement of any such Allowed
Other Secured Claim pursuant to section 1124 oBtekruptcy Code; (ii) the payment of such
holder’s Allowed Other Secured Claim in full in ®@agiii) the surrender to the holder or holders
of any Allowed Other Secured Claim of the propesyguring such Claim; or (iv) such other
distributions as shall be necessary to satisfyehairements of chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy
Code.
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4.4  Senior Secured Notes Claims (Class 4)

@) Impairment and Voting Class 4 is impaired by the Plan. Each holder of
an Allowed Senior Secured Notes Claim is entiteddte to accept or reject the Plan.

(b) Distributions On the Effective Date, or as soon thereaftes as
practicable, each of the Senior Secured Notehokleal receive, in full satisfaction and
discharge of, and in exchange for, its Allowed Sefiecured Notes Claims, its Pro Rata share
of (i) 100% of the New Common Stock, subject taiidn by any equity of New Uno that may
be issued pursuant to the Management Incentived?lanconnection with the Consulting
Agreement; (ii) the Rights, if applicable; and)(iip to $1.75 million in the aggregate in Cash
from the proceeds of the Collateral securing theid@®@eSecured Notes Claims, which Cash
payment shall be allocated and deemed paid togh®ESecured Noteholders in accordance
with Section 5.8 of the Plan.

(© Allowance The Senior Secured Notes Claims are Allowed<Aas
Claims in the aggregate total amount of $

4.5 General Unsecured Claims (Class 5)

(@) Impairment and Voting Class 5 is impaired by the Plan. Each holder of
General Unsecured Claim is entitled to vote to proereject the Plan.

(b) Distributions Holders of General Unsecured Claims shall recaw
recovery from the Debtors or the Reorganized Detaraccount of their Clains.

(c) Allowance of Noteholder Deficiency Clainirhe Noteholder Deficiency
Claim is an Allowed Class 5 Claim in the amoun$of

4.6  Subordinated Claims (Class 6)

(@) Impairment and Voting Class 6 is impaired by the Plan. Each holder of
an Allowed Subordinated Claim is conclusively dedrteehave rejected the Plan and is not
entitled to vote to accept or reject the Plan.

(b) Distributions Holders of Subordinated Claims shall receiveaumvery
from the Debtors or the Reorganized Debtors onwatoof their Claims.

4.7  Intercompany Claims (Class 7)

(@) Impairment and Voting Class 7 is unimpaired by the Plan. Each holder
of an Allowed Intercompany Claim is conclusivelyedged to have accepted the Plan and is not
entitled to vote to accept or reject the Plan.

1S_eeSection 5.8 of the Plan for a discussion of th&ir@$ Purchase.
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(b) Distributions On or prior to the Effective Date, all Intercoamy Claims
will either be reinstated to the extent determiteetde appropriate by the Plan Proponents or the
Reorganized Debtors, as applicable, or adjustedjraeed, or capitalized (but not paid in Cash),
either directly or indirectly, in whole or in pads determined by the Plan Proponents.

4.8 Intercompany Interests (Class 8)

@) Impairment and Voting Class 8 is unimpaired by the Plan. Each holder
of an Allowed Intercompany Interest is conclusivptgsumed to have accepted the Plan and is
not entitled to vote to accept or reject the Plan.

(b) Distributions Subject to the Restructuring Transactions, ergBfiective
Date, or as soon thereafter as is practicable, AhoWwed Intercompany Interest shall be
retained.

4.9 Interests (Class 9)

(@) Impairment and Voting Class 9 is impaired by the Plan. Each holder of
an Allowed Interest is not entitled to vote to guoar reject the Plan and shall be conclusively
deemed to have rejected the Plan.

(b) Distributions Each holder of an Allowed Interest shall receioe
distribution for and on account of such Interest aunch Interest shall be cancelled on the
Effective Date.

ARTICLEV

IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PLAN
5.1 Substantive Consolidation of Debtors for Plan Puges Only

(@) As set forth in Section 3.1 of the Plan, the Dedithistates are being
substantively consolidated for Plan purposes oiilye Debtors propose substantive
consolidation to avoid the inefficiency of propagieind voting in respect of entity-specific
Claims and Interests for which there would be npaot on distributions. Accordingly, on the
Effective Date, all of the Debtors and their Estagball, for Plan purposes only, be deemed
merged and (i) all assets and liabilities of thdides shall be treated as though they were
merged, (ii) all guarantees of any Debtor of thgnpant, performance, or collection of
obligations of any other Debtor shall be eliminaé®d canceled, (iii) all joint obligations of two
or more Debtors, and all multiple Claims againstsentities on account of such joint
obligations, shall be considered as a single Chgainst the substantively consolidated Debtors,
and (iv) any Claim filed in the Chapter 11 Casamy Debtor shall be deemed filed against the
substantively consolidated Debtors and a singlgyatibn of the substantively consolidated
Debtors on and after the Effective Date.

(b)  The substantive consolidation referred to in trenRhall not (other than
for purposes related to funding distributions unitierPlan and as set forth above in Section
5.1(a)) affect (i) the legal and organizationalisture of the Debtors or the Reorganized Debtors
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or (ii) any Intercompany Claims. As of the EffegtiDate, each of the Reorganized Debtors
shall be deemed to be properly capitalized, legadlyarate, and distinct entities.

(© For the avoidance of doubt, the limited substantwesolidation
contemplated herein shall not be construed as aunidst consolidation for any other purpose
than that described in subpart (a) of this Sectibhne Debtors believe that no creditor will
receive a recovery inferior to that which it wouégteive if they proposed a plan that was
completely separate as to each entity. If anyyparinterest challenges the proposed substantive
consolidation, the Debtors reserve the right tatdsth at the confirmation hearing the ability to
confirm that Plan on an entity-by-entity basis.

5.2  Restructuring Transactions

On or prior to the Effective Date, and without treed for any further action, the
Debtors may effectuate the Restructuring Transastio provide an efficient tax and operational
structure for the Reorganized Debtors and holde@ams and Interests, including, but not
limited to, (i) causing any or all of the Debtoostte merged into one or more of the Debtors,
dissolved, or otherwise consolidated, (ii) caushmgytransfer of Interests or assets between or
among the Reorganized Uno Companies, or (iii) eimggig any other transaction in furtherance
of the Plan. The Debtors or the Reorganized Dsbhes applicable, will incur the costs of
implementing the Restructuring Transactions.

5.3  Corporate Action

(@  General On the Effective Date, all actions contempldigdhe Plan shall
be deemed authorized and approved in all respactading (i) adoption or assumption, as
applicable, of Compensation and Benefit Plansugtiolg the Management Agreements, of the
Debtors, as amended or modified, (ii) selectiothefdirectors and officers for New Uno and the
Reorganized Debtors, (iii) issuance of the New Cami8tock by New Uno, (iv) entry into the
New First Lien Credit Agreement and related docusigv) entry into the New Second Lien
Notes Indenture and related documents, (vi) emtiy the New Intercreditor Agreement, (vii)
issuance of the New Second Lien Notes, (viii) atopodf the Management Incentive Plan, (ix)
entry into the Consulting Agreement, and (x) aflestactions contemplated by the Plan (whether
to occur before, on or after the Effective Datd)l matters provided for in the Plan involving
the structure of the Debtors or the Reorganized@sland any action required by the Debtors
or the Reorganized Debtors in connection with tlae Bhall be deemed to have occurred and
shall be in effect, without any requirement of figit action by the security holders, directors, or
officers of the Debtors, Reorganized Debtors, owNo. On or prior (as applicable) to the
Effective Date, the appropriate officers of the [@eb, the Reorganized Debtors, or New Uno, as
applicable, shall be authorized and directed toesexecute, and deliver the agreements,
documents, securities, and instruments contemplgtékde Plan (or necessary or desirable to
effect the transactions contemplated by the Plathe name of and on behalf of the
Reorganized Debtors, including, without limitatigm) the Stockholders’ Agreement, (w) the
New First Lien Credit Agreement and related docusigfx) the New Second Lien Notes
Indenture and related documents, (y) the New Inteitor Agreement, and (z) any and all other
agreements, documents, securities, and instrumelateg to the foregoing.
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(b) Certificates of Incorporation and Bylaws of Reornigad Debtors On the
Effective Date, New Uno shall adopt the New Unotifleate of Incorporation and New Uno
Bylaws and shall file the New Uno Certificate o€émporation with the Secretary of State of the
State of Delaware. In addition, on or before tffedtive Date, pursuant to and only to the
extent required by section 1123(a)(6) of the Baptay Code, the certificates of incorporation of
the Debtors that are corporations and the orgaaizabcuments for the Debtors that are limited
liability companies shall also be amended (anadbke corporate Debtors, filed with the
Secretary of State of their respective statesadriporation) as necessary to satisfy the
provisions of the Bankruptcy Code and shall incluateong other things, (i) a provision
prohibiting the issuance of non-voting equity sées and (ii) a provision setting forth an
appropriate distribution of voting power among sksof equity securities possessing voting
power. On the Effective Date, the board of dirextaf each corporate Reorganized Debtor shall
be deemed to have adopted the restated certibi€aeorporation and restated bylaws for such
Reorganized Debtor.

(© Boards of Directors of New Uno and the Reorgan2elitors On the
Effective Date, the operation of New Uno shall beedhe general responsibility of its board of
directors, subject to, and in accordance withNbes Uno Certificate of Corporation and New
Uno Bylaws. The New Board shall consist of sevBrd(rectors, one of whom shall be Frank
Guidara (so long as he remains chief executive@ffof New Uno), three (3) directors selected
by Twin Haven, one (1) director selected by Colmeand two (2) independent directors
selected by agreement of the management of Newadddhe Majority Noteholder Group. In
accordance with section 1129(a)(5) of the Bankiyuftode, the Plan Proponents will disclose in
the Plan Supplement the identity and affiliatiohamy person proposed to serve on the New
Board and, to the extent such person is an ingidter than by virtue of being a director, the
nature of any compensation for such person. Oitteetive Date, the current members of the
Debtors’ board of directors not identified as mershs the New Board shall resign. Each
director of New Uno shall serve from and after Effective Date pursuant to the terms of the
New Uno Certificate of Incorporation, New Uno Bykvand applicable law. The board of
directors of each Reorganized Debtor shall be ifiedtand selected by the New Board and shall
consist of some or all of the members of the NewrBo

(d) Officers of New Uno and the Reorganized Debtorke initial officers of
New Uno and the Reorganized Debtors shall be disdlan the Plan Supplement. The selection
of officers of New Uno and the Reorganized Deb#dtsr the Effective Date shall be as
provided in the respective certificates of incogimm and bylaws or other organizational
documents of New Uno and the applicable Reorgaridedator. All existing executive officers
of URHC are expected to serve in their existingacipes as officers of New Uno. All existing
officers of the Debtors are currently expecteddotiniue to serve in their existing capacities for
the Reorganized Uno Companies.

5.4  Corporate Existence

Except as otherwise provided in the Plan or Plgmpfment, each Reorganized
Debtor shall continue to exist after the Effectivate as a separate corporation, limited liability
company, partnership, or other form, as the casebmawith all the powers of a corporation,
limited liability company, partnership, or otherto, as the case may be, pursuant to the
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applicable law in the jurisdiction in which suchd®ganized Debtor is incorporated or formed
and pursuant to the respective certificate of ipocation and bylaws (or other formation
documents) in effect prior to the Effective Datecept to the extent such certificate of
incorporation and bylaws (or other formation docuateare amended by the Plan or otherwise,
and to the extent such documents are amendeddseaments are deemed to be pursuant to the
Plan and require no further action or approval.

5.5 Rights Offering

(@  Option to Undertake Rights OfferingAt the election of the Debtors, with
the consent of the Majority Noteholder Group, thebidrs may commence the Rights Offering,
the proceeds of which shall be used to repay tkstanding obligations under the term loan
portion of the DIP Facility, thereby facilitatinge Debtors’ emergence from chapter 11.

(b) Rights Offering In the event that the Debtors, with the consémihe
Majority Noteholder Group, elect to initiate thegRis Offering, each holder of an Allowed
Senior Secured Notes Claim as of the Voting ReBat will have the opportunity, but not the
obligation, to purchase, for Cash, New Second Netes offered pursuant to the Rights
Offering. The New Second Lien Notes shall be iddieUno Restaurants, LLC and shall
accrue interest at a rate of 15% per annum (of wh@%6 shall be payable in Cash and 5% shall
be paid in kind or in Cash, at the election of Re®rganized Uno Companies) and shall have a
final maturity of ninety (90) days following the togity date of the New First Lien Credit
Agreement. The obligation to repay the New Seddad Notes will be guaranteed by the
Reorganized Debtors and will be secured, on a skloem basis, by substantially all of the assets
of Uno Restaurants, LLC and its subsidiaries athéurset forth in the Disclosure Statement and
the New Second Lien Notes Indenture.

(c) Calculation of Rights In the event that the Debtors, with the consént
the Majority Noteholder Group, elect to initiateetRights Offering, each holder of an Allowed
Senior Secured Notes Claim may elect to purchase$&xond Lien Notes up to an aggregate
principal amount equal to (i) a fraction, the nuater of which is the principal amount of Senior
Secured Notes held by such holder and the denoonioftvhich is the aggregate outstanding
principal amount of Senior Secured Notes multipbgdii) the total principal amount of New
Second Lien Notes issued to the holders of Sereoui®d Notes in the Rights Offering. If less
than all of the Rights held by the Senior SecureteNolders are exercised (or deemed
exercised), each Backstop Party will purchaseghatipal amount of New Second Lien Notes
equal to (i) the principal amount of New SecondnLidotes issuable upon exercise of such
Rights that are not exercised (or deemed exercset)e Senior Secured Noteholders
multiplied by (ii) such Backstop Party’s Backstogréentage.

(d)  Timing. Inthe event that the Debtors, with the conséihe Majority
Noteholder Group, elect to initiate the Rights @ffg, the Rights Offering shall commence on
the Rights Offering Commencement Date and shafliteate on the Rights Offering Expiration
Date, or such later date as the Plan Proponentspeify in a notice provided to the Senior
Secured Notes Indenture Trustee before 9:00 anevdping Eastern Time) on the Business Day
before the then-effective Rights Offering ExpiratiDate, all in accordance with the escrow
agreement identified in Section 5.5(f) of the Pldine Rights Offering Expiration Date is the
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final date by which a Senior Secured Noteholder glagt to subscribe to the Rights Offering.
Each Senior Secured Noteholder intending to pasteiin the Rights Offering must
affirmatively elect to exercise its Right(s) onprior to the Rights Offering Expiration Date by
completing a Rights Exercise Form. The Plan Preptsxmay extend the duration of the Rights
Offering or adopt additional detailed proceduremtwre efficiently administer the distribution
and exercise of the Rights.

(e) Exercise of Rights In the event that the Debtors, with the conséthe
Majority Noteholder Group, elect to initiate thegRis Offering, each Senior Secured Noteholder
may exercise all or any portion of such Senior &tiNoteholder’s Rights pursuant to the
procedures outlined below, as appropriate, buektezcise of any Rights shall be irrevocable.
Any and all disputes concerning the timelinesshiitg, form, or eligibility of any exercise of
Rights shall be resolved by the Plan Proponentisaim sole discretion. The Plan Proponents
may waive any defect or irregularity, or permitedettt or irregularity to be cured, within such
times as it may determine to be appropriate, @ctehe purported exercise of any Rights when
such defect or irregularity exists. Subscriptiostiuctions shall be deemed not to have been
properly completed until all irregularities haveebevaived or cured within such time as the Plan
Proponents determine in their discretion reasonakéycised in good faith. The Plan
Proponents reserve the right, but are under ngatndin, to give notice to any Senior Secured
Noteholder regarding any defect or irregularitg@nnection with any purported exercise of
Rights by such Senior Secured Noteholder and thie Ptoponents may, but are under no
obligation to, permit such defect or irregularitylte cured within such time as they may
determine;_providechowever that none of the Plan Proponents or their respeofficers,
directors, employees, agents, advisors, or resygeaffiliates shall incur any liability for failure
to give such notification.

) Funding In the event that the Debtors, with the conséthe Majority
Noteholder Group, elect to initiate the Rights @ffg, as promptly as practicable following
entry of the Confirmation Order, but in no evenétahan two (2) Business Days after the date
the Confirmation Order is entered, the Debtor$egitlirectly or through the Senior Secured
Notes Indenture Trustee, shall notify each Pawitniig Noteholder of the principal amount of
New Second Lien Notes that it will be permittegtochase and the purchase price for such
New Second Lien Notes. Each Participating Notedrodthall be required to tender the purchase
price to the Senior Secured Notes Indenture Trystesich capacity, theEscrow Agent) so
that it is actually received no later than sevgrBIsiness Days after the date the Confirmation
Order is entered. The payments made in accordaiticehe Rights Offering shall be deposited
and held by the Escrow Agent, in accordance witesammow agreement between the Debtors and
the Escrow Agent, in an escrow account or similadgregated account(s) at U.S. Bank, N.A.,
which shall be separate and apart from the Escrgenfis general operating funds and any other
funds subject to any Lien or any cash collatenaragements and which segregated account(s)
will be maintained for the purpose of holding themay for administration of the Rights
Offering until the Effective Date. The Escrow Ageshall not use such funds for any other
purpose prior to such date and shall not encumbeermnit such funds to be encumbered with
any Lien or other encumbrance. On the EffectiveeDidne proceeds of the Rights Offering shall
be used to repay the outstanding obligations utideterm loan portion of the DIP Facility,
thereby facilitating the Debtors’ emergence fromamtler 11, and the Backstop Commitment Fee
shall be paid.
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(9) Transferability In the event that the Debtors, with the conséthe
Majority Noteholder Group, elect to initiate thegRis Offering, the Rights will be transferable
subject to compliance with applicable securitiegsla The Rights shall not be listed or quoted on
any public or over-the-counter exchange or quatasigstem.

(h) Option to Terminate In the event that the Debtors, with the conséihe
Majority Noteholder Group, elect to initiate thegRis Offering, the Debtors may, with the
consent of the Majority Noteholder Group, decidetoaontinue with the Rights Offering or
terminate the Rights Offering at any time priothe Confirmation Hearing.

5.6 Issuance of New Second Lien Notes

(@ Timing. Inthe event that the Debtors, with the consétihe Majority
Noteholder Group, elect to initiate the Rights @ffg, the New Second Lien Notes Indenture
and related documents (including the New Inter¢oedigreement) shall be executed and
delivered on the Effective Date, and Uno RestasgdritC shall be authorized to issue the New
Second Lien Notes, and Uno Restaurants, LLC an®&#weganized Debtors shall be authorized
to execute, deliver, and enter iniioter alia, the New Second Lien Notes Indenture and related
documents, without the need for any further corfgoagtion and without further action by the
holders of Claims or Interests. On the Effectiegd) the New Second Lien Notes shall be
issued on behalf of Uno Restaurants, LLC to thas#idipating Noteholders. Summaries of the
New Second Lien Notes Indenture and the relatedrdeats are contained in the Disclosure
Statement and a copy of the New Second Lien No@sniture and any related documents will
be filed as part of the Plan Supplement.

(b) Exemption from Securities LawsThe issuance of the New Second Lien
Notes shall be, and shall be deemed, to the maxiexient provided in section 1145 of the
Bankruptcy Code and under applicable nonbankrulpieyto be exempt from registration under
any applicable federal or state securities langduting under the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, and all rules and regulations promulgh@under, and Uno Restaurants, LLC will
not be subject to the reporting requirements ofRbeurities Exchange Act of 1934. The New
Second Lien Notes issued pursuant to the Plan lsbdikeely tradeable under section 1145 of the
Bankruptcy Code.

5.7 Issuance of Common Stock

(@) Issuance On the Effective Date, New Uno shall issue up to
shares of New Common Stock and all instrumentsificates, and other documents required to
be issued or distributed pursuant to the Plan witlfurther act or action under applicable law,
regulation, order, or rule and without the needdioy further corporate action.

(b) Exemption from Securities LawsThe issuance of the New Common
Stock shall be, and shall be deemed, to the maxiextant provided in section 1145 of the
Bankruptcy Code and under applicable nonbankrulpieyto be exempt from registration under
any applicable federal or state securities langduaing under the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, and all rules and regulations promulgh@under, and New Uno will not be subject
to the reporting requirements of the Securitieshaxge Act of 1934. The New Common Stock
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issued pursuant to the Plan shall be fully paidrmmatassessable and, subject to the terms of the
Stockholders’ Agreement, freely tradeable undetiaed 145 of the Bankruptcy Code.

5.8 Claims Purchase

(@  General The Creditors’ Committee’s support of the Plsupriemised on
the Committee Settlement, which provides for, amatingr things, the purchase of the General
Unsecured Claims on the Claims Purchase Schedalecordance with this Section 5.8 of the
Plan (the Claims Purchas®. The Senior Secured Noteholders have agreede¢dhe Claims
Purchase Funds solely to acquire those Generalddres Claims listed on the Claims Purchase
Schedule, to the extent such Claims remain outstgras of the Effective Date; provided
however that such holder of the General Unsecured Clamgopurchased (i) voted its Ballot to
accept the Plan and to grant the Releases setifiatttie Plan and (ii) does not object to
confirmation of the Plan. For each General Unssgt@laim included on the Claims Purchase
Schedule, the following shall be listed: (i) ti&cheduled/Filed Amount,” which shall be the
amount of such Claim as listed in the Debtors’ Scihes or set forth on the proof of claim filed
by the holder of such Claim, (ii) the amount ofls@laim for purposes of the Claims Purchase
(the “Proposed Claim Amouri}, and (iii) the amount that is equal to 10% otlsuProposed
Claim Amount, subject to the provisions of Sectto®(b) of the Plan (theClaim Purchase
Price”). Claims included on the Claims Purchase Scheedbhll be purchased (subject to the
conditions contained in this Section 5.8 of thenlPfar the amounts listed for such Claims under
the heading “Claim Purchase Price.” The Plan gwile as the notice of transfer of Claim
required under Bankruptcy Rule 3001(e).

(b) Calculation of the Claims Purchase Fund$ie Claims Purchase Funds
shall be equal to the aggregate total of the pregpé€laim Purchase Price” of all Claims set
forth on the Claims Purchase Schedule; provitheavever that to the extent the aggregate
Claim Purchase Price for all General Unsecuredn@ancluded on the Claims Purchase
Schedule exceeds $1.75 million, the Claim PurcPaise of each Claim on the Claims Purchase
Schedule shall be reduced, Pro Rata, such thaigipegate Claim Purchase Price for all Claims
on the Claims Purchase Schedule equals $1.75 mifiimvided further, that to the extent that
the total Claim Purchase Price is less than $1l@mithe Claim Purchase Price for each Claim
on the Claims Purchase Schedule shall be increBsedRata, such that the aggregate Claim
Purchase Price for all Claims on the Claims Purelshedule equals $1.0 million.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, in no event shajl holder of a General Unsecured Claim listed
on the Claims Purchase Schedule receive Cash essxaf the “Claim Purchase Price” listed
with respect to such Claim.

(© Claims Purchasing AgentOn the Effective Date, the Claims Purchase
Funds shall be distributed to the Claims Purchasigent, and the Claims Purchasing Agent
shall discharge such duties in accordance withiPtaa and subject to the Claims Purchasing
Agreement. Such amount shall be held in an esammount, or similarly segregated account(s),
which shall be separate and apart from the ClaimmsHasing Agent’s general operating funds
and any other funds which may be subject to ang bieany cash collateral agreements
(whether pursuant to the New First Lien Credit Agnent, the New Second Lien Notes
Indenture, or otherwise) and which segregated at¢®)ushall be maintained for the purpose of
holding the money for administration of the Claifgchase. The Claims Purchasing Agent
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shall be authorized to make the foregoing paymguatsuant to the Claims Purchase Schedule on
behalf of the Senior Secured Noteholders; provitiedvever that notwithstanding anything
herein, in the Disclosure Statement, or in the @oration Order to the contrary, the Noteholder
Deficiency Claim and any other deficiency claimalkhot be listed on the Claims Purchase
Schedule unless otherwise agreed by the Credi@msimittee and the Plan Proponents. Under
no circumstances shall the Senior Secured Notetwo(déher directly or through the Claims
Purchasing Agent) pay (i) in excess of $1.75 millio the aggregate for the Claims on the Claim
Purchase Schedule or (ii) less than $1.0 milliotheénaggregate for the Claims on the Claims
Purchase Schedule.

(d)  Timing of Claims PurchaseThe Claims Purchase shall commence on or
as soon as practicable after the Effective Datth thie Majority Noteholder Group determining
the order in which the Claims on the Claims Purelashedule are purchased (which, in the first
instance, shall be in the order in which they &ted on the Claims Purchase Schedule).

(e) Manner of Claims Purchase and Delivery of Payméiriless otherwise
specified herein, unless the holder of a ClaimmenGlaims Purchase Schedule agrees otherwise,
any payment in Cash to be made by the Claims Psirgp@gent shall be made, at the election
of the Claims Purchasing Agent, by check drawn doraestic bank or by wire transfer from a
domestic bank. The provisions in Section 6.4(a) @) of the Plan shall govern the delivery of
payments made to General Unsecured Creditors inemtion with the Claims Purchase.

() Modifications to Claims Purchase Scheduléehe Majority Noteholder
Group, with the consent of the Creditors’ Commiti@d in consultation with the Debtors or the
Reorganized Uno Companies, as applicable, resdmeagght to modify the Claims Purchase
Schedule prior to or subsequent to the Effectiveedathout further order of the Court;
provided however that a Claim may be removed from the Claims PaselSchedule only to the
extent that (i) such Claim is subject to setofj,tfie holder of such Claim has not voted to accept
the Plan and grant the releases set forth in twe, BY (iii) the holder of such Claim has objected
to confirmation of the Plan. Notwithstanding tleegoing, the Majority Noteholder Group, with
the consent of the Creditors’ Committee and in atiaon with the Debtors or the Reorganized
Uno Companies, as applicable, may determine tlegptinchase amount for any individual
Claim listed on the Claims Purchase Schedule siohkéxceed a certain dollar cap; provided
however that the dollar cap shall not be set at an amiasstthan $100,000.

5.9 Entry into New First Lien Credit Agreement

On or as of the Effective Date, Uno Restaurants; aind the Reorganized
Debtors shall enter into the New First Lien Créjreement, in form and substance acceptable
to the Majority Noteholder Group, the proceeds bfol shall be used to repay the outstanding
obligations under the revolving loan portion of D Facility. The New First Lien Credit
Agreement shall be substantially in the form corgdiin the Plan Supplement.

5.10 Cancellation of Notes, Instruments, and Interests

On the Effective Date, except as otherwise provigedherein, all (a) notes
(including the Senior Secured Notes), Interestadbpindentures (including the Senior Secured
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Notes Indenture), stockholders agreements, retimiraghts agreements, repurchase
agreements, and repurchase arrangements or ogitremients or documents evidencing or
creating any indebtedness or obligations of a Debt relate to Claims or Interests that are
Impaired under the Plan shall be cancelled, (bptiiggations of the Debtors and the Senior
Secured Notes Indenture Trustee, as applicablerany agreements, stockholders agreements,
registration rights agreements, repurchase agrasraad repurchase arrangements, or
indentures (including the Senior Secured Notesrnhde) governing the Senior Secured Notes,
the Interests, and any other notes, bonds, indesitor other instruments or documents
evidencing or creating any Claims or Interestsragaa Debtor that relate to Claims or Interests
that are Impaired under the Plan shall be dischiar$otwithstanding the foregoing and

anything contained in the Plan, the Senior Sechi@és Indenture shall continue in effect to the
extent necessary to (i) allow the Debtors, the Baized Debtors, or the Senior Secured Notes
Indenture Trustee to make distributions pursuatiiéoPlan on or about the Effective Date on
account of the Senior Secured Noteholder Claimgutige Senior Secured Notes Indenture, (ii)
permit the Senior Secured Notes Indenture Trustée fpaid the Senior Secured Notes Indenture
Trustee Fees, (iii) permit the Senior Secured Nistdenture Trustee to appear in the Chapter 11
Cases, and (iv) permit the Senior Secured Notesnliie Trustee to perform any functions that
are necessary in connection with the foregoingsdayi) through (iii); providechowever that

for the avoidance of doubt, the Senior Secured Nintgenture shall be, and shall be deemed to
be, fully and completely terminated and dischangeadn the making of the distributions set forth
in clause (i) hereof.

5.11 Management Incentive Plan

As of the Effective Date, New Uno shall establisé Management Incentive
Plan, which shall provide for 10% of the New Comn&iack (on a fully diluted basis) to be
available for issuance to the officers and key @ygs of the Reorganized Debtors and its
affiliates. The vesting and allocation of the Néammon Stock under the Management
Incentive Plan shall be determined by the Majadtteholder Group, in consultation with the
Debtors’ chief executive officer.

5.12 Cancellation of Liens

Except as otherwise provided for pursuant to tlae Rhe DIP Financing
Agreement, and the DIP Financing Order, upon tleeiwence of the Effective Date, any Lien
securing any Secured Claim shall be deemed releasddhe holder of such Secured Claim
shall be authorized and directed to release aniatéadl or other property of any Debtor
(including any cash Collateral) held by such holaied to take such actions as may be requested
by the Reorganized Debtors to evidence the relefasach Lien, including the execution,
delivery, and filing or recording of such releases.

5.13 Compromise of Controversies

In consideration for the distributions and othemdfés provided under the Plan,
the provisions of the Plan constitute a good fagmpromise and settlement of all Claims and
controversies resolved under the Plan, and thg ehthe Confirmation Order shall constitute
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the Bankruptcy Court’s approval of such compronaisd settlement under Bankruptcy Rule
90109.

5.14 Exemption from Transfer Taxes

Pursuant to section 1146(a) of the Bankruptcy Cadg,issuance, transfer, or
exchange of notes or equity securities under the,Rhe creation of any mortgage, deed of trust,
or other security interest, the making or assigriroéany lease or sublease, or the making or
delivery of any instrument of transfer from a Delitoa Reorganized Debtor or any other Person
pursuant to the Plan shall not be subject to amyeh@nt recording tax, stamp tax, conveyance
fee, intangibles or similar tax, mortgage tax, esghte transfer tax, mortgage recording tax, or
other similar tax or governmental assessment, lma€onfirmation Order shall direct the
appropriate state or local governmental officialeagents to forego the collection of any such tax
or governmental assessment and to accept for ilivtgrecordation any of the foregoing
instruments or other documents without the payméahy such tax or governmental
assessment. Without limiting the foregoing, arsy#ce, transfer, or exchange of a security or
any making or delivery of an instrument of trangfarsuant to the Plan shall be exempt from the
imposition and payment of any and all transfer saecluding, without limitation, any and all
stamp taxes or similar taxes and any interest,Ipesaand additions to the tax that may be
required to be paid in connection with the consutionaof the Plan and the Plan Documents)
pursuant to sections 1146(a), 505(a), 106, and di#ie Bankruptcy Code.

ARTICLE VI

PROVISIONS REGARDING DISTRIBUTIONSUNDER THE PLAN
6.1 Date of Distributions

Except as otherwise provided herein, any distrdngiand deliveries to be made
hereunder shall be made on the Effective Date spas thereafter as is reasonably practicable.
Whenever any distribution to be made under this Blall be due on a day other than a Business
Day, such distribution shall instead be made, withioterest, on the immediately succeeding
Business Day and shall be deemed to have beenondtie date due. Any payments or
distributions to be made pursuant to the Plan sleatleemed to be made timely if made within
thirty (30) days after the dates specified in thenP
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6.2  Disbursing Agent

€)) Distributions by the Disbursing AgentJnless otherwise specified herein,
all distributions under the Plan shall be made Bysbursing Agent. Any Disbursing Agent
shall be deemed to hold all property to be distedihereunder in trust for the Entities entitled to
receive same. Any Disbursing Agent shall not lesideconomic or beneficial interest in such
property. No Disbursing Agent hereunder, includighout limitation, the Senior Secured
Notes Indenture Trustee and the Claims Purchasgemt shall be required to give any bond or
surety or other security for the performance oflities unless otherwise ordered by the
Bankruptcy Court.

(b) Powers of the Disbursing AgenAny Disbursing Agent shall be
empowered to (a) take all steps and execute @atbiments and documents necessary to
effectuate the Plan, (b) make distributions confated by the Plan, (c) comply with the Plan
and the obligations hereunder, and (d) exercisk stier powers as may be vested in such
Disbursing Agent pursuant to order of the Bankryglourt, pursuant to the Plan, or as deemed
by such Disbursing Agent to be necessary and ptogarplement the provisions of the Plan.

(c) Exculpation From and after the Effective Date, any Disbursirggeat
shall be exculpated by all Entities, including,vaitit limitation, holders of Claims and Interests
and other parties in interest, from any and aihtéa causes of action, and other assertions of
liability arising out of the discharge of the powand duties conferred upon such Disbursing
Agent by the Plan or any order of the Bankruptcui€entered pursuant to or in furtherance of
the Plan, or applicable law, except for actionsmissions to act arising out of the gross
negligence or willful misconduct of such Disbursiigent. No holder of a Claim or an Interest
or other party in interest shall have or pursue@aiyn or cause of action against any Disbursing
Agent for making payments in accordance with thenRr for implementing the provisions of
the Plan.

6.3  Manner of Payment under the Plan

Unless otherwise specified herein or unless théyEmdceiving a payment agrees
otherwise, any payment in Cash to be made by auipssig Agent shall be made, at the election
of the Reorganized Debtors, by check drawn on aedtimbank or by wire transfer from a
domestic bank; providedhowevey that no Cash payments shall be made to a hofdar o
Allowed Claim until such time as the amount paydhkreto is equal to or greater than One
Hundred Dollars ($100.00), unless a request thergfmade in writing to the appropriate
Disbursing Agent.

6.4  Delivery of Distributions

€)) Last Known Address Subiject to the provisions of Bankruptcy Rule ®01
distributions and deliveries to holders of Allow€thims shall be made at the address of such
holders as set forth on the Schedules filed wighBankruptcy Court unless superseded by the
address set forth on proofs of claim filed by sholders, or at the last known address of such
holders if no proof of claim is filed or if the Diglss have been notified in writing of a change of
address.
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(b) Undeliverable Distributionsin the event that any distribution to any
holder is returned to a Disbursing Agent as uneetible, no further distributions shall be made
to such holder unless and until such Disbursingmgenaotified, in writing, of such holder’s
then-current address. Undeliverable distributisimall remain in the possession of such
Disbursing Agent until such time as a distributimtomes deliverable; providdabwever that
such distributions shall be deemed unclaimed ptgperder section 347(b) of the Bankruptcy
Code at the expiration of one (1) year from theséiiive Date. After such date, all unclaimed
property or interest in property shall revert todNéno, and the Claim of any other holder to
such property or interest in property shall be ligsged and forever barred, notwithstanding any
applicable federal or state escheat, abandonathabaimed property laws to the contrary. All
Entities ultimately receiving undeliverable Cashlshot be entitled to any interest or other
accruals of any kind. Nothing contained in thenFdhall require any Disbursing Agent to
attempt to locate any holder of an Allowed Claim.

(c) Distributions by the Senior Secured Notes Indenfutstee The Senior
Secured Notes Indenture Trustee shall be the DesiiAgent for the Senior Secured Notes
Claims and also shall act as the Claims Purchasgemt, pursuant to the Claims Purchasing
Agreement consistent with the terms of the Plamstributions under the Plan to holders of
Allowed Senior Secured Notes Claims shall be madiad Reorganized Debtors to the Senior
Secured Notes Indenture Trustee, which, in turall shake the distributions to the holders of
such Allowed Senior Secured Notes Claims and, woompletion thereof, shall be discharged
from all of their obligations associated with then®r Secured Notes. With respect to the
Claims Purchase Funds, the Senior Secured Notegtin@ Trustee shall, in lieu of distributing
such funds to the holders of Allowed Senior SeciNete Claims, use such funds to effectuate
the purchase of General Unsecured Claims on then€lRaurchase Schedule in accordance with
Section 5.8 of the Plan.

6.5 Fractional New Common Stock

No fractional shares of New Common Stock shalldseied. Fractional shares of
New Common Stock shall be rounded to the next greatnext lower number of shares in
accordance with the following method: (a) fractiaf one-half (1/2) or greater shall be rounded
to the next higher whole number and (b) fractiohkess than one-half (1/2) shall be rounded to
the next lower whole number. The total numberhaires or interests of New Common Stock to
be distributed to a Class hereunder shall be ajust necessary to account for the rounding
provided for in this Section 6.5.

6.6 Fractional Dollars

With respect to any Cash distributions, no distidns of fractional dollars shall
be made. Any distribution of Cash shall be rounttetthe next greater or next lower whole
dollar amount in accordance with the following noeth (@) fractions of fifty cents ($0.50) or
greater shall be rounded to the next higher wholadamount, and (b) fractions of less than
fifty cents ($0.50) shall be rounded to the nextdowhole dollar amount.
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6.7 Time Bar to Cash Payments

Checks issued by the Reorganized Uno Companiesamuat of Allowed Claims
shall be null and void if not negotiated within 1&8ys from and after the date of issuance
thereof. Requests for re-issuance of any chedklshanade directly to New Uno by the holder
of the Allowed Claim with respect to which such ckeriginally was issued. Any claim in
respect of such a voided check shall be made before the later of (a) the first (1st)
anniversary of the Effective Date or (b) 180 dafysrahe date of issuance of such check, if such
check represents a final distribution hereundesiarount of such Allowed Claim. After such
date, all Allowed Claims in respect of voided cheshkall be discharged and forever barred and
the Reorganized Uno Companies shall retain all esorelated thereto.

6.8 Distributions After Effective Date

Distributions made after the Effective Date to leo&lof Allowed Claims that are
not Allowed Claims as of the Effective Date, butiethlater become Allowed Claims, shall be
deemed to have been made in accordance with tims tnd provisions of Article 6 of the Plan.

6.9 Setoffs

Other than with respect to the Senior Secured Nokaisns and the DIP Facility
Claims (as to which any and all rights in favotlo Debtors or Reorganized Debtors of setoff or
recoupment have been waived), the Reorganized Befnay, but shall not be required to set
off, pursuant to applicable non-bankruptcy law,iageany Allowed Claim and the distributions
to be made pursuant to the Plan on account th@pe&dre any distribution is made on account
of such Claim), the claims, rights, and causesbtba of any nature the Debtors or the
Reorganized Debtors may hold against the holdsuci Allowed Claim;_providechowever
that neither the failure to effect such a setoffthe allowance of any Claim hereunder shall
constitute a waiver or release by the Debtors @Rborganized Debtors, of any such claims,
rights, and causes of action that the Debtors@Rtihorganized Debtors may possess against
such holder;_providedurther, that nothing contained in the Plan is intendelind the ability
of any Creditor to effectuate rights of setoff ecoupment preserved or permitted by the
provisions of sections 553, 555, 556, 559, 56@®6&dr of the Bankruptcy Code or pursuant to the
common law right of recoupment.

6.10 Allocation of Plan Distributions Between Principand Interest

To the extent that any Allowed Claim entitled tdistribution under the Plan is
comprised of indebtedness and accrued but unpeest thereon, such distribution shall be
allocated first to the principal amount of the @iglas determined for federal income tax
purposes) and then, to the extent the consideraioeeds the principal amount of the Claim, to
accrued but unpaid interest.

6.11 Distribution Record Date

As of the close of business on the Distributiond®ddate, registers of the
Senior Secured Notes Indenture Trustee shall ls=d|and the Senior Secured Notes Indenture
Trustee shall have no obligation to recognize aaysfers of Claims arising under or related to
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the Senior Secured Notes Indenture occurring frochadter the Distribution Record Date.
Distributions to holders of Senior Secured Noteairf@ administered by the Senior Secured
Notes Indenture Trustee shall be made by meansal-bntry distribution through the facilities
of DTC in accordance with the customary practideh® DTC, as and to the extent practicable.
In connection with such book-entry distributione thenior Secured Notes Indenture Trustee
shall deliver instructions to the DTC directing D&C to effect distributions on a Pro Rata basis
as provided under the Plan with respect to thed®&ecured Note Claims.

6.12 Senior Secured Notes Indenture Trustee as Claim ¢l

Consistent with Bankruptcy Rule 3003(c), the Debsirall recognize the master
proof of claim filed by the Senior Secured Noteddnture Trustee in respect of the Senior
Secured Notes Claims, which Senior Secured NotasnGlIshall be deemed Allowed Claims.
Accordingly, any proof of claim filed by a holdeir @ Senior Secured Notes Claim on account of
its Senior Secured Notes Claim shall be deemedlaligzd as duplicative of the Senior Secured
Notes Indenture Trustee master proof of claim, eutHurther action or Bankruptcy Court order.

ARTICLE VII

PROVISION FOR TREATMENT OF DISPUTED CLAIMSUNDER THE PLAN
7.1  Objections to Claims; Prosecution of Disputed Clam

Except insofar as a Claim is Allowed pursuant ® Btan, the Reorganized Uno
Companies may object to the allowance of Clainedfivith the Bankruptcy Court with respect
to which they dispute liability, priority, and/omeunt;_providegdhowevey that the Reorganized
Uno Companies (within such parameters as may bblesgted by the New Board) shall have the
authority to file, settle, compromise, or withdrawy objections to Claims. Unless otherwise
ordered by the Bankruptcy Court, the Reorganized Oampanies shall file and serve all
objections to Claims as soon as practicable, hwgach instance, not later than ninety (90) days
following the Effective Date or such later datenaasy be approved by the Bankruptcy Court.
Notwithstanding anything herein, in the Disclos8tatement, or the Confirmation Order to the
contrary, this Section 7.1 of the Plan shall ngilapo General Unsecured Claims and, instead,
Section 5.8 of the Plan shall govern.

7.2 Estimation of Claims

Unless otherwise limited by an order of the BankeyCourt, any of the Plan
Proponents or Reorganized Uno Companies may diraryrequest that the Bankruptcy Court
estimate for final distribution purposes any cogéint, unliquidated, or Disputed Claim pursuant
to section 502(c) of the Bankruptcy Code, regasdtdsvhether any of the Plan Proponents or
the Reorganized Uno Companies previously objeceith Claim. The Bankruptcy Court will
retain jurisdiction to consider any request toreate any Claim at any time during litigation
concerning any objection to any Claim, includingthaut limitation, during the pendency of any
appeal relating to any such objection. Unlessrattse provided in an order of the Bankruptcy
Court, in the event that the Bankruptcy Court eates any contingent, unliquidated, or Disputed
Claim, the estimated amount shall constitute eitherAllowed amount of such Claim or a
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maximum limitation on such Claim, as determinedhsyBankruptcy Court; providetiowevey
that if the estimate constitutes the maximum litletaon such Claim, any of the Plan
Proponents or the Reorganized Uno Companies, asatigemay be, may elect to pursue
supplemental proceedings to object to any ultinalitevance of such Claim, and; provided
further, that the foregoing is not intended to limit tinghts granted by section 502(j) of the
Bankruptcy Code. All of the aforementioned Clamirgection, estimation, and resolution
procedures are cumulative and not necessarily sixelwf one another.

7.3 No Distributions Pending Allowance

Notwithstanding any other provision hereof, if gortion of a Claim is Disputed,
no payment or distribution provided hereunder shalinade on account of such Claim unless
and until such Disputed Claim becomes Allowed. sT®éction 7.3 of the Plan shall not apply to
General Unsecured Claims, which shall be goverye8dztion 5.8 of the Plan.

7.4 Distributions After Allowance

At such time as a Disputed Claim becomes, in whoie part, an Allowed
Claim, the Disbursing Agent shall distribute to tiedder thereof the distributions, if any, to
which such holder is then entitled under the Plidotwithstanding anything herein, in the
Disclosure Statement, or the Confirmation Orddahtocontrary, this Section 7.4 of the Plan
shall not apply to General Unsecured Claims.

ARTICLE VIII

EXECUTORY CONTRACTSAND UNEXPIRED LEASES
8.1  Assumption or Rejection of Executory Contracts ablkhexpired Leases

Pursuant to sections 365(a) and 1123(b)(2) of tekBiptcy Code, all executory
contracts and unexpired leases that exist betweebDe¢btors and any Entity shall be deemed
assumed by the Debtors (regardless of whetherexetutory contracts and unexpired leases are
listed on Schedule C (as discussed below)), dseoEffective Date, except for any executory
contract or unexpired lease (a) that has beentegjgirsuant to an order of the Bankruptcy
Court entered prior to the Effective Date and ftick the motion was filed prior to the
Confirmation Date, (b) that previously expired @mhinated pursuant to its own terms, (c) as to
which a motion for approval of the rejection of Buexecutory contract or unexpired lease has
been filed and served prior to the ConfirmationeDat (d) that is specifically designated as a
contract or lease to be rejected on Schedule Ac(ggey contracts) or Schedule B (unexpired
leases), which Schedules shall be contained iR ke Supplement; provideHowevey that the
Plan Proponents reserve the right, on or prionéoGonfirmation Date, to amend Schedules A
and B to delete any executory contract or unexgeade therefrom or add any executory
contract or unexpired lease thereto, in which egenh executory contract(s) or unexpired
lease(s) shall be deemed to be, respectively, assonrejected. The Plan Proponents shall
provide notice of any amendments to Schedules ABatadthe parties to the executory contracts
and unexpired leases affected thereby. The listfrgdocument on Schedule A or B shall not
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constitute an admission by the Debtors that suclient is an executory contract or an
unexpired lease or that the Debtors have any iiglilereunder.

8.2  Approval of Assumption or Rejection of Executory ftoacts and
Unexpired Leases

Entry of the Confirmation Order shall, subject tmlaipon the occurrence of the
Effective Date, constitute (a) the approval, pursda sections 365(a) and 1123(b)(2) of the
Bankruptcy Code, of the assumption of the executontracts and unexpired leases assumed
pursuant to Section 8.1 of the Plan, (b) the extensf time, pursuant to section 365(d)(4) of the
Bankruptcy Code, within which the Debtors may assuassume and assign, or reject the
unexpired leases specified in Section 8.1 of tla@ Birough the date of entry of an order
approving the assumption, assumption and assignmerdjection of such unexpired leases, and
(c) the approval, pursuant to sections 365(a) dr&B(b)(2) of the Bankruptcy Code, of the
rejection of the executory contracts and unexpieades rejected pursuant to Section 8.1 of the
Plan.

8.3  Cure of Defaults for Assumed Executory Contractscabbnexpired
Leases

Schedule C, which shall be contained in the Plgmpfment, shall set forth Cure
Amounts. Except as may otherwise be agreed tadparties, Cure Amounts shall be satisfied,
in accordance with section 365(b) of the Bankrug@ogle, by the Debtors or Reorganized Uno
Companies upon the assumption thereof or as sopraescable thereafter. If there is a dispute
regarding (a) the nature or amount of any Cure Amhdib) the ability of the Debtors or any
assignee to provide “adequate assurance of fusrfermance” (within the meaning of section
365 of the Bankruptcy Code) under the contraceasé¢ to be assumed, or (c) any other matter
pertaining to assumption, the parties to such exegwontracts or unexpired leases to be
assumed by the Debtors shall have ten (10) days tine filing of Schedule C to object to,
among other things, the Cure Amount listed by tlebtDrs. If there are any objections filed that
cannot be resolved by the parties, the DebtorseReorganized Debtors shall retain their right
to reject any of the executory contracts or uneleases, including contracts or leases that are
subject to a dispute concerning a Cure Amount.

8.4 Inclusiveness

Unless otherwise specified on Schedules A, B, anebCh executory contract and
unexpired lease listed or to be listed on Scheddjd® and C shall include modifications,
amendments, supplements, restatements, or othegragnts made directly or indirectly by any
agreement, instrument, or other document that ymaanner affects such executory contract or
unexpired lease, without regard to whether sucheagent, instrument, or other document is
listed on Schedule A, B, and C.

8.5 Bar Date for Filing Proofs of Claim Relating to Exaitory Contracts
and Unexpired Leases Rejected Pursuant to the Plan

Claims arising out of the rejection of an executooptract or unexpired lease
pursuant to Section 8.1 of the Plan must be filétl the Bankruptcy Court and served upon the
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Debtors (or, on and after the Effective Date, tle@i@anized Debtors) no later than thirty (30)
days after the later of (i) notice of entry of ader approving the rejection of such executory
contract or unexpired lease, (ii) notice of entryhe Confirmation Order, and (iii) notice of an
amendment to Schedule A or B. All such Claimsfited within such time will be forever
barred from assertion against the Debtors, theatés, the Reorganized Uno Companies, and
their respective property.

8.6 Insurance Policies

Notwithstanding anything contained in the Planhi ¢ontrary, unless subject to a
motion for approval or rejection that has beerdféed served prior to the Confirmation Date, all
of the Debtors’ insurance policies and any agreéspelocuments, or instruments relating
thereto, shall be treated as executory contraateruhe Plan and shall be assumed pursuant to
the Plan, effective as of the Effective Date. Nwghcontained in this Section 8.6 shall constitute
or be deemed a waiver of any Cause of Action theaCiebtors may hold against any Entity,
including, without limitation, the insurer, underyaof the Debtors’ insurance policies. All other
insurance policies shall re-vest in the Reorganizeltors.

8.7  Survival of the Debtors’ Indemnification Obligatios

Any obligations of the Debtors pursuant to thentiieates of incorporation and
bylaws or organizational documents, as applicaileny other agreements entered into by any
Debtor at any time prior to the Effective Datejrtdemnify current and former directors,
officers, agents, and/or employees with respeatltpresent and future actions, suits, and
proceedings against the Debtors or such direadiisers, agents, and/or employees, based upon
any act or omission for or on behalf of the Dehtorsspective of whether such indemnification
is owed in connection with an event occurring befor after the Petition Date, shall not be
discharged or impaired by confirmation of the Pl&uch obligations shall be deemed and
treated as executory contracts to be assumed Wyahtrs hereunder and shall continue as
obligations of the Reorganized Debtors. Any Claased on the Debtors’ obligations herein
shall not be a Disputed Claim or subject to angoctipn in either case by reason of section
502(e)(1)(B) of the Bankruptcy Code.

8.8  Survival of Other Employment Arrangements

Notwithstanding anything contained in the Planhi ¢ontrary, unless
specifically rejected by order of the Bankruptcyu@por unless subject to a motion for approval
of rejection that has been filed and served padhe Confirmation Date, the Compensation and
Benefit Plans shall be deemed to be, and shalelagetd as though they are, executory contracts
that are deemed assumed under the Plan on thetsans and the Debtors’ obligations under
the Compensation and Benefit Plans shall be deassgned pursuant to section 365(a) of the
Bankruptcy Code, shall survive confirmation of #lan, shall remain unaffected thereby, and
shall not be discharged in accordance with sedtietl of the Bankruptcy Code; provided
however that with respect to the Management AgreememésReorganized Uno Companies
shall either enter into new employment agreemenéssume such agreements. Any default
existing under the Compensation and Benefit Plaal be cured promptly after it becomes
known by the Reorganized Debtors.
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ARTICLE IX

CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE PLAN,;
IMPLEMENTATION PROVISIONS

9.1 Conditions Precedent to Confirmation

The occurrence of the Confirmation Date is subjecatisfaction of the
following conditions precedent:

(@) Entry of the Disclosure Statement Orddthe Clerk of the Bankruptcy
Court shall have entered the Disclosure StatemeshtrGn form and substance acceptable to the
Plan Proponents and the Creditors’ Committee, tieetereness of which shall not have been
stayed fourteen (14) days following the entry tbére

(b) Proposed Confirmation OrdeiThe proposed Confirmation Order shall be
in form and substance acceptable to the Plan Pespgeiand the Creditors’ Committee.

(c) Plan DocumentsAll Plan Documents shall be in form and substanc
acceptable to the Plan Proponents, and, to thatextielan Document affects the purchase of
Claims (as described in Section 5.8 of the Pldr® Greditors’ Committee; provideowever
that the Stockholders’ Agreement shall be acceptabdll respects to each member of the
Majority Noteholder Group that is to be a partyréwander.

9.2 Conditions Precedent to Effective Date of the Plan

The occurrence of the Effective Date and the sulislaconsummation of the
Plan are subject to satisfaction of the followimgditions precedent:

@) Entry of the Confirmation OrderThe Clerk of the Bankruptcy Court shall
have entered the Confirmation Order in form andstrixe acceptable to the Plan Proponents
and the Creditors’ Committee, the effectivenesalnith shall not have been stayed within
fourteen (14) days following the entry thereof.

(b) Consents ObtainedThe Debtors shall have received all authorizetio
consents, legal and regulatory approvals, rulifegters, no-action letters, opinions, or
documents that are necessary to implement and oonate the Plan and that are required by
law, regulation, or order.

(c) Tail Liability Policies The Debtors shall have obtained tail liability
policies for the directors and officers of New Umad the Reorganized Debtors immediately
prior to the Effective Date in amounts and on teatceptable to the Majority Noteholder Group
and the existing board of directors of URHC; pr@ddchowever that the cost of such insurance
policies in the aggregate shall not exceed 150%etggregate annual premium for the
Debtors’ existing director and officer liability poies.

37



(d) Consulting AgreementThe Consulting Agreement, substantially in the
form attached to the Restructuring Support Agrednsdrall have been executed and be in form
and substance acceptable to the Plan ProponentSaarick Partners.

(e) Funding of the Amounts to Purchase Claims on tlan@ Purchase
Schedule The Claims Purchase Funds, up to the aggredaie ®urchase Price for all General
Unsecured Claims included on the Claims Purchakedide as of the Effective Date, shall have
been funded by the Debtors to the Claims Purchasgamt on behalf of the Senior Secured
Noteholders.

() Satisfaction of Conditions in Plan and Restrucyi@upport Agreement
The Debtors shall have satisfied all other condgiset forth in the Plan and Restructuring
Support Agreement, as applicable, including, butlingted to, (i) operation of the Debtors’
business in the ordinary course of business aaddnrdance with a budget approved by the
Majority Noteholder Group, in its sole discreti@md (ii) the granting of information sharing
rights to the Majority Noteholder Group in form aswbstance acceptable to the Majority
Noteholder Group.

(g0 Governmental Bar DateThe deadline for governmental units (as defined
in section 101(27) of the Bankruptcy Code) to fiteofs of claim in respect of prepetition
claims against any of the Debtors has occurrechandaims filed by such governmental units
would have a material adverse impact on the RetwgdriJno Companies’ projections.

(h) Execution of Documents; Other Actionall other actions and documents
necessary to implement the Plan shall have beenteff or executed.

9.3 Waiver of Conditions

The Plan Proponents (and, in the case of the Comg#igreement, Centre
Partners), may, to the extent not prohibited byliapple law, waive one or more of the
conditions precedent to Confirmation or to the Eiifee Date set forth in Sections 9.1 and 9.2 of
the Plan;_providechowever that with respect to a waiver of the conditioriutod the Claims
Purchase Funds, no waiver shall occur absent coosére Creditors’ Committee.

9.4 Failure of Conditions Precedent

Unless otherwise agreed to by the Plan Proponientise event that one or more
of the conditions specified in Section 9.2 of tha@Fhave not occurred on or before July 15,
2010, (i) the Confirmation Order shall be vacat@jino distributions under the Plan shall be
made, (iii) the Debtors and all holders of Claims énterests shall be restored to the stgtus
anteas of the day immediately preceding the Confirorabate as though the Confirmation
Date never occurred, and (iv) the Debtors’ obligyadi with respect to Claims and Interests shall
remain unchanged and nothing contained herein sbiafititute or be deemed to be a waiver or
release of any Claims or Interests by or agairessDibbtors or any other person or to prejudice in
any manner the rights of the Debtors or any pens@my further proceedings involving the
Debtors. For the avoidance of doubt, and notwaiinding anything in the Disclosure Statement
or the Plan to the contrary, if the Plan is notfcamed or does not become effective, nothing in
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the Plan or the Disclosure Statement shall be noedtas a waiver of any rights or claims of the
Debtors.

ARTICLE X

EFFECT OF CONFIRMATION
10.1 Vesting of Assets in the Reorganized Debtors

Except as otherwise provided in the Plan or angagent, instrument, or other
document incorporated in the Plan, on the Effedbaée, pursuant to sections 1141(b) and (c) of
the Bankruptcy Code, all property in the Debtorstetes, including Retained Causes of Action,
and any property acquired by any of the Debtorsymamt to the Plan shall vest in the
Reorganized Debtors free and clear of all Liengjr@$, charges, or other encumbrances (except
for Liens, if any, expressly granted pursuant mfan). On and after the Effective Date, the
Reorganized Debtors may operate their businessnalydise, acquire, or dispose of property
and compromise or settle any Causes of Actionterasts without supervision or approval by
the Bankruptcy Court and free of any restrictiohthe Bankruptcy Code or Bankruptcy Rules.

10.2 Discharge of Claims and Termination of Interests

Except as otherwise provided in the Plan, the Diarkcing Agreement, the DIP
Financing Order, or the Confirmation Order, thétsgafforded in the Plan and the payments and
distributions to be made hereunder shall be in @xgh for and in complete satisfaction and
discharge of all existing debts and Claims, and séaninate all Interests, of any kind, nature,
or description whatsoever, including any interestraed on such Claims from and after the
Petition Date, against the Debtors or any of thegets or properties to the fullest extent
permitted by section 1141 of the Bankruptcy CoHgcept as provided in the Plan, on the
Effective Date, all existing Claims against the @eb and Interests in the Debtors, shall be, and
shall be deemed to be satisfied and dischargedalahdlders of Claims and Interests shall be
precluded and enjoined from asserting against @ danized Uno Companies, or any of their
respective assets or properties, any other ordu@aim or Interest based upon any act or
omission, transaction, or other activity of anydior nature that occurred prior to the Effective
Date, whether or not such holder has filed a pad&laim or proof of Interest.

10.3 Discharge of Debtors

Upon the Effective Date and in consideration of Bh&tributions to be made
hereunder, except as otherwise expressly provioieah the Plan, the DIP Financing Agreement,
the DIP Financing Order, or the Confirmation Ordsxch holder (as well as any trustees and
agents on behalf of each holder) of a Claim orrggieand any affiliate of such holder shall be
deemed to have such Claim or Interest satisfieddestharged by the Debtors, to the fullest
extent permitted by section 1141 of the Bankrug@oge, of and from any and all Claims,
Interests, rights, and liabilities that arose ptothe Effective Date. Upon the Effective Daté, a
Entities shall be forever precluded and enjoinenisypant to section 524 of the Bankruptcy Code,
from asserting against the Debtors or their respesuccessors or assigns, including, without
limitation, the Reorganized Uno Companies, or thespective assets, properties, or interests in
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property, any discharged Claim or Interest in tlebiors, any other or further Claims based
upon any act or omission, transaction, or othevigof any kind or nature that occurred prior
to the Effective Date, whether or not the factsegal bases therefore were known or existed
prior to the Effective Date regardless of whether@of of Claim or Interest was filed, whether
the holder thereof voted to accept or reject tlaa Pdr whether the Claim or Interest is an
Allowed Claim or an Allowed Interest.

10.4 Injunction on Claims

Except as otherwise expressly provided in the RleConfirmation Order, or
such other order of the Bankruptcy Court that mayapplicable, all Entities who have held,
hold, or may hold Claims or other debt or liabilibat is discharged or Interests or other right of
equity interest that is discharged pursuant tdPfla@ are permanently enjoined, from and after
the Effective Date, from (a) commencing or continguin any manner any action or other
proceeding of any kind on any such Claim or otrebtabr liability or Interest or other right of
equity interest that is terminated or cancelledspant to the Plan against the Debtors or the
Reorganized Uno Companies, the Debtors’ Estatgwoperties or interests in properties of the
Debtors or the Reorganized Uno Companies, (b) nfe@ment, attachment, collection, or
recovery by any manner or means of any judgmerdrdvadecree, or order against the Debtors
or the Reorganized Uno Companies, the Debtorst&star properties, or interests in properties
of the Debtors or the Reorganized Uno Companig¢gréating, perfecting, or enforcing any
encumbrance of any kind against the Debtors oR#@mganized Uno Companies, the Debtors’
Estates or properties, or interests in propertieseDebtors or the Reorganized Debtors, (d)
except to the extent provided, permitted, or presgby sections 553, 555, 556, 559, 560, or 561
of the Bankruptcy Code or pursuant to the communright of recoupment, asserting any right
of setoff, subrogation, or recoupment of any kigdiast any obligation due from the Debtors or
the Reorganized Uno Companies, the Debtors’ Estatpsoperties, or interests in properties of
the Debtors or the Reorganized Uno Companies wipact to any such Claim or other debt or
liability that is discharged or Interest or othight of equity interest that is terminated or
cancelled pursuant to the Plan, and (e) takingaatipns to interfere with the implementation or
consummation of the Plan; providdtbwevey that such injunction shall not preclude the White
States of America, any State, or any of their repe police or regulatory agencies from
enforcing their police or regulatory powers; anehvided further, that except in connection with
a properly filed proof of claim, the foregoing pree does not permit the United States of
America, any state, or any of their respectiveqebr regulatory agencies from obtaining any
monetary recovery from the Debtors or the Reorgahlzno Companies, or their respective
property or interests in property with respectrig auch Claim or other debt or liability that is
discharged or Interest or other right of equiterest that is terminated or cancelled pursuant to
the Plan, including, without limitation, any monstalaim or penalty in furtherance of a police
or regulatory power. Such injunction shall extémall successors of the Debtors and the
respective properties and interests in properglladf the successors.

10.5 Terms of Existing Injunctions or Stays

Unless otherwise provided in the Plan, the ConfiromaOrder, or a separate
order of the Bankruptcy Court, all injunctions tays arising under or entered during the
Chapter 11 Cases pursuant to sections 105 or 362 &dankruptcy Code, or otherwise, and in
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existence on the Confirmation Date, shall remaifulinforce and effect until the later of the
Effective Date and the date indicated in such apple order.

10.6 Exculpation

None of the Debtors, the Reorganized Debtors, tapity Noteholder Group,
the Senior Secured Notes Indenture Trustee, theitGre’ Committee, Centre Partners, the
Prepetition Lenders, the Prepetition Administrathgent, the DIP Lenders, the DIP Agent, and
any of their respective directors, officers, empley, managers, partners, members, attorneys,
consultants, advisors, and agents (but solelyair ttapacities as such), shall have or incur any
liability to any holder of a Claim or Interest anyaother Entity for any act taken or omitted to be
taken in connection with, related to, or arising of) the Chapter 11 Cases, the formulation,
preparation, dissemination, implementation, cordition, approval, or administration of the Plan
or any compromises or settlements contained theiterDisclosure Statement related thereto,
the property to be distributed under the Plan,nyr@ntract, instrument, release, or other
agreement or document provided for or contemplet@dnnection with the consummation of
the transactions set forth in the Plan; provjdemvever that the foregoing provisions of this
Section 10.6 shall not affect the liability of @)y Entity that otherwise would result from any
such act or omission to the extent that such aotrossion is determined in a Final Order to
have constituted gross negligence or willful misshaet, including, without limitation, fraud and
criminal misconduct, (b) the professionals of thebidrs, the Reorganized Debtors, the Majority
Noteholder Group, or the Senior Secured Notes lgerTrustee to their respective clients
pursuant to applicable codes of professional condugc) any of such Entities with respect to
any act or omission prior to the Petition Date,ept@s otherwise expressly set forth elsewhere
in the Plan. Any of the foregoing parties in a$pects shall be entitled to rely upon the advice
of counsel with respect to their duties and residiiges under the Plan.

10.7 Preservation of Causes of Action / Reservation ofiRs

€)) Except with respect to Released Actions, nothingaioed in the Plan or
the Confirmation Order shall be deemed to be ae@varelease, or the relinquishment of any
rights of Causes of Action that the Debtors orRe®rganized Debtors may have or which the
Reorganized Debtors may choose to assert on bafthieir respective Estates under any
provision of the Bankruptcy Code or any applicaim@bankruptcy law.

(b) Except with respect to Released Actions, nothingaiaed in the Plan or
the Confirmation Order shall be deemed to be asvarelease, or relinquishment of any Cause
of Action, right of setoff, or other legal or ecplife defense which the Debtors had immediately
prior to the Petition Date, against or with resgeany Claim left unimpaired by the Plan. The
Reorganized Debtors shall have, retain, resenceparentitled to assert all such Claims, Causes
of Action, rights of setoff, and other legal or @gble defenses which they had immediately
prior to the Petition Date fully as if the Chaptdr Cases had not been commenced, and all of the
Reorganized Debtors’ legal and equitable rightpeesng any Claim left unimpaired by the
Plan may be asserted after the Confirmation Datedsame extent as if the Chapter 11 Cases
had not been commenced.
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10.8 Injunction on Causes of Action

Except as provided in the Plan, as of the Effedbaée, all non-Debtor entities
are permanently enjoined from commencing or coimgpin any manner, any Causes of Action,
whether directly, derivatively, on account of ospecting any debt or Cause of Action of the
Debtors or the Reorganized Debtors which the Dsliothe Reorganized Debtors, as the case
may be, retain sole and exclusive authority to pelia accordance with Section 10.7 of the Plan
or which has been released pursuant to the Plan.

10.9 Releases By The Debtors

Effective as of the Confirmation Date, but subject to the occurrence of the
Effective Date, to the extent permitted by applicable law, for good and valuable
consider ation, the Debtors and the Reor ganized Debtor s shall and shall be deemed to
completely and forever release, waive, void, extinguish, and discharge all Released Actions
(other than therightsto enforce the Plan and any right or obligation hereunder, and the
securities, contracts, instruments, releases, indentures, and other agreements delivered
hereunder or contemplated hereby), whether liquidated or unliquidated, fixed or
contingent, matured or unmatured, known or unknown, foreseen or unforeseen, then
existing or thereafter arising, in law, equity or otherwise, that are based in wholeor in part
on any act, omission, transaction, event, or other occurrencetaking placeon or prior tothe
Effective Datein any way relating to the Debtors, the Reorganized Debtors, the Chapter 11
Cases, or the Plan that may be asserted by or on behalf of the Debtors or Reor ganized
Debtorsor their respective Estates against the Released Parties; provided, however, that all
Released Actions shall beretained in connection with the defense against any Claim
asserted against the Debtors, provided that theretention of such Released Actions shall not
result in any affirmativerecovery for the Debtors or the Reorganized Debtors nor affect
the Claims Purchase; provided, further, that the foregoing shall not operate as a waiver of
or release from any causes of action arising out of the willful misconduct, intentional fraud,
or criminal conduct of any Entity as determined by a Final Order entered by a court of
competent jurisdiction.

10.10 Releases By The Holders of Claims and Interests

Effective as of the Confirmation Date, but subject to the occurrence of the
Effective Date, to the extent per mitted by applicable law, for good and valuable
consideration, each holder of a Claim that (a) (i) votesto accept the Plan (or isdeemed to
accept the Plan) and (ii) agreesto provide releases of the Released Parties under the Plan,
or (b) otherwise hasits Claim purchased pursuant to the Claims Purchase set forth herein,
shall be deemed to release, waive, void, extinguish, and dischar ge, unconditionally and
forever, all Released Actions (other than therightsto enforce the Plan, and any right or
obligation under the Plan, and the securities, contracts, instruments, releases, indentures,
and other agreements or documentsdelivered hereunder or contemplated her eby), whether
liquidated or unliquidated, fixed or contingent, matured or unmatured, known or
unknown, foreseen or unforeseen, then existing or thereafter arising, in law, equity or
otherwise, that are based in wholeor in part on any act, omission, transaction, event, or
other occurrencetaking placeon or prior to the Effective Datein any way relating to the
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Debtors, the Reor ganized Debtors, the Chapter 11 Cases, or the Plan, that otherwise may
be asserted against the Released Parties; provided, however, that the foregoing shall not
operate asawaiver of or release from any causes of action arising out of the willful
misconduct, intentional fraud, or criminal conduct of any such person or entity as
determined by a Final Order entered by a court of competent jurisdiction.

ARTICLE XI

RETENTION OF JURISDICTION
11.1 Retention of Jurisdiction

The Bankruptcy Court shall retain and have exckigivisdiction over any matter
arising under the Bankruptcy Code, arising in tatezl to the Chapter 11 Cases or the Plan, or
that relates to the following purposes:

(@) to resolve any matters related to the assumptssuyraption and
assignment, or rejection of any executory contoactnexpired lease to which a Debtor is a party
or with respect to which a Debtor may be liable smtear, determine and, if necessary,
liquidate, any Claims arising therefrom, includihgse matters related to the amendment after
the Effective Date of the Plan, to add any exegutontracts or unexpired leases to the list of
executory contracts and unexpired leases to beteele

(b) to enter such orders as may be necessary or apisof implement or
consummate the provisions of the Plan and all ectdr instruments, releases, and other
agreements or documents created in connectiontiagtRlan;

(c) to determine any and all motions, adversary praocgsdapplications, and
contested or litigation matters that may be pendimghe Effective Date or that, pursuant to the
Plan, may be instituted by the Reorganized Uno Gomgs prior to or after the Effective Date
(which jurisdiction shall be non-exclusive as ty aon-core matters);

(d)  to ensure that distributions to holders of Allow@éims are accomplished
as provided herein;

(e) to hear and determine any timely objections tor@$aand Interests,
including any objections to the classification af/a&laim or Interest, and to allow, disallow,
determine, liquidate, classify, estimate, or essahthe priority of or secured or unsecured status
of any Claim, in whole or in part;

() to resolve any Disputed Claims;

(@) toenter and implement such orders as may be apat®n the event the
Confirmation Order is for any reason stayed, redokeodified, reversed, or vacated,;

(h)  toissue such orders in aid of consummation ofta@, to the extent
authorized by section 1142 of the Bankruptcy Code;
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0] to consider any modifications of the Plan, to camg defect or omission,
or reconcile any inconsistency in any order ofBa@kruptcy Court, including, without
limitation, the Confirmation Order;

()] to hear and determine all applications for awafdsompensation for
services rendered and reimbursement of expeng@efelssionals under sections 330, 331, and
503(b) of the Bankruptcy Code;

(k) to hear and determine disputes arising in conneetith or relating to the
Plan or the interpretation, implementation, or ecément of the Plan or the extent of any
Entity’s obligations incurred in connection withr@leased under the Plan;

()] to issue injunctions, enter and implement otheersdor take such other
actions as may be necessary or appropriate t@mestterference by any Entity with the
consummation, implementation, or enforcement oRltag, the Confirmation Order, or any
other order of the Bankruptcy Court;

(m) to determine any other matters that may arise imection with or are
related to the Plan, the Disclosure StatementCtivdirmation Order, or any other contract,
instrument, release, or other agreement or docuateated in connection with the Plan or the
Disclosure Statement;

(n)  torecover all assets of the Debtors and propdrtiyeoDebtors’ Estates,
wherever located;

(o) to hear and determine matters concerning statal, land federal taxes in
accordance with sections 346, 505, and 1146 dB#mkruptcy Code (including the expedited
determination of tax under section 505(b) of thalBaptcy Code);

(p) to determine the scope of any discharge of any@ehbtder the Plan or
the Bankruptcy Code;

(@) to hear any other matter or for any purpose spatih the Confirmation
Order that is not inconsistent with the Bankrup@mde; and

n to enter a final decree closing the Chapter 11 §ase

provided however that the foregoing is not intended to (1) expdreBankruptcy Court’s
jurisdiction beyond that allowed by applicable I4@) impair the rights of an Entity to (i) invoke
the jurisdiction of a court, commission, or tribynacluding, without limitation, with respect to
matters relating to a governmental unit’'s policd eggulatory powers, and (ii) contest the
invocation of any such jurisdiction; providdtbwever that the invocation of such jurisdiction, if
granted, shall not extend to the allowance or piyiaf Claims or the enforcement of any money
judgment against a Debtor or a Reorganized Debsoihe case may be, entered by such court,
commission, or tribunal, and (3) impair the rightsan Entity to (i) seek the withdrawal of the
reference in accordance with 28 U.S.C. § 157(d)(andontest any request for the withdrawal
of reference in accordance with 28 U.S.C. § 157(d).
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ARTICLE XI1

MODIFICATION, REVOCATION, OR WITHDRAWAL OF THE PLAN
12.1 Modification of the Plan

The Plan Proponents reserve the right, in accosdauith the Bankruptcy Code
and the Bankruptcy Rules, to amend or modify tteaPthe Plan Supplement, or any exhibits to
the Plan at any time prior to entry of the Confitima Order, including, without limitation, to
exclude one (1) or more Debtors from the Plan; jlexy howevey that (a) any such
amendments or modifications with respect to matteging to the Claims Purchase or General
Unsecured Claims shall be subject to the consetiiteo€reditors’ Committee, (b) any such
amendments or modifications with respect to matieging to the Consulting Agreement shall
be subject to the consent of Centre Partners,@rahfy such amendments or modifications with
respect to matters relating to the treatment of BiBffancing Claims shall be subject to the
consent of the DIP Agent. Upon entry of the Canéition Order, the Plan Proponents may,
upon order of the Bankruptcy Court, amend or mottig/Plan, in accordance with section
1127(b) of the Bankruptcy Code, including, withémtitation, to exclude one (1) or more
Debtors from the Plan, or remedy any defect or simisor reconcile any inconsistency in the
Plan in such manner as may be necessary to carth@purpose and intent of the Plan;
provided however that (a) any such amendments or modificationk véspect to matters
relating to the Claims Purchase or General Unsdd@faims shall be subject to the consent of
the Creditors’ Committee and (b) any such amendsn@nmodifications with respect to matters
relating to the Consulting Agreement shall be stiifj@ the consent of Centre Partners. A holder
of a Claim that has adopted the Plan shall be ddémkave accepted the Plan as modified if the
proposed modification does not materially and askgrchange the treatment of the Claim of
such holder.

12.2 Revocation or Withdrawal of the Plan

€)) The Plan may be revoked or withdrawn by the Plaqp&nents prior to
the Effective Date.

(b) If the Plan is revoked or withdrawn prior to thddetive Date, the Plan
shall be deemed null and void. In such event,ingtbontained herein shall be deemed to
constitute a waiver or release of any claims byQkbtors or any other Entity or to prejudice in
any manner the rights of the Debtors or any othmityein any further proceedings involving the
Debtors.

ARTICLE XIII
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
13.1 Effectuating Documents and Further Transactions

Each of the Debtors and the Reorganized Uno Corapasiauthorized to
execute, deliver, file, or record such contractsiruments, releases, indentures, and other
agreements or documents and take such actionsyasemeecessary or appropriate to effectuate
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and further evidence the terms and conditions ®@Rlan and any securities issued pursuant to
the Plan.

13.2 Withholding and Reporting Requirements

In connection with the consummation of the Plan ahdhstruments issued in
connection herewith and distributed hereunderDibletors, the Reorganized Uno Companies, or
any Disbursing Agent, as the case may be, shalpbowith all withholding and reporting
requirements imposed by any federal, state, lacdbreign taxing authority and all distributions
hereunder shall be subject to any such withholdimdjreporting requirements. Notwithstanding
the above, each holder of an Allowed Claim thabiseceive a distribution under the Plan shall
have the sole and exclusive responsibility forgagsfaction and payment of any tax obligations
imposed by any governmental unit, including incomighholding and other tax obligations, on
account of such distribution. Any party issuingy amstrument or making any distribution under
the Plan has the right, but not the obligatiomdbmake a distribution until such holder has
made arrangements satisfactory to such issuingsbuising party for payment of any such tax
obligations.

13.3 Plan Supplement

Each of the documents contained in the Plan Suppiéeshall be acceptable in all
respects to the Plan Proponents, to the extenvlasiych documents impact the Claims
Purchase, the Creditors’ Committee, and, to thergxdny of such documents impact the rights
and duties of the Claims Purchasing Agent unde€taans Purchasing Agreement, the Claims
Purchasing Agent. The Plan Supplement shall bd filith the Clerk of the Bankruptcy Court at
least ten (10) days prior to the last day upon tvihiglders of Claims may vote to accept or reject
the Plan;_providechowever that the Plan Proponents may amend (a) ScheAuBsand C
through and including the Confirmation Date andgagh of the other documents contained in
the Plan Supplement, subject to Section 12.1 oPthse, through and including the Effective
Date in a manner consistent with the Plan and Bssck Statement. Upon its filing with the
Bankruptcy Court, the Plan Supplement may be irtspea the office of the Clerk of the
Bankruptcy Court during normal court hours. Hotdef Claims or Equity Interests may obtain
a copy of the Plan Supplement on the Debtors’ welagiwww.kccllc.net/Uno.

13.4 Payment of Statutory Fees

All fees payable pursuant to section 1930 of ##eof the United States Code
shall be paid as and when due or otherwise purdaaart agreement between the Reorganized
Debtors and the United States Department of Jusdffece of the United States Trustee, until
such time as a Chapter 11 Case for a Debtor sballdsed in accordance with the provisions of
Section 13.17 of the Plan. Notwithstanding Sec&dnof the Plan, the Debtors shall pay all of
the foregoing fees on a per-Debtor basis.

13.5 Payment of Post-Effective Date Fees of Senior SetliNotes
Indenture Trustee

The Reorganized Debtors shall pay all reasonaklg fsts, and expenses
incurred by the Senior Secured Notes Indenturetéeusfter the Effective Date in connection
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with the distributions required pursuant to thenRlacluding, but not limited to, (i) the
reasonable fees, costs, and expenses incurrec [8etior Secured Notes Indenture Trustee’s
professionals in carrying out the Senior Securetedlndenture Trustee’s duties as provided for
in the Senior Secured Notes Indenture and (ii)extkip the Claims Purchasing Agreement, any
fees and expenses incurred in connection with getsnthe Claims Purchase Agent or other
Disbursing Agent in the ordinary course upon prestémn of invoices by the Senior Secured
Notes Indenture Trustee and without the need fprayal by the Bankruptcy Court.

13.6 Dissolution of Creditors’ Committees and CessatiohFee and
Expense Payment

Upon the Effective Date, the Creditors’ Committbalsdissolve automatically
(except with respect to the resolution of Professi€Compensation and Reimbursement Claims
and matters related to the Claims Purchase andrédmesecured Claims), and members
thereof shall be released and discharged fromgdits, duties, responsibilities, and liabilities
arising from, or related to the Chapter 11 Casesumaler the Bankruptcy Code.

13.7 Expedited Tax Determination

The Reorganized Debtors may request an expeditednagieation of taxes under
section 505(b) of the Bankruptcy Code for all retufiled for, or on behalf of, such Reorganized
Debtors for all taxable periods through the EffextDate.

13.8 Post-Effective Date Fees and Expenses

From and after the Effective Date, the Reorgan2eltors shall, in the ordinary
course of business and without the necessity fpraaproval by the Bankruptcy Court, (a) retain
professionals and (b) pay the reasonable feesxg&hses (including reasonable professional
fees and expenses) incurred by the ReorganizedBelatiated to implementation and
consummation of or consistent with the provisiohthe Plan.

13.9 Substantial Consummation

On the Effective Date, the Plan shall be deemdmktsubstantially consummated
under sections 1101 and 1127(b) of the BankruptmyeC

13.10 Severability

If, prior to the Confirmation Date, any term or piion of the Plan shall be held
by the Bankruptcy Court to be invalid, void, or afe@gceable, including, without limitation, the
inclusion of one (1) or more Debtors in the Plée Bankruptcy Court shall, at the request of the
Plan Proponents, have the power to alter and irgespich term or provision to make it valid or
enforceable to the maximum extent practicable, isterst with the original purpose of the term
or provision held to be invalid, void, or unenfoabée, and such term or provision shall then be
applicable as altered or interpreted. Notwithstag@ny such holding, alteration, or
interpretation, the remainder of the terms and igroms of the Plan shall remain in full force and
effect and shall in no way be affected, impairednealidated by such holding, alteration, or
interpretation. The Confirmation Order shall canst a judicial determination and shall
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provide that each term and provision of the Plant may have been altered or interpreted in
accordance with the foregoing, is valid and enfabde pursuant to its terms.

13.11 Governing Law

Except to the extent that the Bankruptcy Code beotederal law is applicable,
or to the extent that an exhibit hereto or docungentained in the Plan Supplement provides
otherwise, the rights, duties, and obligationsiagisinder this Plan shall be governed by, and
construed and enforced in accordance with, the Bgéy Code and, to the extent not
inconsistent therewith, the laws of the State oivN@rk, without regard to any conflicts of law
provisions that would require the application af taw of any other jurisdiction.

13.12 Time

In computing any period of time prescribed or akaWoy the Plan, unless
otherwise set forth herein or determined by thekBawicy Court, the provisions of Bankruptcy
Rule 9006 shall apply.

13.13 Binding Effect

The Plan shall be binding upon and inure to thesbeaf the Debtors, the holders
of Claims and Interests, and their respective sssmrs and assigns, including, without
limitation, the Reorganized Debtors.

13.14 Solicitation of the Plan

As of and subject to the occurrence of the ConfitomaDate: (a) the Plan
Proponents shall be deemed to have solicited aamtegs of the Plan in good faith and in
compliance with the applicable provisions of thenBaiptcy Code, including without limitation,
section 1125(a) and (e) of the Bankruptcy Code,arydapplicable non-bankruptcy law, rule, or
regulation governing the adequacy of disclosureoimection with such solicitation, and (b) the
Debtors, the Majority Noteholder Group, the Credit@€ommittee, the DIP Agent, the DIP
Lenders, the Senior Secured Notes Indenture Trustekeholders of Allowed Senior Secured
Notes Claims, and each of their respective dirsctificers, employees, affiliates, agents,
members, managers, partners, financial advisorestment bankers, professionals, accountants,
and attorneys shall be deemed to have participatgdod faith and in compliance with the
applicable provisions of the Bankruptcy Code ind@fer and issuance of any securities under
the Plan, and therefore are not, and on accowudf offer, issuance, and solicitation shall not
be, liable at any time for any violation of any hpgble law, rule or regulation governing the
solicitation of acceptances or rejections of thenRir the offer and issuance of any securities
under the Plan.

13.15 Exhibits/Schedules

All exhibits and schedules to the Plan, including Plan Supplement, are
incorporated into and are a part of the Plan astiforth in full herein.
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13.16 Notices

All notices, requests, and demands to or upon #ieds or the Reorganized
Debtors, the Creditors’ Committee, the Majority Blovlder Group, and the DIP Agent shall, to
be effective, be in writing (including by facsimii@nsmission) and, unless otherwise expressly
provided herein, shall be deemed to have beengiugn or made when actually delivered or, in
the case of notice by facsimile transmission, wieeeived and telephonically confirmed,
addressed as follows:

If to the Debtors or the Reorganized Debtors, to:

Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation
100 Charles Park Road

Boston, MA 02132

Facsimile No.: (617) 218-5375

Attn: Louie Psallidas

with a copy to:

Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP

767 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10153

Facsimile No.: (212) 310-8007

Attn: Christopher Aidun
Joseph H. Smolinsky

If to the Creditors’ Committee, to:

Cooley Godward Kronish LLP
1114 Avenue of the Americas
New York, NY 10036
Facsimile No. (212) 937-2151
Attn:  Jay R. Indyke

Jeffrey Cohen

If to the Majority Noteholder Group, to:

Twin Haven Capital Partners, LLC

11111 Santa Monica Boulevard, Suite 525
Los Angeles, CA 90025

Facsimile No.: (310) 689-5199

Attn: Robert Webster

Coliseum Capital Management, LLC
767 Third Avenue, 35Floor

New York, NY 10017

Facsimile No.: (212) 644-1001
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Attn: Adam Gray
with a copy to:

Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP
One Bryant Park
New York, NY 10036
Facsimile No.: (212) 872-1002
Attn:  Michael Stamer
Philip Dublin
Kristina Wesch

If to the DIP Agent, to:

Bingham McCutchen LLP

One Federal Street

Boston, MA 02110

Attn: Julia Frost-Davies
Andrew J. Gallo

13.17 Closing of the Chapter 11 Cases
The Reorganized Debtors shall, promptly upon thieafiministration of the
Chapter 11 Cases, file with the Bankruptcy Codrtlatuments required by Bankruptcy Rule
3022 and any applicable order of the BankruptcyrCou
13.18 Section Headings

The section headings contained in this Plan aresference purposes only and
shall not affect in any way the meaning or intetgtien of the Plan.
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13.19 Inconsistencies

To the extent of any inconsistencies between tfogrimation contained in the
Disclosure Statement and the terms and provisibtieedPlan, the terms and provisions
contained herein shall govern.

Dated: New York, New York
March 15, 2010

UNO RESTAURANT HOLDINGS CORPORATION ANDITS
AFFILIATED DEBTORS ANDDEBTORS INPOSSESSION

By: /s/ Louie Psallidas
Name: Louie Psallidas
Title: Authorized Officer

TWIN HAVEN SPECIAL OPPORTUNITIESFUND II, L.P.
TWIN HAVEN SPECIAL OPPORTUNITIESFUND lII, L.P.

By: TwIN HAVEN CAPITAL PARTNERS LLC, AS
INVESTMENT MANAGER

By: /s/ Robert B. Webster
Name: Robert B. Webster
Title: Managing Member

BLACKWELL PARTNERS LLC

BY: CoLISEUM CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC, AS
ATTORNEY-IN-FACT

By: /s/ Adam L. Gray
Name: Adam L. Gray
Title: Managing Director

COLISEUM CAPITAL PARTNERS L.P.
BY: CoOLISEUM CAPITAL, LLC, ITSGENERAL PARTNER
By: /s/ Adam L. Gray

Name: Adam L. Gray
Title: Managing Director
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Exhibit B

Disclosure Statement Order

[To come]
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Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Exhibit C

Projected Financial Information

Income Statement
($Thousands)

Net Restaurant Sales
Consumer Product Sales
Franchising Income
Total Revenues

Food & Beverage
Labor Costs
Total Cost of Sales

Total Gross Profit

Occupancy Costs

Other Operating Costs
Advertising Costs
General & Administrative
Total Operating Costs

EBITDA
EBITDA Margin

Pre-Opening Costs
Depreciation & Amortization
Deferred Rent

Transaction Costs

Interest Expense

Gain on Transaction
Pre-Tax Earnings

Income Tax Provision

Net Income

Fiscal Year Ending,

FY 2010P FY2011P FY 2012P FY2013P FY 2014P
$ 210054 $ 191,736 $ 206,665 $ 227,244 $ 253,759
39,259 42,324 47,362 53,614 59,624
6,404 6,510 6,730 7,329 8,303
255,717 240,569 260,758 288,188 321,686
(64,968) (61,662) (67,637) (75,830) (85,742)
(84,619) (76,861) (82,177) (89,605) (98,748)
(149,587) (138,523) (149,814) _ (165,435) (184,490)
106,130 102,046 110,943 122,753 137,196
(41,943) (36,669) (38,541) (41,114) (44,478)
(23,247) (22,478) (24,824) (27,372) (30,545)
(4,972) (4,493) (4,777) (5,155) (5,644)
(16,739) (17,122) (18,230) (19,645) (21,183)
(86,901) (80,762) (86,372) (93,286) (101,850)
19,229 21,284 24,572 29,467 35,346
7.5% 8.8% 9.4% 10.2% 11.0%

- (500) (875) (1,500) (1,750)
(13,846) (10,975) (11,837) (12,799) (14,803)
(1,216) (835) (704) (391) (107)
(18,801) - - - -
(17,141) (6,056) (5,811) (5,456) (5,679)
157,611 - - - -
125,836 2,918 5,345 9,321 13,007
(1,537) (1,167) (2,138) (3,728) (5,203)

$ 124,299 $ 1,751 $ 3,207 % 5592 $ 7,804



Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Pro Forma Balance Sheet
($Thousands)

Assets

Cash & Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Cash-Carveout
Pre-Paid & Other @
Inventories

Total Current Assets

Net PP&E
Intangible Assets
Deferred Financing Fee (Exit Financing)

Other Assets @
Total Long-Term Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities & Equity
Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses & Other @
Total Current Liabilities

DIP Revolving Credit Facility

Exit Revolving Credit Facility )
DIP Term Loan

Second Lien Notes

Bonds

Capital Lease Obligations

Total Long-Term Debt

Total Other Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Shareholders' Equity

Total Liabilities & Equity

Note: Does not incorporate fresh start accounting changes.

(1) Adjustment for retainers of professionals.

Pre-
Transaction Pro Forma
06/27/10 Adjustments 06/27/10
$ 300 $ - $ 300
4,591 - 4,591
1,500 (1,500) -
2,464 (375) 2,089
2,916 - 2,916
11,771 (1,875) 9,896
53,476 - 53,476
64,069 - 64,069
- 540 540
1,598 (498) 1,100
119,143 42 119,185
$ 130,914 $ (1,833) $ 129,081
11,056 (4,955) 6,101
35,045 (12,301) 22,744
46,101 (17,256) 28,845
7,734 (7,734) -
- 13,667 13,667
27,000 (27,000) -
- 27,000 27,000
141,853 (141,853) -
411 - 411
176,998 (135,921) 41,078
27,515 - 27,515
250,615 (153,177) 97,438
(119,701) 151,344 31,643
$ 130,914 $ (1,833) $ 129,081

(2) Adjustment for deferred financing fee currently on the balance sheet.

(3) Accrued interest on bonds.

(4) Refinancing of DIP facility, plus additional draw to pay for administrative claims, transaction costs at close

and fees related to exit financing.



Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Balance Sheet
($Thousands)

Assets

Cash & Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Pre-Paid & Other
Inventories

Total Current Assets

Net PP&E

Intangible Assets

Deferred Financing Fee (Exit Financing)
Other Assets

Total Long-Term Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities & Equity

Accounts Payable

Accrued Interest, Expenses & Other
Total Current Liabilities

Pre-petition / DIP Revolving Credit Facility
Exit Revolving Credit Facility

Pre-petition / DIP Term Loan

Second Lien Notes

Bonds

Capital Lease Obligations

Total Long-Term Debt

Total Other Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Shareholders' Equity

Total Liabilities & Equity

As at Fiscal Year Ending,

FY 2009A FY 2010P FY2011P FY 2012P FY 2013P FY 2014P
231 % 300 $ 300 $ 300 $ 4,967 $ 14,745
5,132 4,978 5,744 5,942 6,808 7,097
3,339 2,691 2,781 2,937 3,180 3,407
4,301 2,997 3,192 3,510 4,100 4,455
13,003 10,966 12,017 12,689 19,055 29,704
64,104 52,100 52,052 51,353 53,889 56,416
65,516 63,667 62,157 60,706 59,500 58,885
- 513 405 297 189 81
1,947 600 600 758 1,059 1,059
131,567 116,880 115,214 113,114 114,637 116,442
144570 $ 127,846 $ 127,231 $ 125802 $ 133,693 $ 146,145
8,400 6,208 6,428 6,606 7,111 8,246
26,604 21,118 19,994 20,439 22,397 23,988
35,004 27,326 26,422 27,045 29,508 32,234
15,450 - - - - -
- 11,393 8,595 1,741 - -
14,250 - - - - -
- 27,340 28,741 30,215 31,764 33,393
141,643 - - - - -
416 410 404 399 394 388
171,759 39,143 37,741 32,355 32,158 33,781
27,036 27,681 27,621 27,748 27,781 28,079
233,799 94,150 91,785 87,148 89,446 94,094
(89,229) 33,696 35,447 38,654 44,247 52,051
144570 $ 127,846 $ 127,231 $ 125802 $ 133,693 $ 146,145

Note: Does not incorporate fresh start accounting changes.



Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Cash Flow Statement

($Thousands)
Fiscal Year Ending,
FY 2010P FY2011P FY 2012P FY 2013P FY 2014P

Net Income $ 124,299 $ 1,751 $ 3,207 % 5,502 $ 7,804
Depreciation 13,231 10,360 11,222 12,184 14,188
Amortization of Intangibles 1,623 1,510 1,451 1,206 615
Cancellation of Debt / Accounts Payable / Dfd. Financing Fees (145,310) - - - -
Amortization of Dfd. Financing Fees 885 108 108 108 108
Amortization of Bond Discount 210 - - - -
PIK Interest 340 1,402 1,474 1,549 1,629
Change in Accrued Interest (1,556) (136) 56 (28) 146
Change in Other Working Capital (574) (1,819) (105) 791 1,710
Other Change in Other Assets - - (157) (302) -
Change in Deferred Rent 208 (60) (132) (200) 107
Change in Other Long-Term Liabilities 472 - 259 232 192
Total Operating Cash Flows (6,173) 13,115 17,383 21,133 26,498
Total Investment Cash Flows (1,906) (10,312) (10,523) (14,720) (16,715)
Change in Term Loan / Second Lien Notes 12,750 - - - -
Change in Capital Lease Obligations (5) (5) (5) (5) (5)
Financing Fee (Exit Financing) (540) - - - -
Change in Revolving Credit Facility (4,057) (2,798) (6,855) (1,741) -
Total Financing Cash Flows 8,149 (2,803) (6,860) (1,746) (5)
Change in Cash $ 69 $ - $ - $ 4,667 $ 9,778
Beginning Cash 231 300 300 300 4,967
Ending Cash 300 300 300 4,967 14,745

(1) Includes liguor license sale and capital expenditures.



Exhibit D

Liquidation Analysisfor Debtors

Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Hypothetical Liquidation Analysis

($Thousands)

Summary of Estimated Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash Carve-Out

Accounts Receivable ¥
Inventories ®

Prepaid Expenses @
Deferred Income Taxes

Property & Equipment ®
Franchise Related Assets @
Intangible Assets ¥

Other Assets ¥
Gross Liquidation Proceeds

Summary of Estimated Costs

Less: Operating / Wind-down Costs

Less: Trustee Fees
Less: Broker Fees
Total Costs

Net Liquidation Proceeds

Summary of Estimated Claims
Revolver

Letters of Credit

DIP Revolver

Term Loan
Carve-Out for Professional Fees
DIP Term Loan

Secured Noteholder Claims
Administrative Claims
Priority Tax Claims

General Unsecured Claims

(A) Implied recovery.

(B) As of June 27, 2010, the assumed conversion date to a Chapter 7 liquidation.

Estimated Estimated Rate Estimated Liquidation Value
Book Value Low High Low High
$ 300 100.0% 100.0% $ 300 $ 300
1,500 100.0% 100.0% 1,500 1,500
5,870 40.4% 60.4% 2,373 3,547
3,414 9.3% 26.5% 316 904
1,738 7.3% 7.3% 127 127
869 0.0% 0.0% 0 0
59,809 6.1% 10.3% 3,624 6,157
55,797 32.9% 51.0% 18,359 28,437
10,035 26.9% 32.3% 2,699 3,237
1,473 22.4% 22.4% 330 330
$ 140,804 21.0% 31.6% $ 29,628 $ 44,540
Low High
$ (1,519) $ (1,877)
(889) (1,336)
(70) (87)
(2,478) (3,300)
$ 27,150 $ 41,240
Estimated Estimated % Recovery Estimated Recovery
Claim ® Low High Low High
$ 7,734
8,775
16,509 100.0% 100.0% 16,509 16,509
25,500 9,141 23,230
1,500 1,500 1,500
27,000 39.4% 91.6% 10,641 24,730
148,074 0.0% 0.0% 0 0
5,829 0.0% 0.0% 0 0
5,661 0.0% 0.0% 0 0
41,150 0.0% 0.0% 0 0

Note
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=
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MAJOR ASSUMPTIONS

The estimated book value of the Company’s assetsierdved from a combination of
the Debtors’ actual balances as of January 31,,20W0Dprojected balances as of June 27, 2010, the
assumed date of the conversion to a Chapter ®didjon. January 31, 2010 has been assumed to be a
reasonable proxy for the Company’s assets as thejdvexist at the time the Chapter 7 liquidation
would commence. In addition, the net estimateddigtion proceeds are on a current value basismrathe
than net present value basis (unless otherwis@heten though the Chapter 7 liquidation is expetbe
take place over a period of 6-12 months. The Dellitave assumed that their domestic and interntiona
franchise rights, as well as the royalty revenueash will be sold on an expedited basis.

For purposes of this analysis, the assets of tliedbehave been placed into two groups.
The first group consists of store operations asétaselated to Uno Foods and includes: (i) cagh an
cash equivalents; (ii) accounts receivable (excdgdhose related to franchises); (iii) inventori@g)
prepaid expenses; (v) deferred income taxes (inwutthose related to franchises); (vi) property and
equipment; (vii) intangible assets (excluding thodated to franchises) and (viii) other asset® Th
second group of assets includes Uno’s trademaokawgll and intellectual property, including excdhes
rights to the Uno name and logo, as well as cedssets related to the franchise business whidievil
owned by a potential acquirer of the Debtors’ ffase rights and royalty stream.

A. Proceeds from Liguidation of Assets

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents
The amount shown is the projected balance as @& 2dn2010.

2. Cash Carve-Out
Related to Carve-Out under the DIP facility. Reagyus assumed to be 100% as it is used to
pay for professional fees.

3. Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable includes all receivables ofldebtors excluding those related to their
franchises. Recovery for rebates is assumed tetveelen 67% and 90%. Recovery for all
other accounts receivable is assumed to be beth@érand 60%.

4. Inventory
The Debtors’ inventory consists of food, alcohali@ non-alcoholic beverages and paper

products. Due to the perishable nature of mucheiebtors’ inventory, recovery is
estimated at 5% to 25%. Paper products are brantlecCompany logos, thus limiting their
value. Proceeds from the sale of paper goods timated at 5% to 25%. Alcoholic
beverages may not be resold or transferred in riuaisgictions and recoveries are estimated
at 20% to 30%.

5. Prepaid Expenses
The only recovery of prepaid expenses relatesrtaioeinsurance deposits.

6. Deferred Income Taxes
No recovery is expected.

7. Property and Equipment




a. The value of the Norwood land, building and equiptne based on a recent offer
received for the property.

b. Other buildings are located on sites that areqfagtound leases; recovery is
estimated to be 0%.

c. Proceeds from the sale of leasehold improvemeuntsitéire & fixtures and store
equipment in a mass liquidation are estimated 810® to $50,000 per store.

d. Other property and equipment include automobiléf&eoequipment, computer
equipment, construction in progress and equipnetated to Uno Foods.

8. Franchise Related Assets

Under a Chapter 7 liquidation, the Debtors beligneefranchise business and related assets
would be sold on an expedited business. Franckiated assets include certain receivables
and the Debtors’ franchise agreements and trade .néine value of the franchise business is
estimated assuming a buyer would pay a multipleash flow associated with the business
and such buyer would require ownerships of Unaideémarks, goodwill and intellectual
property, including exclusive rights to the Uno maamd logo.

9. Intangible Assets
Intangible assets not related to the franchisdadiec

a. Customer relationships related to Uno Foods: Regaseestimated to be 0% as Uno
Foods is liquidated.

b. Liquor licenses: The Debtors believe that its liglimenses can be sold for between
$2.5 million and $3.0 million in aggregate.

c. Leases: The Debtors received estimates of therduae market value of all their
leases from a real estate consultant.

10. Other Assets
Recovery is related to liquor deposits and gasscard

B. Estimated Costs

11. Wind-Down Costs
The estimated time to perform the wind-down of Hst¢ate is 6 to 12 months, including (i)
sale of franchise business, (ii) sale of othertas§@) collection of accounts receivable and
liquidation of inventory and (iv) liquidation of meain assets with value.

Costs to close each store are estimated to be@1L®Bich includes personnel costs.

Personnel requirements:

a. Management is needed to oversee the liquidatiocess

b. A controller and accountant are needed for cloanckreconciliation of books
including collection of all accounts receivableyiesv of accounts payable and the
review and reconciliation of various creditor claim

c. Personnel related to franchise operations are negjass the franchise operations are
being sold.

d. Areal estate professional is required to overseesale of various assets.

e. Alegal professional is required to provide gentrghl advice during the Chapter 7
liquidation as well as to analyze various transectiocuments.



12.

13.

Other costs include renting office space, maimtgimformation systems and other overhead
for the corporate personnel during the wind-dowscpss.

Trustee Fees
A Chapter 7 Trustee would be appointed by Courap@dr 7 Trustee fees have been
estimated to be 3% of gross proceeds.

Broker Fees

Broker fees have been estimated for the sale dildme/ood facility and the sale of leases
with leasehold value greater than market valuek&réees have been estimated as 5% of
proceeds from the sale.

Claims of the Estate (all Classes)

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

DIP Revolver
Estimated balance of $16.5 million as of June P102 Includes projected outstanding
balance and letters of credit.

DIP Term Loan
Estimated balance of $27 million as of June 27020icludes Carve Out amount.

Secured Noteholder Claim
Estimated balance of $148.1 million. Includes ppatand accrued interest through the
Petition Date.

Administrative Claims
Estimated as follows:
a. Accounts payable and post-petition rent withheRi63nillion
b. Accrued payroll: $2.2 million
The analysis assumes that any post-petition seser@aim would not be paid.

Priority Tax Claims
Number shown is subject to significant uncertamtie

General Unsecured Claims
Estimated as follows:
a. Accounts payable: $3.7 million
b. Real estate related: $32.5 million
i. The number above may not factor in rent escalafionthe calculation of
502(b)(6) Claims for certain leases
ii. Claim amount has been reduced by projected dralettars of credit
c. General liability and litigation Claims: $1.7 mdk
d. Rejection of executory contracts: $3.0 million
i. The number is subject to significant uncertaingied all contracts may not
have been included in the calculation
e. Withdrawal liability from pension plan: $1.8 milto




Exhibit E

Debtors’ Prepetition Organizational Chart
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Exhibit F

Ownership of Acquisition Parent Common Stock

Uno Acquisition Parent, Inc

Formed in Delaware - Dec 3, 2004

Authorized Capital Stock:
65,000 shares of Common Stock, $0.01 par value
25,000 shares of Preferred Stock, $0.01 paevalu

Share Ownership

# %
Centre Partners Entities:
Centre Carlisle UNO LP 1,360.00 2.70%
Centre Capital Investors IV LP 4,131.59 8.19%
Centre Capital Coinvestmt IV LP 563.55 vl 2
Centre Capital NQ Investors IV LP 783.65 5506
Centre Bregal Partners LP 26,252.25 52.03%
33,091.04 65.59%
Spencer Family:
Aaron Spencer 10,009.49 19.84%
Lisa Spencer 1,251.19 2.48%
Mark Spencer 1,251.19 2.48%
UNO Associates - 0.00%
12,511.87 24.80%

Management:
Frank Guidara 1,500.00 2.97%
Alan Fox 1,000.00 1.98%
Bob Vincent 1,000.00 1.98%
William Golden 125.00 0.25%
George Herz 100.00 0.20%
Alan Labatte 50.00 0.10%
Roger Ahlfeld 25.00 0.05%
Chuck Kozubal 25.00 0.05%
Heyward Whetsell 25.00 0.05%

3,850.00 7.63%
Co-Investors:
Gary Herbst & Alice Elliot Herbst 200.00 40%
Max Pine 100.00 0.20%
William Sinton 100.00 0.20%
Myra Turoff 250.00 0.50%
The Beckerman Living Trust 100.00 0.20%
Chestnut Hill Partners 250.00 0.50%

1,000.00 1.98%

50,452.908 100%

C:\NRPORTBL\US_ACTIVE\GRIFFITHSD\43266696_24.DOC



Exhibit G

Historical Audited and Unaudited Financial Statemerts of Uno Restaurant Holdings
Corporation
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Uno Restaurant Holdings
Corporation (the Company) as of September 27, 2009 and September 28, 2008, and the related
consolidated statements of operations, shareholder’s deficit, and cash flows for the years then ended.
These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. We were not engaged to
perform an audit of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Our audits included
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation at September
27,2009 and September 28, 2008, and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for
the years then ended in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that Uno Restaurant
Holdings Corporation will continue as a going concern. As more fully described in Note 5, the
Company’s need to refinance its credit facility raises substantial doubt about its ability to
continue as a going concern. Management’s plans regarding this matter are described in Note 1.
The September 27, 2009 financial statements do not include any adjustments to reflect the
possible future effects on the recoverability of assets or the amounts and classification of
liabilities that may result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

St + LLP

December 16, 2009

1

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited



Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Consolidated Balance Sheets
(In Thousands, Except Share Data)

September 27 September 28

2009 2008
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 231 $ 2,457
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for uncollectible
accounts of $1,417 in 2009 and $1,092 in 2008 5,132 5,984
Inventories 4,301 3,924
Prepaid expenses 2,470 869
Deferred income taxes 869 452
Total current assets 13,003 13,686
Property and equipment, net 64,104 80,176
Intangible assets, net 12,066 13,968
Indefinite-lived intangible assets 53,450 54,931
Other assets, net 1,947 4,395
$144,570 $167,156
Liabilities and shareholder’s deficit
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 8,400 $ 8,142
Accrued expenses 17,934 18,084
Accrued compensation and taxes 4,408 4,929
Accrued income taxes 4,262 5,501
Current portion of long-term debt 29,707 1,006
Total current liabilities 64,711 37,662
Long-term debt, net of current portion 142,052 169,290
Deferred income tax liabilities 20,184 20,634
Other long-term liabilities 6,852 6,745
Shareholder’s deficit:
Common stock, $.01 par value: 100 shares authorized,
one share issued and outstanding in 2009 and 2008 - —
Additional paid-in capital 43,912 43,710
Excess of purchase price over predecessor basis (45,417) (45,417)
Note receivable from shareholder (717) (690)
Accumulated deficit (87,007) (64,778)
Total shareholder’s deficit (89,229) (67,175)
$144,570 $ 167,156

See accompanying notes.



Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Consolidated Statements of Operations
(In Thousands)

Year Ended
September 27 September 28
2009 2008
Revenues:
Restaurant sales $247,847 $262,832
Consumer product sales 32,317 33,759
Franchise income 6,730 8,167
286,894 304,758
Costs and expenses:
Cost of food and beverages 72,187 79,230
Labor and benefits 98,147 100,782
Occupancy costs 53,077 53,510
Other operating costs 27,170 29,747
General and administrative expenses 17,174 20,304
Depreciation and amortization 13,142 13,844
Pre-opening costs - 1,221
Loss on impairment of assets 4,992 334
Stock-based compensation 202 125
286,091 299,097
Operating income 803 5,661
Other expense:

Interest expense 19,053 17,757
Other expense 2,001 707
Loss from continuing operations before income taxes (20,251) (12,803)
Provision for income taxes 1,216 1,174
Loss from continuing operations (21,467) (13,977)
Loss on discontinued operations, net of tax (762) (1,081)
Net loss $ (22,229) $ (15,058)

See accompanying notes.



Balance at September 30, 2007

Net loss

Interest income

Stock-based compensation
Balance at September 28, 2008

Net loss

Interest income

Stock-based compensation
Balance at September 27, 2009

See accompanying notes.

Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Consolidated Statements of Shareholder’s Deficit
(In Thousands, Except Share Data)

Excess of
Purchase Note
Additional Price Over Receivable
Common Stock Paid-In Predecessor From Accumulated
Shares Amount Capital Basis Shareholder Deficit Total
1 § - $43,585 $(45,417) $(655) $(49,720) $(52,207)
- - - - (15,058) (15,058)
- - - (35) - (35)
- 125 — — — 125
1 - 43,710 (45,417) (690) (64,778) (67,175)
- - - - (22,229) (22,229)
- - - (27) - (27)
- 202 - - - 202
1 $ - $43,912 $(45,417) $ (717) $(87,007) $(89,229)




Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(In Thousands)

Year Ended
September 27 September 28
2009 2008
Operating activities
Net loss $(22,229) $(15,058)
Loss from discontinued operations (762) (1,081)
Loss from continuing operations (21,467) (13,977)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash (used in) provided
by continuing operations:
Depreciation and amortization 13,142 13,844
Non-cash interest expense 1,622 1,380
Other non-cash expenses 1,246 1,541
Deferred income taxes 312) (453)
Provision for deferred rent 402 559
Gain on disposal on property and equipment 175) (41)
Loss on impairment of assets 4,992 334
Non-cash stock-based compensation expense 202 125
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable, net 429 1,254
Inventories (441) (158)
Prepaid expenses and other assets (773) 2,145
Accounts payable and other liabilities (849) 214
Net cash (used in) provided by continuing operations (1,982) 6,767
Net cash used in discontinued operations 42) (1,105)
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (2,024) 5,662
Investing activities
Additions to property and equipment (1,650) (6,041)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 243 —
Net cash used in continuing operations (1,407) (6,041)
Net cash provided by discontinued operations 10 825
Net cash used in investing activities (1,397) (5,216)
Financing activities
Proceeds from revolving line of credit 1,450 2,600
Principal payments on long-term debt (255) (1,006)
Net cash provided by continuing operations 1,195 1,594
Net cash provided by financing activities 1,195 1,594
(Decrease) increase in cash from continuing operations (2,194) 2,320
Decrease in cash from discontinued operations 32) (280)
(Decrease) increase in cash (2,226) 2,040
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 2,457 417
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 231 $ 2,457

See accompanying notes.



Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 27, 2009
(In Thousands)

1. The Company

Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation (the Company) owns, operates, and franchises the Uno
Chicago Grill chain of full-service, casual dining restaurants. As of September 27, 2009, the
Company had 116 Company-owned and 83 franchised restaurants located in 28 states, the
District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, South Korea, United Arab Emirates, Kuwait, Honduras, and
Saudi Arabia. The Company also owns and operates a 40,000-square-foot baking facility, which
manufactures and sells Uno Chicago Grill branded products to a variety of customers, such as
airlines, movie theaters, hotels, schools, colleges, universities, casinos, travel plazas, clubstores,
and supermarkets.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting principles
applicable to a going concern, which contemplates the realization of assets and the settlement of
liabilities in the normal course of business. As further discussed in Note 5, the Company’s credit
facility, which consists of a revolving credit facility and term loan, with an outstanding balance
of $29,700 at September 27, 2009, is scheduled to mature on February 22, 2010. In addition, the
Senior Notes, in the amount of $142,000 mature on February 15, 2011.

The Company has retained a financial advisor to provide advice and assistance in exploring a
variety of strategic alternatives regarding a restructuring or recapitalization of the Company’s
balance sheet. The Company and its Board of Directors have been working closely with the
credit facility lenders and a Steering Committee of holders of its Senior Notes to develop a
comprehensive plan to restructure and/or recapitalize the Company’s balance sheet prior to the
maturity of the debt. However, no assurance can be given that such a restructuring or
recapitalization of the Company’s balance sheet will be completed prior to the maturity date. In
the event that the Company is unable to refinance or restructure this debt, there would be
material adverse consequences to the business. The accompanying financial statements do not
include any adjustments that might result from this uncertainty.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries.
All intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Fiscal Year
The Company’s year ends at the close of business on the Sunday closest to September 30 in each

year. The Company’s years ended September 27, 2009 and September 28, 2008 are hereinafter
referred to as 2009 and 2008, respectively, and each contains 52 weeks.



Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and costs and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2008 financial statements in order to conform to
the 2009 presentation. Such reclassifications had no effect on revenue, expenses, net income,
total assets, liabilities, or shareholder’s deficit.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less to
be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable is comprised principally of amounts due to the Company from customers of
its consumer packaged goods business and for royalties and other amounts due from franchisees.
The Company carries its receivables at their face amounts less an allowance for uncollectible
accounts, which is based on historical losses, existing economic conditions, and other
information available at the balance sheet dates.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to significant concentrations of credit
risk consist of cash and accounts receivable. Concentration of credit risk with respect to cash is
limited, as the Company’s cash is primarily with high-credit-quality financial institutions.

The credit risk with respect to accounts receivable is limited due to the Company’s credit and
collection policies. The Company performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers,
generally does not require collateral, and maintains allowances for potential credit losses which,
when realized, have been within the range of management’s expectations. The Company
experienced no significant credit losses during 2009 and 2008.



Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Under the Company’s cash management system, checks issued but not presented to banks
frequently result in overdraft balances for accounting purposes. Outstanding checks totaling
$1,867 were classified within accounts payable in the consolidated balance sheet at
September 27, 2009.

Inventories

Inventories, which consist of food, beverages, and supplies, are stated at the lower of cost,
determined using the first-in, first-out method, or market.

Property and Equipment

Property, equipment, and leasehold improvements are recorded at cost. The Company provides
for depreciation of buildings and equipment using the straight-line method over 25 and 7 years,
respectively. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of their estimated useful
lives or the reasonably assured term of the lease (generally 15-20 years) using the straight-line
method.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (SFAS) No. 144, Accounting for
the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets, the Company periodically reviews the
carrying value of its long-lived assets to assess the recoverability of these assets. The Company
records impairment losses on long-lived assets when events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the assets might be impaired and when the estimated undiscounted future cash flows to be
generated by those assets are less than the carrying amount of those assets. In addition,
management considers other factors such as recent trends, anticipated results, and other
economic factors in determining if an impairment exists.

The Company recorded impairment charges in the amount of $4,992 in 2009 and $334 in 2008.
The charges were recorded to reduce the carrying value of equipment and leaseholds of certain
full-service Company-owned restaurants to their estimated fair value. Based upon current
operating and cash flow results, management believed that these restaurants would likely
continue to generate unfavorable operating cash flows, and therefore reduced the carrying value
of the impaired assets to fair value. Fair value was determined based upon estimated future cash
flows.



Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Intangible Assets

The Company accounts for intangible assets under the provisions of SFAS No. 142, Goodwill
and Other Intangible Assets. Goodwill and intangible assets acquired in a purchase business
combination and determined to have an indefinite useful life are not amortized, but instead are
tested for impairment at least annually in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 142.
SFAS No. 142 also requires that intangible assets with estimated useful lives be amortized over
their respective estimated useful lives to their estimated residual values and reviewed for
impairment in accordance with SFAS No. 144.

Intangible assets of the Company were valued by an independent third-party valuation firm in
conjunction with the acquisition of the Company in 2005. The Company adjusted its purchase
price accounting during 2009 and 2008 for certain tax-related items, which resulted in
adjustments to income taxes payable, deferred income tax liabilities, and intangible assets in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Intangible assets consist of the following:

September 27 September 28

2009 2008
Indefinite-lived intangible assets:
Trade name $51,908 $53,335
Liquor licenses 1,542 1,596
Total $53,450 $54,931
Intangible assets with definite lives:
Franchise agreements $ 4,137 $4,137
Consumer product customer relationships 5,105 5,105
Favorable leases 11,797 11,895
21,039 21,137
Less accumulated amortization (8,973) (7,169)
Total $12,066 $13,968

Trade name and liquor licenses are deemed to have indefinite lives, and, accordingly, are not
subject to amortization, but are tested at least annually for impairment. The Company believes
the values of these assets are not impaired. The fair value of the trade name was based on the
value of estimated future cash flows related to the trade name. The fair value assessment made
on the liquor licenses is predicated on recent sales and listings of comparable assets.



Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Franchise agreements and consumer product customer relationships are deemed to have
definitive lives and are amortized on a straight-line basis over 15 years. Favorable leases are
amortized over the remaining lease terms. Estimated average annual amortization expense for
each of the next five years is approximately $1,432.

Other Assets
Other assets consist primarily of deferred financing fees and deposits.

Costs related to the issuance of long-term debt and amendments to the credit facility totaling
$6,729 at September 27, 2009 and $6,357 at September 28, 2008 are deferred and amortized over
the term of the respective debt instruments on a straight-line basis as a component of interest
expense. Accumulated amortization amounted to $5,374 at September 27, 2009 and $4,021 at
September 28, 2008.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The fair value of the Company’s cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts
payable, and other current liabilities approximates their carrying values as a result of the short
maturities of these instruments. The fair market value of the amounts outstanding under the
Company’s credit agreement (Note 5) approximates the carrying value since the interest rate
associated with this financial instrument is a variable rate linked to either LIBOR or the prime
rate.

The Company’s Senior Notes (Note 5) with a face value of $142,000 bear interest at a fixed rate
of 10% payable semi-annually. As of September 27, 2009 and September 28, 2008, the estimated
fair value of the Notes was $56,800 and $65,320, respectively, based on publicly available
quotes.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes restaurant sales upon receipt of payment from the guest. Revenue from
consumer products sales is recognized upon shipment of the product and net of an allowance for
returns and promotional discounts. Initial franchise fees are deferred and recognized as franchise
income when the franchisee opens the restaurant and all services have been substantially
performed. Royalty income, included in franchise income, is recorded as earned based on rates
provided by the respective franchise agreements and the actual revenue of the franchised
restaurant. Expenses related to franchise activities, included in general and administrative

expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations, amounted to approximately
$2,104 and $2,695 in 2009 and 2008, respectively.

10



Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

A summary of franchise unit activity is as follows:

September 27 September 28

2009 2008
Units operating at beginning of year 86 95
Units opened 5 4
Units closed (8) (13)
Units operating at end of year 83 86

Gift Cards

The Company records the sale of electronic gift cards as deferred revenue that is included in
accrued expenses until such gift cards are redeemed, at which time the Company records
revenue.

Insurance

The Company is self-insured up to specified limits for certain risks such as worker’s
compensation, general liability, and employee health costs. The Company records its self-
insurance liability based on claims filed, an estimate of claims incurred but not yet reported,
historical trends, and other information.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with SFAS No. 109, Accounting for
Income Taxes. SFAS No. 109 is an asset and liability approach that requires recognition of
deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences attributable to
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and their respective tax bases.

Advertising

The Company records advertising costs as expense in the period in which such cost is incurred.
Advertising expense was $4,609 and $5,334 in 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Deferred Rent
Certain of the Company’s operating leases contain rent escalation clauses. Consistent with the

guidance provided by SFAS No. 98, Accounting for Leases, the Company records rent expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

11



Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Pre-Opening Costs

Pre-opening costs are expensed as incurred and consist of food, beverage, labor, supplies, and
other costs associated with the opening of a new or remodeled restaurant.

Stock-Based Compensation

Effective October 2, 2006, the Company adopted the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS
No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment, using the modified-prospective-transition method. Under this
transition method, compensation cost recognized in 2009 and 2008 includes: (a) compensation
cost for all share-based payments granted prior to, but not yet vested as of, October 2, 2006,
based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the original provisions of SFAS
No. 123; and (b) compensation cost for all share-based payments granted or modified subsequent
to October 2, 2006, based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the
provisions of SFAS No. 123(R). The Company applied the Black-Scholes valuation model in
determining the fair value of share-based payments to employees, which is then recognized as
expense over the requisite service period.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In March 2008, SFAS No. 161, Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities, (SFAS 161), was issued and was intended to improve financial reporting about
derivative instruments and hedging activities by requiring enhanced disclosures to enable
investors to better understand their effects on an entity’s financial position, financial
performance, and cash flows. This statement is effective for fiscal years beginning on or after
November 15, 2008. SFAS 161 relates to disclosure requirements only and as such is not
expected to have an impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In December 2007, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement No.
160, Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements — an Amendment of ARB
No. 51, (SFAS 160), which establishes and expands accounting and reporting standards for
minority interests, which will be recharacterized as noncontrolling interests, in a subsidiary and
the deconsolidation of a subsidiary. SFAS 160 is effective for fiscal years beginning on or after
December 15, 2008. The Company does not expect that the adoption of SFAS 160 will have a
material effect on its consolidated financial position or results of operations.

12



Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

In December 2007, the FASB issued Statement No. 141 (revised), Business Combinations
(SFAS 141R). This statement retains the fundamental requirements in FASB 141 that the
acquisition method of accounting be used for all business combinations and for the acquirer to be
identified for each business combination. This statement defines the acquirer as the entity that
obtains control of one or more businesses in the business combination and establishes the
acquisition date as the date the acquirer achieved control. The new guidance applies
prospectively to business combinations consummated on or after the beginning of the first annual
reporting period beginning on or after December 15, 2008. Adoption of SFAS 141R is not
expected to have an impact on our consolidated financial statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement No. 157, Fair Value Measurements (SFAS 157).
SFAS 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair value
measurements. The provisions of SFAS 157 for financial assets and liabilities, as well as any
other assets and liabilities that are carried at fair value on a recurring basis in financial
statements, are effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007 (fiscal year 2009 for the Company). In February 2008, the FASB issued FSP
157-2, Effective Date of FASB Statement No. 157, which permits a one-year deferral for the
implementation of the provisions of SFAS 157 with regard to non-financial assets and liabilities
that are not carried at fair value on a recurring basis in the financial statements. The Company is
currently evaluating the impact of SFAS 157 on its consolidated financial statements.

In July 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. FIN 48 (FIN 48), Accounting for Uncertainty
in Income Taxes—an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109. FIN 48 clarifies the accounting
for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an entity’s financial statements in accordance with
SFAS No. 109, and prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for financial
statement disclosure of tax positions taken or expected to be taken on a tax return. Additionally,
FIN 48 provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in
interim periods, disclosure, and transition. In February 2008, FSP FIN 48-3, Effective Date of
FASB Interpretation No. 48 for certain Nonpublic Enterprises, was issued. The new effective
date of FIN 48 for certain nonpublic enterprises is for annual financial statements beginning after
December 15, 2008 (fiscal year 2010 for the Company). The Company is currently evaluating
the effect that the adoption of FIN 48 will have on the Company’s consolidated financial position
or results of operations.

13



Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

In May 2009, the FASB issued Statement No. 165, Subsequent Events, which establishes general
standards of accounting for, and requires disclosure of, events that occur after the balance sheet
date but before financial statements are issued or are available to be issued. We adopted the
provisions of this pronouncement for the year ended September 27, 2009. The adoption of these
provisions did not have a material effect on our consolidated financial statements. Subsequent
events were evaluated through December 16, 2009, which is the date the financial statements

were available to be issued.
3. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consist of the following:

Land

Buildings

Equipment

Leasehold improvements
Construction-in-progress

Less allowance for depreciation and amortization

4. Accrued Expenses

Accrued expenses consist of the following:

Insurance
Occupancy-related expenses
Utilities

Other accrued expenses

Gift cards

Interest

September 27 September 28

2009 2008
$ 179 $ 179
1,258 1,258
30,363 30,076
87,300 94,469
268 299
119,368 126,281
(55,264) (46,105)

$ 64,104 $ 80,176

September 27 September 28

2009 2008
$ 6,622 $ 6,753
803 1,370
1,196 1,426
3,834 3,390
3,496 3,226
1,983 1,919
$17,934 $18,084
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Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5. Long-Term Debt
Long-term debt consists of the following:

September 27 September 28

2009 2008
Senior Notes 10%, due 2011 (less unamortized

discount of $356 in 2009 and $625 in 2008) $141,644 $141,375
Revolving credit facility 15,450 17,000
Term loan 14,250 11,500
Capital lease obligation 415 421
171,759 170,296

Less Current Portion (29,707) (1,006)
$142,052 $169,290

The Senior Notes (Notes) mature on February 15, 2011, and require semiannual interest
payments on February 15 and August 15 of each year. The Notes are redeemable, in whole or in
part, at any time on or after February 15, 2008 at the option of the Company at redemption prices
ranging from 110% to 100%, plus accrued interest. The Notes are subordinated to any amounts
outstanding under the revolving credit facility and term loan.

On January 29, 2009, the Company amended the terms of its term loan and revolving credit
facility. The amendment provided for, among other things, a conversion of $3.0 million of
outstanding borrowings under the revolving credit facility into the term loan and a corresponding
reduction in the maximum revolving facility from $35.0 million to $32.0 million, a reduction of
the minimum EBITDA requirement, the exclusion of certain non-recurring costs from the
definition of EBITDA, the elimination of the $250,000 per quarter amortization requirement on
the term loan and certain other administrative matters. In addition, borrowing costs were adjusted
to provide for interest at a LIBOR or prime rate plus 7.50% with a minimum LIBOR or prime
rate of 3.50%. The revolving credit facility is due and payable in full in February 2010. As of
September 27, 2009, the interest rate on the term loan was 11.0%, and the weighted-average
interest rate on outstanding borrowings under the revolving credit facility was 11.0%. In
addition, the Company pays a fee of 0.375% on the unused portion of the revolving credit
facility.
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Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5. Long-Term Debt (continued)
All amounts borrowed under the credit agreement are secured by all of the assets of the
Company. In addition, the credit agreement contains certain financial covenants, which the

Company was in compliance with at September 27, 2009.

Annual principal payments of debt are as follows:

2010 $ 29,707
2011 142,007
2012 8
2013 8
Thereafter 385

$172,115

The Company made interest payments in the amount of $17,313 and $16,631 in 2009 and 2008,
respectively. The Company capitalized interest during the construction period of new restaurants,
which amounted to $0 in 2009 and $113 in 2008, and has included these amounts within
leasehold improvements in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

The Company has outstanding letters of credit in the amount of $9,275 and $8,825 as of
September 27, 2009 and September 28, 2008, respectively.

On December 14, 2009, the Company amended its term loan and revolving credit facility to
exclude costs and expenses incurred by the Company in connection with the restructuring and
recapitalization of its balance sheet, referred to in Note 1, from the definition of EBITDA used in
the calculation of its minimum EBITDA loan covenant and its borrowing base. The amendment
also permits the issuance of a going concern opinion for the fiscal year ending September 27,
2009.

6. Leases

The Company conducts the majority of its operations in leased facilities, which are accounted for
as capital or operating leases. The leases typically provide for a base rent plus real estate taxes,
insurance, and other expenses, and in certain instances, additional contingent rent based upon the
revenues of the restaurant. Total expenses, including real estate taxes, for all operating leases
were $25,629 and $25,966 in 2009 and 2008, respectively, and included contingent rent of $262
and $448 in 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Certain operating lease agreements contain free rent inducements and scheduled rent increases,
which are being amortized over the terms of the agreements, ranging from 15 to 20 years, using
the straight-line method. The deferred rent liability, included in other liabilities, amounted to
$3,661 at September 27, 2009 and $3,259 at September 28, 2008.

16



Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

6. Leases (continued)

Assets held under capital leases totaled $1,182 at September 27, 2009 and September 28, 2008.
Accumulated amortization amounted to $208 at September 27, 2009 and $163 at September 28,
2008. Capital lease asset amortization is included in depreciation and amortization in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

The Company leases 12 properties from a third party under a sale-leaseback arrangement entered
into in 2001. The Company has classified the lease as an operating lease and included the
amounts in the table below. The lessor has a security interest in all furniture, fixtures and
equipment at these locations and holds letters of credit totaling $1,775. The lease agreement
requires the Company to maintain two covenants, a property-specific fixed charge coverage
ratio, and a corporate fixed charge coverage ratio. As of September 27, 2009, the Company was
in violation of these covenants. The lease allows the lessor to draw upon the Company’s letters
of credit in the event of a covenant violation.

The Company also leases 11 properties from one of its directors. Rental payments amounted to
$2,036 in 2009 and $2,006 in 2008.

At September 27, 2009, the minimum rental commitments under all noncancelable capital and
operating leases with initial or remaining terms of more than one year are as follows:

Capital Operating
Fiscal Year Leases Leases
2010 $ 42 $ 19,680
2011 42 18,661
2012 42 17,094
2013 42 15,896
2014 42 14,891
Thereafter 707 74,481
917 $160,703

Less amount representing interest (502)
Present value of net minimum lease payments 415
Less current portion of obligation under capital

leases (7
Long-term obligation under capital leases $408
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Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Commitments and Contingencies
Income Taxes

The Company’s federal and state income tax returns are subject to examination by taxing
authorities. Because the application of tax laws and regulations to many types of transactions is
susceptible to varying interpretations, amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements
could be changed at a later date upon final determinations by taxing authorities. Although the tax
treatments reflected in the accompanying financial statements are believed to be supported by
substantial authority, adjustments could result if some treatments were successfully challenged
by the taxing authorities in amounts that may or may not be material. The Company is unable to
determine a reasonable estimate of the ultimate potential liability, if any, at this time.

Legal Proceedings

The Company is subject to legal proceedings and claims, which arise in the ordinary course of its
business. The Company believes that although there can be no assurance as to the disposition of
these proceedings, based upon information available at this time, the expected outcome of these
matters will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s results of operations or
financial condition.

8. Employee Benefit Plan

The Company maintains a 401(k) Plan (the Plan) for all of its eligible employees. The Plan is
maintained in accordance with the provisions of Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code
and allows all employees with at least one year of service to make annual tax-deferred voluntary
contributions up to 15% of their salaries. Under the Plan, the Company matches a specified
percentage of the employee’s contributions, subject to certain limitations. Total contributions
committed to the Plan were $157 in 2009 and $380 in 2008.
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Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

9. Income Taxes

Deferred income taxes are attributable to the following temporary differences:

September 27 September 28

2009 2008
Deferred tax assets:
Excess book over tax depreciation $ 7,906 $ 6,868
Deferred rent 1,419 1,263
Accrued expenses 3,232 3,143
Asset impairment reserves 6,457 5,561
Franchise fees 460 642
Unearned revenue 1,681 1,433
Net operating loss carryforwards 19,889 15,025
Long-term bonus program 499 482
Foreign tax credit carryforward 93 93
General business credit carryforward 371 —
Other 1,034 657
Valuation allowance (36,427) (28,093)
Total deferred tax assets 6,614 7,074
Deferred tax liabilities:
Intangible assets 25,703 27,133
Other 226 123
Total deferred tax liabilities 25,929 27,256
Net deferred tax liabilities $ 19,315 $ 20,182

The Company has established a valuation allowance to provide for certain deferred tax assets,
principally operating loss carryforwards, as well as excess book and tax depreciation, which
management does not believe are more likely than not to be realized in the future. A portion of
these deferred tax assets, approximately $3,491, existed prior to the February 2005 acquisition
date. When realized, the benefit will reduce intangible assets for subsequently recognized tax
benefits. The net deferred tax liability relates principally to indefinite-lived intangible assets that
are not tax-deductible.
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Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

9. Income Taxes (continued)
The provision for income taxes consisted of the following:

September 27 September 28

2009 2008
Current:
Federal $ 24 $ 10
Foreign 178 142
State 1,326 1,475
1,528 1,627
Deferred:
Federal - 208
State (312) (661)
(312) (453)
Income tax expense $ 1,216 $1,174

A reconciliation of the effective tax rates with the federal statutory rates is as follows:

September 27 September 28

2009 2008
Federal statutory rate 34.0% 34.0%
State income taxes “4.7) (7.4)
Increase in valuation allowance (33.4) (32.6)
Other (1.6) (2.5)
Effective income tax rate (5.7)% (8.5)%

Each year the Company makes income tax payments to and receives income tax refunds from
various tax jurisdictions. The income tax payments represent estimated taxes and assessments.
The income tax refunds are received upon the filing of the Company’s annual tax returns.

The Company made income tax payments in excess of tax refunds received in the amount of
$1,873 in 2009. The company received tax refunds in excess of tax payments of $741 in 2008.

As of September 27, 2009, the Company has federal and state net operating loss carryforwards of
$47.8 million and $82.0 million, respectively. These net operating loss carryforwards expire at
varying times between fiscal years 2010 and 2029. The Company has $93 of foreign tax credits
and $371 of general business credits available that expire in varying amounts between fiscal
years 2013 and 2029.
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Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

10. Stock Option Plan

Effective October 2, 2006, the Company adopted the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS
No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment, using the modified-prospective-transition method. Under this
transition method, compensation cost recognized in 2009 and 2008 includes: (a) compensation
cost for all share-based payments granted prior to, but not yet vested as of, October 2, 2006,
based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the original provisions of SFAS
No. 123; and (b) compensation cost for all share-based payments granted or modified subsequent
to October 2, 2006, based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the
provisions of SFAS No.123(R). The Company applied the Black-Scholes valuation model in
determining the fair value of share-based payments to employees, which is then recognized as
expense over the requisite service period. Results from prior years have not been restated.

As of September 27, 2009, there was $209 of total unrecognized compensation costs related to
unvested stock options, which is expected to be recognized in the Company’s fiscal year ending
October 3, 2010.

The Company’s Stock Option Plan (the Option Plan) allows for the granting of options to
purchase up to 7,500 shares of the Company’s common stock, of which 1,478 were available for
grant as of September 27, 2009.

A portion of the options vest based on the passage of time, while others vest based upon the
achievement of certain financial targets. Vested options are exercisable up to ten years from the

grant date.

The grant date fair value is calculated using the Black-Scholes option valuation model. There
were no options granted in 2009 and 2008.
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Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

10. Stock Option Plan (continued)

The following table summarizes stock option activity for 2009:

Weighted-
Weighted- Average
Average Remaining
Outstanding Exercise = Contractual
Options Price Term
Outstanding at September 28, 2008 6,069 $1,000 7.2 years
Granted - -
Exercised - -
Canceled 47) —
Outstanding at September 27, 2009 6,022 $1,000 6.2 years
Options exercisable at September 27, 2009 1,818 $1,000 6.2 years

11. Discontinued Operations

The Company recorded a loss on discontinued operations of $762 in 2009, consisting of an asset
impairment charge of $268 and operating losses of $494 at four full-service restaurant locations.

All four locations have ceased operations and have been sold or abandoned. In 2008, the
Company recorded a loss on discontinued operations of $1,081, consisting of an asset

impairment charge of $519 and operating losses of $562.

The revenue from these locations in the amount of $2,800 in 2009 and $8,168 in 2008 has been
excluded from continuing operations and is classified as discontinued operations for all periods
presented. The Company accounts for exit costs in accordance with the provisions of SFAS
No. 146, Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities, which requires costs

to be expensed in the period in which such costs are incurred.
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Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation
Consolidated Balance Sheets (Unaudited)
{In thousands)
December 27, September 27,

2009 2009

Assets
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 695 § 231

Accounts receivable, net 6,062 5,132

Inventories 3,989 4,301

Prepaid expenses 1,029 2,470

Deferred income taxes 869 869
Total current assets 12,644 13,003
Property and equipment, net 601,553 64,104
Intangible assets, net 11,644 12,066
Indefinite-lived intangible assets 53,229 53,450
Other assets, net 1,565 1,947

$140,635 $144,570

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Deficit
Current labilities:

Accounts payable $ 7,273 $ 8,400
Accrued expenses 22,028 17,934
Accrued compensation and taxes 3,715 4,408
Accrued income taxes 5,706 4,262
Current portion of long-term debt 30,207 29,707
Total current liabilities 68,929 64,711
Long-term debt, net of current portion 142,118 142,052
Deferred income taxes 20,184 20,184
Other long-term liabilities 6,983 6,852

Commitments and contingencies

Shareholders’ Deficit;

Common Stock, $.01 par value, 100 shares authorized, one
Share issued and outstanding in 2010 and 2009

Additional paid-in capital 43912 43,912

Excess of purchase price over predecessor basis (45,417) (45,417)
Note receivable from shareholder (717) (717)
Accumulated deficit (95,357 (87,007)
Total shareholders’ deficit (97,579 (89,229)

$140,635 $144,570




Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation
Consolidated Statements of Operations
(Unaudited)

{In thousands)

Year To Date
December 27, December 28,
2009 2008
Revenues:
Restaurant sales $ 58,019 $ 60,399
Consumer product sales 10,144 7,229
Franchise income 1,538 1,617
69,701 69,245
Costs and expenses:
Cost of food and beverages 18,091 ' 17,716
Labor and benefits 24,350 ' 23,541
Occupancy costs 12,352 12,911
Other operating costs 7,616 6,551
General and administrative expenses 4216 4,605
Depreciation and amortization 2,841 3,375
69,466 68,699
Operating income 235 546
Interest and other expense 6,693 4,496
Loss from continuing operations before income taxes (6,458) (3,950)
Provision for income taxes 376 254
Net loss from continuing operations (6,834) (4,204)
Loss on discontinued operations, net of taxes {143) {263)

Net loss $ (6,977) $ (4,467)




Uno Restaurant Holdings Corporation
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(Unaudited)

(Amounts in thousands)
Year-to-Date
December 27, December 28,
2409 2008

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss $ (6,977) $ (4,467)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by

operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 2,841 3,375
Non-cash interest expense 449 345
Other non-cash expenses 27 372
Provision for deferred rent 39 95
Loss on disposal of property and equipment 41 68
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (930) 959
Inventories 312 (162)
Prepaid expenses and other assets 1,394 (2,019}
Accounts payable and other liabilities 2,427 3,927
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (122) 2,493
Cash flows from investing activities:
Additions to property and equipment (134) (224)
Proceeds from sale of liquor license 221 -
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 87 (224)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net proceeds (payments) from revolving line of credit 500 (1,650)
Principal payments on long-term debt (1) (251)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 499 (1,901)
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 464 368
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 231 2,457
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 3 695 $ 2,825

See the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements





